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Advocates and Proctors.
Advocate—g Application for Readmission.

The applicant, who was an Advocate of the Cupreme Court was
convicted in 1920 of the offence of cheatins and was sentenced to
undergo rigorous imprisonment for 8 years. Thereafter, his name
was struck off the roll of Advocates. In 1926 the applicant applied

®to be re-admitted on the ground that sinee his release from prison
““ he had led an honest life and had ‘endeavoured to conduct himself
in all his undertakings, commercial and social, in a manner which
he submitted fitted him for reinstatement in his profession.”

» - -

This application was refused as the Court thought that it was too
prematurely made. The applicant renewed his application ten
years later.

Held: On the material before the Court the applicant had
redeemed the past and that it would be unjust to prevent him from
admission.

In the matter of the application of Charles Christopher Jacolyn
Seneviratne. 123

Agreement.
Agreement—Express provision that the decision of one party on certain
matters provided for in the agreement shall be binding on the other—
Is ®uch a provision valid?
%
Held: (1) That an agreement to the effect that in case of a di:;a‘pute '
between the parties to a contract the decision of one of them shail
be accepted by the other is good and wvalid. i .

(ii) That the doctrine that a person ought aot to be a Judge ol
in his own cause does not apply to agieements to the effect that~
disputes arising out of a contract shall be submitted to the decigon .
of one of the parties thereto. . ~

S. C. No. 87—D. C. Colombo 48002  Sathasivam ,w. A#ahariya
and another. s S Se S e 8
e ® & 2 -
-

Autrefois Acquit. _ gLy
Autrefois Acquit—Is acquittal on a charge under Section 5 of '()rgim.am_'(’ o
No. 13 of 1907 for cruelty to an animal a bar Y0 a pFosecutigrngon the
same facts under Section 412 of the Penal Code for killing the same °
animal. ’ - Wl
Where an accused %was charged under Section 5 of Ordinancee § .
No. 138 of 1907 for cruelly stoning to death a bull'apd was later ~
charged under Section 412 of the Penal Code for kizling the® same -
bull. o’ o

Held: 'That the previogs acquittal was no bar to the second
prosecution. D I | _ : . -
S. C. No. 334 —P. C. Kandl) No. 50495. *John v. Pira and otherm’ 3%
= [

Births and Weathse Registration Ordingnce No. 1 of 1895-’-;
Proceedings under section 22-%In wigpt e class should costs be taeed :

See Cowte. ® = P
/ ° X . . ¢
i I e
EN o
\ L] b ] ' J ... ®
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Case stated ®

See Misdirection.

Civil Procedure Code.

Civil Procedure Code—Amendment of }.)lfru.dz'-ng.s‘-—-()rdf-'r_ -rm({m‘ -.‘N,‘L"f?{lni
93— Prepayment of costs made g condition f_prcvedcnr, to Hu... applican
roceeding further—Is such order valid :"o _ G
Held: That the power given to the Court under be(:tm?) .'i.i 0
the Civil Procedure Codg to make an order as to costs (‘I(I)es; not (r.\tepd
to making an order, that the costs should be paid before the party,
on whose behalt the amendment has been made, should be entitled

: oceed with his action.

tOS}.nE'L.CR-’o. 168 (1)—D. C. Colombo Ng. 791. Peter v. The Colombo

Turf Club.

Civil Procedure Code—Schedule II11—Scale of Costs and charges to
be paid to proctor in the District Courts-*Mak#ng {ﬁnd *serving copy
of plaint—Meaning of the words *‘ making a copy "~ as used in the
Schedule. B
Held: (i) That the words * making a copy 7’ as used in Schedule

111 to the Civil Procedure Code mean making a copy by other than

mechanical means. g

(ii) That a charge for serving printed copies of a plant
in a partition action does not fall within any of the items in the

Schedule.

S. C. Nos. 104—105 D. C. Galle No. 31149. N. K. de S. Wickrema-
singhe v. D. R. Seneviratne.

Civil Procedure Code Section 343 —Can Court stay ewxecution of

Mortgage decree. See Mortgagegdecree.

* Clasp-laife—/ " the handle of a clasp knife an instrument for cutting.

. See Penal Code Section 315.

. . . - - . . .
C01151dex;atmﬂ—Prom-z.ssory note for illegal consideration cannot be

enforced. ° . 50 See Promissory Note.

C(;n,tempt of Court. :

WConterept of Court—Courts Ordinance No. 1 of 1889—Section 51—
non—%&&mmc&ry proceedings  pending—Notice of meeting having
reaerence Jo” & pending non-summary case—Meeting held in pursu-
ance ofe such notice—Discussiongof the case gn public calculated to
prejudace the fair hearing of the case.

., Held: ® That the publication of a leaflet and the discussion of a

case st a pubdic megting while it was still pending constituted a

contémpt of court.

S. M. Abdul Wahab v. A. J. Perera and others.

Contempt of Court—Section 51 of the Courts O%dinance No. 1 of 1889—
Publication of nolice convening a meeting for discussing a pending
vase—Meetghg held in pursuance of such notice. L £
The respondent, a proctor of the Supreme (

%\rmﬁwella.}, was by a rule nisi called @pon to s

should not be punished for contegist of {he authe

e ¢ | 1 §¢ author
(a) In that he did on®or about the 9th

cause to be printed and published
A serious and frightful eciéme,

ourt practising at

how cause why he

ity of the Supreme
(4

' July, 1936 at Avissawella,
a nptu‘rv to ‘rhe’l_'olhm"ﬁlg effect :—
which has been committed on a

young respectaijle Sinhalese lady who i< a «tr ® .
RN - Yy Who is a stranger, by a reclf landed
LY
Ton S [
d \ .

\ L 'Y & ®

11

113

130
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proprigfor of Kanantota called Wahab Mudalali, with his henchman
is now being inquired into at the Police Court at Avissawella. :

“ As this is an unheard of and frightful crime which has never
taken _p]z}co. in those parts before, a public meeting will be held on
the 9th instant at 4 p.n. at the Ayissawella Public Market, under
the Chairmanship of Peoctor Mohandas de Mel Laxapathy and all
arc requested to be present without fail.” ° =

Which sgld notice had reference to the nen-summary proceedings
there pending before the Police Court of Avissawella in case No.
12421 wherein one Seleka Marikkar Abdul Wahab alias Wahab Muda-

®lali of Pelangoda Estate, Hanwella, with seven others was charged
with having on or about thg 19th June, 1936, committed the offence
of being members of an unlawful assembly with intent to cause hurt,
robbery, and rape on a woman named Mentho Nona, which said
publication ewas calculated to prejudice the fair hearing of the
sald case before the Supreme Court.

(b) In that he did on or about the 9th July, 1936, preside at
a public meeting held near the Public Market at Avissawella in
pursuance of the said notice, where he caused the said notice to be
read out to the public assembly at the said meeting, which said
act was calculated to prejudice the fair hearing of the said case
before the Supreme Court. Ay

The notice was published in Sinhalese and the proceedings at the
meeting was conducted in the same language.

At the hearing the respondent showed no cause, but explained his
position by an affidavit in which he pointed out that he was taken
by surprise and that he did not know Sinhalese quite as well as he
mighteand that he would not have approved the notice if he had
appreciated its force, and that he had no intention of prejudicing
the fair trial of the case. ek uni

Held: That the conduct of the respondent constituted a contempt
of Court. . 5 o

The Attorney General v. M. de Mel Laxapathu.

Co-Owners. s
Co-owners— Action for possession—Nature of possession mnecessary
to enable a co-owner to obtain a possessory decree.

The plairttiff brought a possessory action against the other co-
owners of a land. It was admitted that after the death of th» donor—
a Buddhist priest named Gunatissa—of a certain land ia respeect
of which this action was brought, all his pupils, meraning, thereby
the co-owners under the two deeds of donation, came to ai. under-
standing that the plaintiff should possess a field and a high land
adjoining it in lieu of his shares in the other lands.

Held: (i) That the plaintiff’s possession was not wi dominus.

(ii) That a possessory action cannot be brought by a person
who has not had possessio civilis. _

S. C. No. 115—D. C. (Final) Avissawella 1660 Sadirisa and
another v. Aftadassi Ther.

- N b

Costs. kg ‘

Bill of Costs—Taxation—Under what class should a 'B'lll of C ost’s

in a procéeding Whder Section 22 of Ordinwnce No. 1 of 1895 be tawez:

Held: That a Bill of Costs in a procéeding under Section 22 of
OrdinaXc® No. 1'0f 18985 should be taxed under the lowest class.

» —
L4 )

13
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i §. C. No. 74 (1) D. C. Colombo 1951. Samynathan V. l)u:m'smny
and another. i

Costs—Order for amendment of pleadings allowed on condition that
: ere are paid before the amendment is made.
cosls are paid before the s ‘ _ :
I ! See Civil Procedure Code Jection 93.
. dpe Darg s Y :
- Costs—Schedule IJI—Scale of costs a®d charges—Printing not
o “ making a copy’® within the meaning of the words m_'z‘.h.e Schedule.
EETE o See Civil Procedure Code—Schedule II1.

Costs. _
Pro rata costs in Partition action
of first defendant to pay costs.

See Partition action. °

Criminal Procedure Code.

Criminal Procedure Code—Does an appeal lie from an order under
Section 88 . s °

Held: That an appeal lies to the Supreme Court from an order
made by a Police Court under Section 88 of the Criminal Procedure
Code.

S. C. No. 336 P. C. Puttalam No. 21985. Publis Appuhamy
and others v. Perera. X

__Liability of purchaser of -i-ntﬁ-rcst.

Criminal Procedure Code—Section 340 (8)—Appeal by a public
officer in a Criminal case instituted by him in his official capacity—
Should the petition of appeal be stamped ?

Held: 'That in an appeal by a public officer in a criminal case
instituted by him in his official capacity the petition of appeal should
» be stamped in the manner required by Section 340 (3) of the Criminal
Brocedure Code. S

S. C. No.862—P. C. Galle No. 10821. Sourjah (Inspector of Police)
v. Brendrick.

L]
Criminal &rocedure Code Sections 182 and 183—Can a person charged
with®an offence under Section 57 (2) of the Motor Car Ordinance No.
o 220 of 1927 be cohodeted of an affence under Section 57 (3).
. : .rvIIeld: "l_f'hzrt.a person 'cha_.rged with an offence under Section
o %) 1;(2 _);JoJiE ITthc 1\.1]0101.'.“ Ca.‘r Ordmancel No. 20 of 1927 can, where the
» . 55'17-,0(; )']. stily ‘hl:(' 1 a finding, be convicted of an offence under Section
- L e No. 526—P. C. Gampgha No.
| . (Gampaka) v. Edmund.
- . L]
3 - & Lm'z.nat Proc:*du-?'e fodc—J ownder of charges—Section 179.
The "aeeused were indicted on the following charges.

3982. Inspettor of Police

5 -

=
- L]

| X 1. That on or about 6th Sept >, 1935 \]
Ly : ; September, 1935, at N
= = "= commjt housebreaking by night by entering Phc ho?:lun
N Mailvaganam, in order to commit theft ; and 1
. comfitted an offence nde
* ® Penal Code.

aitivu, you did
1 se of one Sivaguru
and that you have thereby
se : T you have thercoy
]:)um.shdblc under Section 443 of the Ceylon

2. That at the time and placg 'cL[.O;

o b el ﬁmld’ you did, in a building

to wit, the albresaid houee,

commit, theft

of cash about Rs. 39-50,a torch, 3 shirts. 12 caree
| roperty i the possessign of the said \,1\ feeRees
e t"i’dt' you have thereby scognmiti®] i
| Section 369 oLtlle Ceylon Penal Code
& ;

. -e g

L™
- L/ & .

" LG

and other articles,

agurueMailvagranam ; and
an offence punishable under
®

- -



(Taivass)

3. That at the time and place aforesaid and in the course of the
same fﬁrﬂllsa.ction as set out in counts 1 and 2, you did commit house-
«  breaking by night by entering the house of one Gabriel Bastianpillai
in m'cier to cm_nmit theft ; and that you have thereby committed
an offence punishable under Sectior 413 of the Ceylon” Penal Code.
4. That at the time and place aforesaid, and in the course of the
same transaction as set out in counts 1 and 2, ycu did in a buildin
used as a human building, the house last aforesaid, commit theft
of a torch, two fountain pens, 2 sarees and other articles, property
in the possession of the said Gabriel Bastianpillai ; and that you
"have thereby committed an offence punishable under Section 369
of the Ceylon Penal Code.
Objection was taken to the indictment in appeal on the ground
that there was a misjoinder of charges. |
Held: "That twogersoas can be jointly charged and tried in respect
of two distinct transactions when the offences which are included
in these transactions are identical.
2. C. L. R. 189 (King v. Arlis Appu) overruled.
S. C. No. 54-55—D. C. (Crm.) Mullaitiow 69. The King v. Ponna-
durai _Aiyan and others. ' 95

Criminal Procedure Code Section 355 (3)—
Held: That the Commissioner’s direction was wrong in law.
S. C. No. 45-P. C. Gampola 35066. King v. Solomon and others. 116

Elections.

Ceylon (State Council) Order in Council 1931— Article 9 (d) Lease
of howse to head of Government Department as agent of the Crown..

Held: That a lease of a house to the head of Government Depart-
ment acting as the agent of the Crown, for the use of such dcpart-
ment is a contract falling within the ambit of Article 9 (d) of the
Ceylon (State Council) Order in Council 1931. oo B e

In the matter of the eclection for the Badulla &lectoral District

) L ] =)

holden on 27th February 1936. Somasurderam v. Kotalawela. ‘101 ~

Ceylon (State Council Elections) Order in Council 1931— Kules 18

and 19 of the Election (State Council) Petition Ruleg 193a— Effect %

of non-compliance with requirements of the rules. . A .
Held: (i) That notice of presentation of an electioh petition

published in the following form in the Gazette within teh days of 2

the presentation of the petition did not constitute sufficient notae e

of the proposed security as required by rule 18%f thc’Ele(rtign',(Sta’rt'

Council) Petition Rules, 1931. u
“ Notice is hereby given under Section 18 of the rules made undep *

Article, 83 of the Ceylom (State Council Elections) Order in Councilge

1934 and 1935 and that an Election Petition has been presented

by Hewa Lunuwillage Piyadasa of Meddawatta in Matara, svainst

the election of Raja Hewavitarane as member of the State Councm e—*

for the Electoral District @ Matara at the election held on March

5, 1936. A copy of the szy:ﬂ ]')c*tiiti,jm ‘roget.l:e'r with connected papers g

may be obtaified by the sail Raja Hewavitarana, the respondens

to the said petition, on application to tie Office of the Registrar

LS

of the Supreme €ourt.” o* -
' 0 o H. L. PIYADASA'
ColomBo®31st MArch, d936, e Petitioner:
& L ..d.
-4 “ r : % s ®'® - il
- e ® ° o
/‘ 4 Iy ™ - ]
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(i) That a letter to the Registrar of the Supremg Court

in the following form by the Respondent to an Election Petition

does not amount to an appointment of the person named therem

as agent of the Respondent.

The Registrar, ° -
The Supreme Court, ® .
Colomho.*
Sir °

I have the honour to request you to hand over to my ’Agont
Mr. Fred G. de Silva, Proctor 5.C. a copy of the charges | -amed
against me in the election petition filed by one Piyadasa of Matara.®

. .

I beg to remain,
Your obedient servant,
e RAJA HEWAVITARNE.

(iii) That the service of a notice, required to be served
on the Respondent to an Election Petition, on his agent’s clerk is
not sufficient service of such notice.

(iv) That the fact that the Respondent to an Election Petition
has entered an appearance cannot cure any defect in the service
of the preseribed notice.

(v) That an Election Petition is liable to be dismissed where
notice of the proposed security is not given as required by rule 18
of the Election (State Council) Petition Rules 1931. .

The decision in 5 C.L.W. 51 (In the matter of the Election Petition
filed in respect of the Dedigama Electoral District) followed.

.In the matter of the Election Petition against the return of slr. R.
o s 139

L)
, Evidence.

Eovadence Ordinance No. 14 of 1895 Section 106
I,-,' 11.’ 1S 1 'L‘( T > [Naxr : 3
ﬁpcﬁ gn qc'l(l‘ll‘iiédltp (1\'; not Fh( Lz.vx ()111 Ceylon, that the burden is cast
all & USEC e SO Ol lerovinge t 13‘{. 1no ('I'il > 0 aya 3 1t

" e (i1) That the m(nl'e I"a('thih‘lt ther ;1( 'hf)b L (.ﬂmm.lﬁt‘d.
®of law? does not afford sufficient ’QIO(” l.. i I(f’[ I(H { P

aw, 'S not - ent ground in itself for oranti speci
e e 0 r granting special

e 1 K‘-.i-;gg v. Aitygalle and another.,

—

-t

wspeaking jury. The trial be

»ssentenced to death. The sente

. ." ®- - Y. 4‘1

‘onvietion . s o W ) .

Cositi  fr mder Mistivtin—Non divtin—Eiidonc
Crigninal Pr8cedure® Code Section Q%R—Icns p(,;j'i-?.f of .l?{‘osemm'”“_'.l—
%‘Z{ Court—Undue pressure on jury. pection of scene of crime

1e accused was tried before Mry. Justice Akbar and an English-

He was found guilty of the goa.fll'}e(l?(iolf)}hn?g?}{r ’-Diﬂ: and lasted 21 days.

(one of the fiVe in the majority I‘ecommeiisliu; h{?n:rctrflﬁfoii}?) ti)n(-){

nee was ‘connnuted by the Governor

(=)

to one of imprisonment for life
Held: (i) That there were ; roulels
as a whole upon which® any tri 11%5&(;[“481 lon . Fvi(lenc(' o
of legitimate inference, ®rrive L D oPetly a5 e e ]
i iuiltv, - aili'ceg()dl:;l\'Tf: .a‘r, a conclusion t}hat- the (:)’:é.ht;ﬁ;
el - any comelusion on the avajlal®e > apg .
, and is, mere (3011,]@('-’[-111'6‘01.guesq.w]-lic} labYe 'mat?frmls would
permissible grounds on which b o L are not in law or justice,
ol ase a verdiat, o ® _
v < [ s

‘ e ’ Y

) s,V R A
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(11) That Section 157 of the Evi : -
. Lhat Section 157 of the Kvidence Ordinance does 2
not permit of the admission in evidence of statements made by a
witness without previous cross-examination of the person as to such

statements. ®
(ii1) That hearsay evidence i; not admissible as corroboration
under Section 157 of the Evidence Ordinance. . ®
(iv) That Section 106 of the Evidence Urdinance does not 2
impose a general onus on an accused persoa to explain everything e o
that might be within his knowedge. ®
Stephen Seneviratne v. The King. ol e A
Footprint—Is the opinion of a Fingerprint expert as to the identity g’
of footprints relevant under Section 45 of the Evidence Ordinance.
Held: That Section 45 of the Evidence Ordinance does not ®
entitle a Court to convict a person of theft merely on the opinion
of a fingerprint expert, that a footprint found at the place where
an offence has been committed is that of the accused. «®
Doole (S. L. Police) v. Charles. ok 2 " 79
; #
Judicial Notice—Evidence Ordinance Section 57—Is a notification .

published under Section 16 of the Excise Ordinance No. 8 of 1912

a publication of which a Court shall take judicial notice.

Held: (i) That a notification under Section 16 of the Excise
Ordinance No. 8 of 1912 is not a form of legislation of which the Lt
Courts must take judicial notice.

(i1) That such a notification must be proved by the product-
ion of «he Gazette containing the Notification.

J. C. A. Dunuwila (Excise Inspector) v. M. Ukkuwa. = Low e 150 =

Estate Duty. 2 o >
Estate. Duty Ordinance No. 8 of 1919—Estate duty payable on-death
of a person domiciled in India and.subject to Hindu Law—Hindw

undivided family—dJoint property. v

Held: (i) That even where it is admitted that a Hindu merchant
of Indian domicil trading in Ceylon is a member of a Joint Hindu
family the burden of proving that the assets of such person 1s Joint
property is on the person who allepes that it is Joint proper'y. :

(ii) That in order to establish that the property of a Hindu
member of a Joint family is Joint property it must be proved either
that the property was purchased with Joint family funds, or that
it was produced out of Joint family property.

(iii) That money received from an ancestor by way of a
gift or a loan is not ancestral property within the meaning of the
expression in Hindu Law. !

~ (iv) That the conduct of the deceased memb>r of a -Toint
Hindu family and his surviving heirs can be taken mto account
in considering a claim that the property standing in the name of the
deceased is Joint property.. _ _ _

S. C. 8 D._C. Colombo”6447. eriyacaruppan Chettyar v. The

Commissioner of Stamps 133

Foot-print - , Y /
Evidencg as to identity of foolprint by finger print exper f .
~ v See Evidence Oveainance Section 43.

v
L
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Guardian and Ward. - g

j '  inor without  disclosing

Advantage obtained by guardian of  manor z}thoulf” lisclosing
his fiduciary relationship—To whose benefit doesit enure.

‘ ' See Registration Ordinance.

@ &
Hindu Law. '

Joint family pmp.e-riy——()-n whom lies the —onus of proving
that the assets of a Iindu domiciled in India are Joint SJamaly
property— Ancestral property— Circumstances 10 be taken into account
in determining whether the property of a Hindu is Jownt property.
See Estate Duty Ordinance No. 8 of 1919.
)
Judicial Notice. _ | B
Notification under Excise Ordinance—Should Cowrt take Judicial
notice of—See Evidence Ordinance Sestion ¢57. @

Legal Practitioners.

Readmission of Advocate—See Advocates and Proctors.

Malicious Prosecution.
. Malicious Prosecution—When may an action be brought for ?

Held: That an action for malicious prosecution will not lie unless
it can be proved that the defendant, in addition to giving the in-
formation which resulted in the prosecution, requested or directed
the prosecution of the particular person bringing the action.

S. C. No. 140—D. C. Colombo 1965. Kotalawela v. Perera.

Misdirection of Jury. °
. Ife»nql Code Section 293— Death resulting from blow with fist— Direc-
= * w  fon that it was not necessary that the Crown should prove déﬁf-nie‘.clz.; that

. f?a.c}: of the gecused in fact knew that death could be _caused by striking

e the *mgn with the fist and that knowledge of the co.-nsequem.'e;s likely to
AT Jfollow from the assaylt mist be ipferred from the actual 'cumcquc-ncc;.s- of

] the attack. See riminal Procedure Code Section 355 (:si
: 3).

“ *  Misdirection of Jury—Admission of inadmissible evidence., See

" .Evidgnd ()ido'mt.nce Section 106 and 157.
Money Lendfng. » @ -

]

~  Mort3age.
- [ __1'.- g et i PEre]
] ;M o:tgag; p ailure {0 Jown secondary mortgagee and transferec of the
L gr;gz fggr)r ;n the morigage action—Can primary -morfgagéc f)-rind (1
' J e .’ : I.J [’ i = . 1 i '__ " LI A
oH action aganst the mortgagor, the secondary mortgagee P
- taeTtr ansferee of the mortgagor. ® i 6 ang
: he plaintiff the pri
. * primary "t :
the time of a;tion thl‘.re wa? d“::(‘;ﬁggec, .I'H.'It his bond in suit. At
“and the mortgagor had sold | it. T(}lllo} ll)lll(.l'”ﬁ?? (*.l‘ov.(‘.r fhe pragenty
: ) : ne plamtiff fai] to ioi g
19 ; : ailed .
condary mortgagee and the transferec®in the first ko
v o Was entered but the plaintiff disl mot ',',@vel i{ @b action,  Decree
brou : e .. 4 - Igve 1t executed » later
ght the present action against %the mortoacas.® cd. He later
mortgagee and the transferee so as to obtain -{,{at,ol, b gday
.TS:'IeEc(! 5 ]\5 hat the actionswas mainta in-ﬂ;]p =t ('OCI‘C(. bllu'lmg gl
SIEESND, 289D @ *Chlombo = Ny 45
g - C.=Colombo, N LR =
V. Ramanayake and others R,

- . L)

@ ¢ ' ;
See Promissory Note.
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Mortgage Decree—Can eourt stay execution of decree—Civil Procedure

Code, Section 343.

In a mortgage action, of consent a decree was entered directing
that order to sell the mortgaged property was not to issue either
until the defendant made default in the payment of certain sums
which he agreed to pay en certain dates, or till a period of two years
from the date of the decree had expired. TIte consent motion
provided that in the event of the full claim not being paid within
the period of two years, commission to sell was to issue forthwith
without notice to the defendant, but this condition was not included
“in the decree. After the expiry of that period the plaintift applied
for an order to sell, and thg defendant applied for a further period
within which he might pay the money. The trial judge held that
it was not open to him to enlarge the time fixed in the deeree. The
defendant appealed from shis decision.

Held: That in a mortgage action the Court has power under
343 of the Civil Procedure Code to stay execution of the deeree for
good reason.

Decision in Ramanthan v. Ibrahim 4 C.L.W. p. 14 considered.

Arunachalam Chettiar v. A. D. Paulis Appuhamy.

Motor Car.

Motor Car Ordinance No. 20 of 1927—Section 30 (1) and 80 (3) (b)—
Charge against owner of a motor car under Section 80 (3) (b)—What
must the prosecution prove in such a charge.

Held: That in a charge against the owner of a motor car under
Section 80 (3) (b) of Ordinance No. 20 of 1927 the onus of proof,
that rone of the excusatory circumstances specified in paragraph
(b) existed, is upon the prosecution. . 5

S. C. No. 583. P. C. Matale No. 13491. Nair v. Saundiasappu. 2
Motor Car Ordindnce No. 20 of 1927-—Regulation 4 of ‘Schedule 4

of the Ordinance—Setting down a passenger at a place other than

a public stand or stopping place.”

Held: That, if the driver of an omnibus slows down his vehicle when

taking a bend and a passenger taking advantage of the slowing

down of the vehicle chooses to alight from it, the driver of the fl\mmbus
cannot be sgid to have set-down such passengers in breach of regula-
tion 4 of the regulations in the Foarth Schedule to Ordinance No. 20
of 1927. _

S. C. No. 136—M. C. Colombo 14100. Kulatunge v. Sitmon.

Motor Car Ordinance No. 20 of 1927—A person charged under
Section 57 (2) can be convicted of an offence under Section :'37 (‘3) 1&*{;6?‘(’
the facts justify sueh a finding. See Criminal Procedure Code Sections
182 and 183.

Municipal Council (Constitution) Ordinance No. 60 of 1935.

(Appeal under Section 24 of Ordinance No. 60 of 193.;'5.) e ;
Colombo Municipal Council®Constitution) Ordinance No. 60 of 1935

11l

Section 21, 23 (4) and 23 (6)—Application to have name placed.

in_ the lists. iy : i
The appeMant, ¢h a notice from the Commissioner aeting under
Section 21 of Ordinanee No. 60 of 1935 ia the preparation a_nd revision
of lists 8f persons®qualidied to vote and to be elected spplied to have
L] [
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; Held~ (i) Tlat an order under Section 27 directin

o ("L S

his name placed in both lists. The Commissioner omitted hig name
on the ground that the application was improperly filled in inasmuch
as the number of the appellant’s residing house was not correctly
given. On inquiry, presumably at the instance of the Commissioner,
his rates’ clerk had ascertained the correct number which was 66/10
and annual rate Rs. 40/- wherdas the appligation form gfive 10/66
and annual rate gs *Rs. 80/-.

Held: (i) That a misfake such as the one made by the applicant
in his application form does not entitle the Commissioner to reject it
under Section 21 (1) (h) on the ground that it is improperly filled in.

(i1) That the error was not of such a character as to deprive
the appellant of his right to vote inasmuch as he had the requisite
qualifications. .

M. C. Colombo 724 Silva v. Murphy.

Muslim Law.
Muslim Law—What is kaikuli—Is land given in liew of kaikuli to
the husband alienable by him without the wife’s consent.
Held: (i) That the deeds in question do not constitute a trust.
(ii) That kaikuli means a payment of money and nof any-
thing else. s A
(iii) That where land is given in lieu of kaikuli it cannot
be followed into the hands of a third party to whom the husband
may have alienated it. ; |

(iv) That a husband holding kaikuli is trustee for his wife

e or her heirs.
B

g L]
o s S. €. No. 820/383 (F) D. C. Puttalam No. 4432.

v. Wguf Mohammado and another.

- [ ]
° Obscene Publication. 7 2@ it \
285and.286. Test eof “Obscenity—See Penal Code Section

Cpium. » e

L ]
Opium Ordinance No. 5 of 1910. Can an order §e made under Section

" 27 directing the payment of a porti '
%e Ordinarfee to the Police }{c;wa.fc? [ ;?z?nc?{ il

. of a par® of a fine recovered under Ordinance No. 5 gftlllglgas}i? 16111(11;
4 . sNnou

«  be made a‘F.. the time of the conviction and as g part of the jud ¢

L it th(n) That the Pf’llf!(.i Reward Fund i# not an * ; f gmen-:
i vt edmeaplng_of Section 27 of Ordinance No - l? ormant

i 9 eain&tﬂ t}))r er .ﬁlreetmg the payment of g part of 'FT' 9 0 19101and

6} ¢ made under the section a fine to the Fund

Application in Revision in P
.General v. Manikkam and another; Ix:fmd

-

4 Y 46504. The Solicitor

o "
Police Reward Fund.

Is ‘it an informant withi :
‘ / mt within  tl.e means
27 of Ordinance No, 5 of 1910 Soe.

kb

» X
ng of the expression in S
: SONn 1 Sectio
See Opium Ordintince, o Dection
1S

| ]
b

& S. C. No. 22/34 (F) D. C. Puttalam No. 4468. Zainambu Natchia :
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Ordinances.
Ciorl Procedure Code.
Section 93
Section 343
Schedt&le 111

= Courts Ordinance No. 1 of 1889.
Section 51

Criminal Procedure Code.

e Section 88
Seetion 179 T
Sections 182 and 193
Section 238
Section 240 (3) -
Section 355 (3)

Estate Duty Ordinance No. 8 of 1919

Evidence Ordinance No 14 of 1895.
Section 45 .. 3
Section 57
Section 106

Motor Car Ordinance No. 20 of 1

Section 30 (1) and 80 (3) (b

Seation 57 (2) and (3)

Reg. 4 Schedule 4

927.
)

Municipal Council (Constitution) Ordinance. No. 60 of 1935
Sections, 21, 23 (4) and 23 (6)

L]
Opium Ordinance No. 5 of 1910, ah
Section 27 o
Penal Code 3%
Sections 285, 286 i o S

Section 315 e e
Section 412

Privy Council Ordinance No. 13 of 1909. % g
Rules 2, 5, 5A
Public Servants’ Liabilitie¥ Ordinance No. 2 of 1899
Section 4 S A% p:
L]

Registration Ordinance, No. 14 of 1891 and 25 of 1927
Section 71 |y It :

= ®

Registration (Bifths and Deaths) ‘Ordinance No. 1 of 1895
Section 22 AN

[ ] .. e ®
Stamp Ordinance No. 22 of 1909 iz LI
Sectfore 50 °.., o 0 ' -
'] k= ®® <
[ ] e o9
' ®
wd (] ; < -
v" - L - -
-

11
151
113

130, 148

95
50
51

21

133

79
150
41, 51

50
111

126



(R Senine )5 S

Thesawalamai Ordinance 1 of 1911
Section 21

Trust Ordinance No. 9 of 1917

Section 93 6
Workmen’s Compeasation Ordinance. b
No. 19 of 1934 - wie o o 126
Order in Council (State Council) 1931.
Artiele 9 (d) e e A s 101
Rule 18 & 19 Ceylon ( State Council) Election Petition Rules 139
Partition Action.
Partition Action—Purchaser of interest of a defendant—Extent of
liability to pay pro rata costs.

A person purchased the interest of the first defendant to a partition
action at a judicial sale and came into the proeceedings after the
interlocutory decree. By final decree he was declared entitled to
and allotted the interests which, under the interlocutory decree,
fell to the first defendant. The final decree went on to deeree that
the costs of partition be borne pro rata. When the 2nd and 3rd
defendants took out writ against the added defendant, he diselaimed
liability to pay costs incurred prior to the date on which he eame
into the action.

Held: That the purchaser of the 1st defendant’s interest was
liable to pay the pro rata costs incurred prior to the date on which
he came into the action. “

S. C. No."103 (Inty) D. C. Kalutara 13185. Fernande and others
v Awmarasuriya. s : 84

Penal Code. "~ y
Penal Code Section 315—Hurt caused with the handle of a closed
clasp knife. Is the handlz of*a closed clasp knife an instrument for
cutting within the meaning of the section? '
Held: That the handle of a closed clasp knife is not an instrument
.. for cuting within the meaning of Section 315 of the Penal Code.

82 C. Ne. 529 —P. C. Kurunegala 48718. Veero (S. . Police) v.

Marchall® : S - ; Y 89

Penal Code—Sections 285 and 286 —Obscene publication—Test of
Obscenity— " . :
The “nd appellant, an Ayurvedic Physician, who is the owner of

various kinds of drugs published a book for the purpose of advertising

. his drugs. The book was printed at the press of the 1st appellant.

The author claimed that his drugs possessed remedial qualities for
a very extensive number of complaints. The reader of the book

“was exhorted to pass it on to a friend. There were passages in the

book which went beyond recommending remedies to the diseased.
They suggested artificial stimuli for tiic increase of sexual energy
and the enhancement of sexual satisfaction. The "book not only
prescribed a remedy for che discased but also an aphrodisiac for the
sound. ' "

Teld:  That such a bock las a tendency to deprave and corrupt
those whose minds are open to such influence, - LI




WL

S. C.No. 467—468—D, C Kalutara 1702: y
“ . i 65 LULAT 2. Perera (i ice
v. Agalawatte and another, A gl

D, Yode 298 W ST b - :

]d € n.a.i ( O(g 293 -H__'lmf f_r":m.a:'. be proved by the prosecution in a charge
4N, e s : 3 fr.0n ¥l "r'.- :..' ),‘ o -. : 3 Al . o - =
unaer tis Section. See Criminal Procedure Code Section 355 (3).

Péssessory Action.
Exclusive possession of a land by one co-owner by agreement with the
other co-owner—Is possession ut dominus—N ature of possession
necessary to  bring a possessory action. See Co-owners. 2
Postponement of Action. Bl
Order postponing action. Is it an appealable order?

An application was made for revision of an order of a District
Judge postpening angaction, pending the decision of an appeal which
hc‘ conmdet_'ed as having an impoitant bearing on the ecase. A preli
minary Ob!](‘(.‘,tl()n was taken that as the order made was appealable
the application should be rejected.

Held: That application could not be entertained as the order
sought to be revised was an appealable one.

Application in revision D. C. Colombo 3684. Ameen v. Rasheed.

Privy Council.

Conditional Leave to appeal to Privy Council Rules 2, 5 and 54 framed
under Ordinance No. 13 of 1909.— Validity of notice served.
Where a notice of an application for conditional leave to appeal

to the Privy Council was served, without the intervention of Court

on an =attorney who was specially authorised by the party to be
noticed to accept legal processes and notices. =
Held: (i) That the notice had not been properly served.
(ii) That the appellant should have applied to Court for

leave to serve notice on the attorney. £ Ll
8. C. No. 123 D. C. Colombo No. 51187 (463) Wijesckere v. Norwich.

Life Assurance Co. e e e R

Privy Council
case—Principles guiding the granting of such leave. o =

“It has been repeatedly stated in a series of authoritie® that their
Lordships do not sit as a Court oi Criminal Appeal ; that Yhe me e
fact that there has been some mistake of law does not afford gufficient
ground of itself for granting special leave to appeal, Lord Sumnet
in a well-known Passage in the case of Ibrahim v. The King, (8914)
A. C. 599, pointed out that ** misdirection as such, even irregularity

as such, will not suffice. There must be something which in the ®

Leave to Appeal to the Privy Council in a Criminal ~

particular case deprives®the accused of the substance of fair trial «®

and the protection of the law, or which, in general, tends to divert
the due and orderly administration of the law into a new ec8urse
which may be drawn into an evil precedent in future.”

“The latter danger, it is®hoped, is sufficiently guarded against
by the observations which tReir ®.ogdships have thought it right to
make. It has Heen suggested by Mr. de Silva, that the judgment
in the recent case of Lawrence v. The King £1933) A. C. 699 in some

ray modifie®l or aftered that statement of the law. Lawrence gv.

The King is a case in which the actua® decision was plainly within

the authoMty U£ Drevieus cases, because their I;(y'dship.s held, that
®° e ® =

® ; i
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Promissory Note.

e
sentences had been pronuun(-ed which were Uut.sli_itt‘ T-hrl(’vl’g:?'l“l’_: ;f:::i
tribunal which purported to pronounce thc;m. l-) m»(o'hgirlérlpd L
precise language of the judgment may have t()' )}c (t T R
more suitable occasion. It is sufficient to say t i .l]_ of;n A
then pronounced did not purport to depart In any “:“C:;?OIIL *ultho-'
well settled principles which have been laidsdown in pre ; : ; i
rities and cannot be allowed to be construed so as to depart irom
those principles.” "
The King v Attygalle and another.

Promissory Note—Undertaking 1o mmﬂly——l llegal consideration.
The plaintiff-appellant sued the defendants on a promissory
note made out in Tamil of which the following 1s a translation.
° -~ ®

Rs. 1000/-

This 10th day of Sept: 1933. s

I, the undersigned, R. M. Vasthiampillai have granted a promissory
note and borrowed and received from Pethurupillai Thegopillai of
Karampan, who was and is an officer in the G. P. O. Colombo and now
at Karampan on leave, Rs. 1000/—. I do hereby promise to pay
on demand to him or his order the said sum of Rupees one thousand.
together with interest thereon at the rate of 12 per cent. per annum.
I have received the amount in full.

Sdg. R. M. VASITHIAMPILLALI,
Witnesses. °
= 1. {Sgd.) B. Saverimuttu.
2 2. (Sgd.) Sana Vastiampillai.
This note was endorsed by the 2nd defendant respondent to the
plaingiff in satisfaction of a debt of Rs. 1000/— dué to the latter from
the former. Whey he sued gn it, objection was taken that as a

* matter of law the action was not maintainable, in view of the circum-

stances in which the note was made. Shortly they are as follows :—
*A proposal of marriage was made between the Ist defendant and
one Saweriackely, daughter of the 2nd defendant. On the day before
the day fifed for the exchange of rings it was agreed sbetween the
parties tihat the 1st defendant sflould make®a promissory note in
favour of the 2nd defendant and that the latter and his wife Anapillai
should make a promissory note in favour of the Ist defendant. The
condatign being thaf both promissory notes should be left in the
hands of a common friend, one Vastiampillai, who, if any party
backed out of the agreement of marriage, was to hand over ’rz) the
other the note made by the defaulting party® An a.gr'eem.ent regard-
}ng dowry was also drawn up and signed on the day the rinmz.g\jver(-‘
orm‘al.l¥ exchanged. The 1st defendant backed ouf of the ati"ran ve-
r‘::ﬁgl; 5;1 ter t.he exchange of rings on the ground the girl was I%().t
Hha 1;13,(21 ;vgs f'presented to be to him ahd thereupon the promissory
T e y him was handed by Phambipillai to the 2nd defendant
who, as stated above, endorsed it to the plaintiff 8 ;
thf{ield: That the note®*was for illegal consideration. : | was
refore, enforceable, e 3 e Y

S. C. No. 129 D. C. JPuff v 5 :
and another, = : a;. e Ra-sal:ngamb @ Ba.sti_u.-n.;z alas
- il -:' gt e ®
/
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Money lending transaction— -Promissory note given in satisfaction of
money borrowed and money due on goods purchased—1Is note ficti-
tious—Compound interest— When may it be charged.

. The dcf.endant gave the plaintiff a pr('_n'ni'ssorv note for Rs. 20,000/-.
The sum included the capital sum previously lent plus interest there
on and newoney due on rice purchased by the defendant. To cover
the previous loans the defendants had gi\;en twe cheques, which were
returned on the execution of the promissory note for Rs. 20,000/,

At the trial the defendant took the following objections. : .
(a) That the note was enforceable as the “capital sum actually
..borrowed did not appear on the face of the note as required by the
provisions of Section 10 of the Money Lending Ordinance No. 2 of

1918. 2 )

(b) That the note was void as the capital sum of Rs. 20,000/—

appearing on the note included compound interest. f
(¢) That the note cafme within the ambit of Section 13 of the

Money Lending Ordinance as it was a fictitious note within the

meaning of the expression in Section 14,. At the trial it was admitted

that the sum of Rs. 20,000/- included interest on the money lent
previously. The trial Judge did not uphold the defendants objections
but held that the plaintiff was not entitled to recover the full amount
claimed on the note as compound interest was not in law recoverable.
The defendant appealed.

Held: (i) That compound interest may be lawfully charged in
Ceylon where there is definite contract to pay such interest.

(ii) That a transaction, in which the promissor, in lieu of
cheques already issued by him to the promisee, gives a promissory **
note for moneys already borrowed plus interest accumulated thereon,
and for moneys due on account of goods sold and expenses incutred
in connection with the transactions between the promissor and thé
promisee, does not cease to be a money lending transactton mezgely

because the promisee does not at the time of execytion of the note o
physically lend the money to the promissor. * o Ll

(i11) That a promissory note given in consideration of !
(a) money lent to the promissor previously together with mterest,

thereon. = .
(b) goods sold to the promissor Y ES . ®
(¢) travélling expenses incurrod in connection with the trans- ®
actions between the promissor and the promisee is not a * fictitious B
note ” within the meaning of the expression in Section 14 of the o°
Money Lending Ordinance. 9 ~
Abeydeera v. Ramanathan Chettiar. % Sop € RO
@ L
.. ® -

@

Public Servants’ Liabilities Ordinance.
‘The Public Servants’ (Liabilities) Ordinance 1899—Public Servapts— S
What constitutes a person a * Public Servant —Can a pub_lic. . ®
servant plead the Ordinancé, even after he has left the’service to which

he belonged, in answer to an actign begun while he was in the service?

Held: (i) That a person employed in the service of the Colombo
Municipal Council on a daily rate of pay paid once a month, a..nd
who was enfjtled tq a gratuity and ('_'ertain.privileges_a.s regards sick
leave, was a *“ public servant 7’ within the meaning of the expressin

in Se('tirm.‘z of Qrdinance No. 2 of 1899. :
@

@ MR ]
® . .. [ ]
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as left 'l'.hC‘.H(‘l‘\‘i('("

ce P . r i eV int ean Hﬁ-(.‘[' h(.‘ ]
(i1) [hat a [)Ubh(" BuLh 1 er to an action

», 1 V] .} 3 ‘ I"\F
to which he belonged, plead the 'Ol_dnm.nc( in ans
.oun. while he was in the service. o - 0
b(ﬁ ¢ No. 104—C. R. Colombo 17684 Parangodun V. Raman and
another. Clad IR ok St

o e .l
Public servants’ (favilities) Ordinance No. 2 0f 185)511—:353(.f1z.c;;-n; 4-.—

Action against public, servant— Death before trial—Lega 7‘6;I pr f’lSC’;’l

tative and another substituted—Can they for the first time plead the

benefit of the Ordinance.

yublie serv ) ! d

a 1grcl:missf)n-' note. He did not claim, the benefit of the Publie
Servant’s (Liabilities) Ordinance and “died while the action was
pending. The administrator and another were 51_11').st._1t.1.ltc'('! as
defendants. The substituted defendants Jor the first fime claimed
the benefit  of the Public Servants’ (Liabilities) Ordinance. The
District Judge held that it was not open to the sub._stituted defendants
to take the plea inasmuch as the deceased public servant had not
taken it. 2

Held: That the legal representatives of a deceased public servant
can plead the Public Servants’ (Liabilities) Ordinance in ane action
pending at the date of his death even though the public servant
had not in his lifetime taken the plea.

S. C. No. 178 of 1935—D. C. Kurunegala 15888. Madawela and
another v. Madawela and another. e o ‘5

Registration Ordinance.

Revision. . N

Section 17 of the Registration Ordinance No. 14 of 1891—Priom Regis-
fmti-?nﬂlf raud and collusion—Guardian and Ward—Advantage
. ob?amed by guardian of minor without disclosing his fiduciary
rclqt-z.on.gtha—Tp whose benefit does it enwre;—Trust—Extent to
which the English-Law of Trusts apply—Section 118 of Ordinance
No. 9 of 191™ , N ‘
_ Held: (i) That mere mtice of a prior unregistered instrument
.1s-r_1c)t.1_tselt sufficient evidence of fraud so as to deprive a person
1'eglster:ng“of the priority conferred by law.
o (1})"1}3&15 the words **fraud or collusion ” in section 17
(;nel 1d111‘@ntcc I:_o. 1? of 11891 import serious moral blagne and that
re constructive fraud resulting from nofice w justify
- finding of * fraud or collusion.” | R ot
11) That a S . R : ; :
. -‘;ege(fici)al'];oi:r .l'l)elfzb()ll }nhp conceals the' fact that a minor is
. . ner of any right and obtains an adv '
himself must be d ed - i poionage tor
< (i\;) Thaﬁg e'imc to be constructive trustee for the minor.
it 1s the duty of a person in a fiduciary position

 to protect the interests of the beneficiary afd take such steps as are

necessary to prev strueti | :
' y to grevent the destruction of the interests of the beneficiary

8."C. No.*174 (F) D. C. Kur _ : \
Ceylon Exports Lt(d. )and ahotlﬁ:ffe_g‘-’lf’ 11914, Abeysundera v. The

N
@ [

Powers of the Supr .

vupreme »Court to revise
Co ) o 4 revise the order o yi o N
a..’m’i——l le hen such power, will not be ecaercised ein ﬁf ”f"; District
ppealable order of an origival cort. n the case of an

_” See Postpenement, of Action.
d , ®
‘ L]
L

ant was sued on an alleged guarantee In respect ole
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Stamp Onrglinance.
Stamp Ordinance No. 22 of 1909—Section 50—Recovery of duty or
. penalty imposed under the Ordinance. ;
Held: That it is wrong to impose a term of imprisonment in

default of payment of any duty or penalty to be recovered under
Section 50 of the Stamyp Ordinance No. 22 of 1909.

% S. C. No. 404—P. C. Badulla No. 21391 Comm.issioner of Stamps
v. Subramaniam. ¥y b

o Stamping of Petition of Appeal in a Criminal case—Should it be
stamped where the party appellant is a public officer and the action
is one which he has institut>d in his official capacity.

See Criminal Procedure Code Section’ 340 (3).

Thesawalamai® ! %
Thesawalamai Ordinance 1 of 1911—Section 21— Does Thediathetam

include a gratuity Y i money paid to a person on his retirement from

Goz*ernment Service.

Held: That a gratuity in money paid to a person on his retire-
ment from Government Service is not Thediathetam within the
meaning of Section 21 of Ordinance 1 of 1911.

Seethangainammal v. V. Eliyaperumal.

Trusts Ordinance.
Breach of Agreement to transfer property—Trusts Ordinance—Section
93.— When may specific performance of a contract be enforced?
L

120

128

M. agreed to transfer property to Pand a part iiavment-was'

made in advance. The agreement provided :

(a) that M weuld on or before 30th June, 1931 diszharge thc
present existing mortgage and convey the pI‘(‘InlS(“: to P free from
all encumbrances.

(b) that if M fails to get the transter (,xecuted M should pay
Rs. 250 as damages.

(¢) that if the said amount is not paid by M. P {dIl recover it

according to law.

On 4th September, 1933 M transferred the propeltv to A. P sued
M and A. The District Court held that inasmuch as registration
was sufficient notice to A within the meaning of Section 93 of the
the Trusts Ordinance, the transfer to A was sul:g'ect te.the agre=ment
in favour of P and decreed A to transfer the property to P.

Held: That on failure to perform the agreement, no specific
performance can be enforeed in view of the provision for payment
of damages.

S. C. No. 177—Kalutara 18566. Paiva v. Jlamkkadm and another.

Trusts—To what extent does the English Law of Trusts applz/ in
Ceylon ? Sce Registration” Orecinance.

Words and Phgases ]
“ Fraud or Collusion. ” e wee Registration Ordina.ce.
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Workmen’s Compensation Ordinance. | ) i
Workmen’s Compensation Ordinance No. 19 of 1!}344——;-3! ccadc:-{t? arising
out of and in the course of employment—Computation of wages—

Can “batta” paid at intervals be included.

Held: (i) That the injuries sustained by the woykman were
caused by  accident arising oftt of and in l;lhe course of lss employ-
ment.” R

(ii)) That the ‘“batta’ paid to the workman, being part
of the wages and not a travelling allowance, can be taken into account
in the computation of his wages for the purpose of caleulating
the compensation payable by the employer.

S. C. No. 425. Alice Nona and another v. Wickremesinghe
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Present : ABRAHAMS, C.J., DALTON, S.P.J. & AKBAR, J.

- N

NAIR vs. SAUNDIASAPPU.* .

S. C. No. 583. P. C. Matale, No. 13491.
Argued on 16th July, 1936.
Decided on Jrd August, 1936.

Motor Car Qrdinance No, 20 of 1927—Sections 30 (1) and 80 (3)(0)
— Charge against owner of a motor car under Section 80 (3)(b)— What must
the prosecution prove in such a charge.

Held:* That in a charge against the owner of a motor car under Section
80_(3) (b) of Ordinance No.-20 of 1927 the onus of proof, that none of the excusatory cir-
cumstances spevified in paragraph (b) existed, is upon the prosecution.

J. . M. Obeysekere. Deputy Solicitor-General with M. F. S. Pulle,
Crown Counsel for complaint-appellant. '
J. L. M. Fernando with B. H. Aluvihare for accused-respondent.

ABRAHAMS, C.J.

The respondent, the owner of a motor car, was charged on the
complaint of a Police Sergeant with permitting the car to p]y.for hige in
contravention of section 30 (1) and section 80 (3) (b) of Oldmam,e No. 20
of 1927. The driver of thie car was himself charged with plying fore ltive
in contravention of section 30 (1) of the same Oldlﬂ‘ll]GE’ ®Apparently the
car was licensed for private use only and the driver conveyed the nurnbel

of passengers for gain. -

The Magistrate convicted the driver and acquitted the ® o;vnel oeThe
complainant then obtained samection from=the Solicitor General fo appeal
against the acquittal. This appeal was first heard by Soertsz, Ae J. wlm
held that he was faced with conflicting Supreme Cougt decésions aml 1e-
ferred the matter for the decision of a bench of two Judges. 'l'he case
was then aruged before Koch, g and Soertsz, A.J. who were unable to"
agree. Hence this hearing before this Court.

Section 80, upon the construction of which this case hiifges, reads as

follows @
*:80, (1) . 1f any motm car is used which does not comply

with or conlwravenes any pmvm'&n of tlfis Ordinance or of any
regulation, or of any order lawfully made®under this Ordinance or
any mgula.tlon : or ° * .

[ ]
(2) ¢ If any motpr car 18 usged in such a state O condition or

in sgch a Il]d.lfliﬁl a# to contravene any suck pfov‘sum or

- . e

#0 K
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T 1936 (3 1t anythmﬁ i8 done or omitted in conncction with a
Abr:ﬁlams, 5 motor car in contmventlon of any such provision : then, unless
. G : otherwise expressly provided by thig Ordinance,
N;ir } () The driver of the motor car at the time of the offence
'. sau;ﬁiiaS' - shall be guilty of an offence unless the offence was not
. appu due t~» any act, omission, neglect, or default on his part:
L] and
¢ (b) The owner of the motor car shall also be guilty of an
offence, if present at the time of the offence, or, if absent,
unless the offence was committed without his consent and
» was not due to any act or onnss:on on his part and he
bad taken all reagonable pr ecautions to prevent the offence.”’
K As 1 have said, there have been conflicting decigions as to the
liability of an owner ander that section where the driver has been proved
to have committed an offence thereunder. In the case of ub Inspector of
Police, Chilaw v. Croos (35 N. L. R. 189), the owner of a car was convicted
" because the car was driven when it was not in a fit condilion to be driven.

The owner was not present when it was so driven, but Macdonell, C. J. held

that the prosecution had discharged the onus placed upon it by proving

that something had been done or omitted in contravention of the Ordin-
 ance, and it was then for the owner to satisfy the Corrt that what
_ hads been done or omitted was without his consent ete. In Macpherson
¥ @, Appuhamy (35 N. L: R. 231) heard the day before the abovementioned
case, the [%arned Chief Justice again upheld the® conviction of an owner.
T'his appeal seerfis éo have beeyg contested purely on the evidence, and the
learned Chief Justice appe?u*s to have accepted without any question that
wthere was an onus on the accused to show that he had done everything
-whigh was pequired of him to prevent an offence against the Ordin-
ance. Om the other hand, in de IJIeZ v. Ralasuriya (26 N. L. R. 218)
PaltOIx J. took the view that the owner was not liable wunless he
abetted the cgmmisgion of the offence, He said: “The provisions of
the Orflinance veferred to in sub-gections (1) and (2) are, it seems to
me, provisions to which motor cars must comply or conform before they are

used, in respect of such matters as equipment construction, registration
| licensing, or sondition. One can understand the owner Leing made l‘ESpon-’
‘ "+ gible, for instance, for the proper eqmpment and safe condition of the car
;.:I‘; he allows his driver to use. Sub S&,Ltloll (3) refers to a

<

contraven-
tion of those same pro#isions. mIt would appear to provide for anything

that may Dbe committed from sub-sections (1) and (2), for all three
su"-sections must be read together.”, The learned Judge went on to decide
that as the owner was prosecuted althoungh it was his driver, that contravened

i e what was described ia tlie Ordinance as a driving rule ' .
b , 4, Pt o ¢ ving ralv, the prosecution must
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fail on this construction of sub-section (3). In the case of Sub-Tnspector 1936
of Polwe’ v. Williamsingho (14 L. R. 234) this ruling was followed: by Abraha
ms,

Soertsy, A.J. It will be observed that Mr. Justice Dalton gave no opinion Elk

as to whether theprosecution lmd done all thiat the law required by proving N;ir

that eub-section (3) of Eaectlon 80 had been contravened, and that it was e
Saundias-

then for the accused to show that he was excusred under paragraph (b) appu
of that section or whether the onus was upon the prosecution to prove that
the aceused was not g0 excused. y

While guarding myself against any inference that I agree with Mr.
Justice Dalton's ruling in de Mel v. Balasooriya, it is not necessary for me
to come t'.q any decision on that side of the case for I am of the opinion that
on a proper construction of paragraph (b) of Section 80 the vespondent was
not proved to have committed any offence.

The Deputy Solicitor-General who appeared in snpport of this appeal
argued that Section 105 of the Evidence Ordinance placed upon the
respondent the onus of proving that he had done everything to prevent lhe
offence within the requirements of paragraph (b). Section 105 of the
Evidence Ordinance is an exact reproduction of Section 105 of the Indian
Evidence Act which reads as follows :—

“105. When a person is accused of any offence, the burden of
proving the existence of circumstances bringing the cage within any of
the General Exceptions in the Indian Penal Code, or within any
special exception or proviso contained in any other part of the same
Code, or in any law “deﬁning the offence is upon him, and the “ourt

-
-

shall presume the absence of such circumstances.

Now in order to see whether the circumstances of excuge in paragraph
(b) of Section 80 constitutes a special exception to an offence, it seems to me
necessary that that offence should be defined. I think that ore ean come
to a speedy conclusion as to what the offence is under para raph (b) by
ascertaining what the accused can be properly charged with under that K
enactment, Let us suppose the accused was present aé the time sn?l.le*_t.‘hing
was done in connection with his car in contravention of the Ordinance, it.
seems to me that the charge against him ghould vun something like this:—

That you being the owner of a motor car in respect of which an
offence was committed under section—of Ordinance No. 20 of '1927_
were present at the time of the said offence.”

What the progecution would have to prove then would be, that the
acc,used was the owner®of a car, that an offence in contravention of a certain
gection was commitied in gespeet of the car and that he was present when
that offence was committed. The accused covld only exonerate himself Dy
showing that one*at lmst of these three allegations had nof, bean satisfactorily

proved. Buwwhere tim accused was an absentee’ the chawge gannot ran in

v : ‘I
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g 1036 that way, nor could he be charged with being absent at the t'me when th-e
T offence was committed in respect of the car as that is no offence. There ig

o Abrca.i}:}ms, is clearly a differentiation between the responsibility of an owner who is
Nait present when an offence is comsmitted in I‘E?}JQC& of the cax and an owner

= sy who is absent, The (ifference can be gathered from the wording of paragraph

- Sa:gs:laﬁ' (b) to be in the existencg of certain cireumstances which the prosecution

- must prove beforethe accused can be called upon for his defence. The

charge then should run something like this:—

“That you being the owner ofia motor car in respect of which
an offence was committed under Section — of the Ordinance, being
absent at the time when the said offencg was_committed did consent to
the commission of the offence or (as the case may be) that the said

- . r offence wasdue to such and such an act'or emission on your part or
(as the case may be) that you did not take all reasonable precautions to
prevent the said offence.”

It also seems to me that the prosecution in this .case unconsciously
conceded this constrnction of paragraph (b) when the accused was charged
with having permitted the car to ply for hire, for under paragraph (b) the
correct method of proving how the accused permitted the car to ply for hire
would be to show that none of the éxecusatory circumstances specified in
paragraph (b) existed.

-

i, » I think the fallacy underlying this prosecution is duetoa misapplica-

= tion of Secfion 105 of the Evidence Act to paragraph (b) of Section 80 of

- Ordirmnce No. "0 of 1927. What are really the essential elements of an of-
= fence have been nnsmken fgr aft exception to the offence,

No doubt this construction of paragraph (b) imposes a very heavy
buulen gn the pmsecutlon That is not to the point. Tt may be that the
legrsfatule A'btual]y intended that the owner of a car shoulg prove that he was
excused fu)m responsibility for fmother person®s act or omigsion in respect
of the car”) but it does not appear to me that,if this was the intention, it can
be gatliered from the %or ding of paragraph (b).

” In my opinion this appeal fails and should be dismissed,
LA hat L}

DALTON, 8. P. J,

< - This appeal by the complainant in the Police Court against an acquit-
tal which originally came before one Judde was referred to a Benely of two

. * Judges on the ground tYat there "ae“conirit,tmg decisians as to the liability of

the owner of a car who ischar ged with permitting an offence which his dri-

o vew has committed and of cwhlch he has been convicted. When the appeal

came up fov heculng, before two Judges they were not able to agree, and
the appeal now gorﬁeﬂ bcfore us,

. .t
L
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The first accused, the owner of a private car was char ged with * per-
mlttmcr the said car to ply for hire” in breach of Section 30 (1) and Section
80 (3) (b) of the Motor Car Ordinance, No. 20 of 1927, SMhe'dtiver i e e
victed of the offesice, but the ﬁtst accused, the owner was acquitted on the
grouad that the progecution lnd not led any evidence %0 gconvict him with
the driver's offence. The Magistrate purported to folow a decision given by
me in the case de Mel v. Balasuriya (36 N. L. R. 218).

eln support of the appeal the Deputy Solicitor-General relies upon the
decisions of Sir Philip Macdonell . J., namely Sub-Inspector of Police,
Chilaw v. Croos (35 N. L. R, 189) and Macpherson v. Appuhamy (35 N.L.R.
9231) which are to the effect,that,when in a charge under Section 80 (3) of
the Motor Car Ordinance it is established by the prosecution that something
was done or omitted by the driver in conneclion with a car in contraven-
tion of any provision of the Ordinance, the onus is on the owner, if he was
absent at the time of the countravention of the Ordinance, to satisfy the Court

that the offence was commitied without his consent and was not due to
any act or omission on his part, and that he had taken all reasonable
precautions to prevent the offence.

Mr. Obeyesekere has urged that de Mel v. Balasuriya (supra) was
wrongly decided in so far as it holds that the owner could avoid or escape
the effect ofethe provisions of Section 80 (3) (b), in respect of any limited
class or offences under the Ordinauce. Itseems to me that on the facts de Mel
v. Balasuriya (supra) can possibly be distinguished from the case now in
appeal before us. I had to decide in the former case whether or not the awner
was liable under Section 80 (3) (b) for a contravention by kis driver of what
is described in the Ordinance as a driving rule, and nothing that I have
heard in the argument before us has led me to doubt the correctness of mjy
decision there. I concede that the legislature has giver ‘the Covuvts a
difficult puzzle to s.olve whem we are asked to say what they really intended
by the words they use, but I feel quite unable to give Section 80 the wide
construection for which the Deputy Solicitor-General contends. I am still
of opinion that the Section must be read as a whole, and that tne some-
what general words of sub-Sectmn (3) must be read as comprehending ouly
offence of the same kind as those in the two previous sub-Sections. It is
true the two earlier decisions of Sir Philip Macdonell relied upon by Mr.
Obeyesekere were not brought to my notice when the case of de Mel v.

Balasuriye (supra) was arvgued. . It is not, however, in the circumslances,

necessary, in my opinton, in this appeal to consider whether or not de Mel

v. Balasuwriya (mpm) was rightly de cided, for it one holds that the
conclusions in Swub-Inspector of Policsy Chilow v, Croos (35 N. L. R. 189)

and Macphersorev. Appuhaidy (35 N. L. R. 231) were unot correct, the

appeal 1 ustonec:essanﬂv fail.  After carveful consideratior cf the arguments

v -
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.. contained in Seciica 80 (3) (b) of the Motor

ot o)

before us I must respectfully differ from the conclusions thera avrived at,
ag to the meaning and effect of the provisions of Section 80 (3) (b) of the
Ordinance.

It is hardly necessary to sfress that most highly valued and jealously
guarded principle @f English law, contained, for ug in Ceylon, in the some-
what brief cold and formal words of Section 101 of the Evidence Ordinance.
An illustration is added to the Section. If A, wishes a Court to give
judgment that B, shall be punished for an offence which A. says P. has
committed, A, must prove that B. has commmitted the offence. Section 105
of the Evidence Ordinance, upon which Mr. Obeysekere relies, containg
no real exception to that general rule, since all {he elenwents which go to
make up the offence charged have still to be proved by the prosgecution
against the person charged, before the latter need make any move to
bring himself within any exception relied upon. EKEven then the onus
upon an accused person ig not so heavy as that upon the _prosecution,
There are, however, various Ordinances, which make exceptions to the
general rules above mentioned. A useful list of these up to 1920 will be
found in Mr. R. F. Dias’s Commentary on the Evidence Ordinance at pages
136 and 137. 'To take the Penal Code, 1883, it will be found that Sections
392 A (b), 449 aud 467, in clear and express terms, provide that the
burden of proof in respect of certain matters, which under the general rule
lies wpon the prosecution, shall lie upon the accused person. Other Ordi-
nances in the list which I have examined, contam similar and precise
ternfs @as to the burden of proof.

. In respect Of statutes whmh encroach on the rights of subjects, itisa
recogmsed rule of construction that they should be interpreted, if possible,
80 as to protect those vights (Mazwell Interpretation of Statwutes, Tth ed.,
p. 245, The leateed author points out that the paramount duty of the judieial
mtterprftef' is to p“i upon the lan%uage of the legislature its plain and
rational mganing and to promote i
that if she intendion is topenm oachtiggfiie : tﬂrllst tofhe e
bmdens i ot e 1ghis oL persons or to 1-mD0.se
T R R il ses‘{pl‘ov151011‘s of the law, it will
e s Xpress terms, at least by clear

Fuarther; mens rea, or a guilty mind, is with some exception
essential element in constituting a ble'lch ot the criminal law. (M: ; E;;l
Interpretation of Statutea p. 88). ‘T he geneml rule is that wm laxwel
contrary is expressed mens rea eators 1nLo every offence.” ‘ I‘hell - “?
course a large volume of ] Municipal law to which, by enacl.meni M0
does not apply, but whether it dp])lles or not de t
of the particular statute concerned.

, thig rule
pernls upon the construction

The quescdon.to be answered here ig wlnethel therve is anything

ar Ordinance contrary to the
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general rule sot out above and throwing the burden of proof upon an owner
of 2 car, whose driver, in his absence, has committed an offence against the
Ordinance, of showing that he, the owner, is not guilty, after the prosecu-
tion have merelw established th.at the driver has committed the offence and
thatethe other person charged is the owner. Sub-Section (b) is as follows: —

(b) The owner of the motor car shall also ke guilty of an offence,
if present at the time of the offence, or it absent, unless the offence was
committed without his consent, and was not due to any act or omission
on his part and he had taken agl reasonable precautions to prevent the
offence.”

It will be ngted that thergare no words here referring to the burden
of proof, as there are in other statutory enactments changing the general
rule, to which I have referred. There igno express reference to the burden
of proof atall. Further, I can find no words used whence I can say that it
is manifest b;v clear implication that the legislature intended to effect any

change in the general law governing the burden of proof. It has been

argued that the prosecution might have difficulty in leading evidence against
the owner as to what he had or had not done in preventing the offence. but
that kind of argument does not help one. I have already pointed out
elsewhere that this is not the only section of the Ordinance which is difficult
of interpretadon. It issuggested that an owner, if present at_ the time his
driver commits an offence, is equally guilty with the driver, without
any exception whatsoever, and even if the driver is acting directly coutrary
to the instructions of the owner and the latter is striving to do all he ~an to
prevent the offence being committed. Fortrnately it is not necessary here
to decide whether that is so or not. 1 find it impossible, however, to hold,

from the words that are used in Section 80 (3) (b), that the legislature

intended to effect any change in this sub-gection in the ex.stirg law. The
wordg are not, in my opinior, inconsisteut with the general rule. If the
legislature intended to put the burden of proof here upon the o2wner, as
urged for the appellant, that intention must be plainly expr2ssed or :learly
implied. I cannot find that the intention has been expressea in this
subsection in either way. If the conclusion is that the prosecution still has
to prove that the accused person here has committed the offence with which
he has been charged, it may be asked whatis the purpoitof enacting
Section 80 (3) (b) at all. It is not for me to supply an answer to that

1036
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guestion, but I might suggest as an answer that possibly the legislature was 3

seeking to provide a way in which the defence might meet a charge.
In the result the appeal, in my opinion, must fail.

AKBAR! J- = ot - -
[ agrae with tlie judgment of my Lord the Chiel Jusvice,
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Present : ABRAHAMS, C. J. & DALToN S. P*J.

AMEEN wvs. RASHEED.

Application in Reviston in D. C. Q’()Z(mz bo No. 3%84.
Arvgued on 14th and 15th July 1936.
Deliveged on 27th July 1936.
Order postponing action. Is it an appealable order ?
An application was made for revision of an order of a District Judge postpon-
ing an action, pending the decision of anapp®al which he considered as having an

important bearing on the case, A preliminary objection was taken that as the order
made was appealable the application should be rejected,

Held : Theapplication could not be entertained as the order sought to be revised
was anappealable one,
4. B. Keuneman, K. €. withJ, A. T. Ferera. for plaintiff-
petitioner.
N. Nadarajah with FE. B. Wickremanayalke for respondent.
'ABRAHAMS, Ol

I am of the opinion that this preliminary objection should succeed.

The learned District Judge made an order postponing the action until the

decision of an appeal which he considered as having an important bearing

on the action. The plaintiff thereupon applied to this Conrt, under Section

73 of the Courts Ordinance, for revision of this order on the ground that it

could not be justified in law. A preliminary objection has been taken to

»  the effect that as the order made is appealable, this application should
be Eejected. ~

=Is this an appealable order ? There is no specific list of orders

» which are appealablé nor is the definition of “order” in the Civil Procedure

Codeat all helpfal since the practice of these Courts, unlike that of the Courts

™ Indifz, does not require the drawing up of any order. A number of cases

= have beéh cited o us in which different kinds of orders have Dbeen held

appealabley and it would appear frora them thatany order made judicially is

appealable. Moreover in Kalhirasen Chetty ~. Thevarasen and others. 1

» Leader L,"R. 87, the Court (Hutchingon, €. J. and Went, J.) dismissed an

appealagainst the ord&r refusing postponement and appeared thereby not to

question that such an order was appealable,

Counsel for the petitioner contends that an order for postponement is

a ministerial and not a judicial order. T cannot agree that in allowing an

application fof the postponement of a trial a judge cannot be said to act judi-

Cially.  Once a case is fixed for trial the parties expect it to be heard on the

day assigned, unless good reasons are adi:‘anced for its postponement. Post-

ponement may result in embm-nsaing'cmnSequences for one or other of the

parties—indeed in this instance the petitioner himself complains that Le has

been subjected to some financial prejtlu.lice——aml it is obvious that when con-

sidering an application for Postponement a Judge must bring his mind to

bear upon the reascns for the application anu the objection made thereto,
.. and decide judically,
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It has been represented to us on the part of the petitioner that even if 1936
we find the erder to he appealable, we still have a diseretion to act in revi- T
sion. It has been said in this Court often enough that revision of an appea- Abéahjams,
lable order is an exceptional proceeding, and in the petition no reason is %
given why Li1i.s method of rectificationy has been sought rather than the Al:}seen
ordinary method of appeal. Rasheed w

] e .

I can see no reason why the petitioner ghould expect us to exercise onur -

revigional powers in his favour when he might have appealed, and I would

allow the preliminary objection and dismiss the application with cogts.
DALwoN, S. P. J.
I agree. -
Present: KocH, J,

——

PUBLISAPPUHAMY & OTHERS wvs. PERERA.

S. C. No. 3386 —P. C. Puttalam No. 21985.
Argued & Decided'on : 16th July, 1936.

Criminal Procedure Code— Does an appeal lie from an order under
Section 88. |

Held- That an appeal lies to the Supreme Court from an order made by a
Police Court under Section 88 of the Criminal Procedure Code.

L. A. Rajapakse for the accused-appellant.
KocH, J. :

The'l_garned Magistrate has made an order in this case which purports
to be under Section 88 of the Criminal Procedure Code wherdander he has
ordered a man called Peduru to execute a bond for Rs. 100/- with one surety
for keeping the peace for six months. In default he has directed that
Peduru should underge simple imprisonment for a period of six months,
Peduru has appealed, and Mr. Rajapakse appears for him.

It is not specifically stated in the Chapter under which Section 88
appears, that there may be an appeal to this Court by party dissatisfied
with such an order. But it wounld appear that the practicz of
this Court has %een to Jegard an cappeal from such an order as
recognizable. In the case of Kanagasingham v. Tambyah (1) the
late Chief Justice Sir Anton Bertram allowed an appeal from an order
made in proceedings taken under Section 83. It is true that the precesdings
in this case are not taken under Section 83 but under Section 81, but both
those sections appear under the Chapter, namely, Chapter VII, and if an
appeal from an order under Section 83 has been recognized to be in order
by this Court, I cannot see any reason why an appeal taken from an order
under Section 88 which refers to proceedings taken under Section 81 should
not equally be in order. There is another case namely, Inspector of Police,
Baddegama v. Hendyick (2) There too chere waz an appeal from an order
under Section 83 of the Criminal Procedure Code made against a person who
was alleged to be aslangerwus person and ete. Lya'l-Grant J. in his judgment
dealt with the appeal as if it were in order and set out what was precisely
necesgary to prove under thaw Section. In the end he_:t_”:f_)m\_ved_t.he ;ml.)_ea.} a8

(1) 24 . L. R. p. 474. | f
(2) 31 N LR, p, 208, » ¥

-]
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Sir Anton Bertram, Chief Justice, had done in the case previously referred to.
I therefore think that I shall be justified in regarding this appeal as
s achd: in order, but even if I am not right in so doing I think thereis ample

N 1936

. Publisappu- material on record to enable me to deal with the matter in revision.
hgn:}ll);:snd The learned Magistrate, besides barely saying that * on the evidence
- vs. on both gides I am of opinion that it is necessany that Peduru, the respondent,
Perera should give security” for keeping the peace,” does not deal with the evidence
2 3 led in support of the apptication to have Peduru bound over nor does he
- make any comments as to passages in that evidence which justily him in

regarding that the essentials necessary te be proved under Section "1 (1)
have been accepted by him. The essentigds under Section 81 (1) which are
necessary to be established before an order can be made under Section 88 are,
that it must be proved that a person has been convicted of an offence
which involves a breach of the peace, or of c?)mmi{ling eriminal intimidation
by threatening injury to person or property, or of being a member of an
unlawful assembly, and under Section 81 that a person is likely to commit
a breach of the peace or to do any wrongful act that may probably occasion
a breach of the peace within the local limits of the jurisdiction of the Police
Court of such Magistrate.

What appears to have taken place in this case is, that a number of
villagers have signed a joint petition which they sent up to the anthorities
making certain allegations against this man Peduru and his connection with

. a murder that had been committed a short time previously. Feeling

. apprehensive, perhaps, that Peduru, if informed of their conduect, might do
them harm, they seem to have hit upon the idea of obtaining an order
binding Peduru over to be of good behaviour. Each one of these signatories
has given evidence in the case and I have read that evidence carefully, but
I do mgt find heyond mere speculation and imagiation that there is any
definite evidence ® show that Beduru is likely to commit a breach of the
peace or to do a wrongful ac® which may probably ocecasion a breach of the
peace, There are one or two passagesin the evidence which are inadmissible
as being atatem_ants made by persons who have not been called. These
passsages wilk have to be excluded from my consideration,_

The only passage of some imPortance is a= passage llmt ll)[‘ledlﬁ in the
evidence of a signatory called Porolis Appuhamy who s: aysthis: " A few days
-after wec had givon lhe Jpetition Pedara came in front of my house at abont
11 a. m. and told me ‘ You and your brother gave a petition against me ;
beware of what T will do to you within 7 or 8 days.” 1t will be noted that
ceyond a mere empty threat there does not .1;“1mu to be any seriousness in
what he said. He does not llnmton there to either injure or murder any of
t.lze sl.gnatnnes He merealy says “ Beware of what I will do to yon wi[hin
7 or 8 days.” However, that passage has heen discounted by later evidence
that has been given, put personally I do not regard (hat passage as being
“sufficient material on which to have made the present ortler, As I said before
one does not know whether the Magistrate hus accepted that statement or

> whether it may rightly be regarded as pare romane e'on the part of the witness.
because it would appear that in the evidenc e of the other signatories that have
been called a gunﬂ deal of their evidence appears Lo be rere imagination.

- I am of apinion therefore, that there is no just:fieation for the order

L made by the Mdgmtmte T'he order wiil be set asice.

-
. Al

e —
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Present : ABRAHAMS, C.J. & DALTON, S.P. J.

5 PETER w»s. THE COLOMBO TURF CLUB.

826 No- I()‘-B’IU)—D. C. Colombo No. 791.
e Argued on 13th July, 1936. .
Decided on 20th July, 1936.

(ivil Procedure Code— Amendment of pleadings— Order under Section
93— Prepayment of costs made a condition precedent to the applicant
proceeding further— Is such order walid,

Held. That the power given to the Court under Section 93 of the Civil Procedure
Code to make an order as to costs does not extend to making an order, that the costs
should be paid before the party;on wifose behalf the amendment has béen made, should
be entitled to proceed with his action. :

(. Nagalingam for plaintiff-appellant.
H. V. Perera with D, W. Fernando for defendant-respondent. ’
ABRAHAMS, C. J.

The appellant wished to sue the Colombo Turf Club in respect of a
belting transaction. Being under the impression that the Club was incor-
porated, he proceeded under Section 471 of the Civil Procedure Code and
served the Secretary with the summons. At a later date he realised that the
Club was not incorporated and sought to correct his error by applying to the
District Judge for amendment of the plaint by making certain members of
the Club defendants instead of the Club itself, in accordance with Section 16
of the Civil Procedure Code.

The learned District Judge appeared to be of opinion that the error of
the plaintiff was bona fide and that ihe amerdment ought to be made, he _
added however, that as the application came SO late he would order the
plaintiff to pay to the defendant (that is to say the Club Secretary), for whom
proxy had been filed, all cosls incurred by him up to da.e. He further
stated that a aumm.(-)ns should igsue in respect of the members named by the
plaintiff but only after payment by the plaintiff of costs as orderad. It is
against this order for prepayment of costs that plaintiff appezls. It is ~rgued
for him that Section 93 of the Uivil Procedure Code under which the
District Judge made the amendment does not give power to the Judge to malke
payment of costs a condition precedent to further proceedings in the action.

The material portion of Section 93 is as follows :(—

“At any hearing of the action, or any time in the presence of, or
after reasonable notice to, all the parties to the action before final
judgment, the sourt shall have I'uill power of amending in its discre-
tion, and upon such terms as to costs and postponement of day for
filing answer or replication, or for hearing of cause or other wise, as
it may think fit, all pleadings and processes in the action, by way of
addition or of alteratiof, or of omission & '
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It iz argued for the respondent that Section 93 of the Code permitted
the order to be made since, as the District Judge had granted an indulgence

to the appellant by making the amendment, he could impose the condition

. ] .
which is in question. A

I am of opinien that the contention of the appellant is right. I lhink
the power given to the ®ourt, by Section 93, to make an order as to costs
does not extend to making an order that these costs should be paid before
the party on whose behalf the amendment had bheen made should be Mnl‘itled
to proceed with his action. The appellasat came to the Court asking to be
put into the position in which he would have been had he brought his action
according to Section 16 of the Code. The learned District Judge said he
would put the appellant into that position and he apparently did so, but he
then imposed on him the obligation to fulfil certain conditions before he
could take advantage of the rights which accrued from the amendment. It
i8 not reasonable to curtail the appellant’s rights in this way, and I do not
think such construction can be placed upon Section 93 as can justify the
order complained of. It has not been argued that a categorical order for
payment of costs ought not to have been made, but either the appellant
ought to have had the application refused, in which event he could have
brought a fresh action in the proper form (an expense to aveid which pre-
sumably he applied for an amendment), or he onght to have been put into a
position by the grant of the amendment sought to bring his action
unhampered by any such condition i posed.

1 am of thenouinion that the order for prepayment of costs was made
without jurisdiction, I would® allow the appeal to the extent of directing
that the cosls should be paid in the ordinary way and not before the issue of

“a summons. Costs of thig appeal to the appellant,

DARTON, S, 'PrJ,

I agtee that this appeal must e allowed, and the order of the Lower
Court must be varied to the extent of striking out that part of the order
whicl) directs the pl'z}.int.iff to pay the costs referred to in the order, before
the &maonded summons is issued.

The plaintiff has, in the circumstances, in my opinion, been fortunate
in obtaining leave to amend hig plaint, and “he order that he pay all costs
incurred by the defendant up to and including the costs of September 20th
1935 is a most reasonable one. Seeing, however, that the learned Judge
was of opinion that the plaintiff was acting bona flde and as he was apparently
satigfied that the plaintiff had done nothing for which the defendant counld
not be compensated by tosts, I din of opinion that th. learned Judge had no
power, under Seclion 93 of the Qivil Procedure Code, to go further and
order that the application to amend would only e allowed on pre-payment
of those costs. I have examined a number of English and Indi

: an cases and
can find nothing wnder the e

quivalent provisions of the law in England and

India to support any sach conditional order ag has been made jere,
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. Pregent : AKBAR, J. & KooH, J.

< SADIRISA & ANOTHER wvs. ATTADASSI THERO.

L]
S. C. No. 115. D.*0. (Final) Avisscawella, No. 1660.
Argued & Decided on 15th July, 1936.

Co-owners— Action for possession— Nalure of possession necessary
to enadle a co-owner to oblain a possessory deciee,

The plaintiff brought a possessory®action against the other co-owners of a land.
It was admitted that after the death of the donor—a Buddhist priest named Gunatissa
—of a certain land in respect of which this action was brought, all his pupils. meaning,
thereby the co-owners under the tw® deeds of donation, came to an understanding
that the plaintiff should possess a field and a highland adjoining it in lieu of his shares
in the other lands.

Held : (i) That the plaintiff's possession was not ut dominus.

(ii) That a possessory action cannot be brought by a person who
has not had possessio civilis.

N. E. Weerasuriya with 7. 8. Fernando for defendants, appellants.

Rajapukse with D. W. Fernando for plaintiffs, respondents.
AKBAR, J.

The plaintiff brought this action originally claiming title to a certain
land, alternatively, on a second cause of action, claiming a possessory decree
in respect of this land. On the plaint, as regards the first caule of action,
he became entitled only to a 1/10th undivided share of the land
claimed from the ownéer of the land on a deed of gift"(P1) dated
12th  April, 1914 executed by the then_, owner of whe land. " The
plaintiff also admitted that the persons antier whom the defendants

claimed were also co-owners of this land, which is the subject matter of the.

action, under another deed, P2, dated 31st Angust, 1915. At the tvial, the
plaintiff abandoned his claim for title and confined his actior to one of

possession only. I cannot accede to the argument of Counsel for the

plaintiff respondent that the plaintiff hiad not this right ; the learned Judge .

was right in allowing the trial to proceed on the footing of a prsscssory
action. '

The law relating to possessory actions, so far as it affects the rights
of one co-owner against another seems to be in some confusiop owing to the
apparently conflicting decisions of this court. It is, therefore, necessary to
state briefly what the effect of these judgments appears to be.

The remedy of_possessory action is ziven by statute—Ordinance No.
99 of 1871 (Section 4.) Tt will be seen from that section that it is provided
that the law that should govern such actions was -to be the Roman Dufch
Law. In other respecis, that section only provides the time within which

the action 15 to he hroaght, te(knnln” it from the dete of Ul!bl?l
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The earliest case we have been referred to by the Supreme Court on
this gquestion of a possessory action is the case of Changarapillai v. Chellial
(5 N. L. R 270), wherein Bonser, C. J. indicated what the nature of the pos-
session should be which would entitle a plaintiff to ask for a pOSSessory
decree. This case"wz;s quoted with approval by the Privy Council in the
case of Abdul Azeez v. Lbdul Raliman (14 N. L. R. p. 317).

Referring to the case of Changarapillar v. Chelliah (supra). Their
Lordships stated that in their view, ' that decision was sound in prineciple
and is applicable to the circumstances of The present case.” What the plain-
tiff in a possessory action had to prove was possessio civilis, or, in other
words, possession animo domini (see Walter Pebera’s Laws of Ceylon—2ud
Ed. pp. 354 & 544). So that, all that the Roman Datch Law requires is such
possession as the evidence would indicate that the plaintiff regarded himself
as the sole owner of the land he was so possessing. If we look at this ques-
tion from this point of view, it seems to me that one co-ownercannot, strict-
ly speaking, be said to have such possession in a possessory action brought
by bim against his other co-owners in which he claims to be restored to the
possession of his undivided share. As Bertram, C.J. stated in the case of
Tullekeratne v. Bastian (21 N. L, R. p. 18) every co-owner, has a right to
possess and enjoy the whole property and every partof it, and the possession
of one co-owmer in that capacity isin law the possession of all. Tt will be
obgerved, however, in this case, that the plaintiff claimed not the possession
of his undivided share but the possession of the whole land and he claimed
to be"restored tg possession in an action which he brought against the 2

-

defendants who were claiméng to be entitled to remain in possession under
two other co-owners.

-

A8 l‘egg.rds the cases relating to a possessory action by one co-owner
against anﬂot‘her"co-owx'ler, the first case to which we were referred was the
Full Bench case of Perera v. Fern?mdn. (1 Supreme Court Reports Vol. 1
p. 329) 1 which case, so far as we have been able to ascertain, the Supreme
Court came: to The corfelusion that the possession of a co-owner was not such
an exclusive possession as entitled him to a possessory action in the event of
“ It is not clear from the judgment whether the
Supreme Court was referring to disturbance of the possession by another

co-owner, or by a total stranger. In any event, when this judgment came

up for interpretation before the Supreme,Court in the case of Silva v, Sinno
Appu (71 N. L. R. p. ) it was accepted irf' the sense that it dealt with a pos-

gessory action by one co-owner against another co-owner. ‘In the case of

A e ’ .

Silva v. Sinno Appu (supra) it was a possessory action brought by one co-
owner against other co-owners, and Mr. Justice Wendt stated that whatever
the reasons upcn which the case of  Perera vi Fernando was decided, that

decigion was bindimg nupon him, and that if the case before him fell within

J
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the principle of it he would be bonnd either to follow it or to reserve the
guestion for the consideration of a Full Bench of the Court, In the case be-
fore him, however, he held that all the parties being before the Court,
the action could “proceed and, for this reason, the case was sent back and a
new®rial was ordered. * .

It will thus be seen that Mr. Justice Wendt isterpreted the Full Court
decision to mean that one co-owner could bring a possessory action against
anoth®® co-owner so long as the other co-owners were parties to the action,
whether defendants or plaintiffs. @his was the sense in which the Supreme
Court, in yet another decision interpreted the case of Perera v. Fernando,
the decision to whkich I refer being the case of Fernando v. Fernando
(13 N. L. R. p. 164.)

Interpreting the decision in Silva v. Sinno Appu (supra), Wood
Renton J. stated as follows :—

“ Tt was held by Mr. Justice Wendt in the case of Silva v. Sinno
Appu that the owner of an undivided share of land can maintain a
possessory action in respect of such share, provided that he joins the
olher co-owners as parties, either plaintiffs or defendant8...ceeess”

He also approved of the legal principle that the possession which
the plaintiff had to prove in a possessory action was possession i
dominus. The case was sent back for further trial with an expression of
opinion of the Snpreme Court that that case was to be decided on the
principle set forth in that case. It will thus be seen that the effect of the
Full Beneh case of Perera v. Fernando (supra) was interpreted in this'sense
in the two later cases [ have quoted.

There is yet another case to which T have to refer before I apply the law
to the circumstances of the case now before ng, and that is the judgment of
Lascelles C. J. in ghe case of Abeyaratna v. Seneviratne (3 Bulasingunam’s
Notes of Cases—p. 22). Hethere referved to the cases I have already cited
and added that the Full Court decision of Perera v. Fernando hac not been
followed. I cannot understand why he came to this conclasion nniess he
meant that the later cases of Silva v. Sinno Appu and Fernando v. Fernando
(supra) to which also he refersed, had interpreted the decision of the Full
Bench in a certain sense. In thau case, Lascelles C. J. came to the conclusion
that if there was possession 1{ dominus for more than a year and a day, a
person could maintain a possessed’y action in the circumslances of that
particular case. The cirenmstancds were as follows ; The plaintiff were
the assignees of a l.:lzme granted by one Alexander, one of several co-
owners : and that possession being distnrbed Dby the other co-owners,
A4 possessory action was brought. Front the short judgment of Lascelles C. J.
it appears that tihe plaintiffs Fad lease from Alexandewfor<the entire land
and that they had l)t’}-t*ll“_ill possession of the antive land ; ‘When a lessee takes
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a lease for the whole land without heing aware of the fact “hat his lessor

was really entitled only to an andivided share and' when he gels into

possession of the whole land and holds it for a number of years ; these facts

- were entirely corroborative of the fact that possession by tha plaintiff was wl

® i _
dominus, in other woeds, that he possessed it fully believing that the lessor

was the owner of the whole land and that h
possession of the whole land against anybody but his lessor.
it will be seen that Roman Dutch Law principle which I mentioned at the
beginning of this judgment has been always obgerved by the Supreme Court

o was entitled to keep the
So  that,

in the series of cases quoted above—that possession had to be possessio civilis.

The case now before us can at once he distinguished from the case I
referved to last—A beyaratne v. Seneveratne—because here the plaintiff is
asking for a possessory decree, not with regard to an undivided share, buat
with respect to the whole land, and he is asking for a decree against two
other co-owners without making the other co-owners parties to the action
as required by the decision of the Full Bench according to the interpretation
placed on it later by the Supreme Court. '

Therefore, it becomes very material to find out whether the possession
alleged by the plaintiff was possessio wut dominus, or whether it was
possession by him with the full knowledge that he was a co-owner, and with
the knowledge that the law presumes in such circumstances, namely, that
his possession must enure to the benefit of his other co-owners also.

The, learned District Judge had a simple point to decide, namely,
the nature of the possession which was alleged by t.he plaintiff which would
entitle him to X possessory dtcree. In his evidence, the plaintiff stated
fha_.t the original donor of the land, Priest Gunatissa died in 1917, and that
after his.deat}:, all his pupils, meaning thereby the co-owners under the two
deed® of denatfon, met in a ‘pinkama’ ceremony in memory of the death
of their donor in 1919 and they cathe to an un®erstanding that the plaintiff
should pessess this field and a high land adjoining it in lien of his shares
in thg (').ther 12nds mentioned in the deed, In the face of this evidence,
I cannot see how the learned District Judge came to the coneclusion that the
possession which the plaintiff had when hLe entered upon the land was
p0Ssessio ut df:m'énus or anino domini, The period from the year 1918 till
the year in which the action was brought, namely, the year 1934, was too
short a period if we reckon this period from the point of view of one
co-owner being able to prescribe agains¢ another co-owner. The plaintift
knew when he entered upon his possession that the possession was really on

behalf i ! : ;
of himself and l'Lls othier do=ownsre. ~ e nowhere atates: im his

evide at a8 a re - ki 1 1

; ncel .that :1:5 a result of Lis entering solely in possession of this field he
2AVe igh ares 1

e} L :lp 118 rights to shtuea in the other land~ and that the others had dealt
with those shares oun thé footing that they were owners,
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Mr. Rijapakse who appeared for the respondent argued that the
object of possessory decrees under the Roman Duteh Law was to preserve
possession and not to allow it to be interfered with by acts of violence on
the part of otkers. Although this may" be one of the reasons for the
grawting of such decrees, the Roman Duch Law reauires-that the possession
which the law would protect in this way should be a possession degeribed in
the Roman Dutch Law as possessio civilis. 1 think, the evidence negatives
whatevas required by the law on this point, and it is needless to discuss the
other pvints arising in this case. The judgment of the learned District
Judge should therefore be set aside.

The appeak i8 allowed wéith costs in this Court and the Court below,
the judgment and decree of the lower court being set aside.
KocH, J. |
T agree.

* present : ABRAHAMS, C.J, & DaLTON, S.P.J.

KADAPPA CHETTIAR ws. RAMANAYAKE and others.

S. C. No. 289. D. C. Colombo No. 49485,
Argued on 13th & 14th June, 1936.
- Decided on 3rd August, 1936,

H. V. Perera with Tissaverasinghe tor plaintiff--appellant.
D. J. R. Gunawardene with Colvin R. de Silva tor 1st, defendant-

respondent. ’

AL T. de S. Ameraselera with 1. B. ‘Wickremanayake for 2nd & drd

defendants-respondent.

Mortgage— Failwre to join secondary mortgagee and transferee of the
mortgagor in the mortgage action —Can primary mortgagee ‘bring a3econd
action against the mortgago™, the secondary mortgagee, and the transferee of
(he mortgagor.

The plaintiff, the primary mortgagee, put his bond in}suit. At the time of action
there was a secondary mortgage over the property and the mortgagor had splc’.it. The
plaintiff failed to join the secondary mortgagee and the transferee in the first action.
Decree was entered but the plaintiff did not have it executed. He later brought the
present action against the mortgagor, the gsecondary mortgagee and the transferee so as
40 obtain a decree binding on all,

Held: That the action was maintainable.

PER DaLTON, 8. P. J.

There seems to have been some misunderstanding as to the meaning of the term
“necessary party” as used in the Mortgage O -dinance, No. 21 of 1927. This term
appears to have been adopted by the draughtsman from one of the earlier judgments of
this Court which was cited to us. Having regard to the different provisions of that
Ordinance the term does not mean necessar’r oT essential for the proper constitwtion
of the action, but necessary if the plaintiff mortgagee desires to obtain a decree bind-
ing up any particular person in tnat particular action. This see.as to be clear from the
provisions of-Bection 10 of the Ordinance. -
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DavTon, S. P. J. .
This is an appeal by the plaintiff against a judgment of the lower

Court of July 18th 1934, dismissing his action against the three defendants

on a mortgage bond. ® %

On Novemlser ®ith 1929 the 1st defendant executed a bond No.-1101
for Rs. 40,000 in favouref the plaintiff. Subsequently on February 24th
1931. the 1st defendant executed a secondary mortgage over the same
premises by bond No. 2542 in favour of the 2nd defendant. He then, on
March 10th 1931, exceuted a conveyance. of the mortgaged property to his
wife, the third defendant.

In ignorance of the secondary mortgage and subsaquent conveyance
above mentioned, the plaintiff on October 2nd, 1931, instituted action
No, 46.335 in the District Court Colombo, on bond No. 1101. In that action
the mortgagor, the present 1st defendant, was the only defendant. Judgment
was obtained by the plaintiff on a warrant of attorney to confess judgment,
and the usual mortgage decree was entered in terms of the plaint on October
8th 1931. The plaintiff took no further steps on that decree, as he appears
shortly thereafter to have heard of the existence of the secondary mortgage
and the conveyance, IHe thenon July 7th 1932 instituted the present action
No. 49485, making the mortgagor, the secondary mortgagee, and the wife of
the first named as transferee of the mortgaged property, parties to theaction,
claiming, however, no remedy against the lst defendant against whom he
already had a decree in action No. 46335. He brought this second action, as
he se.s out in his plaint, for the realisation of the mortgage debt andto have
the property mool"tgaged declaréd bound and executable as against the 2nd
and 3rd defendants.

At the trial certain issues were framed, but only the first two were
dealt with Ly the trial Judge, as he stated they appeared to go to the root of
the case. They were as follows ot -

1. Can the plaintiff maintain this action against the defendants, as
the 2ud and 3rd defendants who were necessary parties to D. C. No. 46335

have not been joined in that action and decree had Dbeen . entered in that
action without the 2nd and 3rd defendants having been joined ?

2. The plaintiff having obtained a decree against the lst defendant
in D. C. 46335, is the 1st defendant liable to be made a party in this action ?

The first issue has been answered against the plaintiff. The trial Judge
18 of opinion, as regards “the second issue, that the Ist defendant was a
necessary party to the action on the assuinption that the action was properly
muintainable against the Snd and 3rd defendants, but inasmuch as this action
is not maintainable against these two Jatter defendants, it follows that it
must fail against the lst-defendant algo,
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The jwlgment of the lower Court has proceeded npon the basis that
inasmuch as the 2nd and 3rd defendanis were necessary parlies toaetion
No. 46335. under the provisions of Ordinance No. 21 of 1927 gince they

were not made garties to that action, the plrintiff has exhausted 1113 rights
and gannot now maintain thissécond action against them.

There geems to have been some misunderstanding as to the meaning Ramanayakes
and others

of the term “necessary party” as used in the mortgage Ordinance, No. 21 of
1927. ¢ This term appears to have been adopted by the draughtsman from
one of the earlier judgments of thig Court which was cited to us. Having
regard to the different provisions of that Ordinance the term does not
mean necessary or essential for the proper constitution of the action, but
necessary if the plaintiff mortgagee desires to obtain a decree binding up
any particular person in that particular action. This would seem to be
clear from the provisions of Section 10 of the Ordinance. The guestion to
be decided here is whether the mortgagee has thereafter a right of action
against IJEI'SOIIS who were “‘necessary’” parties in the earlier action, who
were not made parties to that action or are notbound by the earlier
decree.

Prior to the enactment of Ordinance No. 21 of 1927 before the repeal
of certain Sections of Chapter XLVI of the Civil Procedure Code, this
Court had held that Chapter XLVI provided for one action only to realise
moneys due or secured npon mortgage, within which the 1_1'1m'-‘lgagee must
embrace all claims against all persons concerned. It has been held that it
superseded the common law remedies open to mortgagees prior to the
Civil Procedure Code of 1889. This conclusion, as pointedtont by Bertram
Q. J. in Moraes v. Nallan Chetty (24 N. L. R. at p. 301) is the result of
Section 640 of the Code, It is urged by Mr., Perera on behalf of the
appellant that the effect of Ordinance No. 21 of 1927 is to reswre tie posi-
tion, so far as remedies are concerned v.hich obtained under the Roman-
Duteh law prior to the enactment of the Code.

Ordinance No. 21 of 1927 repealed Sections 640/644, amongst other
Sections, of the Civil Procedure Code. Mr. Wickramanayake urged,
however, {hat Section 6 of the Ordinance in effect re-enacted the repealed
Sections 643 and 644, -»ul;;(*ct to slight changes with regard to regisiration
and giving of notice. Even, however, if that is taken to le so, as M.
Perera has pointed out Section 640 is repealed and that is the Section,
according to Bertram C. J., upon which all the determining decisions since
the enactment of theeCode have been given. It was not snggested, as
I followed the argnment, Hm,t Qeotion 640 of the Codejhas been re- -gnacted
in the Ordinance, nor do, 1 think any wich suggestion can be maintained:

An examination of some of the decisions prior to the Ordinance of

1927, however, woul« show thal Section 34 of tue Code iz the bHeclion
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193¢  which has been regarded as prohibiting more than one action to realise
B moneys due upon a mortgage bond. The effect of those decisions and of
]galf;o? the application of Section 34 of the Code is now repealed by Section 1b of
Kagppa the Ordinance. Mr. Wickramgnayake in the course of his -a.rgmn@nt: had
Chettiar  oopgiderable dif_’ﬁcnlty, I think, with Section'16. At one point he argued
~Ram;rs:.ayake that the Section n:erely gave a mortgagee a right to bring an action on a

% ™ .
g pergonal claim for a money decree, and a separate hypothecary action. He

(=1

conceded, however that Section 16 (2) had no meaning if that sub-Section
applied only to actions for a money decree.

It seems to me that, althoungh there are difficulties in construing some
of the provisions of the new Ordinance, the effect of it is to restore the
position in respect of remedies to what it was before the Civil Procedure
Code was enacted. This seems to be the conclusion to which Fisher C.J. and
Drieberg J., came in Ramandthan v. Perera (31 N.L.R. 304). The learned
trial Judge has referred to that decision in the course of his judgment, but
he has, in my opinion, put a very much narrower interpretation upon it
than the decision will properly bear.

The conclusion to which I have come on the material before us is
that the plaintiff was, in the present state of the law, entitled to maintain

this action, and the first issue ghould, therefore, have been answered in the
affirmative.

With “regard to the position prior to the Civil Procedure Code, a case
cited in the conrse of the argument, Mohideen Saibo v. Walters (1887
8 8. C. C. 99) is not on the facts exactly on all forrs with the case before
us, but it is autbority for the proposition that prior to the Code where the
mortgaged property hag, subsequent to the mortgage, passed into the owner-
ship of another, the mortgagee is not restricted to only one action againét
the mortgagor and the purchaser. He may, however, under the provisions
of S=ction 16 (2) of the Mortgage Ordinance, now be refused costs .in any
action exzept the first action. :

The second issue, whether or not the plaintiff was right in making
tne 1st defendant a party to this action, has been answered in the affir-
mative and there was no appeal against that conelusion. Inasmuch, how-
ever, as the answer to the first issue was in the negative, the action against
the 1st defendant was also dismissed. The regults of the appeal must be
therefore, that the decree of the lower Court dismissing the action against
the three defendants must be set aside, and the case will go back to the
lower Court for the further issues now to be tried.

The appeal is allowed with costs here and with the costs of July 11th
1934 in the lower Court; Other costs of proceedings in the lower Court

will be dealt with by the trial Judge when he deals with the further issues
in the action.

ABRAHANS C., J.
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*Criminal Procedure Code—Section 340 (8)—Appeal by a public
officer in a Criminal case institui®d by him in his official capacity—should
the petition of appeal be stamped.

Held : That in an appeal by & public officer in a criminal case instituted by
him in his official capacity the petition of appeal should be stamped in the manner
required by Section 340 (3) of the Criminal Procedure Code.

M. F. S. Pulle, Crown Counsel for complainant-appellant.
L. 4. Rajapalse with J, R. Jayawardene for accused-respondent.
DALTON, S.P. J.

This is an appeal by the complainant, an Inspector of Police, Galle,
agaiust the acquittal of the accused, with the written sanction of the
Attorney-General.

The accused was charged with abetting an offence by Mr. H. Wije-
nathan, Mun.i.cipal Engineer, Colombo, by asking him to accept] or offering
to him, an illegal gratification of Rs. 100/- or half of two months’ salary,
in the event of the accused being appointed to a post as Sub-Inspector in
the Works Department of the Colombo 1\-'Il1llicipality, for which post he was
an applicant. The offence abetted is stated to be‘a contravention of Section
158 of the Penal (Code, punishable by Section 109 of the same Code.
The charge is most crudely and carelessly drawn, but no cbject’on was
raised on that groawmd and the accused, no_doubt, fully understood the charge.

The accused pleaded not guilty. Four witnesses were mentioned
in support of the prosecution in the complaint, but after hearing tha first
and the principal witness, Mr. Wijenathan, who was not cross-examined,
the Magistrate of his own motion held that the letter (P2) from the
accused which was produced did not amount to the offer of a bribe.
He, therefore, heard no further evidence and acquitted the-accused.

The Magistrate was clearly wrong in so holding, and counsel for the
respondent (accused) has to admit lre cannot support the acquittal on the
ground given by the™ Magistrate. The evidence of Mr.Wijenathan clearly
establishes the offer of an illegal gratification, as set out in the charge. 4

When the appeal first came before me, 4 preliminary objection was
taken thereto on behalf of the"respondent, on the ground that the petition
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of appeal was not stamped, as required by Section 340 (3) of the Criminal
Procedure Code. It is conceded that the appellant is a public servant
employed by the Government of Ceylon but it was argued by Mr. Rajapzkse
that there is no exception in tlle.Ordinance to the requirem.ent of stamping

(Inspector of 31] petitions of appeal.

Police)

vs.
Hendrick

Crown Couﬁse.l for the appellant, in reply to the objection argued
that he had never heard of a petition of appeal by a Government Servant as
such being stamped, but I pointed out that there was no exception at all in
the Ordinance although Section 377 (2) expressly refers to appeals by the
Attorney-General, Counsel could refer me to no other provision of the
law making any exceplion in his case. The provision for a Rs. 5[-. Stamp
on a petition of appeal would seem, from the terms of“Section 340, sub-
Section (3) (4) and () to be a method designed for the purpose of putting
some small check on a person launching a frivolous or worthless appeal,
which check would apply equally to Government servants as to all others.
The former might find, in certain circumstances, that he had to pay the fee
himself and not out of publie funds.

Mr. Pulle then asked me to deal with the matter in revision arguing
that the appellant had done nothing that had not been consistently done in
similar previous appeals, and I gave him an opportunity of producing
evidence to support of his contention that, according to the past practice
recognised by the Court, no petition such as this had previously been
required to be stamped. The respondent was also allowed to file affidavits
if he wished to do so.

The matter then came before me again and Crown Counsel supported

. his application with an affidavit from the Registrar of this Court. In that

affidavit: Mr. Grenier sets out that since the year 1915 when he first acted as
Deputy Registrar and up to date no stamps have been aflixed to petitions of
appeal by public servants in the employment of the Government ‘of
Ceylon under Section 340 (3) to his knowledge, with one exception. He
E.ates further_ that the practice has been that if an appellant,
not being a publi¢ servant employed by the Government of Ceylon,
has not stamped his petition, the record is sent back to the Police
Magistrate, or District Judge, from whom it s received and he is asked to
state whether he is prepared to allow the payment of the stamp fee to stand
over until judgment on the appeal is given (see provisions of Section 340)
(3). If the Magistrate or District Judge i8 not prepared to allow the
payment of the stagnp fee to stand over, the appeal is listed
in the ordinary courge for argunment and it is the duty of the officiating
Registrar to bring to the rotice of the Judge hearing the appeal the fact that
the petition of appeal has not been duly stamped. The exception referred
to was an appeal by the Rubber Controller in 1935. There is an affidavit
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before me by his deputy explaining why his petition of appeal in 1935 1936

S : ! Dalton,
the stamp on the petition of appeal in question, are defrayed out of a 8. p]

was stamped and setting out that all expenses incurred by him, including

Rubber Control Elln(l which isno part of general revenue of the Government., Sourjah
Mr. Rajapakse for the r=spondent did not contest the correctness of (Inspector of =

these a[ﬁa[antq In that event, I think Crown Counsel” has shown good POJ;CE)
ground for asking me, in the event of my holding that the petition of Headrick  *
appeal should have been stamped, to deal with the matter in revision, since 2
the apﬁellant in not stamping his petition has followed the consislent

practice approved of by the Registry for the last 21 years a practice tacitly

if not expressly sanctioned by this Court. ,

As I have stated, counsel can show no provision excepting such a
petition of appeal as this from payment of stamp duty, and I must hold that
it should therefore have been stamped, as required by Section 340 (3). In
the circumstances however, he has shown sufficient ground for me to deal
with the matteér in revision. As a general rule this court will not deal with a
matter in revision where the petitioner has right of appeal, but the
circnmstances which I have set ont make it, in my opinion, a proper case to go
outside the general rule, and for the exercise of the revisionary powers of
the court.

The acquittal will therefore be set aside and the case will go back to
the Police Court for the Magistrate to hear any further evidence which the
parties may wish to put before him, and he will then proceed to adjudicate

afresh,

Present : MACDONELL C J,, DaLntoN, S.P.J., Povyser & KocH, J.J.

ZAiNAMBU NATGHIA vs. USUF MOHAMMADU AND ANOTHER.

S. C. No. 820[33 (F) D. C. Puttalam No. 4432,

S. C. No. 22|34 (F) D. C. Puttalam No. 4468.

Argued on 6th, 7th and 10th February, 1936.
Decided on 11th March, 1936.

Muslim Law— What is kailuli—Is land given in liew of Lailkwli to

the husband alienable by him withow: the wife’s consent.
The facts of the first case No. 320/33 are shortly as follows: The parents of the

-plaintiff who are Muslims éhtered into a deed No. 6077 described as *“ Kaikuii Transfer”

before the marriage of their dmg yter (plaintiff) to the 1st defendant, her husband, The

deed contained the following recitals: .
“Know all men by these presents that I, (f: ither of thebride)of Puttalam, having
agreed to give my ddughtu (plaintiff) to (lstdefendant) bache slor, aw early as possible and

-
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3 1936 the kaikuli prior to marriage, according to the rites of our Mohammedan religion payable
— to the bridegroom having been agreed upon by me at Rs, 1000/-, as anu for a transfer of
Macdonell, this sum of Rs. 1000/- I do hereby grant, sell, set over and de]ive-r the property appearing
below unto the said bridegroom ( 1st defendant) and to his heirs, attorneys and assigns."”

Zainambu “That the said property an@ all things belonging thereunto together with my

o Nat,ihla right, title and interest in respect of the same, th: -bride‘groom (1st defendant) and his
U;'.;Jf heirs and attorneys!incr assigns shall from date hereof possess and enjoy for ever.”

" Mohammadu “1 the aforementi®ned bridegroom (1st defendant) have with full consent accep-

and another
ted the aforesaid property as for the kaikuli Rs, 1000/- which this person agreed to

give me.”

The deed was notarially attested and the marriage took place. Thereafter the 1st
defendant mortgaged the property conveyed by the deed to the 2nd and 3rd defendants
and the 2nd defendant put the bond in suit, obtained decree, and with the permission of
Court, purchased the land at the sale in executio.i. The plaintiff, thereafter, brought this
action for a declaration that he is entitled as beneficial owner to the property conveyed
by deed No. 6077 and to a declaration that, that deed creates a trust in favour of her the
plaintiff, and that the land is held by the 1st defendant upon the said deed for the use
and benefit of the plaintiff.

The District Judge dismissed the plaintiff’s claim and she appealed.

In the second case S. C. 22/34 the parents of the bride, the plaintiff, all being
Muslims intendiﬁg to give her in marriage to the 1st defendant, also a Muslim executed
on the 13th January, 1920 a deed which contained the following recitals.

“ Know all men by these presents that as we (the parents) of Puttalam Town
have agreed to give our daughter (plaintiff) in marriage to (1st defendant) as soon as
possible, we have agreed to pay as kaikuli to the bridegroom (1st defendant) by the said
marriage, according to the rites of our Mohammedan religion the sum of Rs. 2750/-. For
this sum of Rs. 2750/- we do hereby set overand assign a transfer the undermentioned
property unto the said bridegroom (1st defendant)his heirs. executors, administrators
and a2ssigns,” *

“ We do hereby. make known that the (lst defendant) his heirs, executors.
administratorsand assigns shdil from the time of the said marriage possess the aforesaid
property and all things belonging, connected, used or enjoyed thereto together with all
our right, title and interest therein, that the said property has not been encumbered
or atienatedin any way, that it is my own and that if any dispute or irregularity arise
regarding this, we shall settle the samé!”

The deed was notarially executed and the marriage took place. Unlike in the for-
mer deed, this contained no acceptance clause but it is admitted that the bridegroom went
into pos-ession in accordance with the deed. Hereafter the bridegroom (1st defendant)
mortgaged the property to the 3rd defendant, taking at the same time a guarantee
from the 2nd defendant of his debt to the 3rd defendant. The latter put the bond in

* suit and obtained judgment and advertised the property for sale. The plaintiff there-
after brought this action asking that she be declared entitled to the property as benefi-
cial owner and for a declaration that deed No. 4524 created a trust in her favour and
that the land was held by the 1st defendant f~r her use and benefit.

The District Judge dismissed the plaintiff’s action and she appealed.
Held: (i) That the deeds in question do not constituie a trust,
(i) That kaikuli means a payment of money and not anything else,

(iii) That where land is given in lieu of kaikuli it cannot be followed into
the hands of a third party to whom the husbhand may have alienated it,
(v, TLatia }1_usband holding kaikuli i. trustee for his wife or her heirs.




V4

L. 25 ) -

PER MACDONEILL, C.J,

; G 1936
“Now iPis to be noticed that kaikuli seems to mean money and not anything

else. The original way of expressing it seems to have been to give as and for kaikuli so Macdonell,
. L - . . ' e
many ‘ kalanjies of gold ', sonie obsolete currency, but clearly a payment of money. Lisi

“If the recitals show an intention to create a trust, (let that be conceded), and Zainambu
ative part ma clear and unqualified transfer of the dominium, and it can Natchia
ha.rdlér be disputed that it is, then it is necessary to apply the w21l nnderstood rules on Uvs.f }
this point: per Lord Esher, M. R . in ex parte Dawes 17 Q. B. D. at 286, “* Now thereare Mohas;madu'
three rules applicable to the construction of such a question.

: If the recitals are clear and another
and the operative part is ambiguous the recitalsgovern the construction. If the recitals

are ambiguous and the operative part is clear the operative part must prevail- If both

the rec®als and the operative part are clear, but they are in consistent with each other,
the operative part is to be preferred.” «

the oper

Cases referred to:—2 C. W. R, 263 :Vanderstraaten 162; 1877. Ramanathan 65-

4A C.R.61: 2l N.L. R 221; 31 NLL. Ri230;, 17 Q. B: D. 285; 6 C. B. 662; 136JE. R- 5
1407; 37 Allahabad 369. Al

In 8. C. No. 320. L. A. Rajapakse with Ismail and B. P, Peiris for .
plaintiff-appellants.

H. V. Pereva with F. A. Tisseverasinghe and G- K. Chitty Jr. tor 2ud
and Jed defendants-respondents. -

In 8. C. No. 22— N. Nadarajah with F. B. Wiclremanayalke for
plaintiff-appellants.

H. V. Perera with F. A. Tisseverasinghe and (1, E. Chitty Jr. for
defendants-respondents.
MAcpoNELL, C. J.

The point raised in these appeals was the same in each and was sent
by Alkbar and Koch JJ. to a bench of four Judges for decision, namely
whether the deed in ezch case created a trustin favour of the plaintiff.
The appeals raise a question as to the meaning of ‘Kaikali’ amoﬁg the
Muslims of Ceylon. "

In the first case, No. 320/33, the parents of the bride, the plaintiff,
wishing to give her in marriage to a Muslim, executed on the 1Xth July
.1925, a deed headzd as follows, “No. 6077 Kaikuli Transfer,” which
proceeds to say, " Know all men by these presents that I (father of the
“bride) of Pattalam having agreed to give my daughter (plaintiff) to £1:5t
defendant) bachelor, as early as possible and the heailwli prior to rarriage
according to the rites of our Mohammedan religion payable to the bridegroom
having been agreed upon by me at Rs. 1000/- as and for a transfer of this,
sum of R3. 1000/- T do hereby grant, sell, set over and deliver the property
appearing below unto the said bridegroom (lst defendant) and to his heirs,
attorneys and assigns.,” Then follows a descriplion of the properly
transferred, and the dJdeed goes on ‘“that_the said property and all things
belonging therennto together with my right, title and interest in respect of
the same, the bridegroom €lst t_le_[‘eml:.m.t’) and his Leirs, attorneys and assigns
shall from date hereof possess and enjoy for ever,” There fellows the usual
recital that the [);)pel'bgr has n'(')t heen encumbered aad a (":Q_venant for further

@
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1936 assurance, and then follows the acceptance clause, and Ithe aforementioned

bridegroom (lst defendant) have with full consent accepted the aforsaid

Macdonell, . e "
property as for the kailuli Rs. 1000/- which this person agreed to give me.

Zainambu The deed was notariallg executed and the marriage took place.

P Na;\;hm Thereafter, the 1st dgfendant mortgaged the property conveyed by deed

Usuf No. 6077 to the 21171 3rd defendantg, and the 2nd defendant put the bond in

*Mohammadu = . o T e 3 . A

.. and another suit, obtained decree, and with the permission of the Court, purchased the
Jland at the sale consequent on the decree. The plaintiff, the wife now sues
for a declaration that she is entitled as beneficial owner to the property
conveyed by deed No. 6077, and to a declaration that that deed creates a
trust in favour of her, the plaintiff, and that the said land 18 held by the 1st
defendant upon the said deed for the usé and benefit of the plaintiff.
When this action came on for trial issues were framed but no evidence was
led, and the plaintiff’s claim was dismisgsed in a judgment in which the
following is an important passage, “In all the cases where the wife's
claim to kaikuli has been allowed, the kaikuli claim was money and in
snch cases proof was always procurable to prove that the money was 0
charge of’ the bridegroom "in trust’ for the bride who had the right to
demand it at any time. Following the case of Meera Saibo v. Meera
Saibo, 2 C. W. R. 263, I-would hold that the deed No. 6077 was a transfer to
the 1st defendant in consideration of marriage and that although the word
‘Kaikuli’ was used in the deed no trust was constituted either express or
TP DUIBEL oo rabetonssthan s nidonias oeisansatu oo A WORY TE2ding of the deed Beems to
indicate that the parties to the deed did not anderstand kaikuli to be
anything other than the absolute property of the husband.”

In the second case, S. C.22/34—D. C. Puttalam No. 4468, the parents
of the bride, the plaintiff, all being Muslims, intending to give her in
marriage to the Ist defendant, also a Muslim, executed on 13th Jaunuary
1920 the following deed P1, which  is headed as follows —"“Know all men
by these presents that as we (the parents) of Puttalam Town have agreed to
give our daughter (the plaintiff) in marriage to (1st defendant) as soon as
possible, we have agreed to pay as kaikwlito the bridegroom (1st defendant)
by the said marriage, according to the rites of our Mohammedan religion the
sum of Rs. 2750[-. For this sum of Rs. 275(/-, we do hereby set over and
assign as transfer the undermentioned property unto the said bridegroom
(Ist defendant) his heirs, execntors, administrators and assigng.” There

follows description and extent of the property referred to, and it then
proceeds as follows :—" We do heveby make known that the (1st defendant)
his heirs, executors, administrators and assigns shall from the time of the
gail marriage possess the aforesaid property and all things belonging, con-
nected, used or enjoyed thereto together with all our right, title and interest
therein, that the said prcperty has not been encumberad or alienated in any
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way that it is my own and that, if any dispute or irregularity arise regarding

! 1036
this, we shall settle the same.” The deed was notarially executed., It con-

Macdonell,

taine, as will be seen, no acceptance clause, but it is common cause that the
bridegroom went into possession in accordance with the deed and that the Zair:;mbu
marriage duly {ook place. 'Bhereafter the Lridegroom, (1st defendant) Natchia.
morttaged the property conveyed to him by deed No. 4524 to the (3rd Ugsxif
defendlunl) for money lent to him by the 3rd defendant, taking (it would ﬁ%hzmn;i%i‘;.-
appear) at the same time a guarantee from 2nd defendant of his debt to the
3rd defendant. The 3rd defendant mortgagee put his bond in suit, obtained
judgment thereon and advertised tBe property for sale. The plaintiff wife
thereupon brought this action on 27th February, 1933 asking that she might
be declared entitled to the property as beneficial owner and for a declaration

that the deed No. 4524, quoted from adove, created a trust in favour of her
the plaintiff and that the land was held by the 1st defendant upon the said
deed for the use and benefit of the plainiff. When the case came on for
trial the plaintiff called no evidence and the 2nd defendant called the local
Marikar who proved that, at any rate at Pattalam, kaiknli is always looked
upon as the absolute property of the bridegroom and that the wife has no
claim to it. That, he said, was the acknowledged custom at Puttalam, and he
went on to say that even in cases of divorce the kaikuli is never demanded
by the bride or her parents and is never vepaid by the husband. He adds,
“ What is demanded by the wife and insisted on by custom is the maggar
whieh the husband has got to pay to the wife. The maggar which is
promised by the husband to the wite depends on the kaikwli given to him,the
maggar being always double the kaikuli. The reason is that in case the
wife is discarded she kept back her maggar as a penalty...... ...Kaikuli is not
necessary for a marriage, maggar is essential. Without maggar there cannot
be any marriage. What I have stated above is the universal custom in
Pattalam. Kaikuli is not mentioned in our religious books, it 1s regulated
by custom only. I have notneard of any case of Kaikuli being considered
property of the bride or held in trust for her by the bridegroom. There is na
such custom. Whereever there is kaikuli the maggar is always deuble, "
When there is no kaikuali the maggar may be anything according to the
means of the parties”. The Marikar does not seen to have been cross-examined
on this opinion of his as local custom. The learned Judge who had already
decided the earlier case No. 320-33—D. C. Puttalam No. 4432, gave a
jndgment to the same purport’ in this case, basing himself on the Meera
Saibo.case in 2 C. W. R. 263 ; he also accepted the evideuce of the Marikar
quoied trom above. He accordingly dismissed the plaintiff’s action.

It is from the two dzcigions of the same learned Judge to the same

offect that the present appeals were brought, -and it will be seen from the
above recital of tlie facts that the facts are substantially the same in each
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1936  caseand that the trial of the two cases only differsin that there was evidence
Macdonell. ©f local custom as to katkuli in the second case but no such evid?nce in the

" first one. The argument for the plaintiff was this. Kaiknli is given by the

Zainambu bride's parents to the bridegroong to be held by him in trast for the _ln'ide.

o Natehit® mu. nyortgage in eaclj caseis affected with “knowledge of the kaikuli deed

o i Y i he tl r of the land
Usuf  through which alone the bLridegroom came to be the owne

L ]

. I::/:I]%ha;::cﬂ%%l; mortgaged, and as each deed describes itself ag a katkuli deed lhe.mortgagee
took a bond with full knowledge that he was taking over kaikuli property,
that is property impressed with a trust, and that therefore he must hold that
property in trust for the plaintiff, the wife. This argument necessitates an
examination of the authorities on katkuli.

' It isa legal conception unknown to the ordinary Mobammedan Law and
no mention of it is to be found in such recognised anthorities as Ameer Ali
or T'yabji, and it seems to be a feature of Muslim marriages known only in
Ceylon. Kaikuli, we are told, is a Tamil word and in Winslow’s Tamil
Dictionary it is translated (1) ‘bribe’ and (2) ‘among Moormen money
from the father-in-law and mother-in-law to the bridegroom’. It is therefore
a word which doubtless has a local significance in Ceylon, (probably on the
Malabar Coast also), but is not a term of art beyond what decided cases have
said to be its meaning. It is referred to in a case in Marshall but examination
of that case shows that it really decided nothing on the point. The case
which does go into it at great length is one reported in Vanderstraaten at
page 162, D. C. Colombo 3107, decided in 1871. The report begins by
quoting from the judgment in the Court belows as follows. “The point
reserved for consideration was \:\‘fhether after the dissolution of a Mohammedan
marriage by the death of tlte wife, the surviving husband is hound to account
to her heirs for money which formed the ‘katkooly’ gifted by her father as
owner at the time of the marriage........... eo....On the marriage of
Mohammedans it is usnal for the hride’s l'athet; to contribute or to stipulate
for paynllentof a certain sum which is called the r'K::Iikofﬂy’, while the
Irn'idegmdm contributes or stipulates for a certain olher sum called the
EJIn:,c;rgra'r’. The aggr;ﬂgaleamonnt, although it remains in the hands of {he
husband and under his control and management, only does so, until it is
demanded from him by the wife, and it* forms a settlement intended
exclusively for her sole personal benefit, independent of hLer husband and -

e ——————

childven and all others. It is payable to her heirs at her death if she s
has not previously received it, and forms a first charge on husband’s property:-
It is-also payable to her on..divorce, but not only so, it has been
decided yesterday after careful examination of the authorities that it may be

demanded by her at amy time, even during the subsistence of the

mal'riage........:............ It follows from all this that although the dower ‘
may be permittedﬁo remain in the husband’

8 custod; during the pleasure
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f the wife, it is only as ATy ¢ ‘0 g :
0 FE yasa L.empm ary depositee or trustee of her private and
geparate property, and that if she has not demanded or received it {rom him
or expressly disposed or authorised the disposal of it
passes to her heirs, and even seem to form a

1936

; ’ Macdonell,
during her life, it C.).

’ 1 preferent debt cn the Zain-:x—mbu
husband’s properPfy unless she has without cause deserled him.” The report Natchia.

then 8imply says that in appeal this judgment was affirmed. It is said to  Usuf
have been a judgment of the whole Court which at ‘that time consisted of ﬁiﬁgiﬁﬁﬁ‘; i
three judges only and it is perfectly clear that by *kaikuli’ was meant a
sum of®money. The order of the Court below was that a cerfain sum was
to be appropriated to the deceased wife’s heirs as katkuli and another sum
of money as maggar. There is nothing in the report suggesting that
kaikulr could be lamd. .

Another case cited was that reported in 1877 Ramanathan 65, where
the Supreme Court held that the effect of the case in Vanderstraaten was
that it only establishes the right of a Mohammedan wife to preference in
respect of hergnaggar and kaicooly nupon the unencumbered effects of her
husband. :

The next case to be mentioned is that of Meera Saibo vs. Meera Saibo
2C. W. R. 263, decided in 1916. This was a case where the surviving
husband claimed as against the intestate heirg, i.e. the parents, a half share of

certain lands given by the parents as dowry after the marriage to the wife

who had died Intestate and childless. The material parts of the dowry deed i
are as follows, “We (the defendants) on account of the marriage that has o o
taken place between (plainiff) and (the wife) and for the sum of Rs. 750/ »
kaikuly or dowry money agreed to be given to (the. plaintiff husband)® and "

for dowry, do hereby give grant and set over to them both the property
herein described as dowry.” (The two lands were then described, and the
deed proceeds) ‘" Out of the property thus deseribed the first vroperty for
the kaitkuli money of the plaintiff hnsbu_n_d and the second property for
their dowry are given as dowry and so they shall this day take charge of
them and they and their heirs, executors and administrators shall have the
full right for ever freely to possess them.” The Judgnient of the Cn_l_n?t- was
delivered by de Sampayo, J. who points out that the deed was drawn by a
Tamil Notary and that he did net, for a Notary, quite appreciate the signifi- =
cance of the words he was using. He goes on to say, "The word katkuli has a
special meaning in Mohammedan law but neither the Notary nor the parties -
were aware of it, and it certainly seans to me that that the word has been
used in a sense quite different from its ordipary signification. Now kaikuli, e
properly speaking, is a :ua.l'riage gift made to the bride by her parents and

is handed to and remain in«he charge of the husbagd during the subsistenge

of the marriage and may be claimed from hifh by the wife or her heirs

. @ & . .
under the same cn'cumgtances ®* as maggar which {8 cohtributed by the
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husband himself.” He refers to the case in Vanderstraaten al page 162 and
then proceeds, “Kuikuly undoubledly is a gift to the husband and ° forms
a settlement intended exclusively ~for her own personal benelit indenen-
dent of her children and all others’, (Vanderstraaten 162). The husband has
only the conlrdl and uuumgemeli't of the gubject of the gift until it is demanded
by the wife or her heirs.” He then proceeds to say that the deed under dis-
ion seems to show ignorance of the proper meaning of the terms used.
He continues, " I think that the only reasonable conclusion to draw from the
language used is that a gift to the husband himself had been promiseu at the
marriage. This kind of marriage gift o’ "dowry’ to the husband on mar-
riage is common in most communities in Ceylon. It is the price paid to the
man for marrying the donor’s daughter. ~That this is so in the present
instance is made more clear by what follows in the deed itself, for it distin-
guishes the ‘dowry ’ meant for both husband and wife from the Raikuli
meant for the husband alone, inasmuch as it expressly states that the first
Jand is ‘ for the kaikuli money of the husband’ and the second land for the
fdowry of Dothi e oo Moreover, as the learned District Judge
observes, the reference to ' their heirs, executors and administrators’
negatives the idea that the gift, so far as the husband was concerned,
was an impersonal one, if the point raised by the defendants may
be so put, or was only for a temporary purpose. I accordingly think that,
though the word kaikuli was used in the deed, it is so used incorrectly,
and that the plaintiff was in fact inteaded to be an actual beneliciary to the
extent of halt of the property gifted by the deceased.” The learned Judge
then goes on to discuss another point that had been raised, namely, could a
gift of two persons be under any circumstances construed as a grant to one
of them, and decides that the provisions of Ordinance 7 of 1840 were decisive
that it r:ould__ngt. He then goes on to ask, must the husband bhe considered
a trustee ol the half interest in thg land which he claimed in the case ? He
proceeds again. *° We are of course familiar with resulting trusts which arise
“rom circumstances of fraud and which in a proper case will be reognised by
the Court, but this i¥ not a case of that kind. The rule of Mohammedan

law stated in the text books and on the judicial decision, te the effect that

= kaikuli may be re-claimed from the husband is not of any assistance in the

-

®

present case. Kaikuli, as we know, generally consists of money. The very
definition of the term given in Vanderstraaten (at page 162) describes it as a
sam of money and I believe that in the Radutams or marriage agreements in
vogne among the local Mohammedans the amount is expressed in the de-
nomination peculiar to them as g0 many ‘kalanjees of gold, When kaikuli
ig in the shape of moncy, the matter of reclaiming it from the husband in-
volves no legal difficulty. But when it assumes the form of immovable

property convey® tog the husband on a duly executed notarial instrument,
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the law appgars to me to step in and present a different aspect. 1936
He later refers to the case of Packeer Bava v. Hussen Lebbe 4 A. C. R. 61, y1.cdonell

D . . : acdonell,
whith he says ‘“is a still stronger case because there the lands were given

& - - = .
in dower’ on tlje occasion of the marriage.itself. The Court said that the Zainumbu

i :
word “dowry’ was not conclusTve as to the character of the gift, and Hut- i

A b IS S
chinson C. J. observed ‘it is styled’ ‘a dowry deed’ but ‘dowry ’ is not Usuf

always among Mohammedans any more than among Christians, given either bﬁﬁgimnglﬁ‘;
to the ;vife alone or {o the husband alone or to them jointly. There was no
lJaw to prevent the donor from n:aking provision in a dowry deed for
the husband and children as well as for the wife.” After this
quotation from the case at 4 A. C. R. 61, Sampayo J. proceeds.
“These remarks apply with éreat force to the present cﬁse, for
notwithstanding the use of the words ‘kaikuli’ and “dowry  in
the deed under consideration it is very plain that donor intended to
make and did in fact make provision for the husband as well as for the wife.
The qnestion"will always be one of construction of a particunlar deed, and I
should like to add that, in view of the Ordinance 7 of 1840, which would
prevent a person from claiming the whole land where the deed in fact gives
him only a share and from claiming anything where nothing is given to him,
the rule of construction should be stringent and the supposed intention
of the parties should not be made to over-ride the ordinary effect of
the deed.”

Two of the other cases cited to us may be mentioned, firstly, Path-
amma v. Cassim, 21 N. L. R. 221. This was again the judgment of de
Sampayo J., where the plaintiff wife sued the defendant husband for the
sum of Rs. 150[- as maggar and for a sum of Rs. 150/~ given by her parents
to the defendant husband for kaikuli. The learned Judge says = Dowry or
or Kaikuli is held in trust by the husband for the wife and cennot be
withheld on the ground that it has beer, spent for the sustenance of the
marriage.” It may be that the phrase *“ dowry or kaikuli » ig lacking in
precision in that the two terms or not synonymous, kaikuli being rather a
gpecies of the genus dowry with legal incidents pecn'iiau‘ to itself, but the
passage quoted, if applied to kaikuli, is in accordance with the earlier
authorities. Another case cited was Pathumma v. Idroos, 31 N. L. R. 230,
where my brother Dalton vefers to the case in 21 N. L. R. 921 and to the
possible confusion in the words used in that judgment, and then proceeds
“it ig clear that maggar 18 a payurent by the husband to the wife on the
marriage, which he calls dowry money and which remains in the husband’s
hands, while the kaikuwli, which he calls dower, is a payment by the pavents
of the bride to the husband.” This, he says i3 hellin trust by the husband
for the wife, both maggar and failwlt being recoverable by.the wife in the

eveuluu‘iitiosﬂset. out,
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1936 The gist of these cases seems to be this. Kaikuli ig a sum of money
N given by the pavents of the bride to the hushand orintended husband, which
Magl-o]'.}e“’ the husband possesses and owns but which he has to pay over to the wife,

Zainambu if she demands it, or to her he%s, if she is dead. He. is, 4f he wish to put
Natchia it go, a trustee of fhe kaikuli for his wife or for her heirs.
. L}J;uf Now it is to be amoticed that katkuli seems to mean money and not
I:[i]?jh;ég?haedru anything else. The original way of expressing it seems to have been to giveas
and for kaikuli so many ‘kalanjies of gold,” some obsolete currency bu* clearly
a payment of money. I do not think ary case was cited to us which showed
that if land was given to the bridegroom as representing kaikuli, that land
could be followed into the hands of the third party if the husband slienated
it. Buat it will be objected, decided cases have established that the
husband holding this kaikuli is trustee for his wife or her heirs, and that in
the present case the mortgagee and any purchaser on a mortgage decree, had
full knowledge of the fact that the property mortgaged or purchased was a
katkuli property and therefore subject to a trust. The mortgagee or
purchaser would take then with full knowledge of the trust and could not
in conscience be allowed to hold it as against the wife or her heirs cestique
trust. _
This then brings us to the question as to whether the deeds in these
cases or either of them do constitute a trust. In case S. €. No. 320/33—8. ¢.
Puttalam No. 4432, the deed Pl recites an intending marriage and the
intention to give “‘the Fkaikul/i prior to marriage, according to our
Mohrmmedan religion, payable to the bridegroom agreed upon by me at
Rs. 1000[_-” ; the recital seemc clear enough. The deed goes on “As and
for a transfer of this sum of Rs. 1000/- T do hereby grant, sell, set over and
deliver the property appearing below unto the said (bridegroom) and to his
heiry, attorneys, and assigns”, and the deed then describes the property
referred 10 and adds “that the saiu property aad all things belonging thereto
together with my right, title and interest in respect of the same, the
bridezroom and his helrs, attorneys and assigns shall from date hereof
possess and enjoy for ever’”; a species of repetition of the habendum in rather
fuller language but agreeing entirely with the first and earlier habendum.

This is the operative part and again it seems perfectly clear. It isa transfer

complete and unqualified of the full dominium of the property described
later in the deed. If the recitals sl_how an intention to creafe a trust, (let
that be conceded). and ihe operative part is a clear and
of the dominium, and it can hardly be disputed that iti
to apply the well understood rules on this point, :
in ex parte Dawes 17 Q. B. D at 28€; “Now there are three rules applicable
to the construction of such g question., If *he recitals -are clear and the

- operative part isambiguous the recitalg govern the construstion, If the

unqualified transfer
s, then it is necessary
per Lord Esher, M. R.
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recilals are ambiguous and the operative part is clear the operative part must
prevail. If both the recitals and the operative part are clear but they are
inconsistent with each other, the operative part is to be pl'éferred." Now
conceding that tlre recilals do Eleal']y show the intention to create a trust,
then since the operative part equally clearly confers an wngualified dominium
they are in the words of the judgment just cited, inconsistent with each
other and the operative part must prevail,

®t the other case, S. C. No. 22/34 —D. C. Puttalam No. 4468, the deed
P1 therein contained recitals of an agreement to give a danghter in marriage
and a further agreement “‘to pay as kaikuli to the bridegroom........ ..oveves
By the said marriag=2, according to the rights of our Mohammedan religion,
the sum of Rs. 27507, —again the recital is clear. Then follows the operative
part, “TFor this sum of Rs, 2750/- we do hereby set over and assign as
transfer the undermentioned property unto the said bridegroom his heirs,
executors, administrators and assigns”, and, as in the other deed, so “this one
proceeds, after describing the property to make a species of second habendum
as follows “We do hereby make known that the said bridegroom his heirs,
executors, administratorsand assigns, from the time of the said marriage
possess the aforesaid property and all things belonging, connected, used or
enjoyed thereto, together with all our right, title and interest therein”. The
two habendunis, if one can call them so, agree entirely, though, as in the
former deed, perhaps the second habendum may be considered as
emphasising the rights which the bridegroom took under the deed.

I doubt it can be said that in either of these deeds the operative part is

in the least degree ambiguous, and if that # so, the operdtive part must

prevail, since in each it is inconsistent with the recital. In each of thetwo

cases, then, the bridegroom took an unqualified domininm in the inmovable

,and the persons who dealt with him for that proper'y —

property conveyed
ofige decree—did 8o unaf;_ec_ted by

morigagee or purchaser undet the mort
any trust.

Suppose, however, it be argued that in
tive part is not nnambiguous, since each deed after reciting the intention to
give or pay a sum of money as Lailuli, goes on to say, that in S. C. No*
320/33, ‘“as and after for a transfer of this sum of Rs. 1000/- I do hereby
g, (. 22/34, for this sum of Rs. 2750/- “ we do hereby
deed by the phrases “for a transfer of

sach of these deeds the cpera-

grant 7 and that in
aet over and assign ”, and that each

L . . e i 1 - .
this sum ”’, “for this sum ”’, incorporates into its operative part the notion of

Faikuli—stamping land granted the character of kailwli if one may 80 put
. . = LY I"* .
it. I would answer that I doubt you can read this into the words ~ for this

gsum ” any such meaning so as to make th~ operative part ambiguolis.

Bach deed promises the bridegroom

of money if given in money would (it may

2 sum of money as kailwlr, which sum

be conceded) be impressed with
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1936 a trust, and then each deed goes on to give the bridegroom not asum of

RN e money but a piece of land in the fullest possible dominiwm; the grant of full
Macdonell,

S dominium in the operative part contradicts any notion of trust that there

® & .
e Zainambu mMay be in the recital. In effect, each deed reems to say, We promise a gum
Natchia ¢ money under £ trast (kaikuli). But we actually give a piece of land out
vs. iz s
T 9 o -7 il 5 - L Y 1
Usuf and out unfettered by atrust. The words ~As and fora transfer of this sum ,

» Mohammadu : . ; _ - 7 : :
and another “ For this sum ” ave best interpreted as in the nature of a copula, connecting

words linking grammatically the recital which has gone before to the operative
part that follows ; I cannot see that they gqualify that operative part so as to
make it ambigucus. If these words are simply as I read them to be,a
grammatical connection, then they do not qualify or rerider ambiguous the
operative part, which, in each deed says in as plain language as can be wished,
that the donee is to have full dominium of the land, and as if that were not
enough, proceed in each deed to repeat that grant in what I have called a
species of second habendum.

For the appellants it was pressed upon us that ‘ where portions of the
deed are inconsistent, we ought to give effect to that part which carries out
the intention of the pariies’—and argument which seems to beg the whole
question. Certain cases were however cited to us. One of these was Walker
v. Giiles 6 C. B. 662; 136 E. R. 1407. The facts there were that certain share-
holders in the Building Society had paid up a portion of the calls on their
shares and as security for the balance conveyed certain lands of theirs to
trustees, upon trust to permit the share holders so conveying to receive the
rents until de[a_qlt in payment of their contributions, and with power to
the trustees to appoint a colleétor of the rents if the shareholders did make
default in their contributions, also a power of sale in that event. But the
deed also went on to set out an agreement by which the share holder agreed
to become tenants from the trustees of the lands conveved under a named
yearly rental. I effect, the deed contained two operative clauses at variance
with each other, and the Court before which it came for interpretation,
1'ef|1se(}' to give effect to the second operative part, the agreement
to become tenants of the trustees, as inconsistent with the general scope
of the deed —really, as being inconsistent with the earlier operative part.

Walker v. GGiles does not seem to me to support the argument put to us.
Another case cited to us was Vasonji Marobji v. Chanda Bibr 37 Alahabad,
369, in which the Privy Council laid stress on the necessity of “putting a
liberal construction upon deeds executed by natives of India.”” In that case,
the recitals in the deed were as clear as possible to the effect that there were
debts and that the only way to discharge them was for the widow to sell a
portion of the property of her deceased hushand. The operative part, it was
argued, only convayed .Ehe widow’s life interest and not the dominium but

the Privy Council held—gee 379 —that there were passages in the operative
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part which could be consirued as referring to a conveyance of the full
dominium and not of the widow’s life interest merely, As interpreted by
the Privy Council the deed was one where the recitals prevailed because
they were clear While the opergfive part was not clear, 1 do not think this
case helps the appellants.

It will be remembered that in the second uf the two cases S. C.

1936
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No. 22/34—D. C. Puttalam No. 4468 expert evidence was taken to the effect l;/i%haarggﬁﬁ ¥

that ad®ording to the local custom of Puttalam and apparently of the neigh-
bourhood also kaikuli is looked wpon as the natural property of the
husband, and the wife has no claim thereto, Only one witness depose to this.
Icis perfectly true he was not cross-examined for the plaintiff but if a
decision was to be based on his evidence it might have been as well that the
Court asked him questions and also that the Court should have insisted on
further evidence being called. It is not necessary, as it seems to me, for
the purpose of the appeal in S. C. No. 992/34, to decide on the effect of this
evidence. I think the appeal in which the evidence was given, as also the
other one, can be determined on the other grounds, namely those given
above. For these reasons I am of opinion that these appeals must be
dismissed with costs.

DALTON, S. P. J.
I agree.

POYSER, J.
I agree.

KocH, J. . vi
1 agree. "

Present: ABRAHAMS, C. J. & FERNANDO, AL s

-

-

RASALINGAM vs. BASTTAMPILLAT and ANOTHER. -

Argued on 3rd & 4th September 1936.
Decided on 9th September 1936.
Promissory Note— Undertalking to marry —Illegal consideration.
The plaintiff-uppellaut sued the defendants on a promissory note made out in
Tamil of which the following is a translation.

Rs. 1000/-
This 10th day of Sept: 1933.

I, the undersigned, R. M. Vasthiampillai have granted a promissory note and
borrowed and received from [Jethumpill'ai Thegopillai of Karampan, who was and is an
officer in the G. P. O, Colombo a nd now at Karampan on leave, Rs. 1000/-, T do hereby
promise to pay on demand to him or his order the said sum of Rupees one thq.usand

together with interest thereon at the rate of 12 per cent. per annum, [ haye received

=]

the amount in full,
Lgd. R, M., VASTHIAMPILLAT,

Witnesses, ® =
1. (Sgd,) B. Saverimuttu.
2 (Sg(f.) Sana V&qtizunpillni.
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: This note wasendorsed by the 2nd defendant respondent to the ;}.\]lainti(i;f in
1%6 satisfaction of a debt of Rs. 1000/~ due to the latter from the former. When he sued on

{ 10 bi aintaina in vi
Abrahams, it, objection was taken that as a matter of law the action was not maintain )fbll(fé:};fz;
C.J. of the circumstances in which the note was made., Shortly they are as 10 8

Ve proposal of marriage was made betwten the 1st defendant and one Saveriachchy _dauglllé
Rasaincam ter of the 2nd defendanf, On the day before the aay fixed for the exchange of rmgts i
Basti:rsﬁpillai was agreed between ®he parties that the 1st defendant sh_ould. make a'pro'mrssoiré n? le 11'1
and another favour of the 2nd defendan® and that the latter and his ?foe An.aplllé.n should ma ce a
promissory note in favour of the 1st defendant The condition being tl.l'dt b.Ot.l]. prtlmns.;
gory notes should be left in the handsi of a common friend, one Vastlampﬂlal,;v mt‘hl
any party backed out of the agreement of marriage, was to h_a,nd over to the vther the
note made by the defaulting party. AnN ag~eement regarding dowry was also d.rawn
up and signed on the day the rings were formally exchanged. The 1st d::efendant backed
out of the arrangement after the exchange of rings on the ground the girl was not Wh'at
she was represented to be to him and thereupon the -promisscsy note made by 1111_]1
was handed by Thambipillai to the 2nd defendant, who, as stated above, endorsed it
to the plaintiff, :

Held: That the note was for illegal consideration, and was not, therefore,

enforceable.
PER ABRAHAMS, C, J. : ' :

sy iy if a note is given partly on good and partly on illegal consideration,
the good consideration cannot prevail over the other............... a

H. V. Perera with Chitty tor 1st defendant-appellant.

Nadarajah for plaintiff respondent.
ABRAHAMS, C. J.

The appellant in this case agreed with the 2nd defendant-respondent
that he would marry the latter’s daughter. The 2nd defendaat-respondant
at the same time agreed that he would give his daughter in marriage to the
appellant, For the purpose of securing the due fulfilment of this bargain,
each party made out a promissory note agreeing to pay to the other a sum
of Rs. 1000/- alleging that eaclrhad received this amount in full, Both these
notes were deposited with a third party on the understanding that the note
of the party breaking his undertaking would be handed over to the other
party, whe will receive back his own note. The appellant subsequently
met the lady, and they exchanged rings piesumably to symbolize their
engagem=nt. It is not denied by theappellant that he did promise the lady
that Le would marry her but shortly after their betrothal he refused to carry
out his promise alleging that he did not find her sufficiently attractive,

The appellant’s promissory note was then handed over to the 2nd
defendant-respondent, who endorsed it without consideration to the
plaintiff-respondent who sued the appellant.

It was argued at the trial that the action could not be maintained as
the note was given in the first instance for an illegal consideration, namely
the promise by the father of the givl to give his daugller in marriage to the
malker of the note, and the case de Silva v. Juan Appu, 29 N. L. R. 418,
w..8 cited in support of thLis argument. The learned Judge, hower held that
that case did not apply to the facts of this case which appeared to him to
resemble closely ti.e facts in Fernando v. Fernando, 4 N. L., R. 285, and he

~ gave judgment for the plaintiff-respondent,
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I have 1o hesitation in agreeing with the submission that this note

wa,s.giveu for an illegal consideration. The law relating to Bills of
Exchange in this country is identical with that which obtains in England Abglaama.

1936

and in English laav this consideration will ce.tainly be held to be illegal. Ras—l_'—
Fuarther the case falls within the reasons for the decision in de Silva v. Juan av;lngam
Appu and does not seem to us to have any resemblance to Fernando v. iﬁ’iﬁ’ﬁéﬂ:}
Fernando, beyond the fact that there was a marriage contract and that the
father gf the lady was a party to it. In that case the lady herself sued on
the. ground that the father had entel;ed into the contract on her behalf and
that she had adopted it. There is not a wisp of evidence in this case to
show that the 2nd defendant-respondent was acting on behalf of his
daughter or that the daughter in becoming engaged to the appellant was
adopting what the father had arranged.

It is, however, argued for the plaintiff-respondent that even if an
agreement on the part of the father to give his daughter in marriage is
illegal (and Counsel did not appear to dispute that proposition), nevertheless,
it does not follow that the note was given for an illegal consideration
because at the time that it was actually made ount it was inchoate, and did
not in law become a promissory note until it was handed over to the
person for whom it was intended. The consideration for that note, it is
argued was g consideration that existed at the time that the note was
Lhanded over and this consideration was in point of fact damages due to the
lady for breach of a promise to marry her, It seems to me that the facts
do not support this hypotleesis, since even assuming that the lady had a
claim in damages, and I am certainly not g,omrf to give an @pinion on thdt
the note was not given to discharge any claun forr damages which she might
have, because there was no agreement with her that if the appellant broke..
his promise to marry he wounld pay Rs. 1000/- or any sum at _akl bv way of
damages. It is thersargued that in receiving the note as he did, "the father
was a trustee for his daughter dll(l therefore had a right to do what he liked

with the note in her interest. That argument adds nothing to the algumem:
with which I have just dealt, There is not the slightest evidence that the
lady knew anything whatever of the existence of this promissory note, and
I would add that if the submissi®n of the plamtlff respondent were accepted,
it would mean one of two things, namely that the lady, whether she
liked it or not, would have to be content with Rs. 1000/- damages, assuming
that she desired to bring, and cottld legally bring, an action for breach of
promise of marriage, ow that the appellant having paid the amount of the
promissory note would also be liable to pay damages to the lady. o
Finally it is said that as the father promisea to give a dowry of Ks.
5000[- with his dgughter, that |8 a Jegal consideration to support the validity

of the appellgnt’s proissory note, There was au agreement to give a

M
[ ]
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1036 dowry appears to have been admitted at the trial by the appellant, but what
= were the exact conditions of that undertaking was not ascertained and we

Abrca'hja.ms, cannot go into it in default of any further evidence. But even if we were
o told that the promise to give a dowry was clearly and calggnrical]y proved,
Saeahngan to be an illegal

9 it would not act as a gort of antiseptic to whet we have held

Bastiampillai consideration for %f a note is given partly on good and partly on illegal consi-
and another . .tion. the good consifleration cannot prevail over the other, and it seems to

me that in this case the foundation of the appellant’s promise was the pro-
mise of the father to give his daughter in marriage and that the dowry that
was promised wasan additional inducement to the appellant to marry the lady.

I would allow this appeal with costs in both Courts.

FERNANDO, A. J. -
I agree.

Fresent: DALTON, S. P. J.

JOHN wvs. PIRA and others.

S. C. No. 344—P. C. Kandy No. 50495
Argued on 20th July 1936.
Decided on 30th July 1936.

Autre foit Acquit—1Is acquittal on a charge under Section 5 of
Ordinance No. 13 of 1907 for cruelty to an animal @ bar lo a prosecution on
the same facts under Section 412 of the Penal Code for killing the same animal.

Where an accused was charged under Section 5 of Ordinance No. 13 of 1907 for
cruelly stoning to death a bull and was later charged under Section 412 of the Penal
Code for killing the same bull. E

Held: Tha¥ the previous acquittal was no bar to the second prosecution.

L. A. Rajapalkse tor complainant-appellant.
PDALTON, S, B, J.

: The_ three accused persons were charged by the Inspector of the
S. P. C. A., Kandy on Decemberl3th 1936, with cruel’y stoning to death a
black bull, in contravention or Section D of Ordinance No. 13 of 1907. On
Febrnary 7th, 1936, they were acquitted by the Police Magistrate on the
grouﬁdﬁ that the evidence disclosed that the death of the animal was not
painful. He stated in his order thatthe owner of the bull, if he wished,
could take further proceedings against the accused on a charge of mischief.
On the same date John, the ownep, made a complaint against the
accused of killing the bull, which was stated to be worth Rs. 60/- or Rs. 70/':
and he charged them with mischief. The matter came on a subsequent
date before the Additional Police Magistrate, when objection was talen on
behalf of the accused that the previous proceedings were a bar to this charge
at fl‘le instance of John the owner, since they had been acquitted on the
previous charge on Febryary 7th.  The Additional Magistrate after argument
upheld this objection and acguitted them.

John now -'*.]Jpea}a against that acquitta], with the written sanction of
the Atlorney General.
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The first case was launched by the Inspector of the S. P. C. A. for a 1936
contravention of a provision of the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals =
Ordmance, 1907, which is an Ordinance restricted to a particular class of Abéahaml‘:,
offence. The Additional Magistrate has held that these former proceedings -‘—J.
were also sufficieit in point of law upon which to base a charge of mischief R2salingam
under Section 412 of the Ceylon Penal Code, applying the provisions of Bastialf!:;pillai
Sections 181 and 182 of the Criminal Procedure Code. Therefore, in view *Pd another =
of the provisions of Section 330 (1) of the Criminal Procedure Code, the Ly
accused, were not liable to be tried again on the sume facts.

L]

I regret T am unable to agree Jvith the conclusion come to by the
Additional Magistrate. He holds that the provisions of Section 181 of the
Criminal Procedure Code apply and that the three accused could have heen -
charged in the earliér proceedings for committing mischief on the evidence
adduced in these proceedings. He points out that it would appear from the
facts that the “act” complained of in the earlier proceedings was the killing
of the bull which “act”” was common to a charge both under Section 412 of
the Penal Codgand under Section ) of the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals
Ordinance. It is not, however, correct to say that the act complained of in
the earlier proceeding was the killing of the bull. That fact was proved,
but the accused were,mevertheless, acquitted. The act complained of there
was the use of unnecessary cruelty. In that event I am unable to see how,
in the words of Section 181, any doubt could arise as to whether the faets
which could be proved constitluted an offence against the provicions of
Section 5 of tle Prevention of Cruelty to Animalg Ordinance or against those
of Section 412 of the Penal Code.

It would furtherappear that if there had been any joinder of charges
in the earlier proceedings 1n vespectof these two offences, objection might
have been taken to the joinder of these charges by the accused under the
provisions of Section 178 of the Criminal Procedure Code. It was held in
Saineris v. Amadoris (Ceylon Weekly Reporter 322) that the exeeptions
mentioned in the Criminal Procedure Code, (e. g. Section 181) did not
apply, and that the joinder of the two charges there was improper. 3

. The appeal must beallowed, and the order of the lower Court uphold-
ing objection must be set aside. The proceedings on the second chacge will
therefore be continued, and after hearing all the evidence put before hira the

Magistrate will proceed to adjudicate afresh.

Present : FERNANDO, A. J.
PARANGODUN wvs. RAMAN AND ANOTHER.

SO0 Na Ufi—+(}": R. Colombo 17684.
Avgwed on 10th September, 1936.
Decided on 15th September, 1936.

— What constitute® a person a e Public Servant Y __(Clan = public servant
plead the Ordigance, evel after he has left the sevvice lo which he belonged, in

answer to an action begi® while he was an the service ?
[ ]



1936

Fernando,
ALl

Parangodun
Vs,
Raman
® and another

% ( 40 )

Held: (i) That a person employed in the service of the Colombo Municipal
Councilon a daily rate of pay paid once a month, andy» who was entitled to a gratuity

. Al N P SRR i rvant ”’ within the meani
and certain privileges as regards sick leave, was a “ public servant’’ within the meaning

ion | ine 1899, .
of the expression in Section 2 of Ordinance No. 2 of . B
(ii) That a public servant can, after he has left the service to which h

belonged, plead the Ordinance in adwer to an a.ct.ilon begun, while Be was in the service.
J. R. Jayew&rdene with Mulukumarw for plaintiff-appellant.
Muackenzie Perega for defendant- respondent.

FERNANDO, A. J.

This was an action filed by the plaintiff against the two defendants on
a promissory note, executed by them on the 10th Mareh, 193.2. In their
answers the defendants pleaded that the note was given as HE'Clll'lty‘fOI‘ s0Ime
money due to a Cheetu Club, and that the amount had been duly paid. |

Three issues were framed at the commencement f the trial, bnt after
the first defendant had given evidence, Counsel for the defendants moved to
raise the issue, whether the defendants were public servants, within the
meaning of Ordinance 2 of 1899. The learned Commissioner of Requests
dealt with all the igsues, and held that the note was given for money lent to
the defendants, that there was no evidence of payvment, and that the full
amount claimed was due. He then ‘went on to hold that the defendants
were public servants within the meaning of the Ordingnce, and accordingly
digmissed plaintiff’s action. The plaintiff appeals from this order.

Counsel for the appellant cited a number of authorities of which
I need only refer to Perera v. Perera 13 N. L. R, 207. The evidence there
was, that the second defendant was paid Re. 1/37 per day, that if hé was
abgent without leave he was fined, and that after a length of service he wounld
be entitled to a gratuity. On this evidence, Wood Renton J. held that the
second defendant was a public servant within the meaning of this
Ordinance. The learned Commissioner in this case held on the evidence
before him that the defendants were both in the regular gervice of the
Mnnicipal Council, that they were entitled to certain privileges as regards
sick leave, and would receive a gratuity at the end of their period of service.
It is also clear from the evidence that they receive their pay monthly,
althongh the pay is calculated on asdaily rate of pay. The case, therefore, falls
clearly within the authority to which I have referred and the Commiésioner’s
finding that the defendants are publicrservants, must be upheld.

A further question was 'raised in appeal which does not appear to
have heen taken in the court below, namely, whether the second defendant
had ceaged to be entitled to the protection of the Ordinance as his service
terminated in February 1936. The plaint in this action, however, was filed
on the 11th of December 1935, and it was held in Samsadeen v.
(Goonawardene, 14 Ceylon Law Recorder 1935, that an action against a public
servant could not be maintained even ih a cage where the objecti011 had
‘been taken after judgment, and where the inquiry on the point was
actially held after the defendant had ceased to a be public servant. Albar J.
held that the whole procgeding, including the promissory noteannexed to the
action when instituted, was ia contravention of the Ordinance.

Counsel for the appellant attempted t~ question tlLe finding of fact,
but his appeal is only on a question of law, and he ig precluded from
challenging the findings on fact of the learned Comiunissioner of Requests, In
these circumstarces the appeal of the plaintiff must be dismissed with costs.
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}:ese;nt. LORD CHANCELLOR, (VISCOUNT HAILSHAM,) LORD MAUGHAM,
SIR SIDNEY ROWLATT.

. THE KING vs. ATTYGALLE & ANQTHER.

A-illpplicam'mz for special leave to a;apeal.
Argued and decided on 26th March 1936,

Evidence Ordinance N®. 14 of 1895 Section 106.

This was a case tried before Mr. Justice Akbar at the Midland Circuit and held
at Kandy, in April 1935e The accused, three in number, were J. W. S. Attygalle, C. E.
Tonseka and A, Perera. An indictment containing the following counts were presented
against them.

1. That on or about the 22nd April, 1934 at Dodanwala, Haloluwa Road, Kandy,
you did voluntarily cause one Charlotte Mary Maye, then with child, to miscarry with-
out her consent, guch miscarriage not being caused by you in good faith for the purpose
of saving the life of thesaid C. M. Maye, and that you have thereby committed an of-
fence punishable under Section 304 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

In the alte-rn_atz'vc to count (1)

9. That at the time and place aforesaid, you, L. J W. 8. Attygalle, did volunta-
rily cause the said C, M. Maye, then with child, to miscarry without her consent, such
miscarriage not being caused by you in good faith for the purpose of saving the life of
the said C. M. Mhye, and that you have thereby committed an offence punishable under
Section 304 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

In the alternative to count (1)

3 That at the time afld place aforesaid you, 2 C. E- Fonseka and 3. A. Perera,
did abet the commission of the offence last aforesaid, hwhich offence was committed in
consequence of such abetment, and that you have thef‘eby committed an offence punish-
able under Section 304 and 102 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

In the alternative to counts (1),(2) & (3).

4, That at the time and place aforesaid, you did voluntarily cause the sailC.
M. Maye, then with chilll, to miscawry, such miscrrriage not being caused by yca in good
faith, for the purpose of saving the life of the said C. M. Maye, and that you have there-
by committed an offence punishable under Section 303 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

In the alternative to count (4), 5

5. That at the time and place aforesaid, you,1J.W.S, Attygalle did voluntarily
cause the said C, M. Maye, then with Ehild, to misecarry, such z_niscarriage not being cau-
sed by vou in good faith for the purpose of saving the life of the said C. M. Maye and
that you have thereby committed an offence punishable under Section 303 of the Ceylon
Penal Code,

In the alternative to count (4). @
6. That at the time and place aforesaid, you, 2. C. E. Fonseka and 3. A, Perera

did abet the commission of Phe offence last :-.n.foresui:l, which offence was committed in

consequence of such abetment; and that you have thereby committed an offence punish-

able under Sections 303 and 102 of the Ceylon Penal (;‘-(Lde. »
After trial th.e 18t accused was convicted on the fifth count and the second
accused was convicted on tge sixth Qount, while the 3rd acqused Was acquitted, The
e



L ]
? ¢4
1036 first acoused was sentenced to simple imprisonment for 18 months and the 2nd to rigo.
—  rous imprisonment for the same period.
In (t'_lltjeufgil[vy The facts shortly are as follows : —
— The s1st accused was a medgeal practitioner, and the 2nd accused, a person aged
The King 29, an Engineer in the gmployment of the Public *Vorks Department. About January,
Atth;alIe 1934, the 2nd accused made the acquaintance of Miss Maye, a nurse. Their friendship
and another phecame so close that Miss Raye accompanied the 2nd accused on motor drives to rest-
houses and it was admitted that the latter had sexual intercourse with the former on
one or more of these trips. About February or March 1934, Miss Maye, havin~ reason,
to believe she was pregnant to the 2nd accuseg, informed him of her condition.

The 2nd accused then gave her certain drugs, which if taken internally were
popularly believed to bring-about a miscarriage. These drugs did not achieve the object
in view. He, therefore, arranged with the 1st accused to perform an operation on her.
This was done at a house in an unfrequented part of Kandy, where the 1st accused prac-
tised his profession. Miss Maye was taken to this house one evening at dusk by

the 2nd accused who had arranged that she should come by train to Peradeniya from

Colombo ., That night, the 1st accused examined her with a view to find whe-

ther she was pregnant_and early next morning the 1st accused came with surgical ins-

truments and performed an operation on her. She was carried to the operating table
which was in a room of the house by the 2nd accused and put under chloroform by the

Ist accused and operated on. A day after the operation she was sent back to Colombo

where she became ill and had to enter the General Hospital for treatment. Here, what

had happened came to light, At the trial the 1st accused gave evidence, He denied

that he performed an operation on Miss Maye, but admitted having examined her under

chl?roform with a speculum, and that on discovering a three month old pregnancy,
- desisted from doing anything more.

% An application was made to the trial Judge under Section 355(1) of the Crimi-
nal Procedure Code to state a case for the decision of the S. O. The grounds of this
application were: 2 -

(1) That the trial Judge was wrong in allowing Counsel for the prosecution to

a cross-examine the 1sg q.ccused when he gave evidence in the witness-box on the state-
menl; ]1.9 ha‘:d p;'exxously made to the Assistant Superintendent of Police of the Criminal
Investigatioh Department.

5 : (2) That' the trial Judge was 't;vrong in directing the jury under Section 106 of
! e Ev_ldence Ordinance that the burden shifted on to the accused, without calling their
attention to the fact that the prosecution must first prove its case,
This application was refused. and it i I
Tl ed, @ the accused petitioned the vy Counci

for special leave to appeal. y St e
e llAi;}:he all'gument before the Privy Council, Counsel for the appellant arguéd
inter alia rial jude tetn e 2
i a“irmjttiilz:ila} J;dbf‘ cmni;ﬂetely l.msdlrectcd‘t].le Jury as to the onus of proof by
e 0% Gimun;qtantj,j a _gu ion of 1::119. Ev‘ldence Ol“d]]li].llct‘. which, I think, is really the
s e é .ev‘i ence, so far as it occurs in Ceylon—that Section suys, when
§ i h-s SEEClc.t y within the knowledge of .ny person, the burden of proving that fact

pon lIT], Miss Maye was unconsicious and what took place in that room, that three-
iludarterfs of an hour that she was under chloroform, is a fact specially within the know-
Sz“ge o these .two accused, who.were there- The burden of proving that fact, the law
= 8, is upoln him, namely, that no criminal operation took place but, what took place was

1s and this speculum examination... ... S “During that three-qu: ‘s of an 1
e e o ! : 18 iree-quarters of an hour
Wh, had any special knowledge of what was taki_e place in tl m
were the first and second #dcused Miss Maye herself e e
& y ay herse : - il Mheavafe

i e e elf was wnconscious. Therefore, the

T L EIE=m———

-
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Held : (i) That it is not the law of Ceylon, that the burden is cast upon an 1936
accused person of proving tha_t no crime has been committed,. 9_

® (ii) That the mere fact, that there has been some mistake of law, does not afford In the Privy
sufficient ground of itself for granting special leave to appeal. Council

(iii) That &ven though the jury had been misdirected on the iaw, there were Thg_K_ing
USI L]
this direction. arﬁt;?;%igeer

It has been repeatedly stated in a series of authorities that their Lordships do

circurfstances pointing irresistibly to the guilt of the accused=quife independently of

not sit as a Court of Criminal Appeal; that the mere fact that there has been some mis-
take of law does not afford sufficient ground of itself for granting special leave to
appeal. Lord Sumner in a well-known pa#sage in the case of Ibrahim v. The King (1914)
A.C. 599, pointed ont that “misdirection as such, even irregularity as such, will not

suffice. There must basomething which in the particular case deprives the accused of =

the substance of fair trial and the protection of the law, or which, in general, tends to
divert the due and orderly administration of the law into a new course which may be
drawn into an evil precedent in future’.

“ The latter danger, it is hoped, is sufficiently guarded against by the observations
which their Lorgdships have thought it right to make. 1t has been suggested by Mr. de
Silva, that the judgment in the recent case of Lawrence v The King (1933) A. C.699
in some way modified or altered that statement of the law. Lawrence v The King is a
case in which the actual decision was plainly within the authority of previous cases,

because their Liordships held, that sentences had been pronounced which were outside ~.

the power of the tribunal which purported to pronounce them. It may be that the
precise language of the judgment may have to be considered on a more suitable occasion,
1t is sufficient £® say that the judgment then pronounced did not purport to depart in
any way from the well settled principle which have been laid down in previous authori-
ties and cannot be allowed to be construed so as to depart from those principles.”

L. M. D. De Silva % (. with Stephen Chapman for appellants.

Kenelin Preedy for the Crown. &
' This is a case which has given their Lordships, considerable trouble

The prosecution was against the first accused for performing an illegal

operation, and against the second accused for abetting him in that crime.

L ] 5 " ”
At the trial the learnedeJudge gavea divection to the jury, <o which
de Silva in a very clear and helptul o

exception has been talken by Mr.
d to the jury his view as -

argument, and in which the learned Judge explaine
construction of Section 106 of

to the burden of proof based upon his
That section enaects that

Ordinance No. 14 of 1895 in the Ceylon Code.

. i
when any faet 18 especially within the knowledge ol any person, the burden

of proving that fact is upon him. With reference to that seclion the learned
Judge told the jury that :— =

“There is asection which isreally the basis of circumstantial

evidence so fa¥ asit occurs in (feylon; that seclion says when any

within the knowledge of any person, the burden

of proving that fact is upon him. ““Miss Maye —that is tae

was alleged to have been per-

fact is especially

person teon whom thg operation
formged— was ®unconsgcious and what took place in thatroom, that
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three-quarters of an hour that she was under chloroform, is a fact
gpecially within the knowledge of these two accusged, who were
there. The burden of proving that fact, the Jaw says, is upon lim,

1926

In the Privy
Council

The King ' . . :
vs. was thige= afld this specnlum examination,
I - - - . . Sy
aﬁ?fgt}heer Their Lordships are of opinion that that direction does not correctly
state the law. It is notthelaw of Ceylon that the burden is cast upon an

accused person of proving that no ¢rime has been commilted. The jury

namely, that no eriminal operation took place but what took place

might well have thought from the passage just qnotcftl that that was in fact
a burden which the accused person had to discharge.

The summing up goes on to explain the presumption of innocence in
favour of accused persons, but it again raiterates that the burden of proving
that no eriminal operation took placeis on the twoacensed who were there,

It their Lordships thought that the refusal of leave toappeal in this
case could be construed as an aeceptance of that doctrine they
wonld be very slow to reject the petition which has been bronght before
them, Bat, in fact the circumstances of the case have been explained to
their Lordships, and they are satisfiod that on the facts that were explained
here, there were circumstances pointing irresistibly to the gnilt of the
accused guite independently of this direction,

It has been repeatedly stated in a,series of authorities that their
Lordships do not sit as a Court of Criminal Appeal; that the mere fact that
there has been some mistake of law does not afford sufficient ground of itself
for granting special leave to appeal. ILord Sumner in a well known passage
in the case of Phralim v. The King (1914) A. C. 599, pointed out that
“ misdirection as such, even irregularity as such, will not suffice. There

= must be something, which in the parvticular case deprives the accused of the

- subgtance of* fmir trial and the protection of the law, or which in general

. tends to edivert the due and orderly administration ot the law into a new
& course which may be drawn into an evil precedent in future.” :

% . The latter danger, it is hoped, is sufficiently guarded against by the

ﬂ . observations which their Lovdships have thought it right to make. It has

been suggested by Mr. de Silva that the judgment in the recent case of

Lawrence v, The King (1933) A. C. 699, in some way modified or altered

that statement of the law. Lawrence v. The King is a case in which the

actual decision was plainly within the authority of previous cases, because

their Lordships held that sentences had Heen pronounced which were oulside

the power of the tribunal which purported to pronosance them. It may be

that'the precise language of the judgment may have to be considered on u

more suitable occasion.s It is sufficient to say that the judgment then
| < pronounced did not purporf to depart in any way from the well settled
8 principles which Lave heen laid down in prévious avthorities and cannot be
. allowed to be construed so as to depart from those principles,
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In all the circumstances of this case their Lordships do not feel

1936

justified in humbly advising His Majesty to grant special leave to appeal G o
: vy

because they are satisfied that there has been no such substantial injustice,
no such depl'ivat13n of the substance of fair trial as the cases show to be
necesfary in order to justify the granting of such leave. At the same time
their Lordships want to make it clear that that refusal does not imply an
endorsement of some of the language of the summing-up, language which
perhap®would not seem quite so unfavourable to the accused if it is taken
as a whole and not divorced from t®me context in which it appears. DBut as
stated in the passage to which attention has been called the statement of the
law is incorrect an® nothing that has happened on thig petition must be
understood as affording any approval of its language.

Their Lordships will accordingly humbly advise His Majesty that
the petition be refused.

Present : ABRAHAMS C. J. & FERNANDO, A. J.

SAMYNATHAN wvs. DORAISAMY & ANOTHER.
S, C. No.74 (1). D. C. Colombo 1951,
Argued on 2nd September, 1936.
Decided on 7th September, 1936.

Bill of Costs—— Taxation Under what class should «a Bill of
Costs in a proceeding wunder Section 22 of Ordinance No. 1 of 1895 be tazed.
Held : That a Bill of Costsin a proceeding under Section 22 of Ordinance No. 1

of 1895 should be taxed under the lowest class.

H. V. Pererae and Amerasekere for substituted petitioner-appellant.
Nadarajuh with thyaw(n"dmze and A. P. Fernando for Inter-
venients-respondents.
FERNANDO, A. J.

These proceedings began in the District Court by an application in
the name of the deceased petitiomer to add his name toan entry made in
the Register of Births concerning the birth of a child. Bofore the application
could be iugnirved into, the petitiouer died, and the appellant applied to have
himself substituted in the place of #ie deceased, and the application was
allowed. After a protracted inquiry. the learned District Judge held that
the original uppiicatit)n.\\-‘ns not in fact made by the deceased, and that the
proxy purporting to be signed by him; and the affidavit filed with the
application were both not signed by the petitioner, He also fonnd that the
deceased was in f et thg father®of the child whose l_,;i'l.'th hed heen registered,
butas a resalt of the fgrmer finding he dismissed the application and

Council
The King

US.
Attygalle -
and another
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ordered the appellant to pay the respondents their costs, The appellant

appealed against the order, but his appeal was dismissed with costs  because
the petition of appeal had not been dualy stamj

applied to this Court to revise the order made by the District Court that the

appellant should pay the cost of the respondents.
to a Bench of Three Judges, and the application 1t revigion was refused
with costs, the court holding that the District Court had power to malce such

an order for costs in a proceeding ander Section 22 of Ordinance 1 ¢ 1895,

yed.  The appellant then

That guestion was referred

After the ovder in revision, the question of the amount of costs was
again argued in the District Court, and the learned Distriet Judge was asked
to review the taxation of costs, The taxing officer had taxed the Bill of Costs
at RE. 387408, and the District Judge after considering the items {axed lbhe
bill at Rs. 3042/08, The present appeal is from this order of the Distriet Judge.

In making the order as to costs at the conclusion of the inquiry the
learned District Judge merely ordeved the appellant to pay tlre costs of the
respondents, but did not specify how those costs were to be taxed, and on the
95th of September, 1925, the respondents’ Proctor moved that the secretary
be directed to tax the bill according to Class V, the highest classin schedule
IIL. On this ex parte application, the District Judge’s order was in these
terms.  The taxation will be as in a civil proceeding in Class TIL 7, no rea=
sons were given for fixing Class IIL as the appropriate class, Sd when the
bill came up for revision, the District Judge merely slates 1 do not think
the taxiﬁg officer has erred in taxing the bill as in a civil proceeding in
Class TIT which Ii.s thhe intermediate among various actions in the District
Court . Here again there i8 1o clear reason why the bill has been taxed in
Ithis class, or why the District Judge thought the class was appropriate.

In the_cc:m-se oﬁ his order, the learned District Judge states that the
inquiry wal very complicated, and occupied a great deg) of time involving
the necgssit-y of calling expert evidence with ®regard to the genuineness of
certain docnments, but it is also clear from those proceedings that the enquiry
was one of very little value to either of the parties concerned. 1t is difficult
to see the purpose for which the deceased himself might have initiated that
inguiry. but as far as the substituted petitioner 18 concerned the enquiry
seems to be one of no value whatsoever, It is equally clear that the respon-
dents who opposed the application had no interest in the matter either, It

was stated in the course of the argumens that the deceased was entitled to
some property under a will subject to the condition, that the property on
his (death would pass to hig child or ehildren. It may be that the appellant
th:)u-ght it possible for hip toargue that the child, the entry of whose birth
'Was m question, might be ab® to ofim a right to succeed although he was
illegitimate, and [)HGSIHIEl‘l)ly the respondentsmvould be Ao to contend that

bei!}g illegitimate, the child was not entitled to "ﬂ'l'w;ee'.l, The entry i qalf
. L J »
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would only be ‘Prima fuacie’ evidence of the birth of the child, but not of
any other entry in the register, and it wonld be open to the parties to prove
either that he was in fact the child of the deceased petitioner, or that he was
not, nor is it clea® that the appellant or the 1"®spondents had any interests in
the matter of this entry. In these circumstances ther® can be little doubt
that the parties lannched on this protracted inguiy without considering
how such an inquiry would cause any benefit or detriment to either party.

e ow the District Judge allowed the bill to be taxed in class I11. which
refers to actions where the value of the subject matter is between Rs. 750/-
and Rs. 3000/-. On the facts of this case the value of the subject matter
would appear to be gbsolutely nil, and I think this cirenmstance as well as
the useless nature of the ingniry ought also have been considered in fixing
the amount of the costs that should be paid by one party to the other.
Schedule IIT of the Civil Procedure Code was probably not intended to, and
in fact does llt;)t enable.the party to whom costs have been awarded to recover
all the expenses which he has in fact inenrred, and it is difficnlt to see how
the expenses incurred in an unnecessary inguiry like this can be said to be
necessarily incurred by the parly. The learned District Judge however,
thought the fairest order was that the bill of costs should be taxed as in an
action, and his order that it should be taxed in class III was clearly an
arbitrary order. I would, therefore, order the bill of costs to be.taxed as in a
case falling under class I on the basis Ithat the value of the subject matter
was practically nil, and therefore clearly under Rs. 200/-. |

Counsel for the appellant however, argued that no costs were payable
at all, and as he has failed in this contention, I would order-that there be no
cosis of this appeal.

ABRAHAMS., C. J.

I agree.

Present : TERNANDO, A. J.
ALICE NONA AND ANOTHER ws. WICKREMESINGHE.

i_&:\ C- A'TU. Tt{r?rs-
Argued : 8th September, 1936.
Decided : 18th September, 1936.

s

In the matter of an appeal wnder Section 48 of the Workmen’s
Compensalion Ordinance 19 of 1934. :

Workmen's Compensation Ordinance. No. 19 of 1934— Accident
arising out of and in the coumse of employment — Compuliation of wages—
Can * batta” paid at intervals be included.

Lo
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The workman in question was employed to drive an omnibus belonging to his
employer. He was paid a monthly galary and -[/530 cts. “hatta ” every third day in the
month for work done at night. In the performance of his duties as driver of the
omnibus entrusted to him, he took.it to a Petrol Service Station for the purpose of
obtaining petrol. He assisted in filling the tank by Lolding the hose that conveyed the
petrol from the pumy to the petrol tank of the omnibus. Owing to the negligence of a
passenger in the bus who lishted a match while the petrol was being pumped, contrary
to the directions prescribed by the Petrol Service Station owners, there was an
explosion in which the workman was fatally injured. The negligent passenger was

prosecuted for criminal negligence, but was acquitted,
o

Held: (i) That the injuries sustained by the workman were caused by “accident
arising out of and in the course of his employment,”

(ii) That the “batta ™ paid to the workman, being part of the wages and
not a travelling allowance, can be taken into account in the com-
computation of his wages for the purpose of calculating the
compensation payable by the employer. '

(Iratiaen for the appellant,

A. L. Jayasuriya with Senaraine for respondents.

FERNANDO, A. J.

The Commissioner appointed under the Ordinance ordered the appel-
lant to pay to the respondents a sum of Rs.13)50[- as compensation dne to
them on the ground that the death of one Jagodege William, had been
caused by an accident arising out of and in the covrse of his employment,

Counsel for the appellart argued first that the accident did not arise
out of his employment but the authorities cited by him show that before he
can succeed on this point, it must be proved that William, the employee 1n
question, was agting in breach of a statutory regulation and thus was himself
responsibile for the accident, Counsel has referred me to condition 8 of the
conditions as to structure and equipment of minor Petrolenm installations
which requires that the licensee shall take all due precautions for prevent-
ing unauthorised personsg from having acecess to any. dangerous petrolenm, or
to any receptacle which containg or has recently contained dangerous petro-
leum. This condition has to be performed by the licensee, the seller of the
petroleam,but casts no duty on the purchser,and Lam not satisfied that the hose
with which petrolenm is pumped into a car is aveceptacle within the meaning
of this condition. It is a matter of common knowledge that the hose is in fact
handled by almost every purchager of petroleum, and it is difficult to
believe that if sueh handling is a breach of the condition, it would be 8o
openly allowed, In these cirenmstinces I must hold that the finding of the
Commissioner that the accident arose out of aund in the course of his
employment was correét, :
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Counsel also argued that the amount of compensation awarded was
excessive, in a8 mnch as the Commissioner wrongly included in the wages
earned by the deceased an allowance which had been paid to him as “hatta.”
The evidence, however, does not show that this was a travelling allowance.
The appellant in®the course ofGhis evidencg stated, *“ when a driver works
at night I pay him batta -[50 cents, This is a ‘ Santhosai > not an agreed
allowance.” He also produced his book of daily® expenditure showing
amounts of “batta’ paid to the deceased. In computing the wages earned by
the dec®ased, the Commissioner added to. his monthly salary, “ the batta
earned by him which is at the ratesof -[50 cents for every third day in the
month.” The books are not before me, but I understand the Commissioner
to mean that he wassatisfied on the evidence and from the books, that a
sum of -[50 cents had been paid to the deceased every third day during the
months that he was employed. There is no appeal to this Court from
the finding of the Commissioner except on a question of law, (see section
48) (3). On ttle material before me, I am not prepared to say that the
Commissioner was wrong when he found that in fact the deceased had been
paid -[50 cents every third day during the months he was employed. If he
had been paid this sum regularly there is nothing to show that, that sum
was intended to cover travelling that is to say, the cost of travelling. On
the other hand the naturve of the employment, driving a ’bus—shows that
the deceased avhen he travelled did so on his employer’s Omnibus, and
could not have incurred any expenditure in so travelling. Nor is there any
evidence to show that the allowance was intended to cover the cost of any
meals which the deceased had‘to find during such travelling. 1 woald,
therefore, hold that the allowance in question gvas part of the wages received
by the deceased as over-time, that is to say because on every third day he

worked more than the ordinary number of hours. ,
. 8.7 :
I hold against the appellant on both. these questions and accm'dm‘gly
L]
dismiss the appeal with costs. ®
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. Present - V. M. FERNANDO A. J.

4 INSPECTOR OF POLICE (Gampaha) wvs. EDMUND

S. C. No. 526.—P. C. Gampaha No. 3982,
Argued on: 22nd September, 1936.
Decided on: 22 September, 1936.
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Criminal Procedure Code NSections 182 and 183—Can a person
charged with an offence under Section 57 (2) of the Motor Cuwr Oyd-
inance No. 20 of 1927 be convicted of =n offence under Section 57 (3).

Held: That a person charged with an offence under Section 57 (2) of the
Motor Car Ordinance No. 20 of 1927 can, wherejthe facts justify such a finding, be
convicted of an offence under Section 57 (3).

De Jong for the accused-appellant.
FERNANDO, A. J.

The facts in this case present no difficulty. I see no reason to disagree
with the finding of the learned Police Magistrate who accepted the evidence
of Mr. Kalpage and his driver. Their evidence establishes the fact that
the accused reversed his bus in a crowded road without giving any signal or
warning beforehand.

Counsel for the appellant argued that the learned Magistrate was
wrong in amending the charge against the accused from one under section
57 (2) of the Ordinance to a charge under section 57 (3). Section 57 (2)
refers to a person driving a motor car recklessly or in a dangerous manner
or at a dangerous speed, and section 57 (3) reEeJ's lo a person driving a
mot®r car negligently. The accused was charged under section 57 (2), but
in his judgmen‘t the learned Magistrate convicted him of an offence under
section 57 (3).

Sectic:n 182 of the Criminal Procedare Clode enables a person to
be *convicted ™ a case where he is charged with one offence and it appears
in evidence that he committed a ({ifferent offence for which he might have
DHeen charged under the provisions of section 181. Section 183 provides that
where a person is charged with an offence consisting of several parti-
culars, a combination of some only of which constitutes a complete minor
offence and such combination 1S proved,

are not proved, he m
not charged with it.

but the remaining particulars
ay be convicted of tl.e minor offence thoangh he was

It seems to me that in

this case the accused was charged with
reckless or dang

' i e_rons driving which is o major offence within the meaning
of section 183, inasmuch as other

stitute that offence beyond mere
would be sufficient to constitute

particulars woald be necessary to con-
negligence, whereas, negligence alone
evidence recorded by (L Magist.f—ﬁ_aoi[tti:(je,:.ntder sect_l_on ;?7 (3). On the;
did commit an offence un:ler section 57 (}) {::tmtT m“ld? L ElCCllS-ﬁiL.

L 1e Ordinance. I, there-

for : On vice ) -
ore, affirm the ¢8nvicsion and sentence, and dismiss . the appeal.

L]
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Privy Council Appeal No, 55 of 1935.

Present: LORD MAUGHAM, LORD ROCHE AND SIR GEORGE RA KA. ;A
f \._ I :"b, I_'
. __ i N e '3/
STEPHEN SENEVIRATNE vs. THE KING. “PnNa W

N == i ~

JUDGMENT DELIV'ERED ON 29TH JULY, 1936.
Clonviction for murder — Misdirection — Non-direclion— Evidence
Ordinance, Sectionel 06— Hearsay evidence— Duty of Prosecution— Crininal .
Procedure Code Section 238—Inspection of scene of crime by Court— Undue
pressure on jury.
The accused was tried before Mr, Justice Akbar and an English-speaking jury.
The trial began on 14th May 1934 and lasted 21 days. He was found guilty of the
offence of murder by a verdict of 5 to 2 (one of the five in the majority recommending

him to mercy) and sentenced to death. The sentence was commuted by the Governor
toone of imprisonment for life,

M. W. H. de Silva Acting Deputy Solicitor-General with him H. L. Wendt, .
Crown Counsel prosecuted.
R. L. Pereira, K. C,, with him Stanley Obeysekera, K. C. defended.

Held:.(i\, That there were no grounds on the evidence taken as a whole upon e
which any tribunal could, properly as a matter oflegitimate inference, arriveat a con- .
clusion that the appellant wa%guilby,and any conclusion on the available materials would
be, and is, mere conjecture or guess, which are not in law or justice, permissible giounds
on which tobase a verdict, - M

(ii) That Section 157 of the Evidence Ordinance doesnot permit of the admission
in evidence of statements made by a witness without previous cross-examination of the

person as to such statements. g it

(iii) That hegrsay evidence is not admjssible as corroboration under Section 157
of the Evidence Ordinance. 2
(iv) That Section 106 of the Evidence Ordinance does not impose“a general

onus on an accused person to explain everything that might be within his knowledge.

PER LORD ROCHE,

(a) “As to the matter ofh.earsa); evidence: it has been already observed that witnes-
ses who gave evidence favourable to the appellant were extensively cross-examined as
to other and previous oral statements. Such procedure is with the leave of the judge
permissible under section 154 and 155 of the Ordinance (Law of Evidence) 14 of 1895
and it is to be presumed that such leave"was obtained. In other cases, as for example
in the case of the maid Alpina, whose good faith does not seem to have been questioned
by the Crown, ovidence of what she had said was given apparently without previous
cross-examination of the witness as to such statements. This is both undesirable and
not permitted by the above sections and it could not  be and was not suggested that
section 157 of the same Ordinance applied to make the further hearsay evidence admis-

sible as corroboration.” *
L
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(b)  Their Lordships do not desire tolay down any rules to fetter discretion on a
matter such as this which is so depeudent on the particular circumstances of each case,
Still less do they desire to discourage the utmost candour and fairness on the part of
those conducting prosecutions; but ag the same time they cannot, speaking generally,
approye of an idea that:u prosecution must call witnesses irrespective of considerations
of number and of relfability, or that a jprosecution ought to discharge the functions
both of prosecution and def@nce. If it does so confusion is very apt to result, and never is
it more likely to result than if the prosecution calls witnesses and then proceeds almost
automatically to discredit them by cross- examination, Witnesses essentia' to the
unfolding of the narrative on which the DI‘O‘se{‘llb[Dll is based, must, of course, be called
by the prosecution, whether in the result the ('Hect of their testimony is for or against
the case for the prosecution. Thus, in the present case, the maid Alpina and Dr. S.C,
Paul were indispensable Crown witnesses. As to some of the other witnesses, there
might have been both less confusion and a fairer trial if, though their names were on
the indictment, they had been put into the box to be questioned as to other than formal
matters by the defending counsel.”

H. I. P. Hallet, K. U, for petitioner.
D. B. Somerville, K.C. Attorney General with L. M. D. de Silva, K.C.
for the respondent.

LoRrD ROCHE.

This is an appeal by special leave from a verdict and sentence given
and passed in the Supreme Court of the Island of Ceylon on 14th June,1 934.
The appellant was charged with having murdered his wife on the 15th
October, 1933, and afier a trial lasting 21 days he was found guiliy by a

majority of five to two of the jury, one of the !'ive in the majority recom-

“men®ing him to mercy Sentence of death was pasc;ed bnf this sentence was

commuted to on® of rigorons imprisenment for life.

The main ground of the appeal is that on the evidence a verdict of

“guilty could not properly or safely be found and that the jury onght to have

beeirso divected and that in these circiumstances such grave injustice had
been don® as to require the interfeérence of Hiy Majesty. The appellant also
complained of cerlain specific matters in the conduect of the trial as causing
or contributing to the miscavriage of justice. Such matters were: that a very
large amonnt of hearsay evidence was admitted and was used as evidence of
fact: that the learned Judge misconstrued section 106 of the Ceylon Ordi.
nance No. 14 of 1895 relating to the law of evidence and in consequence

gave an erroneous direclion to the jury as to the onusof proof: that the learned

Judge nsed language to the jury in his charge which was calculated to put

undue pressure upon them and to prejudice the accused. Complaint was

also mm_lre though this was not one of the specific reasons assigned for the

allmvance of the appeal, that after the evidence was concluded the hearing

was reopened and further hecrd at the (11)pelldnt s house, where the death of

his wife occurred,dn a manner that
-

was endirely irregular and was not
permitted by law. '
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There is no uncertainty as to the principle upon which this Board

acts in the matter of the review of a criminal case, The statement of the

principle most useful for the purpose of this case appears in the judgment .

delivered by Lord Sumner in the case of Ikrahim v. The King-Emperor
(191‘-1) A. C. 599—at p. 614, and%s as follows i :

- : Le'ave to appeal is not granted ‘except where some clear departure from
the requirements of justice ’ exists : Riel v. Reg. (1885, 10 App. Cas.675); nor
un'les_s by a disregard of the forms of legal process, or by some violation of the
Ermclples of natural justice or otherwise, substantial and grave injustice has

een done ' : Dillet’s Clase (1887, 12 App. Cas. 459). Itis true that these are

cases of applications for special 1®ave to appeal, but the Bpard has repeatedly:

trgelbed applications for leave to appeal and the heaving of criminal appeals as
being upon the same footing : Riel’s Case  Ex parte Deeming ([1592] A. C. 422),
The Board canhot give special leave to appeal where the grounds suggested
.could not sustain the appeal itself ; and, consequently, it cannot allow an appeal
on grounds that would not have sufficed for the grant of permission to bring it.
Misdirection, as such, even irregularity as such, wiil not suffice: Ea parte
Macrea ([1893] A. C'.346). There must be something which, in the particular
case, deprives the accused of the substance of a fair trial and the protection of
the law, or which, in general, tends to divert the due and orderly administration
of the law into a new course, which may be drawn into an evil precedent in
future: Reg.v. Bertrand (1867 L. R-1. P. C. 520)."

Whether mischiefs within the scope of the above description have
occurred in the present case is a question which depends for its solution
upon an examination of the factsand evidence in the caseand upon the course
of the trial. Whe facts and their Lordships’ observations thereon are as
follows : —

The appellant is a Qambridge graduate who was called to the bar in
1919.  His wife in 1933 was about 38 years old. She was a cousin of the
appellant and they had been married in 1923. They had one child, a boy
aged 9, called Terence, another child having died soon after birth. The
deceased, though short in stature (5 feet 3 inches) is described as huge. For
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some years husband and wife had not got on well together, constant quarrels

- arigsing out of various queslion?;, including questions as to properly, whether
they should live in a rented house, and minor matters. A number of letters
found after the death of the deceased amongst her belongings and purpor-
ting to be written to the appellant in 1932 show that the deceased was making
accusations acainst the appellant.in respect of a discharged servant girl, and
of marital neglect and indicate that the deceased had become somewhat
abnormally unha;:ﬂpy and was putting into writing expressions of unhappiness
and of hope that she would not live-long, with more than one threat of
ending her own life. When she was angry with her husband she was in the
habit of shutling herself up in ber room and at times of taking no food.
On the other hand it was in f}\’illt‘.llUE that the appellant, though nat
infrequently quarrelling with his wife and nol attentive to her wishes, had

- - . g . . . , - :
never been seen by angone to threaten his wife with_any “Torm of physical

-
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violence, Further, there was a substantial body of oral evidence to the
effect that the deceased had been threatening snicide, and it is stated by
two witnesses that some six weeks before her death she had discussed
suicide by chloroform with a veation, Mr. Charles Senevirctne.

On the day before her death a Mr. and Mrs. de Saram had corae to
dinner, and the deceased was said to have become angry when she was told
that the appellant had taken the boy Tereace with him to the house of a
Mrs. Francis Seneviratne. According to the statement of the aj pellant
before the police magistrate, he had a conversation with his wife aftter the
visitors had left in the course of which she said that he would repent
his action,

The arrangements at Duff House, the appellant’s residence, relevant
to the night of the 14th-15th October, 1933, are not in dispute. The
house was one stovied and in it the deceased slept in a room together
wilh her personal servant maid Alpina, and in a room, which opened off
this room. Terence slept and his nurse Mabel Joseph. A bath-room and
lavatory opened off each of these two rooms. Both in front and behind and
also on the east side of the bungalow were verandahs and a number of
poultry runs surrounded the honse on all sides. The deceased’s bed lay
lengthwise along a wall and in bher room were a couple of teapoys, an
almirah, an iron safe and a wash stand. The evidence is tha. these rooms
made a self-contained suite and that at night the doers giving access to
these two rooms from other parts of the house were locked so that no one
coula have access thereto. The appellant had his bedroom apart in a suite
of rooms at the back of the ‘bungalow on the other side, and he would
proceed most directly by the back verandah if he was minded to go from
his own rooms to those of his wife. There was the evidence of a male
gervant called Banda to the effect that when on Sunday the 15th October he
got up at 6.0 a, m. he found the doors closed as he had left them on the
nrevious night. The evidence of Alpina as to what happened durving the
night was that the deceased wakened her twice, once to close the shutters
because it was raining and another time when the deceased was seen to be
drinking some waler,

As to Sunday, the 15th October, Alpina’s evidence was that she woke
at 6.0 a. m,, saw the deceased sleeping, went to the bathroom, and when she
came back, found that the lady had turred over on her side. with her head
on one pillow and another pillow at her side near to the wall ; that the
lady was awake but neither of them spoke ; that Alpina, leaving the door

ajar and having dressed, went to do some cooking in
back of the house towards the wedlern side ; that 15 or

a kitchen at the
20 minutes from
the time when slee |l=lﬂ got up, Seelas, a servant boy or 15, came to her

and told her that her mistress wanted her.
w

The chauffeur Perera came
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into the kitchen at the same time and said the same. Alpina said she
then washed her hands and went without hurry to her mistress’s room,
followed by Seelas, who was going to his pantry ; that she then saw her
lady lying across' the Dbed, that_is to say not in a cecumbent or sleeping
position but out of bed in the sense that she was I§ims across it with
her head towards the wall and legs and feet hangihg over the outer edge
of the bed; that as she entered the room, she saw the appellant coming
in from. the child’s nursery ; that she noticed a smell which she describes
as poisonouns and oily ; that the aceesed went to the bed, commenced fan-
ning his wife with a book and sent her (Alpina) for brandy and afterwards
on repeated errands=for hot bottles, which he applied to his wife ; also that
he attempted artificial respiration. She also said that there was a handker-
chief on the bed, about a foot square in size, near to the lady’s right hand,
This handkerchief she said she put with some soiled linen on to the dressing-
table after the doctor had come and she new her mistress was dead. It
appears to have gone to the laundry and nothing further is known about it.
A small green smelling salts bottle, marked P. 4, was on the teapoy upon
which the deceased had kept her books. The stopper was out and it was
emptly. Alpina first saw it on the 16th October, when she had to clear the
teapoy for some purpose, and put the books aside. She does not remember
seeing such a voitle on the dressing-table. On the 16th she took the bottle
and put it on a chair, on which she put the books. This is the bottle which,
it was suggested, might haye been filled the chloroform from some other
container, and which the deceased might have used if si:e adminisfered
cbloroform to herself. .

The evidence of the nurse, Mabel Joseph, aged 21, was that she got
up at 6.0 and left for church about 6.30, having seen the lady lying in her
bed with her hand to her head. B ; < :

Seelas, the boy of 15 wlio spoke to Alpina about her mistress wanting
her, said that he got up at 6.0 and that he saw the appellant and the® servank
Martin feeding the fowls on the back verandah and heard them talking
about the fowls. When in the pantry he says he heard some noise, not
very loud, other noises from the_fowls occurring at the same time, which
seemed to him to come from the direction of the deceased’s room. He says
he went to Alpina and told her of this in the kitchen, and that the chautfeur
Perera was there al the time, that h> went back with Alpina to go to his
pantry, and that later he assisted Alpina to bring hot water bottles to
the lady. He says it was not possible for the appellant to go to gthe
lady’s room without his being seen by the witness,, Banda, aged 18, who is
Alpina’s brother, says he was sweeping th¥ outer verandah when the
appellant came out and told hitn to take two Sllll{lil}; papers that morning,
that the appellant went to the front verandah and came through the hall to

et
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the back verandal to feed the fowls. Banda was occupied with sweeping
the verandabs until the car went off to feteh Mrs. Bandaranayake and if hig

evidence is true hie must have seen the appellant if the appellant went to his

wife’s room at the material tim'®e.

Perera, aged®38, the driver, says
washing himself in his moom when he heard a noise and that he went to tell
the cook told

he got np about 6-30 and was

Alpina and then went back to his roam. Afterwards Simon
him to fetch Mrs. Bandaranayake, that he went with Simon in th2 car to
bring this lady, that Simon did not tell laim to fetch Dr. Paul also until they
were on the return journey. He went back with the lady to fetch Dr, Paul
and brought him about 7-30,

Simon, the cook, aged 206, says that he was in the kitchen, and thal he
bad washed when he heard a noise and saw Alpina going to the lady’s room,
that he followed and saw the appellant fanning his wife and was told first to
go on a cycle and then afterwards with the motor car to fetech Mrs.

Bandaranayake and the doctor.

Martin, aged T4, was giving food ta the fowls. He says the appellant
came from his room along the back verandal, that the witness went to the
kitchen and weut back and the appellant had reached the back verandah.
The appellant was finding fault with the witness for giving vrice and water
to the chickens, as distinet from the ducklings, and was engaged in picking
out certain of the chickens, Martin speaks to geeing the appellant on the
back verandah just before Alpina and Seelas went to the lady’s room.

® Itis plain that this evidence, if believed. makes it impossible to
suppose that the‘:tm)ellant_ was®vith the deceased in the room at the time
she uttered the cery, and the learned Judge treated it as obvious that if the
evidence of theqe witnesses were believed, the appellant must be acaquitted
as havmg eslal'hshed an alibi,

The story of the appellant himself in a statement made at an early
stage of the proceedings was that he was on the verandah wheve the chickens
were when he heard a groan, that he thoaght the noise was made by Terence
so went to the child’s room first, The explanation which he isg said to bave
given at the time for geing to the child’s room  first is that he thought
Terence might have got his head stuck fast between the rails of his cot, and
he thought the noige which he heard might have been due to this.

'].{16 case for the prosecution thus, depeuded upon the Crown being
able to disp-luce the evidence of the servants. Te this end in addition to
the suggestion that the servants would be easily induced to try to exonerate

the ) i
appe]ldnt there was (ul luced the t‘\’](lt;llbb of velatives who had gone to

( f I \\. S dd Tl JELL ( L 0

\I' YT
(:ltllh £ lmnt lllencom rences of the morning of the 15th, By Ceylon
rdinan N ) 5%
ance No, 14 of 1hq’ section 145 (2), proot of previous statements to
o]
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contradict witnesses is provided for. A very considerable body of evidence

of this kind was given that is to say of oral slatements said to have been

made by servants in contradiction of evidence given by them in so far as it

assisted the appel®ant, Much of this evidence of previous statements was
uncertain and varying and in no case does any servant seym to have made
admissions 8o asto bring the evidence given in court into accord with their
supposed statements. Therefore at most the evidence of alibi would be
weakermd or destroyed. There wonld still remain proved by the evidence
circumstances of improbability, tending to cast doubt on the suggestion that
with the child sleeping in the next room, a number of servants going about
their ordinary worle in adjacent roomsand verandahs, the appellant, a]most
immediately after the nurse had left for church, had gone into lns wife’s
room and proceeded to administer chloroform in such a manner as to permit
of her so completely altering her position in bed and of uttering a_ery and
dying immedjately afterwards. If he did this and at the same time managed
to leave the room and to come back again before Alpina reached the lady’s
room, his movements were extraordinary.

Dr. S. C. Paul’s cvidence was that he arrived at 7-30 and that when
he arrived, the appellant left the room. Dv. Paul found that the woman
was dead and had probably been dead since about 6-30. He appears
therealter to Mave examined the room and finding a bottle of aspirin tablets,
asked the accused about them. In addition to telling the doctor how he
had heard the noise hom his wife's room and how he thought that the boy
had put his head between the rails of hiscot, the appellant, in answer tv the
doetor’s question, said that his wife had the- night before complained of
headache, and he had given her the bottle of aspirin neavly full. It appears
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that the bottle if full, would have contained 25 aspirins, andin the bottle

there actually were nine remaining. Accordingly Dr. Paudl thought ihat
death was probably L.lue to an Bverdose of aspirin, and that the marks which
he had noticed on the face of the deceagsed were caused by rubbing of brandg
and application of hot water bottles to the face. Dr. Paul was not content
to certify death in the ordinary course but telephoned to the coroner and
gave information to the police and to Mr, Leo de Alwis, the brother of the
deceased. On learnlng from the police and coroner that they did not suspect
foul play or propose to take any proceedings, he gave a certificate that
afternoon according to which death was due to syncope or heart failure,

Comment was made by the Crown upon the suspicious conduct of the
appellant in that though there must have been some smell of chloroform i.f he
entered the room immediately after the cry, and although it woul-d uppe.ar
that his wile had died very soon afterwirds, the appellant at no time men-
tioned the smell of chloroform%o Dr. 8. C. Paul on his arsival,

Dr, Paul’s son, Dg Milroy Paul, in the afternoon injected formalin
L]

L
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into the body by way of embalming or preserving it, and on the 16th the
funeral took place. On the evening, however, of the 15th, while Dr. Milroy
Paul was talking to his father, the question of the marks on the face of the
deceased was discussed by thenf. Dr. Milroy Paul stated his opinion that
the marks must be dtie to chloroform. The deceased’s brother, Mr. de Alwis,
not being satisfied that diis sister had died from natural causes and apparently
at first adopling the view that she had been driven to suicide took steps after
aday or two to instigatethe authorities to action, with the result that “he body
was exhumed and a post-mortem wase held upon it on the 7th November,
The salient features of the post-mortem findings were much discussed in the
medical evidence. It may be taken to be common groand that aspirin was
not found in the body, that the face marks were most probably attributable
to chloroform and that except on the face there were no marks whatever on
the body of any significance. A slight bruising on the insides of the arms
might have been caused in the course of the movements made to attempt
artificial regpiration,

It is now necessary to examine the medical evidence. It should be
observed that the doctors could not properly state their opinionsas to whether
the death was due to murder, suicide or accident; that was a question for the
Jury. Apart from evidence as to what they saw on an examination of the
body, the function of the doctors was confined to giving expert opinions as
to the effects of chloroform on a human body, including the marks of burn-
ing which chloroform may occasion, and as to the immediate cause of death
andeother matters of that nature. Dr. 8. C. Paul was in a special position
for he was the ?umily doctor #nd had attended the deceased on two confine-
ments, and he as already stated saw the deceased at 7-30 a. m. at Duff House
and inler\-'ie.we('l the appellant. The main points on which expert evidence
wal given were, first, whether the deathi was due to aspirin poisoning or to
ch]omfn.rm, gsecondly, whether it was due to®asphyxia or syncope, thirdly,
«whethe? the marks on the face were such as would be caused by burns from
chloroform, fourthly, whether pressure on the face would be necessary to
cause such burns, fifthly, as to the behaviour of persons d uring the admi-
nistration of chloroform, e. g., as regards struggling, shouts or other cries
and so forth, It may be mentioned here that evidence of a very inconeclu-
sive character was given on this last point, inconclusive because not one of
these witnesses had heard any of the sunds coming from the room of the
deceaged, and all they had to guide them were the very different descrip-
tions of these sounds given by the Cingalese witnesses who heard them. In
these circumstances tlzei.r Lordships do not think it necessary to summarise
the expert evidence as to tlmse sohnds ; but they must observe that any
theory as to the mause ot death maust take in® acconnt the fact that cries ot

sounds apparently coming from the deceased were Lheard an exlremely short
e
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time before Alpina entered her room

and found her-lying insensible. The

conclusion that the death was due to homicide must therefore involve the

idea that the murderer had discontinued the means which

he must obviously
have employed tc prevent calls for assis|

ance and had done this just before
causing insensibility: and the cries or sounds

must have emanated (on the
footing of homicide) from a partially suffocated woran.

The expert evidence was taken as conclusively establishing that the
death was not due to aspirin.  Further it is reasonably clear that the direct
cause of death might be the same if due to the administration of chloroform
vapour either by the deceased or by another person, and the contest of con-
flicting opinions as Lo whether the signs observable on the post-mortem exa-
mination pointed to asphyxia or to cardiac Syncope or to asphyxia with
secondary syncope was not of first importance. It was apparently supposed
that asphyxia would take longer to produce, and be more likely to reqaire an
agent ex[.ernal to the deceased to bring it about ; but the supposition itself
was not at all clearly established. It must also he remembered that none of
the doctors had any experience of the changes which might take place in a
formalin injected body buried underground for twenty-four days in the
climate of Ceylon.

It seems desirable to summarise the material expert evidence. The
evidence of I, W, C. Hill was to the effect that death was due to asphyxia
which he explained as meaning respiration being prevented and sufficient
oxygen notcoming in. There might also, he said, have been secondary syn-
cope. The marks on the face were consistent with burns from chloro®orm.
Dr. G. Cooke stated that chloroform in a bottl. or an ampoule which had been
opened five years before would be useless. He had altended the deceased
about eight years before in her confinement as an anaesthetist and she was
“ susceptible to chloroform ”. Dr. S. €. Paul who was I'. R. C. S. and Ductor
of Medicine (Madras) and whvy as stated had been the medical attendant of
the deceased for many years, testified that she had some symptoms of
diabetes and also had a skin disease called Tina Nigrantes, a sort of
fungus on the face, neck and body. When he saw the body at 7-30 a. m.
on the 15th October there was a slight discoloration of the face on the vight
side including the lips and just below them, tip of the nose and the
eyelids but not on the chin. The face was placid and calm. The
eyes were not protruding, there were no injuries to the tongue,
no paleness, no lividity of nails, finger tips or lips. He thought she
might have taken some thing, but the suggestion of chloroform did not
then ocenr to him. At that time he thought that I)l'n.mly and hot water bottles
(which the appellant said he had used) might kave produced ihe.bl'tl'llﬂ. He
was present at the post mortens, The marks were thﬂen mpre visible on both
sides of the face, He then did not doubt that the death was due to chloro-
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form. In his experience chloroform burns might be caused without pressure.
He had on an average 2,000 cases a year of the administration of chloroform
at his hospital and there were five or six cases of burns every year. If it was
a case of suicide whether a handkerchief sat=rated with chloroform remained
on her face or not death would have occurred within two or three minutes.
In ten minutes or so the smell would have gone. (That is of course in the
atmosphere of Ceylon.) He agreed with several statements in the textbooks
as to the great difficulty of causing death by the administration of chloroform

" by force (he cited the works of Tayloe and Webster). He agreed with a

statement in Webster (p. 706) : ** It is probable however that no authentic
case is on record in .which chloroform has been successfully used on a
sleeping person for criminal purposes. Cases of suicide by inhalation are
rare though some are reported.” e testified that the deceased was a robust
woman.- One of his remarks was that if a third person was applying a
handkerchief or some like object soaked in chloroform to cause death the
natural impulse would be to close the mouth to prevent sereaming and the
barns would then be more on the lips and in the region of the mouth than
elsewhere. He thought the deceased died of syncope and not of asphyxia.
Dr. T. S. Nair, and L. R. C. P.and S. (Edinburgh) and Faculty of
Physicians (Glasgow) was present at the post-mortem. He held a strong
opinion that death was caused by asphyxia. The marks could have been
caused by pressure with some fluid ircitant. He alone of all the doctors
said that the signs he saw at the post-mortem pointed to smothering, but he
added that he could only say that the marks were consistent with smother-
ing. He added that he had seen no evidence of chloroform. He looked for
bruises or marks of violence on the body but could not find them. He
thought the marks on the face indicated that pressure had been used. He
agreed that round the mouth, chin and lower lips there was no blister
or burn. _
Dr. Milroy Paul, the son of Dr. S. C. Paul, was an F. R. C. S. (England),
M. R. C. P. (London) and M. D. (London), and he embalmed the body on
the 15th October by an injection of formalin into the veins. He noticed the
marks on the face, He thought on reflection that they were due to chloro-
form and so informed his father. He was present at the post-mortem. Death
in his opinion was not due to syncope pure and simple. It was at least
partly due to asphyxia. He was clea. that it was not a case of asphyxia
canged by simple smothering, for the signs in such a case were quite
different. He gave elaborate evidence as to the marks and stated that they
could be caused by ciloroform without pressure and gave an instance of a
very recent case under his own obs'érvation. He found no burns on the lips
except a drip on Phe left side and no burns on the b.:;idgefof the nose. This,
in his opinion, indicated absence of.pressnra on these parts, He algo agreed
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that it was very difficult to administer chloroform when a pergon was asleep;
He would expect such a person' to awake and shont out. “Even under
operation a patient struggles and two or three persons are kept to hold him
down.” There wgre no bruises and no scratches.

.Dr. J. 8. de Silva, and M*B. and Master of Surgery (Aberdeen) was
the senior anaesthetist at the Generel Hospital (Colombo). He had an
unrivalled experience in the giving of anaestheties, for he had administered
them in _;25,000 cases, originally he used chloroform alone and more recently
chloroform followed by ether. He had had only one death and that was of
a patient in a moribund condition, and he had had no cases of burns from
chloroform a very 1'e.11'1al'];ab]e testimony to his skill. He was present at the
post-mortem. He said the death was not caused by asphyxia basing his
opinion upon the absence of the external and internal signs of it, and he
cited various text-books. He thonght the death was due to syncope caused
by the inhalation of chloroform, He did not see how chloroform
could be Ttsed on another - person to cause death without
touching the ridge of the nose, and the sides of the nostrils, A
homicide, he said, would naturally soak the centre of the lint, or pad or
handkerchief. He had made experiments as to burning with chloroform
and said you could get burning with and withont pressure. He said it was
next to imposgjble to anaetbetise a person single-handed and on an unwilling
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person he would not attempt it. He insisted on the absence of signs of

violence or of any resistance offered by the deceased. There could be no
doubt that the view of thf witness was very definitely that the indications
were either inconsistent with homicide or at any rate were strongly against it.

Dr. R. L. Spittel, F. R.C. S. (England), was not present at the post-
mdl'tem, but had read thereport issued by Dr, Nair. He thought, judging
from the report, that the cause of death was secondary syncopz2 preceded by
asphyxia and due to the admingstration of ¢hiloroform. He agreed that gsome
sking were more susceptible than others. He held the view that it required
superhuman determination for a person to saturate a handkerchief with
chloroform and press it down on his or her face until death ensned. There
were recorded instances of such suicides; they were “ baffling.”. He would
expect a person to whoim chldtoform was going to be administered to
struggle violently. He had made some experiments with ehloroform burns
and foand he got burns if there was pressure on the handkerchief and none
if there was not; but the value of These expum:n-lenta would depend very
greatly on the degree of concentration of the chloroform used, and in re-
examination he said that in one experiment he used a two p.c. concentration
and there was no evidence as to the concentration in other cases.

Di. Karanaratne, an M, 'I.)_ of London was in gnvc_lnffn‘eut service as a

pathologist, He had ha® a brilliant career as 4 studert in London, He had

2]
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‘personally done between 2,000 and 3.000 post-mortems in Ceylon, and he

was present at the post-mortem on the deceased, There were signs that
asphyxia went on for some time before the heart failed and assuming that
chloroform was used he would attribute death to chlaroform, i. e, to
respiratory failupe .associated with secondary Syncope. As regards the
question of suicide or murder he said that the deceased being a well-built
lady would have stroggled if chloroform was being administered against her
will and one would expect to find bruises aud geratches in such a case ; on
the other hand it emerges from his evidence as a whole that he thonght
homicide was a more probable cause of death than suicide because of the
great difficulty of a would-be snicide keeping the chloroform in contact with
the face, since by unconscious action the person would take it off.

Such being the nature and effect of the evidence the further course
of the trial may be shortly stated. All the witnesses were called by the
prosecution. Fifty-four witnesses having been mentioned on the back of
the indictment, H2 witnesses were called and two tendered but not examined.
The statement of the appellant in the police court on the 10th Febroary,
1934, was put in in accordance with the law but the appellant did not elect
to give evidence in his own defence. Evidence having been taken from the
14th May to Sth June, the judge and jury with the accused and counsel on
both sides went on the latter date to the scene of the occurrence, namely,
Duff House. The servant witnesses were there and were questioned further
and at length presumably by the Judge and by nobody else. A certain
De. Peiris was also present and took some part in the proceedings. He
does not seem to have been et any time called as a witness or sworn. Ex-
periments were conducted by pouring chloroform on a handkerchief to see
how long the smell would remain, and by making noises at one place to
digzover how loud they would sound at another place.

The learned judge summed up, on the 13th and 14th June, in a very
long and careful charge, and the jury were absent for five hours. They
brought in a verdict by the minimum majority of five to two, one of the five
recommending the appellant to merey.

The learned jndge, in the course of his summing up when dealing
with the question whether the death was due to homicide or suicide, told
the jury that they should view the evidence under the four heads of: motive,
opportunity, means and conduct. He laid before them the fact that the
letters show a motive for suicide or a motive for taking an overdose
of chloroform to frighten the appellant. He also said that the case would
be the first of its kind, apparently, in the British Empire, where murder had
leen attempted by chloroform, ard that the appellant wonld have taken a
great risk of the vietim screaming.

As regards opportunity, he told them that if they believed Martin,

]
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Banda and Seelas, opportunity was absent. On the other hand the acensed had
opportunity in the sense that he was up and that he was in the same house.
As regards means, the only evidence in the cuse was supplied by the
appellant himseltewho had stated that some 2§ months before he had bonght
an awpoule of chloroform in connection with an operation on the leg of
a buffalo at his estate in Chilaw : that it had not been wused for this purpose
and had been brought home and had been handed to his wife,

Wnder the head of conduct, the learned judge invited the jury to
consider the conduect of the appellant during “the faint,”” and after * the
faint,” when Dr Paul came, and later, including sueh matters as whether
the accused did notyguess that his wife had died, whether he did not think
it necessary to make a fuss about it or whether he veally was attempting to
revive his wife, and whether his leaving the room could be reasonably
explained. e put to them also whether the conduct of the accused in
telling the do.ctor about the aspirin was not suspicious in view of the fact
that the medical evidence had disclosed that the lady conld not have talken
any aspirin, the view of the learned judge on this point being that unless
the deceased Lad thrown away a number of tablets it cannot have been true
ihat the bottle was full as the appellant had said it was.

As regards the medical evidence, he told the jury that all the doctors
were agreed shat chloroform was the cause of death, but that the doctors
were divided into two proups, those who thought that the death was caused
by syncope and those who thought that it was caused by asphyxia and
gyncope, or simply by somothering as Dr. Nair had suggested. He told them
that except for Dr. S. C. Paul and Dr. de Silya, the other dostors were of the
opinion that death was due to secondary syncope with which there were
concurrent asphyxial signs and he put it to them whether or not they would-
accept the proposition that there were asphyxial signs waich must have
taken some minutes to prodwce. « He puv the evidence about theburns on
the face to the jury and the controversy between the doctors as to whether
they must have heen cansed by pressure. After disenssing the medical
evidence he said :—

“ These problems are set by doctors. If you cannot make up your own mind
from the doctors’ evidence, et is still your duty to come toa conclusion on your
own observations in this case. Could the burns of that kind be caused
by a mere handkerchief by putting it in that position, or must pressure have
been used ? If pressure was used, could not the lady herself have used pressure
when she wanted to go off. Accmsed says in his statement that .%:he was in the
habit of inducing sleep by chloroform ., . . Make up your mind one way or

the other and see whether it corroborates the prosecution stor:v or the case for
the defence, whether it was suicide or death by misadventure.

Upon a review of the charge of the learned Judge as a whole, their
] : : e e e q sfore the minds of the
Lordships do not find that it yas calculated to bring before the minds o

jury the essentials of the case in respect of these ercumstances : (1) that
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the only evidence as to where the accused was at or before the time of the
death was in his favour or if the evidence were disbelieved and disregarded
there was no evidence of his presencein his wife's room at the material time ;
(2) that there was particularly strong evidence pointing to a tendency or
inclination on the part of the lady to commic suicide. This point was men-
tioned more lhuu“once, but as no more than balancing the molive for mur-
der. This 18 11115utisl'acf6ry because assnming that there was such a balance
as regards molives for suicide and murder yet more than motive was dis-
closed by the evidence. There was disclosed, as has been said above, a
tendency towards suicide in the deceased. No tendency towards violence
or murder in the accused was even suggested. (3) That the medical evidence
was completely ambiguous in its effect, and did not show any preponderance
of opinion among the doctors that the physical conditions apparent at the
post-mortem were such as to be consistent only with the hypothesis of
homicide or to point clearly in that direction. In considering the weight
which a jury could properly attach to this medical evidence it is important
to obgerve that the question was not whether they werve justified in prefer-
ring the opinions of those doctors who thought that the appearance of the
body pointed to the application of external force rather than to the applica-
tion by a suicide of a handkerchief soaked with chloroform, but rather
whether the evidence of the medical experts as a whole pointed so clearly in
the direction of homicide that the evidence of the three servauts that the
appellant was elsewhere than in the room of the deceased, must be rejected
as untrue, Expert evidence to have that effect must be clear and decisive.
Their Lordships are unable to take the view that the jury was properly
directed on this imporlant aspect of the case : they were left to infer that
they were at liberty to accept either of the views pat forward by the medi-
cal witnesses conflicling as they were, and even to put aside all the medical
evidence and to form their own opinion from the facts as to whether they
pointed to homicide rather than to suicide, In the opinion of their Lord-
ships the expert evidence was so conflicting, where it was not hesitating and
doubtful, that the learned Judge should not haveinvited the jury on mattecs
involving medical knowledge and skill to come to a conclusion for them-
selves to which the medical men could not point the way either with cer-
tainty or with even an approach to agreement amongst themselves.

It is apparent that this general tendency of the summing up was to
lead the jury to think that in effect they might convict the accused mainly
if not entirely on the view they formed of his conduct. Many of the matters
discrissed under this head seem to their Lordships to be most uncertain in
their effect and unreliable as a gaide to a conclusion. There were points
against the appeliant. There were others in his favour., The greater number
were merely ambié-uqusr It has always to ‘be remembered that ag the evi-
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dence showed the appellant was in danger

, even if suicide were found to be

1936
the cause of dealh, of incurring at least moral klame

» and it was quite consig- Pr:w
tent with innocence of murder that he should prefer misadventure to be Council
deemed to e the cause of deathe Still if there had been other evidence of Apfea'l
weiglit their Lovdships do.not doubt that a jury might properly have taken Sefﬁ?ﬂ‘;&c
into account these matters of conduct. But in this case at the end of the vs
evidence the result was thal there was no direct evidence Justifying a con- TocKing
viction %nd for reasons alread y given there was no medical or other circums-
tantial evidence justifying a convictfon; and to arrive at an adverse verdict
on the strength of opinions formed as to the condnet of the accused was,
their Lordships thiifk, to act upon the merest scintilla of evidence and to be
impermissible.
On these facts the advice proper to be tendered to His Majesty seems
to their Lordships to be no doubtful matter. The submission of the Attorney
General was well founded, that it is not for this Board to interfere because
its conelusion as to guilt or innocence might differ from that of the jury.
But in the view of their Lordships, there are here no grounds on the evi-
dence taken as a whole, upon which any tribunal could properly as a matter
of legilimate inference, arrive at a conclusion that the appellant was guilty
and any conclusion on the available materials would be, and is, mere conjec-
ture or gness,‘which are not, in law or justice, permissible grounds on which
to base a verdict, 'The only proper direction to the jury in these circums-
tances was that they mustereturn a verdict of not guilty or that they could
not safely or properly find any other verdict, The direction was, as has been
seen, quite other than this, and the verdict, in the opinion of their Lordships
cannot stand. .
Having regard to this conclusion on the main issue in the appeal,l it 18
strictly unnecessary to conside;r the other points raised, but in the circums-
tances of the case, and having regard to the general importance of some of
the matters debated at the Bar, their Lordships propose to deal shortly with
these points also.
As to the matter of hearsay evidence: it has been already observed
thal witnesses who gave evidense favourable to the appellant were exten-
sively cross-examined as to other and previous oral stat.em?nts. ) Such
procedure is with the leave of the judge permissible under Bt‘fctlflll .] 24 and
155 of the Ordinance (Law of Lvidence) 14 of 1895 and it is to be
presumad that such leave was obtained. In other cases, as for example in the
case of the maid Alpina whose good faith does mnot seem to have heen
questioned by the Crown, evidence of wlmt she had said was given apparenily
without previous ,cross- cx(umnatmn of Lhe witness as to such statements.
This is both undesirable and not permitted by the ablve sectionsand it

3 . .
could not be and was not suggested thal section 157 of the same Ordinance
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applied to make the further hearsay evidence admissible as corroboration.
Tt is said that the state of things above described arose because of a snpposed
obligatiou on the prosecution to call every available witness on the principle
Jaid down in such a case as Rat Ranjan Eaj v. The King-Emperor (1. L, R,
492 Col. 422) to tise eXfect that all available eye witnesses should be calied by
the prosecution even tifough, as in the case cited, their names were on the
Iis;t of defence witnesses. Their Lordships do not desire to lay down any
rules to fetter discretion ona matter such as this which is so depeundent on
the particular circamstances of each =ase. Still less do they desire to
discourage the utmost candour and fairness on the part of those conduecting
proseculions; but at the samme time they cannot, speaking generally, approve
of an idea that a pmsecntioﬂmust call witness irvespective of consideralions
of number and of reliability, or that a prosecution ought to discharge the
functions both of prosecution and defence. If it does so confusion is very
apt to result, and never is it more likely to result than if the prosecution calls
witnesses and then proceeds almost automatically to discredit them by cross-
examination. Witnesses essenlial to the unfolding of the narrative on which
the prosecution is based, must, of course, be called by the prosecution,
whethev in the result the effect of theiv testimony is for or against the case for
the prosecution. Thus, in the present case, the maid Alpina and Dr. S. C. Paul
were indispensable Crown witnesses. As to some of the other witnesses
there might have been both less confusion and a fairer trial if, though their
names were on the indictment, they had been put into the bhox to he
questioned as to other than formal matters by the defending counsel. As
the trial was conducted the ®sult was unhappy. The jury was warned
more than once in the judge’s charge that evidence of previous statements
of a witness not admitted by the witness to have been made and not adopted
by him in his évideuce in court was not evidence of fact. But how ineffective
is such’ a warning when there is present a very extensive mass of
hearsayeevidence, is shown by what happened hers. Not only did medical

and other witnesses agsume to be facts matters of which there was merely

such hearsay evidence and then proceed to found conclusions upon them,

but the learned Judge himself in hig charge, $hir

ough forgetfulness, more than
once fell into the same error,

In these circumslances the appellant’s
complaint under this head, seems to their Lordships to be established
in fact, -

As to section 106 of the Evidence Ordin
secfion providesas follows : —"When any
lgdge of any pe

ance (No. 14 of 1895): that
tact is especially within the know-
rson the burden of proving that

iny . fact is upon him.” The
learned Judge, who tried the pre

- : sent case, held a view as to that section
which led him togive directions to J

: : uries one of which isin guestion here.
and another of which has been

already considered pnd disapproved by this
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Board in a reported judgment (see Attygalle v. The King, (1936] A.C. 338) *
That judgment had not, of course, heen delivered when the charge was given
to the jury in the present case, and the material passages of the charges in
Attygalle’'s case and this case, though not in identical language, are substan-
tially,of the same-tenour. Accordingly the divection giver in this case is
open to the objection which their Lordships explained in the judgment in
Attygalle’s case.  That explanation need not be repeated. It is quite right
to say that the learned Judge in the present case in the course of his very
able charge to the jury explained generally that the onus was on the Crown
to establish guilt. But the passage in the charge under examination Seetin
nevertheless to be open to very gerious objection. It is not primarily or at

all a general comment, which would be and was quite admissible, on the fact'

that the appellant was not called to give evidence, Nor was it a direction
that any specific named fact was one which fell within the section with the
result that the onus of proving that fact was upon the appellant. It was a
direction as to. facts generally, and therefore it was pé.rticnlarly unfortunate
that the relevant passage in the charge shonld have been expressed thus :
“ He has got to explain........ In the absence of explanation, the only in-
ference is that he isguilty . Its tendency would be to lead the jury to sup-
pose that if anything was unexplained which they thought the appellant
conld explainethey not only might bnt must find him guilty. In a very
difficult and guite exceptionally mysterious case such as this, the area of the
unexplained was extensive, and how much theappellant himself could ex-
plain depended on where he was at material times, and indeed, on the wery
matter at issue in the 'trial, namely his guilt or innocence.” One thing is
gnite clear, that this case and Atlygalle’s case are wide apart in one respect.
In Attygalle’s case this Board did not interfere because, owing to clear evi-
dence of guilt free from all connection with the irregularity complained of,
the irregnlarity caused no injustice. Here the case even as left to the jury
admittedly hung suspended in a wavering balance, and no one can szy what
tipped the scale against the appellant.

The matter of undue pressure on the jury can be shortly

dealt with. In the course of his charge the learned Judge is

reported to have said this: . the verdict, whether it i8 a convietion

or an acquittal, I hope it will be unanimous, owing to the serious and grave
nature of the case, but if you cannot agree please remember that I bhave got

the full power to ask you to reconsider your verdict, but four to three

means an unacceptable verdict. That means you have to go through tll_w

trial again. 1 hope you will not have this misfortune,” .It wag said tha!.,
- thig meant and the jury would understanel, thateif they did not agree, they
are sgtisfied that the

would have to try the case afresh. Their Lordships

¥ 60. L. W. 41 (Eds.)
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learned Judge can have had no intention of threatening the jury with such
a fate and must, as the Attorney-General said, have been referring to a
possible necessity for a further direction from him and for a new and pro-
longed deliberation, Their Lerdships also recognise that in this case, as
often, the shorthandinote is not in all respects either complete or accurate ;
but the form theﬂnote talkes in this passage seems to indicate that the short-
hand writer understood the langnage in the sense complained of and the jury
may unfortunately have done the same.

There remains the matter of the proceedings at Duff House on S8th
June, 1934. Section 238 of the Criminal Procedure Code (No. 15 of 1898)
provides for a view by the jury and lays down definite and strict conditions
for its condnct. Section 165 of the Evidence Ordinance provides for the
judge asking questions at any time of any witness. The proceedings
on 8th June, 1934, seem to have been a combination of a view and
a further hearing with the introduction of some features permitted by
neither procedure, such as the performance of an experiment with chloro-
form by a Dr. Pieris, who does not appear to have been sworn as a witness,
the jundge and foreman of the jury being present with Dr. Pieris in a room
and the rest of the jury being somewhere else. The jurors seem also to
have been divided for the purpose of other experiments in sight and sound
and to have bean asked questions as to the impressions prodrced on their
senses. Their Lordships have no desire to limit the proper exercise of dis-
cretion or to say that no view by a jury can include an inspection or
demAnstration of relevant sounds or smells ; but they feel bound to record
their view that there were features in the proceedings of 8th June which
were irregular in themselves and unnecessary for the administration of
justice. Their Lordships do not find it necessary to consider whether any'
injustice resulied in this particular case, but they regard proceedings so
conducted as tending, in the words used in Lbr ahim’s case “to divert the due
and orderly administration of the law into a new course which may be
drawn into an evil precedent in future.”

In these circumstances even had their Lordships taken a different
view on the main point in the case, and had thought that there was evidence
which justified the learned judge in leaving the whole case to the jury as
one where they might, if they thought fit, properly find a verdict of guilty,
their Lordships would feel impelled to say that, particularly in respect of
the mistaken use made of the hearszy evidence, and in respect of the
error arising upon section 106 of the Evidence Ordinance, such mischiefs
attended this hearing as to bring the case into the category where the inter-
ference of His Majesty on the advice of this Board is necessary.

For these reasons thair Lo-dships have humbly advised His
Maje;ty that the a.ppeal should be allowed and the conviction and sentence
quashed. 2

.
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Privy Council Appeal No. 70 of 1934.

Piresent : 1LORD BLANESBURG, LORD MAUGHAM,: LORD ROCHE.

ABEYESUNDERA w»s. THE CEYLON EXPORTS, LTD. and another.

€

S. C. No. 174 (F) D. C. Kurunegala 11914.
Delivered on 9th July, 1936.

Section 17 of the Registration Ordinance No. 14 of 1891— Prior
Registration— Fraud and collusion— Guardian and Ward—Advantage
obtained by guardian of minor without disclosing his fiduciary relation
ship— To whose benefit does it enwre— Trust—Extent to which the English-
Law of Trusts apply— Section 118 of Ordinance No. 9 of 1917.

Raymond Evershed, K. C., with L. M. D. de Sivia, K. C. and Harold

L. Murphy, K. C. for appellant.
Hugh I. P. Hallett K. C., with De Gruyther, K. C. for respondent.

The mateial facts are fully set out in the judgment. Shortly they are as follows:—
Benjamin Rajapakse was a landed proprietor and planter who at different times
encotntered much financial trouble, In 1901 he was insolvent with liabilities of
Rs. 250,000 and he then settled with his creditors with the help of his father, In 1908
he again got into financial difficulty and his father then agreed to pay or settle his debts
if he transferred the properties he then possessed to the children by his second marriage.
Benjamin Rajapgkse assented to this proposal and accordingly in 1908 executed a deed
of gift donating an estate called Raigam Estate to his minor son, John Rajapakse,
the original plaintiff in this case, who was then five years old and was living with
and under the care of his father. The deed of gift contains a declaration that the
grant or gift to the son was re::eived and accepted by his mother, the wife of Benjamin
Rajapakse. This deed was not registered until th2 17th December 1915. Benjamin
Rajapakse also conveyed by deed of gift another estate called Rawita to his minor
daughters and this deed also remained unregistered. After the execution of the deeds
of gift the minor children, including the original plaintiff John Rajayakse, continued
to live with their parents up to the year I918. Benjamin Rajapakse remained
in ﬁossession of the land and he proceeded to borrow money on the security of Raigam
Estate and of Rawita Estate. As the title deed of Raigam Estate contained, endorsed
on the margin a reference to the deed of gift a piece of paper was pasted over the
endorsement to conceal the existence of the unregistered deed of gift, by whom-it did
not appear from the evidence. In 1915 Benjamin Rajapakse unsuccesfully attempted to
sell Raigam Estate to a Mudaliyar Wijewardene, [t was then discovered that there
was an unregistered deed of gift which the proctor who examined the title pointed out
to Benjamin Rajapakse and informed him it was his duty to register. Thereafter
the defendant came forward as a possible purchaser and took a deed of transfer in

September 1915. - |
As the land comprising Raigam Estate fell within the description of land in Section
9 of Ordinance 12 of 1840, steps were taken by Benjamin Rajapakse $o have the 'and
declared free of Crown rights. These steps terminated in a Final Order under the
Waste Lands Ordinance in the years 1919-1922% Duriny the published proceedings under
the Waste Lands Ordinance the deed of gift in favour of the minor lohn Rajapakse was

not digclosed. ”
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The Ceylon Exports Ltd, purchased the rights of John Rajapakse and were held
entitled thereto both by the Supreme Court and the Privy Council subject to the rights
of the transferee of Benjamin Rajapakse to com pensation for improvements effected by
him and Benjamin Rajapakse after the date of the deed of gift and to expenses incurred
by him in perfecting the title, and f.eeing the land of encumbrance=.

Held: (i) That mere notice of a prior unregistered instrument is not of itself
sufficient evidence of fraud so as to deprive a person registering of the priority conferred
by law, ,

(ii) 'That the words  fraud or collusion’ in section 17 of Ordinance No. 14 of
189! import serious moral blame and that mere constructive fraud resulting from notice
would not justify a finding of “fraud or collusion.”

(iii) That a person who conceals the fact that a minor is the beneficial owner
of any right and obains an advantage for himself must be deemed to be constructive
trustee for the minor, i

(iv) That it is the duty of a person in a fiduciary position to protect the
interests of the beneficiary and take such steps as are necessary o prevent the destruc-
tion of the interests of the beneficiary.

PErR LORD MAUGHAM,

(a) “Their Lordships see no reason for doubting the proposition that in Ceylon
mere notice of a prior unregistered instrument is not of itself sufficient evidence of
fraud so as to deprive a persen registering of the priority conferred by law, That has
been the law in Ceylon since the year 1877 and a number of authorities are cited in the
judgments of the Supreme Court which illustrate the proposition. Norido their Lord-
ships think that anything would be gained by attempting to define the words * fraud
or collusion.” Though it is probably a good working rule to hold that t..e words import
serious moral blame, and that mere constructive fraud resulting from notice would
not justify a finding of fraud or collusion. It may not be improper to add that a
question of honesty is not a matter of law, and such a question should present no diffi-
culty to persons capable of appreciating the relevant facts although they may not have
had the advantage of legal traininé."

(b) “Thereisno doubt that according to the law of Ceylon, as according to the
law of England, a guardian stands in a fiduciary relation to his ward, and their Lord-
shi,s can see no reason for doubting tnat Benjamin Rajapakse stood in such a fiduci-
ary relat.on to his son John Rajapakse. It was his duty, if not at once to fegister the
decd of gift, at least to prevent the registration of any instrument by which a third
party could destroy the inferest of the son. Ths relevant facts were known fto the
appellant ; and in the circumstances the appsllant became a constructive trustee of
the estate including in the Crown grants since that estate was obtained by him on
the strength of the transfer of 1913 from a person in a fiduciary position and by con-
cealment of the fact that the beneficial owner of the village title was the minor John
Rajapakse.”

LorD MAUGHAM,

This is an appeal from Lhe decree of the Supreme Court of the Island
of Ceylon dated the 22vd October 1933, setling aside a decree of the District
Judge of Kurunegala dated the 29th April, 1932, The latter decree dismissed

the action wherein the ovigihal plaintiff was one John de Silva Rajapakse
and the original dei’eu:luni was Lhe present dppellant.
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The origi plaintiff instituted the action as long ago as the 30th
November, 1926, for a declaration that he was entitled dnder a deed of gift

No. 1294 of the 2 Ist September, 1908, executed jn his favour when a minor aged

five yeats by his tathel W. Benjamin Rajapakse (svho was added as defendant
in the course of the proceedings but has not appeared lJefm e the Board), to

a property called Raigamwatta consisting of gix apeclﬁed lots of land of the
dagtegate extent of about 250 acres. The problems that arise for decision

in the ploceedmﬂs are due to the circumstance that the added defendant 2nd another

whom it will be convenient to call Bénjamin najapakse, notwithstanding the
deed of gift executed by him in 1908, purported by a deed of transfer No.
H487, dated the 28th September, 1915, to convey the same estate to the
appellant who thereupon entered into possession of the estate and was still
there when the proceedings were commenced.

The claim of the appellant so far as it i based on the deed of transfer
from Benjamin Rajapakse depends upon the provisions of a Registration
Ordinance No. 14 of 1891. It has been replaced by an Ordinance No. 23
of 1927 in practically identical terms but it is the Ordinance of 1891 which
was in force at the relevant period. Section 71 of Ordinance No. 14 of 1891
was in the following terms :—

\ E.very deed, judgn.e-t order or other instrument as aforesaid
unless so registered. shall be aece:x=1 void as against all parties claiming
an adverse interest thereto on valuable consideration, by virtue of any
subgequent deed, judgl.nent, order, or other instrument which shall have
been duly registered as aforesaid. Provided however, that fraud or
eollusion in obtaining such last mentioaed deed, judgment, order or
other instrument, or in securing such prior registration, shall defeat
that priority of the person claiming thereunder; and that nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to give any greater effegt or different
construction to any deed, Jlldgment order or other mstmment recistered
in pursuance hereof save the priority hereby conferred on gt

It was contended that since the deed of gift of 1908 had not been
registered at the time when the deed of transfer of 1915 was registered,
namely, on the 1st October 1915, the former was void as against the
appellant. This conclusion wouid, no doubt, follow subject to the effect, if
any, of the proviso that fraud or eollusion in obtaining the transfer would
defeat the priervity of the person claiming ander that document. The
question whether such fraud gr collusion had been established was the main
question in debate in Ceylon. Another question of some importance was also
raised which will have be to the subject of separale consideration, but it seems
best to dispose of the question of fraud or collusion before embarking on
the other question. It should be mentioned here {hat the District Judge arrived
at a conclusion on the -question of fact favourable to-the appellant but that

view was net taken in ths Supreme Court.
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Benjamin Rajapakse was a landed proprietor and planter who at different
times encountered much financial trouble. He was helped by his brother
in 1898. In 1901 he was insolvent with liabilities of Rs. 250,000 and he
then settled with his creditors with the he'p of his father. In 1908 he again
got into finaneial Jifﬁculty and it is admitted that hig father then agreed to
pay or seftle his debt8 if he transferred the properties he then possessed to
the children by his second marriage. Benjamin Rajapakse assented to this
proposal, and as a result the deed of gift already referred to was duly
execuled in favonr of Benjamin’s *son, John Rajapakse, the original
plaintiff, then a child aged about five years and nine months, who was
living with and under the care of his father. The deed of gift contains a
declaration that the grant or gift to her son was received and accepted by
his mother the wife of Benjamin Rajapakse. Having regard to this
acceptance no question could be raised as to the validity of the deed, though
it required registration under the ordinanee above referred to if it was to
avoid the danger of a subsequent deed, judgment, order or other instrament
being registered purporting to confer an adverse interest on some other
party. In fact the deed of- gift was not registered until the 17th
December, 1915. John Rajapakse also conveyed by deed of gift another
estate called Rawita to bis two minor daughters and this deed also remained
unregistered. After the execution of the deeds of gift the minor children
including the original plaintiff John Rajapakse continued to live with their
parents up to the year 1918. Benjamine Rajapakse remained in
pos‘éession of the land and he proceeded to borrow money on the security of
the Raigam estate and of the Rawita estate. As regards the Raigam estate there
was this difficulty, that the deed of gift or a veference thereto was endorsed
in the margin of the title deed relating to the Raigam estate; but this
diﬁicult.y did  not deter Benjamin Rajapakse from his transactions

with money lenders. The davice used was of the simplest character ; a

piece of paper was pasted over the endorsement so as to conceal it and thus
to conceal the existence of the unvegistered deed of gift, but the evidence
does not establish by whom, and at what date this was done. It should here be

mentioned that at one time it was alleged Ly Benjamin Rajapakse that the

agreement in 1908 by his father that he would pay ov settle the debts of his
insolvent son, in return for which he was to assign his proplerties to his
minor children, was never carried omt by the f

9m g : ather, and that accordingly
Benjamin Rajapakse was justified in reg
™

arding himself as being still the

. P'his view found favour with the learned Trial
Judge, hut not with the judges of the Supreme Court

apon inference, and no reliance was

owner of the properties.

The matter depended

d f B®,j or could have heen rested on the
gunleanonr of . ity Pai x|y L
MO amdu Rajapakse who, wle

¥ . " i e . "
gave three or four dl[’felentacccnlllt.f? of the mattes, accounts which it was

n called as a wilnegs at the trial,
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imposgible to reconcile one with the other. Dalton J. Acting Chief Justice
in his careful judgment elaborately considers the evidence in relation to
this matter and .iu the opinion of their Lordships nothing would be gained
by repeating at length the ressons which he stated for coming to the con-
clusion that there is no ground for holding that the promise made by the
father of Benjamin Rajapakse was not carried ont. Their Lordships will
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only add that in addition to the positive evidence of the Notary who actually Exports Ltd.,
attested® the deed of gift in 1908, and saw some of the debts paid, strong 309 another

ground for trusting hig recollection” in this matter is to be found in the
circumstance that when Benjamin Rajapakse was proposing to apply to the
Court, with the object of having the deed of gift declared invalid and the
property mentioned in it revested in him, he never suggested that the
promise of the father had not been fulfilled and that the deed of gift had
thus been obtained by a consideration which had failed. The suggested
ground was *of a completely different character and one which clearly had
nothing to recommend it. Their Lordships see no reason to doubt that
the Supreme Court rightly came to the conclusion that there was no sub-
stance in the suggestion that the promise of the father was not duly
carried out.

Benjamin. Rajapakse seems to have made no attempt to sell Raigam
till the year 1.915, but in that year his liabilities were such that he found' it
necessary to endeavour to obtain a purchaser. As a result one Mudaliyar
Wijewardene entered inte negotiations with him for its purchase. Ben-
jamin Rajapakse’s title deeds were left with Mr. A, Alvis, the proctor for
the proposed purchaser, and it was then discovered that the strip of
paper pasted on the deed conveying the property to Benjamin Rajapakse
covered the endorsement in relation to the deed of gift in favour
of John Rajapakse. According to the evidence Mr, Alwis theu pointed out
to Benjamin Rajapakse his duty to his son to have the deed of gift registered
It seems clear that it was at this time that Benjamin Rajapakse suggested
that he might obtain the leave of the Court for a re-transfer of the property.
Counsel’s opinion was taken on a statement of facts submitted by Mr. Alwis.
The oplmon was in the followitig terms :(—

“In my opinion the donor W. B. Rajapakse is neither entitled to
the property nor to have it retransferred to him, The Court will not
sanction such a retransfer. Thé payment of the mortgage gives him

The deed of gift being unregistered a subsequent
et title if he registers his

no rights whatever.

purchaser from the donor for value would g

deed but that does not mean that the {l()llDl has title, that isa 193““

which follows from the specml provigions 0[ the registration ordinance.”
It will be noted that the final sentence in this brief opinion was in-

- e
accurate in that it made rfo reference to the provigo in Section 17 of Ordinane

-~
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14 of 1891 and did not qualify the statement that a snbsequent purchaser

1936 s ; 1 Ve
T from the vendor for value would get title if he registered his deed by
Privy taining such deed would not defeat

Council pemarking that fraud or collugion in ob . 3
AP_F_’eal the priority under the deed of gift. Mr. Al—is pointed out to Wijewardene

A%eye' the difficulties of the position and the prospect of litigation,
oy unless Benjamin Rajapakse could get

vs.
Th Gy
Expggsi{lgf, the property re-vested in him.

g The next step in the history is that the defendant (the present
ard as a possible purchaser, and took a deed of transfer

and the latter

declined to proceed with the matter

appellant) came forw . -
of the estate from Benjamin Rajapakse, dated the 98th September, 1919. in

consideration of the sum of Rs. 42,500. ltis a singular feature of the case
that the appellant was not called ag a witness although there wag a charge
of frand and collusion against him, and although he was present and his
counsel called evidence in answer to the plaintiff’s claim. Benjamin
Rajapakse, who did give evidence, was, as their Lordships have already
indicated a witness whose statements called for very careful scrutiny before
they could be accepted; but this fact seems to be mno sufficient ground
for the absence of the appellant from the witness box. It was not denied
ou behalf of the appellant before this Board, that Benjamin Rajapakse had
committed a fraud on his son by conveying the property to the appellant
after having executed the deed of gift to the former in 1908. The
contention on his behalf was that he hadin 1915 no knowledge of this fraud
and gwed no duty to John Rajapakse and wag not iu a fiduciary positiou as
regards him. The Acting Chief Justice however summarises in very clear
terms the state of knowledge of the appellant when he obtained the
econveyance in 1915,

! “He knew of the earlier conveyance, and it seems to me that on the
factw he wag aware of a great d=al more than the mere existence ofa prior
and lnregistered conveyance. He knew the earlier eonveyance was to the
minor son of his grantee, he knew an attempt had been made to conceal
itand mus Ihave suspected that Rajapakse was the author of that attempt,
v .knew that conveyance was unregistered, he knew it was the duty of
Ra;].apakse as father and guardian of his son to have the earlier deed
knew thjap%xl:s;e was i:l the het[: lt. ed. i e i

: ] > hands of meney lenders who were press-
”ing h_lm* he knew Rajapakse was trying to gell
0 ralse monaey, he was 5 o
might result in view of t.'l:;)ljart]lil:;tv e s
to do, and he knew if Ru‘j;up

this property to others
a conveyance litigation
deed, and it was a dangerous thing

was told he should do, 1 aksej registered the deed to his son as he
5 1ld do, he (defendant) could not even plead the benefit

of t istrati g
the Registration O dinance, sXnowing all this, although it probably
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did not require any persunasion he got Rajapakse during the course of 1936
the transactions .1.0 undertake not to register the deed to the minor; he P'_
pushed through the conveyance to himself with great celerity, he CO%ggﬂ
showed no {1:-‘Si1'e to want the advice of Mr., Alvis who nevertheless Apfeal
cautioned him as to the risle he was taking, he dispensed with searches, S“?E;gf;

L] L -
lent Rajapakse Rs. 40000/- on mortgage which in fhe circumstances

vSs.
put the latter in his power, and could only result in the conveyance EE;};%S:)E%
] 3 @

whieh to judge from his actions he seemed bent on obtaining.” and another

Gounsel for the -appellant was unable to challenge this statement,
but he placed great reliance on the opinion which has been set out and sug-
gested that the appellant acted upon the faith of it. It seems, however, to
their Lordships in the admitted eireumstances of the case that if the appellant .
desired to show that he had veally been misled by the inaccuracy in the
opinion above set forth he should certainly have given evidence to that
offect. In the view of their.Lordships Section 17 of Ordinance No. 14 of
1891, does not present any difficult question of construction, though no doubt
there may be difficulties of fact in determining in a particular case whether
fraud or collusion has been established. Section 16 of the Ordinance con-
taing an elaborate statement of the deads and other instruments which
require registration and it should be observed that these include contracts
or agreements for the future sale or purchase or transfer of land and all
kinds of accounts of mortgages or encumbrances affecting land, as well as
of judgments or orders of Court affecting land. Their Lordships see no
reason for doubting the propesition that in Ceylon mere notice of a prior
unregistered instrument is not of itself sufficient evidence of fraud so as to
deprive a person registering of the priority conferred by law, That has
been the law in Ceylon since the year 1877 and a number of authorities
are cited in the judgments of the Supreme Court which illustrate the pro-
position. Nor do their Lordships think that anything would be g@ined by
attempting to define the words © fraud or collugion.” Though it is probab-
ly a good working rule to hold that the words import serious moral blame,
and that mere constructive fraud resulting from notice would not justify a
finding of fraud or collusion. It may not be improper toadd that a question
of honesty is not a matter of law, and such a question should present no
difficulty to persons capable of appreciating the relevant facts although they
may not have had the advantages of a legal training. In the present case
Benjamin Rajapakse was endeavourtag for his own benefit to deprive his son
of the property which he had transferred to him by the deed of gift in
1908 : the appellant was fully aware of what he was doing and for his ewn
purposes joined with him in the transaction. There could scarcely be a
plainer case of collusion, which must mean in this connection collugion to

deprive the person en‘itled fo the land under the prior-instrament of his
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1936 lawfal rights. The vavious authorvities in Ceylon cited in the judgments

5 of the Supreme Court contain some strong examples justifying this con-
cﬂﬁzgu clugion. In these circumstances their Lordships must agree with the
Apfeal finding of the Supreme Court gpon the subject of fraud or collusion with
343?53% the result that in Jhe circumstances thee transfer of 1915 obtained no
priority or heneﬁt ])V teasnn of its prior registration,
EEEEE;{!&?, The second qnestlon which was discussed on the present appeal
and another depends upon the special facts in velation to the Raigam estate. The land
appears to have been, as regards far the greater portion of it, forest, waste
or chena land situate in a district formerly comprised in the Kandyan
provinces. Section 6 of Ordinance No. 12 of 1840 enacts in reference to
. such lands as follows :

“ All forest, waste, unoccupied, or uncultivated lands shall be
presumed to be the property of the Crown until the contrary thereof
be proved, and all chenas and other lands which can be only cultivated
after intervals of several years shall, if the same be gituate within the
districts formerly comprised in the Kandyan Provinces (wherein no
thombo registers have been heretofore established) be deemed to
belong to the Crown and not to be the property of any private person
claiming the same against the Crown except upon proof only by such
persons of a sannas for grant for the same, together with satisfactory
evidence as to the limits and boundaries thereof, or of such customary
taxes, dues or gervices having been rendered within twenty years for
Jhe same as have been rendered within such- period for similar lands
being the property of priﬁate proprietors in the same districts ; and in
all other districts in this Colony such chena and other lands which

° can only be cultivated after intervals of several years shall be deemed
. to be forest or wasle lands within the meaning of this clause.”

The appellant has contendegd that the land must be presumed to be
Crown hnd within the meaning of section 6 and accordingly that having
obtalned as he did, by purchase or grant from the Crown the land in
guestion there is no room for the application of any trust binding such
land and that the action therefore failed. In order to appreciate this point
it is necessary to consider the circumstanees under which the appellant
obtained his grant from the Crown.

Benjamin Rajapakse began taking steps for the puarpose of obtaining
a grant from the Crown in relation to %he Raigamwatta estate as early as
the year 1913. He got Mr. Murray, a surveyor, who was called as a
wilhess, to make what is called a C. Q. P. (certificate of quiet possession)
plan of the estate and apparently of some other property. On the
24th  April ]917 the plan and a tenement sheet made by Mr. Murray
were sent to an official called the Settlement Officer at Colombo with
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a request that the certificate of quiet possession should be issued 1936
to the defendant. The Settlement Officer requested the solicitors for Pf_i'vy

the defendant to set out the defendant’s title ; and the title deeds gouncil
which purported, to show. the title of Senjamin Rajapakse and the p_peal
Abeye- &

transfer from him to the defendaant were sent to the . officer. It should ., 42
here be stated that, notwithstanding the terms of Ordinance No. 12 of 1840 us.
and of certain subsequent ordinance, a practice has gf‘bwn up in the Island ]::.Iz‘c};ir(r}:fg, "
and still.continues under which persons who are in possession of forest, and arother
waste, unoccupied, or uncultivated lands deal with the same by deeds and
other instruments as though they had a title of some kind to the lands, the

title being \vell—knov:r'n in Ceylon as “a village title . By letter dated the

1st June 1917, the Settlement Officer informed the solicitors for the defen-

dant that he would not be entitled to a C. Q. P. for the land except a few

acres of old garden, but that if he were seeking a settlement of his dispute

as to title with the Crown, the matter would come upin the ordinary course

of business within the next two years and the claim would then be enquired

into. Such an enquiry took place in due course, both Benjamin Rajapakse

and the appellant being present. Benjamin Rajapakse gave evidence and

was questioned by the Settlement Officer, and it is clear that the latter came

to a decision on the footing that Benjamin Rajapakse had transferred his vil-

lage title to theﬁappellant by the transfer of 1915, and it is equally clear that

the existence of the previous deed of gift in favour of Benjamin Rajapakse’s

gon was not mentioned to the Settlement Officer. Crown grants, the dates of
which are mentioned in the answer of the defendant, were issued to him in

the years 1919—1922, and a final order under the Waste Lands Ordinance

was published in the Ceylon Government Gazette. The Acling Chief Justice
states the position as regards the settlement enquiry and the way in which

the Crown Grants were obtained by the appellant in the following terms : —

“ Tt is clear, howeve, from the €vidence that the purpose of the
settlement inquiry is to settle the land, subject to what the witnesses
say as to the age of the plantations, upon the persons entitled thereto
under the village title. In other words the Settlement Officer for the
purpose of deciding who is entitled to the grant recognises the equitable
interests of the claimants as disclosed by their village titles, in practice
applying the provisions of Section 8 of the Ordinance as regards posses-
sion and payment. This, I think, I might well say is common knowledge
and was of course known to Benjamin Rajapakse, and there is not the
least reason to doubt it wasg known to the defendant. It is the recogni-
ged policy of the department in settlement matters. The fact of the
earlier conveyance was not disclosed to the Settlement Officer, for it 8
clear that had it been produced, any grant obtained by Rajapakse must
have been obtained on behalf of and for the Wenefit of his son who had

village title in his own name<and possession through hiseather.”
-

-
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In these circumstances is it possible for the appellant to claim to hold
any claim by the respondents, the Ceylon Kxports

the estate free from 2 P
Limited who, it should be explained, were purchasers from the original

plaintiff and were gubstituted ag®plaintiffs in the course of the trial ?
Qection 118 ofethe Trust Ordinance, No. 9 of 1917 enacts as follows:—

All matters with reference to any trust, or with reference to any
obligation in the nature of a trust arising or resulting by the implication
or construction of law, for which no specific provision is made in this
or any other Ordinance shall be determined by the principles of equity
for the time being in force in the High Court of Justice in KEngland.”

Their Lordships are clearly of opinion that this section makes the
English law applicable te trusts or obligations in the natare of trust arising
or resulting by the implication or construction of law which has uot been
provided for by the ordinance. There is no doubt that according to the law
of Ceylon, as according to the law of Kngland, a guardian stands in a
fiduciary relation to his ward, and their Lordships can see no reason for
doubting that Benjamin Rajapakse stood in such a fiduciary relation to his
son John Rajapakse. It was his duty, if not at once to register the deed of
gift, at least to prevent the registration of any instrument by which a third
party could destroy the interest of the son. The relevant facts were known
to the appellant ; and in the circumstances the appellant became a construc-
tive trustee of the estate included in the Crown grants since that estate was
obtained by him on the strength of the transfer of 1915 from a person in a
fidueiary position and by concealment of the fact that the beneficial owner
of the village title was the migor John Rajapakse.

The attention of their Lordships has been called to the facts that the

® decree of the Supreme Court directs that the question of compensation for

improvements®alleged to be due to the defendant and the question of dama-
ges to tife plaintiffs be dealt with«sn the District Court to whom the matter
was refgrred for further inquiry.. This order and direction requires some
amendment since the appellant may be entitled to compensation for improve-
ments effected by him or by Benjamin Rajapakse after the date on the deed
of gift, and to costs and expenses properly incurred by the appellant in
obtaining or perfecting a title from the Crown to the lands included in the
deed of gift, and also to monies paid by the appellant in discharge of a
mortgage bond No. 170, and guestions may also arise as to the interest if any,
to be allowed to either party as well as the question of damages, if any
sustained by the substituted plaintiffs. The decree under appezl should be
amended in those respects. Subject to these amendments their Lordships
are of opinion that the j udgments of Dalton A. C. J. and Maartensz J. are
correct for the reasons therein contained ; and they will, therefore, humbly
advise His Ma]eBty that this appeal should be dismissed with costs.

L]
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Present : LYALL GRANT J.

DOOLE (8. I. Police). , vs. CHARLES

S. C. No. 681—P. C. Galle No, 30831.~
Argued on 16th Janunary, 1928.
Decided on 26th January, 1928.

Footprint— Is the opinion of Fingerprint expert as to the identity
of Joolprints relevant wnder Section 45 of the Evidence Ordinance.

Held: That Section 45 of the Evidence Ordinance does not entitle a Court
to convict a person of theft merely on the opinion of a fingerprint expert, that a

footprint found at the place where an offence has been committed is that of
the accused.

T. Weeraratne for accused-appellant.
Mervyn Fonseka Crown Counsel for respondent,
LYALL GRANT J.

The accused in this case was convicted of the theft of cloth hung round
a motor car., The only evidence of any importance against him is that of a
fingerprint expert who has given his opinion that a footprint found on the
mudgnard of the car is that of the accused. There is nothing that can purely
_be called corroboration.

The Magistrate does not say in his judgment that he is satisfied from
a personal eomparison of the footprints that the one on the car ig that of
the accused. He relies en}ire]y on the opinion given by the expert.

Section 45 of the Evidence Ordinance admits the opinion of a finger-
print expert as a relevant fact, but this sectiom has not yet been extended to
cover opinions given by persons skilled in questions relating to the identity
of footprints.

I'do not think that section 45 of the Kvidence Ordinfnce entitles a
Magistrate to convict a person of theft wmerely on the opinion o a finger
expert that a footprint found at the place where an offence h.as been
committed ig that of the accused.

The appeal is allowed and the conviction quashed.

Present. ABRAHAMS, C.J.

THE SOLICITOR-GENERAL wvs. MANIKKAM and another.

Application in Revision in P. C. Kandy 46504.
Argued & decided on 25th September 1936.

Opium Ordinance No. 5 of 1910. Can an order be made under
Section 27 directing the payment of & portion of @ fine ré&overed wunder the
Ordinance to the Police Reward Fund?

v
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Held. (i) That an order under Section 27 directing the payment of a part of a fine
recovered under Ordinance No. 5 of 1910 should be mez.d? at the time of the conviction

1936

Abrahams, and as a part of the judgment. Al
C.J. (ii) That the Police Reward Fund is not an “informant ” within the meaning
T;,_, of Section 27 of Ordinance No. 5 of 1910 and that an order directing the payment of a

Solicitor- part ofa fine to the Fund cannot be gade under the section,

General Nihal Gunasekere, Orown Counsel in*support.
vs, L]

Manikkam ApraHAMS, C. Jo

Al SR Several months after a conviction for an offence against the Opium
Ordinance an application was made to the Magistrate asking that half the
fine of Rs. 2000/- should be awarded to the Principal Collector of Customs,
who was the principal informant in the case. The Magistrate made the
following order—"1If the fine be paid let Rs. 500/- be credited to the Police
Reward Fund.”

Under Section 27 of the Opinm Ordinance any Court before which a
person is convicted of any offence under the Opium Ordinance can direct
that a portion of the fine uctually recovered and realised, not exceeding
one half, shall be paid to the informant. Apart from the question as to

- whether the Magistrate after he had signed his Judgment was empowered to
make any order under Section 27 of the Opiam Ordinance and there is a
decision to the contrary P. C. Mannar No. 7437 (S. C. M. of 8th March 1917),*
the Police Reward Fund canuot be described as the informant. I, therefore,
set the aside the order of the Mugistrate.

* Present : DE SAMPAYO, J.

MAC GUIRE (E.P.S.) wvs, PERTATHAMBYCHETTY,

In Revisiog P.C. Mannar No. 7437
Argued and decided on 8th March 1917,

3 Grenter, Crown Counsel for the Crown.

DE Sampavo, J, ®

The accused was convicted on hes own plea of having imported opium without
authority on the 16th of December 1916, and was fined Rs. 100/-, It appears that on
the 17th of Wanuary an application was made for refund of half the fine to the Customs-
Officers who detected the opium. I cannot quite make out who made the application,
the Magistrate’s order says that the application was made by the Customs authorities
—nor do I quite understand to whom the money was intended to be paid. The formal
complaint to Court was made by a police constable and nothing has transpired in the
proceedings to indicate who the actual informant was. Section 27 of the Opium Ordi-
nance under which the prosecution was brought authorises the Court to direct @
portion of the fine actually recovered and realised, not exceeding one half, to ba paid
to the informant. Apart from the difficulties [dhave just mentioned, it secems to me
that any order under that section should be made at the time of the conviction and as
a part of the judgment. Section 306 (4) indicates that a Judgment once signed cannot
be altared by the Court except in the case of a clerical error or any other error which
may be rectified before the Court rises, I think ig is too late now ‘to make the order
the Magistrate has entered in this gase,

In revision the order is set aside,
e
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Present : MOSELEY, J. & FERNANDO, A.J.

—_—

KOTALAWALA wvs. PERERA.

. _
o e 0 No. 148 =D Colombo 1965.
Argued on 24th Seplember, 1936.
Decided on 30th September, 1936.

@
Malicious Prosecution— When may an action be brought for ?

Held : That an action for malicious prosecution will not lie unless it can be
proved that the defendant, in addition to giving the information which resulted in the

- L ] - : & 3 .
prosecution, requested  or directed the prosecution of the particular person bringing
the action.

H. V. Perera with D. Goonewardene for defendant-appellant.
Weerasooriya, with Nadarajah, and K. G. Wickramanayalke for
plaintiff respondent.
FERNANDO, A.. J.

The plaintiff alleged in his plaint that the defenant caused a charge
to be preferred against the plaintiff in P. C. Gampaha 29580, the charge
being that the plaintiff aided and abetted one Nadorisa to consmit forgery of
a cattle voucher in favour of the plaintiff,

The firét issue framed at the trial was, “did the defendant cause the
plaintiff to be charged in P. ¢, Gampaha 29580 ?” and with regard to this
issue, the District Judge stated that in his evidence in the Police Court,
there can be no question that the defendant alleged that the voucher was a
forgery and when the defendant made that charge of forgery, he did so as
an eve-witness.” Appavently for these reasons the learned District Judge
thought there could be no doubt that the defendant did cause the plaintiff
to be charged with aiding and abetting the forgery. As a raatter of fact
however, it would appear frem the judgment, that the learned District
Judge was move concerned with the question whether the defendant acted
maliciously and withont reasonable or probable cause, vather than with the
question whether it was the defendant himself who cansed the plaintiff to
be chavged. In the case of Udwma Lebbe Marikar vs. Sarango, 5 8. C. C.
930, it was held that assnming tuat the defendant, fulsely, and maliciously
and without any reasonable or probable cause, caused an Inspector of Police
to charge the plaintiff with theft, the plaintiff wounld have no cause of action
inasmuch as the Inspector himself who preferred the charge might have
had good grounds for making that charge. As Clarence J. said—"" All that
plaintiff has proved is that defendant gave certain information to the Police,
in g.ongeqmqu;e of which and of other information oblained by his own
inquiries, the Inspector prosecuted the plaintiff. It does not appear that

) Al y . . 11 U1
defendant solicited the Inspector lo prosecute. I'he Inspector on receiviug
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defendants’ complaint, seems to have taken the matter into his own hands,

and to have instituted the eriminal prosecution against the plaintiff. Under

these cireumstances defendant elearly is not civilly responsible to plaintiff
for the prosecution instituted, vy the Inspector.”

In Wijaaoonatilleke vs. Jonisappu, 22 N. L. R, 231, the ecouse of
action as set out in thesplaint was that the defendant had, falsely and mali-
cionsly and without any reasonable cause, given information to the Police,
and caused plaintiff to be charged with riot and robbery, and that the defen-
dant had also given false evidence at the trial, and had, procured other false
witnesses. Schneider J., took the view that the cause of action as set out
in the plaint indicated that the action was within the scope of the " Actio
Injuriarum’ of the Roman Duteh law, which is wider than the
aclion for malicious prosecution known to the English law ™ "If
the present action”, he said “ be regarded as identical with the
English Law Action of that name, it is bound to fail, for in the circumstances
the defendant cannot be said to have prosecunted the plaintiff.” The
defendant did no more than give information to the Police, and the Poliee
alter investigation prosecuted. In support of this position he referred to
the case of Uduma Lebbe Marikar vs. Sarango. (supra) and an Indian Case. He
then proceeded to discuss the other allegations made by the plaintiff in the,
case, and held that a statement made by ia witness is absolutely and
unconditionally privileged, so that no action can be brought against him in
respect ofany evidence given in Court. There is no evidence, he said,
whatever that the defendant procured false witnesses, The only other
question was, ~whether in respect of the statement made by the defendant
before the Sergeant of Police, he can claim the same privilege as that which
the law affords to the statements he., made when giving evidence
before the Poltce Court” and he held that the defendant could claim the
same privilege. Following the jRdgment in «Sir Patrick Watson v. Jones,
1905, A, C. 480 he held that the privilege which protects a witaess in
respect of his evidence in the box, also pbolecta him against the consequence
of statements made to the client and the Solicitor in preferring the proof
for trial. The position of the defendant in that action, he theught, was
much stronger than the positon of the “defendant in Walson v. Jones
becanse the defendant made his statement in the course of an inquiry under
chapter 12 of the Criminal Procedure Code.

Nathan 3 Common Law, South Ail ica, page 1682 (Chapter 5) states
thzit where a person maliciously and without reasonable cause prosecutes
another on a criminal cinrue the J:le- on Ltuqmttal has an ch[l(ll"l fm

was aliowml in evel_\r case in which m.]my
1'95““1“8 in damage was maliciously done, or caused to be done, even thhough




it was done during the course of a proceeding which was itsell perfectly
13 3 ¥ : ; ) -

lawful. The requisites tofound an action for malicious prosecution, had

been settled in a series of South African cases, the effect of which is that

in order to _11'1a.int:ﬂn such an action, the plainfiff must prove :—
. 1. The existence of the prosecution, 8 =
2. That there was malice in inssituting the criminal
proceeding.
L 3. That there was an absence of reasonable and probable
cause.

4. The termination of the criminal proceeding in favour of
sthe plaintiff”.

If it be clearly shown that a private persen procured a prosecution at
the public instance, maliciously and without reasonable cause, an action
may lie against him. Tt is in any case clear, that where a private individual
merely lays information concerning the commission of an alleged criminal
offence without requesting or directing the prosecution of any particular
person, and the public prosecutor is left to exercise his own judgment, as to
whether a prosecution shall be instituted, or not such prosecution is not
traceable to the action of the person who gave the information and he can-
not be held responsible for it. The defendant must have set the criminal
law in motion® that is, he must have voluntarily instituted criminal proceed-
ings, (paragraphs 1641—1643.) It is clear then that in South Africa, an
action of this kind will not_.lia in a case where the prosecution had been
instituted by a public officer unless it is shown that the defendant in addi-
tion to giving intormation either requested or directed the prosecution of
any particular person.

The evidence in the case proves that the witness Abraham complain-
ed to the defendant that he had lost a cow, and the defendant conveyed chat
information to the Muhandiram. The Muhandiram held an inguniry him-
self, and this was followed by another inquiry by the 1\-.’[11daliy§u‘. The Sub-
Inspector of Police who actually filed the charge in the Police Court stated,
that he did so on certain information obtained from a petition that was
sent to him by the Muhandiram, that the petition was sent by a man called

Rupasinghe, and that the Inspector held an inquiry and after the inguiry

decided to take action. The plaintiff himself when questioned whether the
oainst him said that he did

defendant had anything to do with the charge ag
not know that the defendant "had anything to do with that charge.

On this evidence it seems clear that thi .
that the defendant did in fact prosecute the

. - (9 .-
an actionwon the basis of the ~Actio

s action cannot be maintained

because there is no proof
plaintiff aud even agsuming that
Injuriarwm ’ can be brought in circumstances like thes~, it seems clear

from the evidence that the defendant merely guve some information when

-]
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questioned by thhe Muhandiram, and by the Inspector of Police, and that he
did not either dirvect or vequest the prosecutinn of the pla.intifl' or of any one
elge, It would theretore follow, that the defendant did not cause the
plaintiff to be prosecuted. _.

As the action*must fail on this ground it is not necessary to aiscuss
the other questions raised in the other issues framed at the trial. I would
get aside the decree of the Distriet Court and dismiss plainliff’s action with

costs here and 1n the court below.

MOSELEY, J.ceeisnee.l agree.

Present : DALTON, A. C. J0 & KocH, J.

FERNANDO & others vs. AMARASURIYA.,

S €. No. 103 (Inty) D. C. Kalutara 13185
Argued : 18th October, 19353.
Decided : 25th October, 1333.

Partition Action— Purchaser of interest of a defendant — Extent of
liability te pay pro rata costs.

A person purchased the interest of the first defendant to a partition action at a
judicial sale and came into the proceedings after the interlocutory decree. By final
decree he was declared entitled to and allotted the interests which, under the interlocu-
tory decree, fell to the first defendant. The final decree went on to decree that the

costs of partition be borne pro rate®. When the 2nd and 3rd defendants took out writ

against the added defendant, he disclaimed liability to pay costs incurred prior to the
date on which he came into the action.

. Held: That, the purchaser of the 1st defendant’s interest was liable to pay the pro
rata costi incurred prior to the date og which he came into the action.

- . J
Kuwrukulasuriya with 7. S. Fernando for 2nd and 3rd defendants-
appellalﬁa.
E. B. Wickremenagake for 10th defendant-respondent.
DarTON, A.C.J.

g R T . . ain o M . . >
I'his appeal arises in a partition action instituted on March 24 19206,

the appellants being the 2nd and 3rd defendants in the action and the

respondent the 10th defendant, The 10th defendant came in to the pro-

cee:‘dings after the interlocutory decree, which: was dated November 27th
'19.'30., hajving acquired the interests of the 1st defendant at a- judicial gale:
By %he final decree dated July 16th 1931, the 10th defendant ‘w:m declared
entitled to and allotted the interests which under the iuterlom'nn.l's-* decree

fell to endant.  The fj
2 the Ist deft,uddnt. I'he final decree went on to decree that the costs of
partition be borne pro rata.
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The 2nd and 3rd defendants thereafter took out writ against the 10th

ant to recover from her the proportionate part of their costs of parti-
1 the basis of the shares allotted and it was then urged on her m-o.lion
ch Jrd 19.‘-%.—'{ that she was got liable lo“pa_v pro rata costs incurred
> March Tth 1931, the date when she canie into'the action. An order
srenpon made on March 31st 1933 in the lower Court upholding the
sfendant’s contention, the Judge holding that it is unjust that she
b® made to pay pro rata cosls anterior to the date she was made a
o the case. From that order the appeal is taken.

It seems (o me that all that was required to be done on the motion of

ard was to construe and apply the order in the decree, to which I
ready referred. It was ordered there that the costs of partition be
pro rata. There seems to be no doubt as to what is meant by “the
f partition” (see Jayawavdene, 1%e Law of Partition, pp. 333— 349
ses therd cited). A practice seems to have grown up whereby the
f partition ave ordered to be paid pro rata according to the shaves
1 to the different parties, irrespective even of the fact that some may
ve desired the partition. As de Sampayo J. however points out in
Appu vs. Pelo Appr (19 N. L, R, at.p. 274) it is not obligatory on the
to makg such an order in every cage. If the circumstances are such
is equitable to make any other ovder, for example such a qualified
as to the payment of pro ralw costs as the 10th defendant now asks
is within the powerseof the trial Judge to do so. The Court did not
wy other than the nsual order here, nor was it apparently asked to do
ne knows how excessive the costs in partition actions are sometimes

and it is the duty of the trial Courts to see that no injustice ig done to
in this respect. - ..

It was suggested that imasmuch as tie interlocutory decree contained
ar order, namely that the costs of partition be paid pro rata, the 10th
lant should not at any rate have to pay any costs up to the date of that

According to the order in the final decree however she has to pay

ta costs on the basis of what i8 allotted to her, and it would seem that

hich awm‘d?a the shares in severalty (per Bonser (2 A
at p. 336), In that case therefore, one has to

e final decree w
vs. Perera, 1. N. 1. R,
t that decree alone to consirue Lhe order made.

. L ] - 82 _ " = . J - i ‘ - S
The Judge in the order appealed from in allowing the motion ha

2 variation in the final decree in respect of the order as to costs wh}ch
not in his power to do, the appeal must (herefore he allowed with
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Present : ABRAHAMS C. J. & FERNANDO, Al

SATHASIVAM ws. ATHAHARIYA and another.
®
o & . No. 87.—D. C. Colombo. 48002.
Argfled on 25th and 26h Aungust, 1936
Decided on 4th September, 1936.

Agreement — Express provision that the decision of one party on
certain matters provided for in the agreement shall be binding on the other—
Is such a provision valid ?

Held: (i) That an agreement to the effect that in case of a dispute between the

parties to a contract the decision of one of them shall be accepted by the other is good
and valid.

(ii) That the doctrine that a person ought not to be a Judge in his own
cause does not apply to agreements to the effect that disputes arising out of a contract
shall be submitted to the decision of one of the parties thereto,

Chelvanayagam with Muttucumarw for defendants-appellants.
N. Nadarajah with J. R. Jayawardene for plaintiff-respondent.

| : ABRAHAMS, C, J.
; The facts which led to this appeal are as follows. One O. L. M.
1_ Majeed, a hardware merchant was indebted to various creditors, and a gettle-
ment was arrived at by which it was agreed that his stock-in-trade should
be handed over to the plaintiff-respondent who should receive it, sell it, and
i realise the procee ds for the ®enefit of the creditors, The 1st defendant-
\': | o appellant gave a mortgage bond to the plaintiff respondent to
L cover any benefit between the sum realised and Majeed’s specified
delfts, but her'liability was limited (o Rs. 15,000/-. The plaintiff-respondent
was 1he.0bligee of this mortgage bond. It is material to this appeal that
the fina® clause of the bond ran ag follows :—

SAxnd T hereby expressly agree that 1 do hereby expressly
waive all privileges and exceptions to which sureties ave by law entitled
and that the statement rendered to me by the said obligee as
receiver as aforesaid of the amoun s realised by the calling and
conversion of the said assets and book-debts of the said
Oduma Lebbe Marikar Abdul Majeed shall be final, binding and
conclugive on me and shall not be open to question by me on any

_ground whatsoever,”

Subsequently, the proctors for the plaintiff-re
1st defendant-appellant to tim effect (lat the tot
the sale of the aforesaid assels, ;n:ul
Rs. 134,972/89. The letter added that, in

(=]

spondent wrote to the
al grossg receipts realised by
from recoveries made, totalled
addition to this sum, the Receiver
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“ has one lot of Steam Flanges of the value of Rs. 2000!~ which are practically
unsaleable.” A demand for Rs. 15,000/~ due on the bond was made in the
letter, to which apparently no reply was received. Judgment was given
against the 1st defendant-appellant for the amount claimed.

, It is argued in this appeai that the final claunge of the mortgage bond A vs.
- . . L 2 " th
is not binding on the lst defendant-appellant. Counsel, so far as I can and another

anderstand his submissions, contended that the obligor of the bond had toall

intents gand pnrposes agreed to consent to judgment on what might be mere:

assertions of the obligee, and that she thereby bound herself not to raise any
Jefence that might be open to her. Coungel was unable to give any
authority for the proposition that such a clause in an agreement does not
bind. He appeared to think that it ought not to be binding, and therefore was
not binding. Connsel for the plaintiff-respondent, on other band, submitted
that this clause was tantamount to a submission to the arbitration of one
party to an acreement by the other party, and he cited a passage from
Huadson on "Building Contracts, 6th Ed. at page 238, and Russel on
Avbitration, 1906 Ed., page 95, both of which on the authority of the ancient
case of Matthew v.Ollerton, 4 Mod. page 226, state that if there is an agreement
to that effect, the submission to the decision of one party to a contract of
any dispute arising out of that contract is an exception to the doctrine that
a party ought not to be a judge in his own cause. There is also direct
authority for the proposition that an agreement, to the effect that in case of
a dispute between the parties to a contract the decision of one of them shall
he accepted by the other, was good. In Ranger vs. The Great Western
Railway Co., 5 H. L. O. page 71, 10 E. R. page 824. a contract between
a railway company and building contractor stipulated that payments should
from time to time daring the progress of the works, be made by the
company to the contractor, such payments to be made on certificates agranted
by the Principal Engineer of the Company or his Assistant  Resident
Engineer. In case of a dispute between the contractor and the Assistant
Resident Engineer the decision of the Principal Engineer of the Company
was to be final. After differences had so arisen between the contractor
and the company, it was discovered by the former that the Principal
Engineer was a shareholder in tine company. In giving judgment, the Lord

Chancellor said, “A Judge ought to be, and is supposed to ke, indifferent

between the parties. : . 2
to lean to the one gide rather than to the other. In ordinary cases it 18 a

a judge that he is not indifferent, and the fact

He has, or i8 supposed to have no bias inducing him

just ground of exception to
a party, or interested as a party, affords the strongest

here the whole tenor of the

that he i8 himself

proof that he cannot be indifferent. But

contract shows it was never intended that the engineer should be indifferent

hetween the parties.

[
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“YWhen it is stipulated that certain questions Shall’ he <‘]eclded by the
engineer appointed by the Company, this is, in fact a stipulation that they
ngineer apyp , 3
shall be decided by the Company.

intention of leaving to third pe=sons the decision of guesti~ns arising during

The Company reserved the decigion to itself,

It is obvious that there never was any

the progress of te works.
acting however, as frony the natur
that agent was, for this purpose, the engineer. His decisions were, In fact,
3 =

e of'things it must act, by an agent, and

those of the Company”.

It might, T think, be argued (hat the respondent in this appeal was
merely a nominal party to the agreement between himself and the_ 1st appel-
lant, and therefore could have had no inlerest in the agreament itself. How-
ever, in view of the case just cited, it 18 not necessary to try to make stronger
what is already strong enough.

It has also been argued for the 1st appellant that the respondent ought
to have proved that he had failed to find a market for the Steam Flanges
referred to in hLis letter of demand, and that even if the Ist appellant was
hound to accept the statement as to the amounts realised by the sale, her
obligation to do this did not extend to accepting the statement on his part

that it was not possible to dispose of certain other items of stoclk, I think

this ig interpreting the obligation too narrowly, and that obligation extended -

as much to his declarations regarding impracticability of sale as to declara-
tions regarding the amounts realised by the sale of his stock, since if that
were not so, the Istappellant would have been bound to accept the statement
that he was only able to obtain a mest trivial price for the whole of the stock
but would have been entitled fo digpute the fact that he fonnd it impossible
to gell a few articles. Moreover, the 1st appellant has not disputed at any
time, and in fact does not dispute now, that these Steam Flanges were

[ ] i
unsaleable. She merely says thaj she is aguostic about the wmatter, so that

even if the agreement permitted her te dispute any declaration as to the
impractfcalﬂlit;r of sale, she has net availed herself of that right.

I would dismiss the appeal, with costs in both courls.

FERNANDO, A. J.

1 :agree.
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Present . ABRAHAMS,C.J.

———

VEE.]RO (8. I. Police.) s SMARSHALL
®

L ]

v o ] Y = |
8. C. No. 529.—p. B Kurunegalea, 48718.

Argued on 7th October, 1936.
Decided on 9th October, 1936.

D e

Penal Code Section 315— Hyyt caused with the handle of « closed clasp

knife. Is the handle of « closed clasp knife an instrument for
within the meaning of the section ?

culting

Held: That the handle of a closed clasp knife is not an instrument for cutting

within the mearfing of Section 315 of the Penal Code,

J. B. Jayawardene for accused-appellant.

ABRAHAMS, C. J.

The appellant was convicted of the offence of voluntarily causing
hart with a siarp cutling instrument to wit the handle of a clasp knife,
under Section 315 of the Penal Code and was sentenced to pay a fine of
Rs. 50[-or in default to suff.er 2 months rigorous imprisonment. He appeals
on the ground that an injury eaused by the handle of a closed clasp knite is
not punishable under Section 315 but under Section 314 and he also com-
plains that the sentence is excessive in the circumstances. The assault |
appears to have been entirely unprovoked, and the injuries four, inflicted on
the head are not in themselves serious. Nevertheless they were inﬂjcted on
a part of the human person where a compar;tively slight blow may vesult in a
serious injury, and were therefore some indication of a malicious iiitent, T

think, then, that the sentence is not excessive.

As regards the section under which the offence falls the Magistrzite
followed S. C. No. 102—P. C. Celombo (Itinerating) No. 47571," which he
treated as conclusive on the point. That cagse undoubtedly cannot be disti_n-
guished from this, and there Dalton, J. said “ After hearing part of the
evidence the Magistrate came to®the conclusion that the injary was
caused probably by a .Imife which was closed at the time
of the offence. He then goes on to hold that a closed knife canuot
be said to be an instrument for cutting. 1 am quite unable to agree
with him. Whether a clagp knife is closed or opened it i8 still a knife and

. p . 3 L} : .;I 1 ,’
one of the primary uses of the knife is for the purpose of cutting,
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ogr * able to agree with the learned
With all due respect, I vrogret [ am unable t

Jadge and I have not the glightest doubt that it would be a serioas mis-

of gection 315 to hold that
To fogow such a construction to its logical out-

truction the handle of a closed knife was an
construc

instrument for cutting. . '
to convict of causing hurt by means of an instrument for
[ ]

come would be _
on the head with the butt end of a

shooting a person who Estrnck another

revolver. : - . |
employ instruments intended or adapted for shooting, gstabbing or cutting in

the way in which they were intended or adapted for use. It would appear

as if unconsciously the prosecution in this case followed this view by the

manner in which the charge was actually drafted the error in the charge
being that the wrong section was quoted.

Another, and a closer way of looking at the true construction of this
section, is by analysis of the word ‘instrument.” The actual instrument for
entting is that part of the knife which actually inflicts the cut, namely
the blade.

My attention has been directed by Counsel for the appellant to
Section 61 of the Village Communities Ordinance No. 9 of 1924. The
offence of voluntarily causing hurt is in fact triable by a Village Tribunal,
and as the offence was committed within the jurisdiction of a Village
Tribunal it should have been tried by that Tribunal. But under the pro-
vision to that section, jurisdiction was given to the Police Magistrate by the
action of the Police Officer who prosecuted this offence in his Court, Counsel
snbmits that the Police Officer did so because he was of the opinion that the
case fell under Section 315, '#hd was therefore cognizable by the Police
Court to the exclusion of a Village Tribunal. It may be so, but the fact
remains that jurisdiction was given to the Police Court, and was lawfully
given. lf any.injustice had been.doue in the sentence I would have recti-
fied it myself, and therefore, no useful purpose would be served by remitting
the case Yor trial to the Village Tribunal. In fact as I do not consider the
gsentence excessive it might very well be that the Village Tribunal would
inflict a sentence which, in my opinion would be inadequate. It is desir-
able however, that the appellant should hage recorded against him a con-
viction for the offence which, in my opinion he committed, and not that
which, in my opinion he did not commit. I therefore allow the appeal by
altering the conviction to one of voluntaily cuusing hurt under Section 314.
I dismiss the appeal against the sentence. —

In my opinion the section means to penalize those persons who

i 2 i — L
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* Present: DALTON, J,

CHARLES NAIDE wvs, SADIRIS NAIDE.
[ ]

& 4 S. C.802,—P, C%Colombo 47571. ([tinerating)
Argued & decided on 3rd February 1927.

J. S. Jayawardene for complainant-appellant.

Srg Nissanka for accused-respondent.
DALTON, J.

The accused in this case, respondent in the appeal, was charged with voluntarily
causing hurt to the complainant who is the appellant by means of an instrument for
cutting to wit a knifes and thereby committed and offence under Section 315 of the
Ceylon Penal Code. After hearing part of the evidence the Magistrate came to the
conclusion that the injury was caused probably by a knife which was closed at the time
of the offence. He then goes on the hold that a closed clasped knife cannot be said to
be an instrument for cutting. I am quite unable to agree with him. Whether a clasped
knife is closed or opened it is still a knife, and one of the primary uses of the knife is
for the purposeeof cutting, Because he held that it wasnot an instrument for cutting
he came to the conclusion that the offence disclosed one under Section 314 and one
under which the Village Tribunal had exclusive jurisdiction. He therefore discharged
tho accused and referred the complainant to the Village Tribunal.

His judgment must be set aside, the appeal being allowed and the case sent back
for the rest of the evidence to be heard and the Magistrate then to come to the con-
clusion as to the guilt or otherwise of the accused.

Present : ABRAHAMS, C. J.

PERERA (S. I. Police) vs. AGALAWATTE & ANOTHER.

S. (. No. 467-468—D. C. Kalutara 17022.
Argued on 30th September and lst October 1936.
Decided on 6th October, 1936.

Penal Code— Sections 285 and 286 —0bscene publication= Test of

Obscenity — _ |

The 2nd appellant, an Ayurvedic Physician, who is the owner of various kln.ds of
drugs published a book for the purpose of advertising his drugs. The book was prmt_ed
at the press of the 1st appellant. The author qlaimed that his drugs possessed remedial
qualities for a very extensive number of complaints. The readelj of the book was exhorted
to pass it on to a friend, There were passages in the bo.ol.( .whu‘,'h wg.gnt, beyqnd recom-
mending remedies to the diseased, They suggest.gd 'd.I‘t.lflclE:ll stimuli for the increase of
sexual energy and the enhancement of sexual_s.atlsfachon. The book not only prescribed
a remedy for the diseased but also an aphrodisiac for the sound,

Held: That such a book has a tendency to deprave and corrupt those whose
minds are open to such influence:

Prr Asramams C.J. | . S
(a)“The test to be a nplied in considering what is an obscene publication is that

which is contained in the judgment of Cockburn, L.C.J. in Reg: vs, Htckh’n,_(lgﬁs) 3Q.B,
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Clases 360: “The test of obscenity is this, whether the tendency of the matter charged...
istodeprave and corrupt those whose minds are open to such immoral influences and
into whose hands a publication of this sort may fall”.

(by The definition between a remedy and an aphrodisiac was, if I may respectfully
say so, admirably put in the case ok Eimperor v. Thakan Datt an? another. A. 1. R.
1917 Lah 288, where Johnstone C. J.said, “We v,ould like to see a distinetion drawn
between (i) descri;ﬂ:ioﬁ' of disease, with remedies and treatment therefore, and (ii)
description of defective sewual enjoyment, with advice for heightening and prolonging
such enjoyment in the case of normal persons, Disease is a thing to be combated; and '
descriptions of it with cures suggested printed in a paper intended to reach sufferers
and doctors and not likely to come into the hands of others; are not eriminal; out advice
of the kind mentioned in (ii) above is on a different footing and would be kept out of

public prints, as it amounts to an incentive to sensuality.”

L. A. Rajapalkse with P. Senaraine for defendant-appellant.

M. M. I. Kariapper Actg. Crown Counsel for Crown respondent,
ABRAHAMS, C. J.

The 1st appellant was convicted under Section 285 of the Penal Code
for printing a number of copies of a hook containing obscene passuges. The
9nd appellant was convicted for aiding and abetting the 1st appellant in the

commission of the above offence, and also with possession of a number of

copies of the same book which amounts to an offence punishable under
Section 286 of the Penal Code. They were each fined Rs. 50[- or in default
one month’s rigorous imprisonment.

The appeal ison the ground that there was a 111isj0indér of charges and
also on the ground that the passages in the book, which are the subject
matter of the charge, are not actually obscene. The first point, that of
misjoinder, was not seriously pressed, and I have no hesitation in saying
that there is no substance in it. The second point, however, raises a ques-
tion of considerable difficulty as this sort of case frequently does.

The book in question was written by the 2nd appellant who isan
Ayairvedic Phesician, and who is the owner and probably the purveyor of
various kinds of drugs which he slaims in bis book to possess remedial
qualitieg for a very extensive number of complaints, whether the book con-
tains obscene passages or not, I am of the opinion that it was written merely
to puff the drugs and for no other purpose, In a prosecution of this Ikind,
however, the intention of the accused is not actually relevant, the question
being, is the book likely to get into the hands of people who may be corrup-
ted by it ?

There has been considerable argument as to the meaning of the
passages in the book which form the subject matter of the charge. It was
cm:tended by Counsel for the appellants that the passages merely prescribe
a remedy for those persons who are impotent or suffer from a lack of sexual
energy. It‘- Wa.‘.i contended ogr the other hand by Counsel for the Crown that
the appeal is widgr than that and suggests the lascivions, and incites peopel

- to immorality by putting inte their minds lascivious ideas
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A number of cases have been cited on both sideg, but, of course, in
the consideration of charges such as these, each case depends on its own
facts. The test to be applied in considering what is an obgeene publication
i8 thal which is contained in the judgment “of Cocklnrn, T.,C. J. in Reg.
Hickln, (1868) 3 Q. B. Cas. \')110.-,' “The test of obscen®ly wis this, whether
the tendency of the matter charged..........is to deprave and covrupt those
whose minds are open to such immoral influences and into whose h’mds a
publicat’on of this sort may fall”.

It is argued for the appellants that the appeal of the book is to the
diseased only, and that the book is hardly likely to fall into the hands of
anybody else, and if it does, it conldinot be'said to he any more harmful thana
number of medical treatises relating to sexual deficiencies which can be
purchased by all and sundry without any difficulty. The book apparent-
ly is only obtainable on application to the writer or the publisher who,
I am informed, advertised the existence of the work in the Ceylon Press.
The reader of the books is exhorted after reading it, to pass it on to a
friend. Therefore I do not think it can be doubted that the book is
quite likely to be passed on to people who are perfectly sound, and
who do not require medicine to restore or to improve their sexual powers.

Then as to the material itself, T am of the opinion that there are parts
of the passages which are objected to in P9 and P 10 which go beyond
recommending remedies to the diseased and undoubtedly do suggest to
the sound artificial stimuli for the increase of sexual energy and the
enhancement of sexual satisfaction. In other words there is not only
prescribed a remedy for the diseased but an aphrodisiac for the sound, and
that, in my opinion has a tendency to deprave and corrupt those whose
minds are open to such influence. The definition between a remedy and
an aphrodisiac was, if I may respectfally say so, admirably ptt in the case
of Emperor v. Thakan Datt und another. A.1I. R.1917 Lah, 288, where
Johnstone (. J. said, “ We would like to see a distinction drawn letween
(i) description of disease, with remedies and treatment therefore, and
(ii) deseription of defective sexnal enjoyment, with advice for heightening
and prolonging such enjoyment in the case of normal persons. Disease is
a thing to be combated ; and des¢riptions of it with cures snggested printed
in a paper intended to reach sufferers and doctors and not likely to come
into the hands of others, are not criminal ; but advice of the kind ment-
ioned in (ii) above is on a different footing and would he Lept out of
public prints, as it amounts to an incentive to sensuality.”

[f the writer of the book wished to continue to
only, he can express himself in a way which will not appeal to pe
do not require his remedies. h

I, therefore, have no reason to interfere with
and I dismiss both appeals,

reach sufferers
rgons who

the Mazistrate’s finding
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Present - MOSELEY, J. & FERNANDO, A. J.

MADAWELA and another vs. MADAWELA and ahother.

S. C. No. 178 of I.:OSS.—-I'). O. Kurunegala. 15888.
A Argued on 6th October, 1936
Decided on 12th October, 1936.

Public servants’ (Liabilities) Ordinance, No. 2 of 1 899 — Section 4—
Action against public servant— Death before trial — Legal representative
and another substituted— Can they for the first time plead the benefit of
the Ordinance.

A public servant was sued on an alleged guarantee in respect of a promissory
note. He did not claim the benefit of the Public Servant's (Liabilities) Ordinance
and died while the action was pending. The administratrix and another were
substituted as defendants. The substituted defendants for the first time claimed
the benefit of the Public Servants' (Liabilities) Ordinance. The District Judge

held that it was not open to the substituted defendants to take the plea inasmuch as
the deceased public servant had not taken it.

H?.Id : That the legal representatives of a deceased public servant can plead
the Public Servants’ (Liabilities) Ordinance in an action pending at the date of his
death even though the public servant had not in his lifetime taken the plea.

H. V. Perera with E. B. Wickremenayake for substituted defendant
N. E. Weerasuriya with .J. R. Jayawardene for plaintiff-respondent,
MOSELEY J.

This ig an appeal from a judgment of tha District Court of Kurune-
gala in an aclion on an allege:l guarantee in respect of a promissory note.
The action was begun in July 1931, but before trial the original defendant

died and the administratrix of his estate and another person were substituted
as tlefendmitsi

In an amended answer §led in Janugry 1935, the substituted defen-
dants rilised for the first time the point that the action could not be main-
tained ‘as it was brought in contravention of the provisions of Ordinance
No. 2 of 1899, inasmuch as the defendant was a publiec servant when he gave
the alleged guarantee and at the date of the institution of the action.

The learned District Jundge, however, while holding that the defen-
dant w-t.ts a public servant at the time of the making of the promise, was of
the opinion that, inasmuch as the plea that the action was in contravention
of the Ordinance could not be taken by the legal representative of the de-

fendant i i
5 w}fo (?1(1 not himself take {hat plea during his lifetime, the action
cculd be maintained against those represent

atives. For thege and other
reasons he gave judgment for the plaintiff,

I b ’ Wil s X
.o t has b;eu argued in this Counrt on behalf of the plaintiff that there
18 no evidence that the defendant wag a public servant, and that the provi.'-
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sions of. th'_e Ordinance only apply if the defendant is a public servant at the
time at which {he plea is taken and that in this case, as must be conceded
the defendant 'was no longer a public servant, when the plea was taken. ,

On _the first point I think there is amnle evidenuce that the defendant

was a public servant at the time Uf the making of the alleged promise and at

1936
Moseley, J.

Madawela
and another

VS,
Madawela

the date on whieh the action was instituted, and it seems to me that that is and another

all that matters.

Several ant]mrities have been brought to our notice, but, in my view,
the judgment in Samsudeen Bhai vs. Gunawardene (1), removes all doubt
on this point. In that case it was held that the “ whole proceedings a;ﬁpear
to be void under Section 4, because the action at the time it was instituted
was in contravention of the provisions of the Ordinance.”

In the light of that judgment the crucial time appears to be the time
at which the action was instituted. There can be no doubt that, at the time
at which this action was instituted, the defendant was a public servant and
was protected by the Ordinance. This being my view, it is unnecessary to
consider the other grounds of appeal.

The appeal is allowed with costs. The judgment of the lower Court
is set aside and judgment will be entered dismissing the action with costs.

(1). 37 N.L. R. p. 361.

FERNANDO, A. J.
I agree.

Present : ABRAHAMS, C,J, &e¢MAARTENSZ, J.

THE KING wvs. PONNADURAI AIYAR & OTHERS

S. C. No. 54|55—D. C. (Or:n.) Mullaitivu 69. 4
Argued and decided on 21st October, 1936.

Criminal Procedure Code—Joinder of charges—Section 179.

The accused were indicted on the following charges.

1. That on or about 6th September, 1935, at Mullaitivu, you did commit house-
breaking by night by entering the house of one SivaguruMailvaganam in order fo com-
mit theft ; and that you have thereby commitfed an offence punishable under Section
443 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

9 That at the time and place aforesaid, you did, in a building used as a human
dwelling, to wit, the aforesaid house, commit theft of cash about Rs, 39-50, a torch, 3
shirts, 12 sarees and other articles, property in the possession of the said Sivaguru Mail-

vaganam ; and that you have thereby committed an offence punishable under Section
369 of the Ceylon Penal Code.

3. That at the time and place aforesaid and in the course of the same transac-
tion as get out in counts 1 and 2, you did commit house-breaking by night by entering

-
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1 order to commit theft; and that you have

the house of one Gabriel Bastianpillai it
ction 443 of the Ceylon Penal Code,

1936 i : i
- thereby committed an offence punishable under Se
At 4. That at the time and place aforesaid, and in the course of the same transac.

= tion as set out in counts 1 and 2, yog! did in a building used as a human building, to wit,
The King the house last aforesaid, commit theft of a torch, 4wo fountain pens, 2, sarees and other

L wl 2 A 3 E B,
Ponnadurai articles, property i® th& possession of the said Gabriel Bastianpillai; and that you have
?iy?rr thereby committed an offemce punishable under Section 369 of the Ceylon Penal Code.
and others
Objection was taken to the indictment in appeal on the ground that there was

a misjoinder of charges.

Held: Thattwo persons can be jointly charged and tried in respect of two dis-
tinet transactions when the offences which are included in thege transactions are

identical.
b/ 9. C. L. R,189 (King vs, Arlis Appu) overruled.

L. A. Rajapakse with Soorasangaranm for the aceused-appellants. :
J. W. R. Illangakoon, A. G. with Pulle, C. C. for the Crown. :

ABRAHAMS, C. J.

I see no reason to recede from or vary in any way the opinion which
I formed when I referred this matter that two persons could be jointly
charged and tried in respect of two distinet transactions when the offences
which were included in those transactions were identical. My brother

Maartensz agrees with this view.

It has, however, been urged upon us by Mr. Rajapakse that the
appellants were not actually charged with having been concerned in two
different transactions but that the offences were specifically stated to
have omitted in one transactien. This procednre was obviously adopted
in order to avoid the consequences of the decision of The Ki.ng v. Arlis-
appu (2 C. L. R. p, 189) from which we now differ. It has been represented
to we that the charge was in point of fact aceurate. But the question as to
whether® particular sevies of evetts does or dues not form one transaction
is a verye complicated matter depending entlirely on the individual circum-
stances of a case and as our finding one way or the other, whichever
it may be, may be taken as a precedent for future cases we think it better
not to give a decision on this point. Asssuming that there were two
transactions and not one, the form of the charge, containing words of
surplusage, was a mere irregularity curable under the provisions of
section 425 of the Criminal Procedure Code. The appellants suffered no
prejudice by the form of the charge as the offence was very clearly

made out,
®

We, therefore, dismiss the appeal.
-

MAARTENSZ, J.
L

I agree,
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Present: MOSELEY, J. & FERNANDO, A. P. J.
PAIVA wvs. MARIKKAR AND ANOTHER

So00 Noild 17— 50, Kalulara, 18566.
Argued on 29th and 30th September and 2nd ®ctgber, 1936.
Decided on 15th October, 1936.

Breach of Agreement to {ransfer property—Trusts . Ordinance—
Section .3.— When may specific performance of a contract be enforced?

M agreed to transfer a property to P and a part payment was madeinadvance.
The agreement provided :

(a) that M would on or before 30th June, 1931 discharge the present existing

mortgage and convey the premises to P free from all encumbrances.

(b) that if M fails to get the transfer executed M should pay Rs. 250 as damages.

(¢) that if the said amount is not paid by M, P can recover it according to law.

On 4th September, 1933 M transferred the property to A. P sued M and A, The
District Court held that inasmuch as registration was sufficient notice to A within the
meaning of Section 93 of the Trusts Ordinance, the transfer to A was subject to the
agreement in favour of P and decreed A to transfer the property to 152

Held: That on failure to perform the agreement no specific performance can
be enforced in view of the provision for payment of damages.

Per FERNANDO, A. J.

“The Court there appears to have adopted the ruleslapplicable in England, which
are set out in Fry, on Specific Performance, 5th edition, page 68 in which contracts of
this kind are divided into 3 classes.

(1) Where the sum mentioned is strictly a penalty, a sum named by way of
securing the performance of the contract, as the penalty in a bond.

(2) Where the sum named is to be paid as liquidated damages for a breach of

the contract,
(3) Where a sum named is an amount the payment of which may be substituted

for the performance of the act at the election of the erson by whom the money js to
be paid or the act done, and it is stated that where the stipulated payment comes under
either of the two first mentioned heads, the Court will enforce the contract, if in other
respects it can, and ought to be enforced. On the other hand, where the contractcomes
under the 3rd head, it is satisfied by the payment of the money. and there is no ground
for the Court to compel the specific performance of the other alternative of the%ontract.
The question to which of the three foregoing classes of contracts any parti(.;ular one
belongs is a question of construction. In considering it, the Courts must in all cases
look for their guide to the primary intention of the parties as may be gathered from the
instrument upon the effect of which they are to decide, and for that purpose to ascertain
the precise nature and object of the obligation.”

H. V. Perera with Chitty-for 2nd defendant-appellant.

N. E. Weerasooriya with 7'.S. Fegnando for plaintiff-respondent.
FerNANDO, A. P. J.

By deed of agreement P 1 of tae 29nd April 1931, the first defendant
agreed to transfer the premises gpecified therein. The purchase price was
fixed at Rs. 325/- and Rs. 125/- was paid on the date the agreement was
signed, and it was provided in P 1 that the first defendant would on or before
the 30th of June 1931, discharge the present existing morigage and convey
the premises to the plaintiff free of all encumbrances. Thg agreement was
also subject to the condition that in case the first’ defendant fails to get the
transfer executed, the first defendant sh ald pay to the plaintiff the total
sum of Rs.250/- consisting of the Rs. I,‘_’.:’:T- paid in advance by the plaintiff
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and another Rs. 125[3— as damages sustained by the plaintiff, and the bond re-
cites, “if the said amount is not paid, the gecoud party can recover the same
according to law.”

On the 4th of Sepleml)gl' 1933, the first defendant executed deed No.
1061 marked 2 B 1%onveying the premises to the 2nd defendant.

The learned Diftrict Judge held that as the agreement had been duly
registered that registration was sufficient notice within the meaning of Sec-
tion 93 of the Trusts Ovdinance, and that the transfer in favour of tae second
defendant was therefore gubject to the agreement in favour of the plaintiff.
He therefore, entered judgment ordering the second defendent to transfer
the properly to the plaintiff, and both defendants to pay the plaintiff his
costs of this action.

Two questions were a roued in appeal namely, first. Is the agreement
P1 of such a kind as wonld entitle the plaintitf toask tor specific performance
of it? and second, whether the agreement can be regarded as an existing
contract within the terms of Section 93 of the Trusts Ordinance ?

With regard to {lie first point, we were referred to the case of Mathas
v. Raymond 2 N. L. R. 970 where Bonger C, J. said that the stipulation for
damages in the agreemént before him was intended to be a gubstitute for
gpecific performance. Withers J. in the same case said, that the intention of
the parties was the material question, and that if the penal stipulation 18
intended to be merely accessory to the prineipal obligation, then it is open to
the seller to exact specific performance, but if, on the other hand, the penal
stipulation is an alternative obligation, specific performance cannot be enfor-
ced. “Ifitis intended”, h® says, " that the party making the penal
stipulation may break the principal obligation, but shall pay the consequent
damages, thetl the party is restricted to his right of action to rvecover those
da'mage.s,” and Laurie J. who joi.néd in the judgment agreed that in that
case “ the only remedy competent to the plfntiff was to exact payment of
the dathages ”’. The Court there appears to have adopted the rules applicable
in England, which are set out in Fry, on specific performance, Hth edition,
page 68 in which contracts of this kind are divided into 3 classes.

(1) Where the sum mentioned is strictly a penalty, a sum named by
way of securing the performance of the contract as thé penalty in a bond.

(2) Where the sum named is to be paid as liquidated damages fora
breach of the contract. -

(3) Where a sum named is an amount the payment of which may

be substituted for the performance of the act at the election of the person by

whom the money i8 to be paid or the act done, and it is stated that where

the stipulated payment conles under either of the two first mentioned heads,

the Court will ®nforce the contract, if in other respeels it can, and ought te

be enforced. On the other hand, where the contract comes under the 3rd
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head, it is satisfied by the payment of the money, and there is no ground 1936
for the Conrt to compel the specific performance of the other alternalive of g 0 A
the contract, The question to which of the three foregoing classes of contracts gf}%ﬁ‘%f}’
any particnlar ore belongs is a question of eonstruction. In consi‘ering it, Pa_i‘sya
the Courts must in all cases look for their guide to the primary intention of P
the parties as may be gathered from the instrument npon the effect of which 31%1 a;ﬂx(izger
they are to decide, and for that purpose to ascertu.i‘n the precige nature
and object of the obligation.

We were algo referred to the case of Appuhamy v. Silva 17 N.I1.R.
938 where Lascelles C. J. said “was it intended that the plaintiffs should be
entitled to a re-conveyance on payment of thelagreed sum, a penalty being
annexed to secure performance ? If this is the true construction, the fact
of a penalty being annexed will not prevent the Court enforeing perfor-
mance of what is the real object of the contract, Or does the contract
mean that one of two things has to be done, namely, the recon-
veyance of the property or the payment of the penal sum at the election
of the defendant? If this is the case, the contraet is satisfied
by payment of the penalty, and there is no ground for claiming
performance of the other alternative.” From the manner in which this
statement of the law ig set out it seems clear that Lascelles, C. J. was im-
pressed, if I may respectively say, correctly impressed by the fact elicited
in that case that the plaintiff’s were asking for a reconveyance of their own

land which they had transferred to the defendant on payment of a certain

sum of money. J

; Applying that test to the facts of the present case, it seems to me
clear that the condition set out in P1 constitutes an alternative obligation,
The conveyance by the first defendant was to be preceded by a discharge
of the present existing mortgage, and it ig clear that the morigage which the
parties then contemplated was for a sum of’ Rs. 2000/- and effected athumber
of other lands belonging to persons oiher than the first defendant, It is
true that the first defendant agreed to discharge that mortgage, and to
transfer the land to plaintiff, but if the mortgage bond had to be paid by
other persons and involved such a large sum as Rs. 9.000[- is it likely that
the parties intended to compel the plaintiff to secure a discharge of tbat
mortgage ? It is algo to be noted that at the concluding part of that
condition the expression that is used is that “if the said amount is not
paid, the second party the plaintiff, can recover the same according to law.”
I think these words can only mean that the parties get out the only remedy
that would be available to the plaintiff in such an event. The first defen-

dant was apparently anxious to receive a sum of Rs. 125/- on the day the

agreement was signed, and although he was willing to trapsfer his land at

that time in order to gecure the money he was not in a position to transfer

o

“e
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: o ‘tine mortgage. It was probably expected that that mert-
T e Jithi short period of two months that was te
gage might be discharged within the short per | s ol
elapse between the deed of agreement and 39&1 (')l, _June, o ich was
the date contemplated for the transfer, and if \.mthm the z months, the first
defendant succeeded in getting the mortgage discharged, 1t'wa-s agreed t-hat
he should t.ran.sfe; the land te the plaintiff on the plau.ltlff tendering
bim the money, but %if that mortgage could not be (hf%c'harged th?n
the first defendant was to pay back to the plaintiff Rs. 12j/-
which he received along with a further sum of Rs. 125/- as
damages. In those circumstances, I would hold that the intention of the
parties was that in case of failure on the part of the first defendant to fulfil
his contract, he had the option of paying the sum of Rs. 250/- which was an
alternative obligation, and in view particularly of the discharge of the
mortgage bond that was contemplated, the agreement contained in P1 was
not one of which specific performance could be demanded.

The plaintiff must also fail on the 2nd question, namely, with regard to
the effect of Section 93 of the Trusts Ordinance. It is true that in the case of
Silva v. Salo Nona 32 N. L. R.'81, this Court held that the mere registration
of an agreement to sell land is of itself notice within the meaning of Section
93 to a person who acquires the land subsequent to such agreement
but the section refers to an existing contract of which specific performance
will be allowed and the date of the purchase by the 2nd defendant was the
4th September 1933, whereas the 30th June 1931 was the date contemplated
for the transfer to the plaintiff. In my opinion as I have already stated,
the contract was not one of rvhich specific performance would be ordered‘
and in view of the time that had expired, I do not think it can be stated that
in fact this was an existing contract in September 1933. The mere registra-
tion of the agreement would not be sufficient to show whether the contract had
been weived or any action brougl.t upon it, or the matter settled by payment
or othepwise. For these reasons I would hold that the title acquired by the
second defendant on his purchase is not affected by the agreement P1, and
the plaintiff must fail on the third issue framed at the trial. I
would accordingly allow the appeal, set aside the decree of the
District Court and enter an order dismissing plaintiff’s action as against the
second defendant with costs in appeal and in the Court below.

MOSELEY, J,
I agree.
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Coylon (State Council) Order in Council 1931 — Article 9 (d)— Lease
of house to head of Government Deparitment as agent of the Crown.

Held : That a lease of a house to the head of a Government Department acting
as the agent of the Crown, for the use of such department is a contract falling within
the ambit of Article 9 (d) of the Ceylon (State Council) Order in Council 1931.

R. L. Pereira K. C. with H. V. Perera for the petitioner.
N. E. Weerasooria with C. W. Perera and 7. §. Fernando for the
respondent.

M. W. H.de Silva, Deputy Solicitor General with S. .J. C. Schokman,
Crown Counsel as amicus curiae.

KocH, J.
The petitioner and the respondent were candidates for election at the

State Council election held on the 27th Februnary 1936 for the Badulla
Electoral District. The respondent was declared by the Returning Officer
duly elected on the 28th February, 1936. He had polled 15,795 votes as
against the petitioner who only polled seven thousand odd. The nomination
day was fixed for the 15th January, 1936 when the petitioner and the res-
pondent stood nominated for the electoral district and the election was
adjourned in order to enable a poll to be take on the 27th February, 1936.
The result of the polling was daly announced in the Government Gazette on
the 10th March, 1936. Within 21 days of this announcement the petitioner
on the 27th March, 1936 filed his election petition and complied with the
necessary formalities and recnirements prescribed by the Ceyloft (State
Council Election) Order in Council of 1931.

In this petition the petitioner states that the election was void under

article 74 (e) of the aforesaid Order in Council as the respondent was at the
time of his election a person disqualified for election as a member. This
disqualification the petitioner aveis was due to the fact that the respondent
was at the time of his election holding a contract or agreement made and
entered into with the Director of Medical and Sanitary Services or the Medi-
cal Officer of Health in Uva vaincg for or on account of the public service,
and that the contract or agreement referred to was a contract of tenancy by
which the said respondent let for hire the® premises called “Bridge View
situate in Badulla town for the purpose of providing office accommodation for
the Medical Officer of Health Uva and his staff. He further avers that this
tenancy began in January 1930 and without interruption continued up to the

date of his petition and was still continuing.



1936
Koch J.

Somasun-
dram
Us.
Kotalawala

®e ¢ 102 )

1 am satisfied that on the evidence led by the petitioner the premises

¢ Bridge View " in Badulla town was engaged by the Director of Medical and
, office for the Medical Officer of Health, Badulla, on a

Sanitary Services as ai | .
om month to month as from 1st January, 1930

monthly tenancy renewable fr
at a rental of Rs. 55 per month. Tam also satisfied that thig tenancy continued

aninterrnpted np.tn the,."}]st of March, 1936, subject to the qualification
that owing to the depression the monthly rental was reduced in 1931 (o
Rs. 43[-. I am further satisfied that this reduced monthly rental was paid
to and accepted by the respondent up to the end of Febrnary, 1936.

The evidence clearly shows that the monthly rental was payable at
the end of each month and that the procedure adopted (which is the usunal
procedure) was for the respondent to receive these rents at the end of each
month as they fell due by signing a voucher (hat was prepared and perfected
for the purpose at the office of the Medical Officer of Health, Badulla. This
practice was regularly followed up to the end of February, 1936 but on the
29th, March 1936 the respondent gave notice to the Director of
Medical and Sanitary Services terminating the tenancy on the 30th
of April, 1936 with the vequest that he would feel obliged
it the tenancy could be terminated earlier as he had been declared
elected member of the State Council of Badulla on the 28th of March,
1936. The Director in pursuance of this request made immediate
arrangements for the shifting of the office of the Medical Officer of
Health from “Bridge View” to another bungalow and ° Bridge View ” was
vacated at the end of March. The March rent fo- “Bridge View” was sent
from the head office at Colombo of the Director of Medical and Sanitary
Services in March to the Medical Officer of Badulla for payment to the
respondent, but the respondent had failed to attend and sign this voucher
and, to receive this rent. This reut was returned by the Medical Officer of
Health te the head office. The reason why the respondent was not special-
ly called npon by the Medical Officer of Health (Dr. Ferdinands) to sign
the voucher and receive payment was due, he says, to the fact that he learnt
that the respondent having been declared elected on 28th February, 1936
was averse to receiving the rent for the month of March. This sum of
Rs. 45/- though returned by the Medical Officer of Health to the head
office has been and is still available to the respondent who undoubtedly 18
entitled to this sum, and can at any time hereafter legally claim the same
8o long as it is not prescribed. The fact that the rent for March 1936 had
not been received by the respondent into his hands cannot obvionsly affect

A = i
the®continuance of the contract of tenancy up to 31st Maveh. 1936. as a con-
L= o 0 1 4 €
tract of tenancy can only be legally terminated By the

giving of due notice
or by mutnal consent,

On the facts established T have no hesilation in

- [ ] ]
holding that the respondent in the capacity of landlord was a party to a
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contract of tenancy in respect of premises “Bridge View” Badulla and that
this contract of tenancy commenced on 1st January, 1930 and continued up

to 31st March, 1936.

Now who is the other party to this contract ? The respondent’s
counsel first contended that this other party was no osiethan the Medical
Officer who was the actual tenant, as he himself:was in ocenpation and as
the various vouchers signed by the respondent were typed in the
office _ot‘ the Medical Officer of Health by an officer of his and signed by
the Medical Officer of Health himself, I am not in the slightest degree im-
pressed by this argument as the test to be applied as to who the other party
to the contract was—is not dependent on circumstances such as those relied
on by the respondent but on the identity of the actual party with whom the
contract of tenancy was actually entered into. There can be no doubt
whatsoever on the evidence of Dr. S. T. Gunasekera, Acting Director of
Maedical and Sanitary Services, and the evidence of Doctors Dissanayake and
Ferdinands, sapported as it is by the documents P1 to P15, that this contract
of tenancy was entered into by the respondent with the Director of Medical
and Sanitary Services for the purpose of providing office accommodation for
the Medical Officer of Health, Badulla. It is true that the evidence discloses
that “Bridge View” was selected by the then Medical Officer of Health,
Badulla, Dr. Dissanayalke, but that was on instructions from the Director
because the Medical Officer of Health happened to be on the spot and
perhaps was best judge as to whether the building would suit him as an
office. The fact that the selection of the premises was left to the agent of a
principal is no reason for inferring that the @ontract of the landlord was
with that agent. I am clear in my mind that on the evidence there can
be no question that this contract of tenancy was between the respondent
and the Director of the Medical and Sanitary Department. In fact the res-
pondent’s counsel Mr. Wesracooria later 11 his argument felt constfained to
admit that this was so, .

The ground, as I have stated before, on which the petitioner relies
is that this contract which was entered into with the Director of Medical and
Sanitary Services was for ov on account of the public service, a requirement
that is set out in Article 9 (d) of the Ceylon (State Couneil) Order in Council
of 1931. On this point I am satisfied}that the Department of Medical and
ablic Service and therefore

Sanitary Servicesis one of the Departments of theP
red into by the Directors

a part of that service, and that this contractiwas ente
not for his own private purposes, but tor and on account of the public service.
There is the evidence of the Acting Director
his evidence that the rents were paid from public flum'ls.
J. P. de Vosg, Assistant Accountant of the

D. A. Fernando, Audit

. -
on this point and there is also

This evidence 18

snpported by the evidence of Mr. .
Department of Medical and Sanitary Services and Mr,
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Examiner, as well as the documents produced relevant to that point. KEyen

agsnming that this contract was entered into with the Medical Officer of

Health, Badulla, and not witl the Director of Medical and Sanitary Services,
I cannot sae how this will make any difference as I am flrmly of opinion
that the Medical Offjcer of Health in thus contracling was acting not in his
personal capacit;f or for hig personal benefit but for and on account of the
Department of Medical and Sanitary Services of which he wasa member and
therefore for and onaccount of the public service. No authority has been cited
by respondent’s counsel to satisfy me that a contract made by a person with
the public service should be entered into by that person with some particular
specified officer of the public gervice, and go far as I am awave there is no
sucl: provisionsin any of our Ordinances unlike the special provision in
Section 456 of the Civil Procedure Code which says that all actions by or
against the Crown shall be instituted by or against the Attorney General.

The evidence called by the petitioner and the documents relied on by
him clearly proved that the intention of the regpondent in entering into the
eontract of tenancy was to do so with the public gervice, through 1is
representative, the Director of Medical and Sanitary Services. In fact the
respondent in his letters P1, P6 and P13 refer to his bungalow being
required and used for the purpose of the Anli Mazlavial Campaign. In
Royse vs. Birley (1869) 20 Law Times Reports 786 at page 792 Brett J,
referring to the corresponding section in the Knglish Statute 22 George I11
C 45, says “T think that to render its provisions applicable a contract must
be entered into with the knowledge that it was with the agent of the
Government.,” I have no hesitation in saying that the Director of Medical
and Sanitary Services was acting in respect of this contract as the agent of
the Governmént and that the respondent was well aware that the Director
wWas acti-ng as such agent,

-

Counsel forl the respondent stoutly maintains that, granted the
respondent entered into a contract of ténancy and granted that that contract
was with the Director of Medical and Sanitary Services and granted that the
premises leased were put to public use, nevertheless, the pbsiticm falls short
of such a contract having been entered into with a person for on account of
the public service. He contends that contracts “for or on account of the
pablic gervico™ are contracts which contemplate that somelhing should be

1 ) . . ;
ealt ander the contract by the other party (in this case the respondent)

for the benefit or the use of the public service, and that the acts contemplated
d(_) ot therefore include the mere letting out of the premises on a contract
of tenancy no matter whether such premises were intended to be used for
_the public service. He says that the other parties contem plated are persons
such as Government cantractors and public conlractors, He sites Rogers on
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Elections Volume 2, 20th edition, pages 21 to 25 ,aud 21 Halsbury old 1936
edition, page 658 Section 1177. I do not find here anything that definitely ey
a 4 T oy SR i iy i och ).
defines the particular natare of the act that the other party should do for " —

the nge and benefic of the public service so 43 to bring that act within the Sog;i;l]m»
3 ¥ by

meaning of the words “lorand on account of the public service”. I find sy

hat tl assaoe and . ; : Kotalawala

that the passage and the cases therein referred to deal only with contracls

under which goods, wares merchandise, and commodities are supplied

without ,any pointed reference to the fact that itissuch type of contract and
guch type only that can be said to be “for or on account of the publie
service.” Theve is however sufficient material there to show that contracts
made with the Coinmissioners of the Treasury or the Navy or the Victual-
ling officers or generally on account of the public services disqualify the
other party from being elected or sitting which would rather indicate that
contracts made with the head of a Government Department for the benefit
of the public service are rightly made with the recognised authority.
Assuming that Mr. Weerasooria is right in maintaining that the con-
tract contemplated necessarily involve the doing of an act for the use and
benefit of the public serviece I am of opinion that the letting of a house to
the head of a department of the public service and maintaining it in a habit-
able condition during the period of occupation amounts to the deing of an
act for the use and benefit of the public service. This idea is sustained by
my brother Akbar J. in his judgment in Cooray vs. De Soysa 5 C. L. W.
111 at page 118. He there says, * Any contract foc or on account of the
public service would include any contract which will help ov further the
object for which this public service was estiblished.” Surely the letting
out of the premises in question in order that it might be nsed as an office
for the Medical Officer of Health, Badulla, is a contract whicl: will help and
further the object for which the public service was established. Moreover,
“my brother in differentiating Latween contracts that could not be said to be
“for or omn account of the public service ” (such as a contract of conveyance
entered into by a passenger by buying a railway ticket or a contract for
the establishments of a telephone ina person’s house) and contracts which
can be rightly said to be ““for or on account of the public service " instances
the following as coming under the latter head viz., a contract by which on
payment of a rent a person allows the telephone authorities to fix an erec-
tion in his premiscs for the convenieyce of the telephone authorities. If
my brother is right in the instance he has given (and my opinion is that he
is right) is there any difference batween that inslance and the case under
review ? In this case instunced by my brother the premises were let under
contract to the telephone anthorities to fix an ereclion for the convenience
of the telephone authorities. In the cage under review the premises were
let under contract ta the Medical authorities to fix an office for the con-
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venience of the Medical anthorities. I am, therefore, of opinion that the

contract in guestion was entered into by the regpondent — for or on account

of the public service.”
The next point raised b counsel Cor the vesponder:
9 (1) of the Ceylon (Stale

is that under the

Article setting forsh the disqualification” viz
Couneil) Order in Cougeil 1331, a contract of tenancy cannot be included
ander the swords “any contract or agreement or commission.” His argu-
ment is that the word ° commission " eontrols the words * contract or
and that the words contract and agreement must be read merely

agreement
as explanatory of the words “ sommission.,” He continues the argument by
insisting that the one word to be congidered in 9 (d) is the word “ commis-
sion,” and that hefore the petitioner can succeed, he must bring this con-
tract of tenancy within the word “ sommission.” He contends that the
petitioner has failed to do so0 because the word  commission in this context
means a trust or aathority and as tenancy is not a trust or authority it can-
not be brought within the legal meaning of the word ' commission.” 1
may be disposed to agree that the word “commission ”’ implies what Mr.
Weerasooria says it does, but find the greatest difficulty in subscrib-
ing to his argument that the word ‘‘ commission” is the only word to
be considered in 9 (d) and that the words ° eontract or agreement ”
have been inserted as purely explanatory of the word * ¢ ommission.’
In the first place the words “centract or agreement precede the
words or commission” and to my mind this order of arrangement
would rather suggest that if the question of one word controlling another
can be introduced at all the earlier word would control the later and not the
later word the earlier. The words as they appear are ~ any contract or agree-
ment or commission made or entered into,” It will be seen that there is
the disjunctive ~ ov” between each of these words contract, agreement or
commiseion which, to my mind in connection with the rest of the context, has
been ad.visedly inserted by the draftsmen with the object of setting out these
words as definite and separvate words each to be taken and read by itself and
legal effect given to each on that footing. I have given full consideration
to the very ingenious argument of Mr. Weerasooria and the cases he has
cited on this point. But I regret that 1 am firmmly convinced that his
argument cannot prevail. To upheld it will be to drive a coach and four
throngh the express words “ contract or agreement.” For, I cannot bring
my m.m.d to agree that these words were inserted purely for the purpose of
explaining tl]e- word * commission” which has a definite legal meaning and
do®s not require any assistance from words such as contract or agreement

to make one aware of what that meaning is. On the contrary my opinion is

that11f the words.com ‘act or agreement are to be considered as being merely
e : " STo i !
xplanatory I fear that far from the meaning of the word “commission .
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being thereby clarified, the effect would pe

to mystify it. Nothing could
have been easier for the dy

aftsman if he intended to limit the holding or

the enjoying in whole or in part to “ commission only to use the word

" commission ” ongy withont any reference (o contra
explici{ly define that word i

words are defined.

ct or agreement and to
h Article 4 where a number of terms and

It is hardly likely that the proviso
extend tgany pension,” wounld have heen

it not for the fact that otherwise it m

"nothing herein contained shall
inserted in (his connection were
ight be reasonably construed that

a person enjoying a pension does g0 as the result of a contract express or

implied, This provigo would not have been necessitated if the identily of
the word “ contract ™ was lost in the word * commission.”’

The next argument of respondent’s counsel was that assuining that
contract, agreement and commission were each differently and separitely
contemplated under Article 9 (d) it was not intended that the words
“contract” or “:t.greement" should include a contract of tenancy. His point
was that the words contract or agreement referred to in this Article only
contemplated contracts to supply. He says that the words in our enactment
have been chipped off from Section 1 of 22 George 111 C 45, and that being
so, the implications of that section only should be adopted in our section
The section indhe English Statute runs as follows—* Any person
who shall undertake, exercise, hold or enjoy in the whole or in part any.
contract, agreement or coml.nission made or entered into with under or from
the Commissioners of His Majesty’s Treasury or of the Navy or of the
Victualling Officer or with the Master General or the Board of Ordnance or
with any one or more of such persons whatsoever for or on aceount of the
public service.” Mr. Weerasooria contends that the words “or wilh any
other person or persons whatsoever ’’ must be read eiusdem generis T\.rith tha
persons specified previously in Phat act and as the contract contemplated with
such persons were limited by decisions of court to supplies only, the same
limitations should apply to our Article. In this connection I am not prepared
to say that it is clear the words * with any person or persons whalsoever "
are erusdem generis of the persong previously mentioned. I say so hecause
the Statnte 21 George V C13 which became law on the 27th Marech, 1931

was passed to remove any such doubt.

I do not see that the clses cited by him on this point
actually limit such contl'ac.tﬂ to those for supplied only, -31”10"811
i t'rue that every one of the cases he refers to deal with ‘cm?-
tracts for supplies. The principle of e¢jusdem generis, which it is
argued does apply to the English Statute, cannot apply to our statute because

there are no such “preceding” persons specified, and there is, therefore, no
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room for the introduction of this principle into our statute. I have ouly to
agcertain therefore whether the word contract appearing in our Article read
in connection with the context is wide enough to include a contract of
tenancy. The words are “ang contract ” which must mean any contract
whatsoever in tlw absence of any words lifiiting the range of such contracts,
and there does not appear any sueh limiting word in our Avticle.

I am indebted to Mr. Schokman, Crown Counsel, who appeared as
amicus curiae for a very helpful lmthonlv. e drew my attention to Courts
(Bmergency Powers) Act 1917 C 25 & Suction 9 (1) (7 and 8 Geovge V). This
statute was expressly passed during the War to prevent any prejudice being
created against a sitting member of the House of Commons who by reason
of the emergencies of the Great War may have heen required to supply pro-
perty or permit the use thereof by a Government Department for purposes
connected with the War. This statnte in Section 9 (1) expressly set forth
that none of the provisions of the House of Commons Disqualification Act
of 1782 (which has been previously referred to in this judgment as 22
George 111) shall be construed so as to extend to a contract ov agreement,
entered into during the Great War to the price of compensation to be paid
for any property so requisitioned or tuken. To my mind it is perfeclly clear
that the relevant provision in that statute refersto any [Jlopel'l}f of whatso-
ever description movable or immovable, If 22 George 111 C 45 Sectionl
was confined only to commodities or supplies, there would have been no
necessily for that provision te have been couched in such general terms as to
include immovable property. After careful consideration, therefore, I am of
opinion that the words ‘“any gontract ”” are wide enough toinclude a contract
of tenancy.

Mr. Weerasooria next very strongly pressed his contention thal the
tenancy of ** Bridge View ” for and durving the month of March 1936 was

from aeontractual point of view- and so far #s his client the respondent was

e ] o L TS 5 : \ I 4 Lol
cnncen.xed, an executed contract. That what only remained for his client
to do was to receive the rent which fell due at the end of that month and
that this amounted only to a right to payment and did not involve any obli-
gation whatsoever on his part towards his tenant.

In short that the respon-
dent was purely a ereditor and nothing more.

: Proceeding on this footing
Mr. Weerasooria cited in support the Manchester Election Petition case of

Royse v. Birely (1869) already referved to. He relied on the decision there
that words holding or enjoying a contract made for or on aceount of the publie

service within the meani SN B K oG |
nng of 22 George 111 ¢ 45 Section 1 (previously refer-

red to) vequired that such contract must at the time of the election he an exe-
cutory onejthat thervefore under a contract for the ‘supply of goods where the
goods had been dp-hve.pd to and accepted by the Goy

ernment before the elec-
thll and at the Lune ol the

election. nothing remained to be done under the

sy e
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contract except for the Government to pay the price which previously had
become agcertained and was payable, the contractor in that case was held
not to be disqualified inasmuch as at the time of the election the contract
was executed. He also cited the case of Tratiton and Aster (1917) 33 Times
Taw Peports 383. This case concerned the ingertion of an advertisement in
the newspaper called the Observer the proprietor of which was Major Astor.
This was done as the result of an alleged order given by a Government Depart-
ment for the insertion of a Government advertisement. Major Astor was at
the time sitting and voting in the Common House of Parliament and it was
gought by Tranton to recover a large sum by way of penalty against the
defendant for having go sat and voted when he was disqualified from doing so.
Justice Low who decided that case was of opinion that the advertisement
was inserted as the result only of a Government order and that there was
no evidence that the order was ever accepted except by reason of the in-
gertion. He was therefore of opinion that the moment advertisement was
inserted the contract was execunted and that all that remained to be done
was for the defendant to receive payment. In these circumstances he was
of opinion that the sitting or voting which was proved to have taken place
between the ingertion and the actual payment was not penalised under the
act. In the course of his judgment he dealt with the case of Royse vs.
Birley (supra and expressed his approval of the decision in that case. Low
Justice was further of opinion that the Act was not intended to include
casual or transient transactions although they may be the subject of con-
tracts, and that the kind of contract intended was of a continuing and last-
ing character and wonld not include for instance ordinary sales or purchases
across the counter.

Another case cited by Mr. Weerasooria was 7Zhompson vs. Pearce
(1819) Broderip and Bingham’s Reports Val. 1 page 95 where it was held
that every dealer who haa a realation to the public service however remote
is not disqualified from sitting in the Parliament. In this case the dealer
had supplied articles of clothing specified in an order issued to himn by a
Colonel for the use of his regiment and the facts showed that the order had
been executed and that the Colonel was indebted in the defendant’s books
to the amount of order, all that remained under the contract to be done
was payment, There can be very little doubt that where a contract has
been wholly performed by the parties to it and all that remains is a matter
of payment the contract can rightly be said not to be executory but actually

executed and would not be such as is contemplaied by the statute, Toe'

same principle, I admit would apply to our Article 9 (d). The difficulty

however in the way of Mr. Weerasooria 18 that the contract of tenancy in

the present cage had at no period of time prior to the 31st of March, 1936
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been executed. For a tenancy contract, unlike a contract for th.e sale of
goods, is a contract of a continuing 11:_-1tm'e.1mtil lht? final day of its deter-
mination and during the-period of its continuance involves e,-everal mutual
rights and obligations of a landaord towards his tefnan't and of a tenant to-
wards his landlord. ,These mutual right artd obligations were well known,
The landlord has.to project the tenant in his occupation of the building and
to see that he has peaceable possession of it as long as the tenancy continues,
He has further to keep the premises in a habitable state of l'epai:.' so that the
tenant may have the use of them for the purposes for which they were lat
to him. He would also be responsible to pay compensation to the tenant
for any loss caused to the tenant through defects in the property leased and
also an obligation on the termination of the tenmancy to permit the tenant
to remove movable property brought in by him and also in certain cases to
pay compeusation for improvements effected by the tenant.

On the other hand the tenant is under obligation to use the premises
only in the way that it was intended he should use it when the contract
was entered into. He should also while occupying cause no damage to the
premises. He should further effect such minor repairs as would be neces-
gary from time to time as were not intended that the landlord should
effect and should further pay the rent agreed upon as it fell due. These
mutual rights and obligations undoubtedly existed through the month of
March and up to the end of the last day of thatmonth. I therefore can-
not see how it can be seriously argued that all that remained to be done
during the month of March was, so far as the landlord was concerned, to
receive the rent and thus brirg this contract within the principle of the
jundgments just dealt with.

I may further say that the respondent’s counsel argued that under
Article 74 (e) of the Ceylon (State Council Elections) Order in Council of
1931, the® time of his election meant the timre when the Returning officer
under Agticle 47 cansed the name of the member elected to be published
in the Government Gazette and not the time when he was either nominaled
or declared duly elected by the Returning officer. I regret I cannot agree with
this contention. Firstly, because this very Article state that “ the Returning
officer shall withont delay report the resuit of the election to the Legal
Secretary. “The result of the election” can only be reported when the election
i8 over. Secondly, because the date of publication of the result of an act
cannot reasonably be considered to ba the dite of the act unless there
is .Eipeciul provision (o that effect and there is no such provision here.
Tlllrdly-'in I}rtide SLit iv stated that if only one candidate stands nominated
the election was -overl in tllloseoclil:.:“]-‘fgl‘!l e rrhi? g sho'w v

mstances on nomination day. Finally,
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i Article 32 (1) there is provision that if more than one candidate stands
pominated on that day the Returning officer “ shall forthwith adjourn the
election’” to enable a poll to be taken. This provision can only reasonably
mean that the elect.on which commenced on ndtination day will be concluded
when the poll has been taken. I am therefore of oginign that the time
of his election may be either nomination day or elsction day or any time
between these iwo days but not by any means the day of publication in the
Governmant Gazette of the result of the election.

Moreover, even if the date of publication in the Government Gazette

namely, 10th March, 1936 is regarded as the time of the respondent’s

election, | fail to see how this can help the respondent as the contract of
tenancy in question was existing at this date and continued to exist for
3 weeks later. '

Mr. Weerasooria relying on Warrington's case (1869) 1. O'M and H
49 and Anson vs. Dyott (1869) and the judgmeut of Drieberg J in Peiris vs*
Saravanamuttu 33 N. L. R. 229 pressed upon me that 1 should view this
trial not as a civil proceeding but rather in the character of a criminal or
guasi-criminal proceeding and that therefore before upsetting this election
I ought to be satisfied beyond all reasonable doubt that the election is void,
I think Mr. Weerasooria was right and I have, therefore, adopted the principle
set out in thcse judgments in coming to a decison as to whether the
election is void or not.

I have no doubt whatsoever that for the reasons I have given the
election of the 1‘espondent‘is void on the ground that he was disqualified at
the time of his election under Article 9 (d) of €eylon (State Council) Order
in Council 1931 and that the prayer of the petitioner should succeed. The
petitioner will be entitled to the costs ot this trial.

Presertt - SOERTSZ, A. J.

KULATUNGE wvs. SIMON

S. C. No. 136—M. C. Colombo 14100.
Argued on 12th May, 1936.
Decided on 15th May, 1936.

Motor Car Ordinance No. 20 of 1927— Regulation 4 of Schedule 4 of
the Ordinance— Setting down a passenger at a place other than a public

stand or stopping place.

Held : That, if the driver of an omnibus slows down his vehicle when taking-.a
bend and a passenger tiking advantage of the slowing down of the vehicle chooses to
alight from it, the driver of the omnibus cannot be said to have set—-down such pas-
senger in breach of regulation 4 of the regulations in the Fourth %chedule to Ordi-

nance No, 20 of 1927,
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}. SOERTSZ, A.J.

(. 1. Olegasegram with Shelton de Silva for appellant
This is another cuse from the Municipal Court of Colombo- in which

ihe charge made against the acused is bad. The accused was charged from
“heing the driver of bus J.23- set down

the summons whjch.etated that he
a passenger out of a ‘halfing’ place and thereby committed an offence punish.
able under Section 84 of Ordinance No. 20 of 1927.” Now Section 84 is the
general Penal Section. There is no reference in the summons to tbe provi-
sion of Law which makes it an offence to set down a passenger at a place
other than an authorised stopping place. I find from the report made to
the Court by the prosecuting officer that it is alleged that the accused was
acting  In breach of Section 4 schedule 4 of Ordinance No. 20 of 1927 and
published in Governmént Gazette No. 7902 of January.” * MThat Section is as
follows:—  Where in an urban area any notice is exhibited by a
licensing authority indicating a stopping place or public stand for omni-
buses, which has been provided or allotted for stopping or standing
of omnibuses, no passenger may be taken up or set down from
an omnibus in the urban area except at such stopping place or
public stand.” If I consider this case on the supposition that there was a
reference to this section in the charge, T am still unable to sustain the
conviction as there is evidence to show that the accused ‘set dov'n’ a passenger
in an unauthorised manner. Police Sergeant Kulatunga says “I saw bus
J23 coming....... It slowed opposite the former Eastern Garage and a pas-
senger got down from the front seat........ Passenggl' got down ag bus was
turning round the bend.” P. @. Baboordeen says “I saw bus J23 coming....---
The driver jammed his brakes, we looked to see and saw a gentleman

”

getting off the front seat.........

The evidence is consister.lt with the driver having slowed down
when taking the bend and the passenger ma,ki?lg use of the opportunity to
alight. ®It is insufficient for establishing a voluntary setting down by the
driver.

For these reasons, I set aside the conviction and acquit the accused.

i Appeal allowed.

"' Where in an urban area notices are exhibited by a licensing authority indicating
stopping places for omnibuses; an ommnibus shall not be stopped. for the' purpose of
taking up or setting down passengers except 2t a place so indicated.

. T
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Present: ABRAHAMS, C.J., MAARTENSZ J. and MOSELEY J

N. K. de 8. WICKREMASINGHE us. D, R. SENEVIRATNE

S. C. Nos. 104—105 D. 0. Galle No, 8144,
Avgued on 26th, «October, 1936,
Decided on 12th November, 1936.

-

Civil Procedure Code—Schedule I11—Scale of Costs and charges to
be paid to proctor in the District Cowrts—Making and serving copy of
plaint — Meaning of the words * malking a copy > as wsed in the Schedule.

Held : (i) That the words “making a copy’ as used in Schedule III to the Civil
Procedure Code mean making a copy by other than mechanical means,

(ii) That a charge for serving printed copies of a plaint ia a partition action
does not fall withia any of the items in the Schedule.

PER MOSELEY J.

(a) “A taxing officer has a discretion to allow charges or fees not specially provided
for in the schedule, but where a definite fee is fixed in respect of an item, it appears
clear that a taxing officer has not, nor is it desirable that he should have, a discretion
to depart therefrom,”

(b) “In order to avoid such an injustice,l feel that there is ample justification for
construing” making a copy” as I think the legislature intended them to be under-
stood, that is to say, as making a copy by other than mechanical means.”’

No 104 : H. V. Perera with L. A. Rajapakse for 2nd plaintiff-appellant,
N. K. Weeraswrsya with 2% S. Fernando for respondent.
No 105 : N. E. Weerasuriya with 7. S. Fernando for appellant.
H. V. Perera with L. 4. Rajapakse for plaintiffs-respondents.
MOSELEY, J.

The appellant in case No. 104 was one of the plaintiffs in a partilion
action and the respondent was his proctor. ‘in case No. 105 the pelitions
are reversed, but, as the two cases are bemg considered together, I shall, for
the sake of convenience, refer lln‘ouﬂhout to the client as the appellant and

to the proctor as the respondent.

The latter included in his bill of costs the following item:— “Making
261 copies of plaints (110 foliog in each) @ -[50 cents per folio,
Rs. 14355/00.

It is conceded that this number jof copies was necessary and it is

contended on behalf of the respondent tlmt the charge is according to the

geale in the 3rd schedule to the Civil Procedure Code. According to tllG

scale a charge of 50 cents per folio is allowed for making and serving a copy

of the plaint, or translation thereof, for service.
It is not disputed that, normally, such a charge repregents a fair re-

muneralion for.the work performed.
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In this case, however, owing to the large number required, it was

ed convenient to have the copies printed, in respect of which the

consider :
1g officer reduced the item of Rs, 14,355/-

actual cost was Re. 35[-. The taxi

to Rs. 5208-50 following a scale which differs from that laid down by the
Civil Procedure Code.

Both the appellint and the respondent raised objections to the re-
viged figure, and the bill of costs was referred to the District Jadge. The -
appellant contended that the charge was excessive ; the respondent that the
taxing officer had no diseretion to allow anything less than the amount
fixed by the Code. The acting Additional District Judge thought that the
taxing officer was entitled to allow any sum up to what he referred to as
“ 410 mazxima,” and further thought that Rs. 20/ for each copy of the
plaint was a fair and reasonable charge, and found that the item should be
Rs. 5220)-.

Against this finding both parties have appealed on the grounds
indicated above.

Counsel for the appellant has urged that the amount charged in the
bill of costs, and indeed the reduced amount fixed by the District Judge,
bears no relation to the value of the work done, He further contended
that the charges fixed by the schedule are “maxima,” and that in a case of
this nature the taxing officer has a discretion to allow such sum within
the specified limit a8 he considers a fair and proper remuneration for the
work done.

In the case of Alles v. Buultjens, (1), in which the facts closely
resemble those in the case®before us, the Court, while allowing in full an
item for printing copies of a plaint which was charged according to scale,
was of the opinion that * the object of the schedule is to fix a maximum up
to which “ |he taxing officer is entitled to tax when he is satisfied * that
gome item of work in the case I?as been doné&.”

*No reasons were advanced by the learned Judges in support of this
view with which I regret that I am unable to agree, ‘

A taxing officer has a discretion to allow charges or fees not specially
provided for in the schedule, but where a definite fee is fixed in respect of an

item, it appears clear that a taxing officer has not, nov is it desirable that he
should have, a discretion to depart therefrom.

I' . : % u & 0 - 1
. n my view, therefore, the clmrge for printing copies of a plaint,
as ; s e . :
suming that such printing can be said to come within the meaning of the

e .
son _ : Sy e
ords . making a copy,” would be —/[50 a folio, that is to say, the Proctor’s
charge in this case would be a proper one.

In the cage of Alles v. Buuwltjens, (supra), the view was taken that

© o
as the g : ) : isli i
- cI}edule now stands no distinelion is made as (o the process by
which copies are made,”
L]
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It was admitted there, as T think it must be in this case, that, if the
copies had been made by the proctor’s clerk in his own handwriling, the
charge would be in order. The amount involved in that case was small,

- O ) LS L :
viz:— Rs. 588/00, asd the extravagance of suclea charge was not so apparent

as in the present case.

That a proctor should be able, by the mere act of handing cerlain geript
! to a printer and paying the latter Rs. 35/00 for work done, to recover on
that accaunt from his client a sum of Rs. 14,355/00 can only be deseribed
as fanlastic.

There can be no doubt that such a cirecnmstance could not have been
envisaged when the Civil Procedure Code became law, and handwriting was
the universal means of making a copy.

Counsel for the respondent has contended {hat the langnage used in
this particular item of the schedule ig clear, and it is not for the Court to
attempt to give-effect (o the intention’of the Legislature, and that it is for the
Legislature to remedy the evil, if such it be,

It is a fundamental principle of interpretation that in order to avoid
a hardship or an injustice the ordinary meaning of a word may to far be
modified. Thers are numerous authovities for the proposition. It will
suffice to quote one. The County Courtg’ Act (13,14 Vict. ¢ 61) by Section
12 provided that a plaintiff in trespass who recovered a sum not exceeding
£5 should not get costs, but that, if he recovered less than £5 and the Judge
Icertiﬁes, the pla.inliff should recover his costs. In Garby v. Harris, (2),
the plaintiff recovered £5 exactly. He was not ipso facto entitled to costs;
and as the amount recovered was not legs than £5, it was contended that
the certificate given by the Judge was improperly given and should be
rescinded. It was held that ag there was no doubt abont the intention of the

. ¢ fI-L] . ) 0 " L)
Legislature, the words < less than £5” shouid be read as "not exceeditg £

Tt seems to me that in the present case we are faced with noeless an
injustice.

There is, I take it, no limit to the n amber of persons whom it may
be necessary to cite in a partition action, go it may be that with the present
case the limit of injustice has not been reached. In order to avoid such an
injustice, I feel that thore is ample justification for construing the words
“ making a copy ” as I think the Legislature intended them to be understood,
that is to say, as making a copy by other than mechanical means.

That being go, it follows that the item charged in the bills does wot,
in my opinion, fall within the meaning of item in the schedule.

The appeal in case No. 104 is, therefore, allowed with costs. The item
i one in respect of which the taxing oflicer had power to allow a reasonable
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. 1036°  fee. In all the circnmstances I think acharge of Rs. 900[- including Rs. 35/-
M actnally paid to the printer, would Iye reagonable and ghould be allowed.
Mosell_ey. i The appeal in case No, 10D is dismissed with costs.
Wickrema- -
;inghe (1) 6C. W. R. o L r
e (2) 21 LaweJour. Ex.D. 160 (1852)
Seneviratne :

g S ABRAHAMS, C.J7
1 agree.
MAARTENSZ, J.
1 agree.

Present : ABRAHAMS, C, J. MAARTENSZ, J. and MOSELW“Y, J.

KING wvs. SOLOMON & OTHERS

In the matter of a case stated by the Allorney General wnder Secltion 355
(3) of the Criminal Procedure Cole in vespect of the Supreme Court
Case No. 45 P O Gampaha 35066 of the 2nd Western Civcuil 1936.

Avgued on 30th Oclober, 1936.
Decided on 4th November, 1936.

Case stated wnder Section 355 (8) of the (riminal Procedure Code—
‘; Charge of culpable Tiomicide— Penal Code Section 293 — Misdirection of
the Jury. £

9 “The abovenamed prisoners were charged with committing culpable homicide
> not amounting to murder by causing the death of one Liyana Pathirennehelage Podi-
; singho on or about the 10th May, 1935 at Wadirawa in the division of Gampaha of the
District of Negombo, They were tried befors the Jdon’ble Mr., V. M. Fernando, the
Commisgioner of Assize, and an English-speaking Jury on the 28th May, 1936, and
convicted of the offence with which they were charged by a unanimous verdict. Bach
of the prisoners was thereupon sentenced %o undergo 5 years' rigorous imprisonment.

T

3 The deceased Podisingho had a daughter named Sopinona. She was the
mistress of the first prisoner, Solomon. On the Cth May, 1935 Sopinona left the house
of the first prisoner at Wadirawa and proceeded to Polgahawala. The first prisoner

sent Sopinona’s brother, Piyasena, to Polgahawela to fetch her back. On the 10th

May, 1935, about 8 a, m. Sopinona returned to Wadirewa to the house of the deceased,

About an hour or an hour and a half later, the first prisoner entered the house of the

deceased accompanied by the other prisoners. The first prisoner struck Sopinona

with a stick. The deceased asked the first prisoner not to strike his daughter. Then

the first prisoner struck the deceased on his shoulder and on the chest. The third

e prisoner seized the deceased and pushed him' against a wall and the second prisoner
and the third prisoner also joined in the assault on the deceased, All the four prisoners

o gstruck the deceased with their cloged fists, chiefly on the abdomen.
®
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The medical evidence showed that the deceased was aboat 55 years of age and

that externally there was a contusion over the left side of the front aspect of the chest.
On internal examination there were the following injuries: —

(1) A ruptureof the anterior margin of th® spleen 2" long.
. (2) A ruptureover the internal surface of the spleen 2”4011%_

There were also ten ruptures of the liver, one over the anterior border of the
liver, and the other over the external surface of the liver,

In the opdinion of the Medical Officer who gave evidence death was due to hae-
morrhage and shock resulting from the ruptures of the spleen and of the liver. The
spleen was'enlarged as a result of disease to twice its normal size and a comparatively
light blow would have been sufficient to cause its rupture. Theliver was of normal size
and in the opinion of the Medical Officer considerable force must have been used to
cause a rupbure of the liver. The injuries of the liver were not necessarily fatal in the
sense that 509 of persons who had received such injuries might, with proper treatment
be expected to recover. Death might not have resulted in this case if the spleen had
not been ruptured. Inother words, if there was no injury to the spleen Podisingho (the
deceased) may possibly have recovered from his other injuries, Cross-examined with
regard to the absence of marks on the body, Dr. Suppramaniam, the Medical Officer,
stated that he would have expected more external injuries unless all the blows had been
struck on a flexible part of the body like the abdomen. The learned Commissioner in
his charge to the jury directed “ that it was not necessary that the Crown should prove
definitely that each of the accused in fact knew that death could be caused by striking
a man with the fist, and that knowledge of the consequences likely to follow from the
assault made on Podisingho must be inferred from the actual consequences of that
attack.”

Held : That the Commissioner’s direction was wrong in law,
J. W. R. Illangakoon K. C., Attorney General with M. F. S. Pulle
Crown Counsel for Crown,

H. V. Perera with S. Nicholas for the accused.

ABRAHAMS, C. J.

) [ ]
This is a case which was gubmitted for our delerminalion Ly the

Attorney Ganeral under Section 355 (3) of the Criminal Procedure Code.
The convicted persons were four in number, and they were tried
before the Honourable Mr. V. M. Fernando, then Clommissioner of Assize,
and a Jury and were convictee of culpable homicide not amounting to
murder, the offence with which they were charged. They were sentenced
each to undergo five years’ rigorous imprisonment. The evidence for the Crown
was that these four men invaded th® premises of (he deceased apparently
in pursnit of the mistress of the st prisoner who was also the daughter of
the decensed. Some altercations broke out and the four prisoners pushed
the deceased against a wall and struck him with their closed fists, chiefly on

the abdomen. The deceased who was abhout HD years of age was found on

an antopsy to have sustained two ruptures of the spleen and two ruptures

of the liver, The Medical Officer who conducted the post mortem said that
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‘those two organs, The spleen was enlarged

¢ 19 )

, and shock resnlting from the ruptures of
as a result of disease to twice

death was due to haemorrhage

its normal size and a comparalively light blow would have bheen sufficient

to canse its rupture. The liver was of normal size and in (he opinion of the
Medical Officer eongiderable force must Lhave been used to cause arupture of
it. The injuries on theliver were not necessarily falal in the sense {hat 50
per cent of persons who had received such injuries might with proper
treatment be expected to recover. Death might not have resulted in this

case if the spleen had not been ruptured.

The learned Commissioner in hig charge to the Jury directed them
“ that it was not necessary that the Crown should prove definitely that each
of the accused.in fact knew that death could be canged by striking a man
with the fist, and that knowledge of the consequence likely to follow from
the assault made on Podisingho must be inferred from the aclual conseqaences
of that attack.” Amn application was made to him, on behalf of the prisoner
{0 slale a case under Section 355 (1) of the Criminal Procedure Code. This
he refused to do.* The Attorney General has therefore submitted for our
determination the question whether the Commissioner’s direction to the Jury
above referred to was a proper direclion in law. Section 223 of the Penal
(Code which defined culpable homicide reads as follows :—

“Whoever causes death by doing an act with the intention of
causing death or with the intention of causing such bodily injury as is
likely to cause death, or with the knowledge that he is likely by such
act to cause death commi't.s the offence of eculpabale homicide.”

and it was evidently sought .to charge the accused with the knowledge that
they were likely by the assault on the deceased to cause his death.

I am of the opinion that this diréction was wrong. There is 10
authority in law or in logic for ® interpretirg the words of Section 293.
Analysed the direction amounts to this; that the accused persons must be
taken to have known what the probable consequences of their act of assaul-
ting the deceased would be because those consequences in facl followed from
the act. It is manifest that the Jury must have come to the conclusion that
t(;ley h'tld.HO option but to convict. I cannut help feeling that the learned
i B (BRI
e ¢ case _‘m following passage 0CCUIS,..wewe
inren_.Ed ¢ poswwm‘;ﬁ’et fii i:},;i?f? tltz'eml .ll_]ut such ' I{l):)\\.!letlge COlllll. be
Edition page 967. ‘that he l“l-l ‘nOt ](ly g 1"1“,?? declare,” says Gour, [Fifth

mow that his act was likely to cause.
death and yet he may be rightfully fc )
y found to have had that knowledge. The

standard which t it fi : i :
he Court fixes before itself is that of a reasonable man, and

e
P. C, Gampaha 35066 S, C, Minutes of 13th Aug. 1936 (Eds.)
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the question it ultimately asks itself is not whether the accused had the
knowledge. And for this purpose the act itgelf is the real test’. Kno:vled e
of the probable consequences of an act may be presumed from the nature if
the act itself and #he nature of the act shouldebyviously form the basis of an
inquigy into whether or not the ®oer of that act must he held to have had
knowledge of its probable consequences, but that form c:p(;stew'ofi reasoning
ig very different from impuling knowledge of the ;m}sequences of an act
merely pecause those consequences happened.

Although we are compelled to hold that this direction was wrong, it
is nevertheless our duly to consider whether if the direclion had been cor-
rect the Jury would in all reasonable probability have returned the same
verdict. In view of the medical evidence [ am unable to see how they would
have been justified in so doing. From that evidence it would appear that
but for the ruplure of the diseased spleen the deceased man had an even
chance of recevering and I am unable to see on what process of reasoning in
ihe absence of any evidence to that effect that knowledge of this condition
could be fairly imputed to the accused.

Then, can the acensed be convicted of any, and if so, of what offence?
They obviously committed the offence of hurt punishable under Section 314
of the Penal gode, and since death actually vesulted from the assault that
they committed it must be inferred that they commited grievous hurt. The
only kind of grievious burt that they could possibly be held to have com-
mitted appears to be that®figuring in the eighth category in Section 311 of
ihe Penal Code, that is to say, any hurt whicl endangers life. It is beyond
argument that apart from the injuary to the spleen the injury to the liver
endangered the sufferer’s life. Now, in order to conviet of the offence of
voluntarily causing grievous hurt, it must be proved that they act which
caused grievious hurt was alene wilth the ®*intention of causing grievous hurt
or with the knowledge that grievous hurt was likely to be caused and pro-
ceeding on that definition did the four accused when they aggaulted the
deceased intend lo injure him in such a way iLat his life would be endange-
red, or short of that intention did they have the knowledge that they were
likely to inflict npon him injurgf likely to put his lifein danger 7 The Jury
undoubtedly could have come {o {hat conclusion but can we hold that they
in all probability would have come {o (hat conclusion had they been speci-
fically and properly directeds on the point 2 It must be remembered that
the accused agsaulted the deceased with their fists, though they undoubtedly

did strilke him in a dangerous part of the body. I am mluh‘le to say that if
sitting without a Jury Ishould not have had
w of that opinion I am by

T myself had been trying a case,
some doubts as to the accused’s guilt, and in vie
no means satisfied that the Jury would not have had some doubts.
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It would appear then that the con vietion shounld be altered to one of

The assault undoubtedly was a cowardly one and  was '5'“t"”'_e]y niproveked
and I do not think any ivjuslice would be done to the accured if they suffered
the maximum sentence that i8 to say, 1 yera’s rigorous imprisonment, and

I think that the sentence of 5 years’ rigorous imprisoniment gshould be reduced

-

to that figure.

I agree
MAARTENSZ, J.

I agree
MOSELEY, J.

Present : ABRAHAMS, C. J.
COMMISSIONER OF STAMPS ws. V. SUBRAMANIAM.

8. C. No. 404—P. C. Badulla No. 21391.
Argued & Decided on 2nd Oclober, 1936.

Stamp Ordinance No. 22 of 1909—Section 50 — Recovery of duty or
penally imposed under the Ordinance.

Held: That it is wrong to impose a term of imprisonment in default of pay-

ment of any duty or penalty to be recovered under Section 30 of the Stamp Ordinance
No. 22 of 1909,

M. Nadarajah with K., B, Wickremancike for accused-appellant,

KRariapper Crown Counsel for Crown Respondent,

ABRAHAMS, C. J.

The Magistrate in this case has misconstrued the terms of Section 50

of the Stamp Ordinance No. 22 of 1909. - Under that seclion any duly,

penalty or olther sums imposed or required to be paid under that Ordinance
may be recovered from the person required to pay as if it were a fine
imposed by any Police Magistrate. The Magistrate evidently regarded the
penalty as if it were actnally a fine and lias imposed a sentence of imprison-

’ i 1 = . .
r Section 312 of the Criminal Procedure

only a fine for the purposes of recovery and not
ment of payment thereof,
ovder imposing imprisonment in default of p

mept in defanlt of payment unde
Code, But the penally is

for the purposes of enforce I, therefore, quash the
3 - 3 L] c .

ayment,

-
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Present : MOSELRY, J, & SOERTSZ, A. J.

WIJESEKERE »s. NORWICH LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY.

Application for conditionl lvwve to appeal to the Privy Council in
S. C. No. 123 D. O. Colombo No. 51137 (463 et
Arvgued : 13th October, 1936,
Decided = 20th October, 1936.

Conditional Leave to appeal to Privy Council Rules 2,5 and 54

framed wndey Ordinance No. 13 of 1909.— Validity of notice served.

Where a notice of an application for conditional leave to appeal to the Privy
Council was served, withouit the intervention of Court,on an attorney who was specially
authorised by the party to be noticed to accept legal processes and notices.

Held : (i) That the notice had not been properly served.

(ii) That the appellant should have applied to Court for leave to serve notice on
the attorney.

Applicant in person in support,
E. F. N. Gratiaen for the party noticed.

SOERTSZ, A. J.

This is an application for conditional leave to appeal to the Privy
Council from a judgment of this Court, Mr. Gratiaen for the party noticed
takes the objection that the application is not in conformity with the rules
framed under Ordinance No. 31 of 1909 which regulates the procedure on
appeals from this Court to His Majesty in Council and that, therefore, it
should not be entertained. 3

Rule 2 enacts that “ Application to the Court for leave to appeal shall
be made by petition within thirty days from the date of the judgment to be
appealed from, and the applicant shall within fourteen days from the date
of the judgment give the oppcsite party nocice of such intended applitation.”

Rule 5 of the Orders regulating the procedure under “The Appeals
(Privy Council) Ordinance, 1909 " provides that this notice ‘ may be served
either on the party or on his proctor.’

Rule DA provides “If after reasonable exertion it is found that service
of any notice cannot be duly effected upon a party personally ov upon his
proctor empowered to accept gervice thereof, it shall be competent for the
Court, which may consist of a single Judge, on being satisfied by evidence
adduced before it that reascnabe Iexertion to effect service has been
made and that service cannot be effected, to prescribe any other
mode of service. * The gervice substituted by order of the Court
ghall be as effectual as if it had been made on the party personally or on his
proctor. Whenever service is substituted by order of the Court, the Court

. ; v s LY
ghall fix sneh time for the appearance of the party as the case may require.
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1936 ° In this case the judgment of the Court was delivered on the Tth of
13 Augnst 1936. On the 20th of August the applicant gave notice to Meﬂs:-s_,
guese i ].Ieechman & Co. who are said to hold a Power of Attorney from the

WijESSEkem defendant company of his intention to apply for conditional leave to appeal,

LS e i : ‘ B |

NA)rWiCh ll{fe Again on the Ttls of*September the applicant gave Messrs. Leechman & Co, :
ssuranc

Company notice of his intentiow to apply for conditional leave on that very day the

7th of September,
Mr. Gratinen contends firstly that both the notices are of nc avail to

O

the applicant in that they have not been gerved on the proper party, and
secondly that the notice of the 20th August is bad because it dees not

specify the date on.which the applicant intended to make his application.
and, thirdly that the notice of the Tth of September which seeks to supply
that deficiency is bad because it is not within the fourteen days.

In support of the first objection the case of Fradd v. Fernando, 36

5
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N. L. R. 132 was relied upon and in support of the second point the case of
Wijeyeselera v. Corea, 33 N, L. R. 349. In the first case it was held that
service of notice should be effected on the party or his proctor and that
service on the attorney of the party is not sufficient. If it is not possible
to serve notice on the party or his proctor, the applicant should apply to
this Court to be allowed to effect substiluted service under Rule dA
referred to. The applicant submits that he served the notice on Messrs
Leechman & Co. not because they held a power of attorney from the de-
fendant company, but, because they have been—sgo he says—specially
anthorised by the defendant company to accept legal processes and notices
in their name. Assuming that the applicant’s statement is correct that
Leechman & Co. have been so authorised, nevertheless he should have
applied to this Court to be allowed to serve notice on them on the ground
that he 1:; not able to serve the pa;l't.y or his proctor, and that, therefore, he |
should be allowed to serve the defendant company’s specially authorised "
represeftative.  The intervention of this Court was necessary to enable him
to obtain a relaxation of the rule and to serve his notice in that manner.
If he chose to act without the intervention of this Court. he had to observe
the rule which requires him to serve the natice on the party or his proctor.

We would follow the ruling in Fradd v. Fernando (supra) and hold that the
notice in this case has not been properly served,

It is not necessary to cousider the second objection taken on the

strength of the ruling in Wijeyesekera v, Corea (sapra) that the notice of
the 20th of August which is the only notice given within 14 days was
insufficient because it did not Specity the date on

which the applicant in-
tended to malke his application,

The notice of the Tih of September ig ¢

> The applicalion is vefused wilh costs,

MOSELEY J. % '

1 agree. |

learly out of time.
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_Presem: ;o ABBA'H'AM'S, C.J., MAARTENSZ, J. & MOSELEY, J.

In the matler of the application of, Charles C-‘.’u'zfstop.}zer Jacolyn
Senemjratn:e to be admitted wnd enrolled as an Advocate of the
Supreme Court. e

‘Heard and decided on : 26th October,.lﬂ.’}ﬁ.

Advocate—Application for Readmission.

The applicant who was an Advocate of the Supreme Court was convicted in 1920
of the offence of cheating aand was sentenced to undergo rigorous imprisonment for
3 years. Thereafter his name was struck off the roll of Advocates., In 1926 the
applicant applied to be re-admitted on the ground that since his release from prison * he
had led an honest life and had endeavoured to conduct himself in all his undertakings,
commercial and social, in a manner which he submitted fitted him for reinstate-

ment in his profession.”
This application was refused as the Court thought that it was too prematurely

made. The applicant renewed his application ten years later.
Held, On the material before the Court the applicant had redeemed the past

and that it would be unjust to prevent him from admission.

Per ABRAHAMS, C.J.
“ We should of course, be very careful in admitting to the profession. members of

which should observe the highest standard of honour and trustworthiness, a man who
has been guilty of a crime of dishonesty. But that is not to say that character once
lost cannot be redeemed. It, therefore, follows that if we are of the opinion that the
applicant has redeemed, the past it would be unjust to prevent him from once more
earning his living in the profession for which he is quglified.”

C. Brooke Elliott, K. C. with Francis de Zoysa, K. C. and J. R.
Jayawardena in support.

7. A. L. Wijeyewardene Solicitor-General with M. F. S. Pulle Crown

Clounsel as amicus curiae. 5, -

ABRAHAMS, C. J.
The applicant, who was an Advocate of the Supreme Court, was
convmted in April, 1920, with another Advocate, of the offence of cheating.

He was sentenced to undergo tigorous imprisonment for 3 years, but in

July, 1921, he and his confederate were veleased from imprisonment by an
order of His Excellency the Gover nor of. the dav In 1926 he applied fov
reinstatement and produced qvulence that since his release from prison

he had led an honest life and had endeavoured to conduct himself in all his
and social, in a manner which he submitted fitt. d

his profession. The decision of the Court was

1928, pending inquiries from the Inns of Court

.nmlel'ta‘lcihgs, commercial
him for reinstatement in
postponed until December,
in England as to the practice of the Tnns in reinstating Baulstels who had
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heen disbarred. The hearing is reported in 30 N-\L- R. page 2.99.
Solineider, &, @ J. in giving the decision of ﬂ.le _(””“'r "".“I holding
(hat the Sapreme Court had power to allow an :llilliﬂlt'ﬂiiil'”ll for reinstatement
said 1T regarded the application premature as I considered ihat‘ ;tltlIngh
his convietion anight have had the salutary effect of :q\'u.Icr-nmg in the
:lp['}-licanl' a higher semse of honour and duty, the period dm:in;: which his
condnct is testified to by the cerlificates as having been ivreproachable
was not long enough to be deemed to be a guarantee sufficient for him to be
safely entrusted once again with the affairs of clients and admitted to an
honourable profession withouat that profession suffering degradation,” The
other members of the Court concurred. It would appear now that the
reason why the application was not then and there granted was
because the learned Judges of the Court composing the Beneh on that
occasion, were of the opinion that the probationary period had not been
sufficiently long for the Court to hold that the applicant had rehabilitated
Lis character. Since then nearly 8 years have elapsed and the applicant is
once more bhatore us and has produced additional evidence of his conduct
during that period.

The Solicitor General has quite properly put hefore us the facts of
the eage which led to Lhe conviction of the applicant. Undoubtedly
’L]ie offence was bad as is evidenced by the term of imprisonment
to whiech he was sentenced and the term which he actually
served. But I do not think that we can now say that the case was so bad
that under no ci.t'(m mestances could we admit the applicant to the ranks of
the profession. Nor do 1 th.ink it won_ld be fair to extend the probationary
period further. It would be far better that we should do one thing or the
other now. We should, of course, be very careful in admitling to the
professson, members of whigh should obsen've the highest standard
of honour and trustworthiness, a man who has been gnilty of a crime
of rlisl.mnesty. But that is not to say that character once lost cannot be
redeemed. It therefore follows that if we are of the opinion that the
applicant has vedeemed the past it would be unjust to prevent him from

once more earning his living in the profession for which he is qualified.

I am of the opinion that this application should be granted and that

the applicant shounld be ve-admitted to the profession of an Advocate of the
Supreme Court,

MAARTENSZ, J.

1 agree,

MosELEY, J.

I agree,

i
)
|
J
|
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* In the matter of the application of James Petey Salgado to be
re-admilted and re-envolled as a Proctor of the Supreme Court.

Drieberg, K. C. with him F. de Zoysa and Mervyn Fonseka in
guppoct. (SIS,

: Akbar, S. G. with him M. W. H. de Silva, Crvwn Counsel appear on
notice.
BERTRAM. C. J,

This is an application by a former proctor of this Court, who some fourteen
years’ ago was convicted of eriminal breach of trust, and who was in consequence
struck off the roll of proctors, to be restored to the roll. There is no question that this
Court has an inherent jurisdiction in the exercise of its discretion, where it is of opinion
that an offender has sufficiently expiated his offence, to restore him to the roll of prac-
tising members of the profession. 1t is not necessary to say that we all feel that this
jurisdiction must be exercised with the greatest caution: If a member of the profes-
sion is guilty of a lapse, the after consideration of the facts is restored to the roll, a very
important step l.as been taken. In the case of /n Re Poole (1) it was said that. with
reference to such officers of the Court * that their presence on the roll is an indication
prima facie at least that they are worthy to stand in the ranks of an honourable pro-
fession, to whose members igrnorant people are frequently obliged to resort for assis-
tance in the conduet and management of their affairs, and in whom they are in the
habit of reposing unbounded confidence ! and in looking to the fact that in restoring
this person to the roll we should be sanctioning the conclusion that he is in our judg-
ment a fit and proper person to be so trusted, I think we ought not to do so, except up-
on some solid and substantial grounds.”

In the cases brought to our notice, the grounds for such a proceeding have been
recognised as being, in the first place, a palpable and definite repentance, and a mani-
festation of an honest career during a considerable period of time: and in the second
place, adequate reparation, or at any rate, on offer of all possible reparation in the
man’s power. Now in the present case it has been proved to us that the proctor in
question for a period of fourteen years has led a blamelesslife, in the course of which he
has been entrusted with responsibilities of a semi-vublic nature, and he appearg to have
earned the respect of those who are qualified to express an opinion, Evidence has been

given that he has pursued the honourable avocation of a teacher with industry=nd effi-

ciency, and he is highly spoken of in that capacity. It alsoappears that at the time of

the original trial he was anxious and ready to make every possible reparation, and that
the person who was injured by his lapse was also most anxious to compound the offence.

But it was thought necessary in the interests of justice, and in the interestso
It is impossible for us to

the legal profession,that the law should take its course.
: (2), the

lay down any general rule. In the previous case—In Re Moonesinghe

period that elasped was twenty years. In the present case the period is four-

teen years All we can say in the present case, looking at all the facts of the

case we are prepared to exercise the jurisdiction of the Court in favour o
the applicant, because we are satisfied that in so doing we are not in any danger of re--

ddmithng to the roll a person who is not entitled to be treated with professional confi

‘ Referred to in the course of the argument in the matter Ot the dppluatlon hy
C.C, 7.8 . tne for re-admission and re-enrolment. [Ed]

-
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dence, In taking this step we do not of course in any way wish to be thought to deal
lightly with the offence of eriminal breach of trust when commitl:,ed by a member of the
stion found himself in this position, because when
h funds in a fiduciary capacity, he did not keep those funds sepa-

he was entrusted wit
\isown purposes, with the result that when

rate from his own money, but used them for 1
they were requiredthey were not available, There is no principle which it is more im-

portant to press upon perseons ontering the legal profession than a strict regard to the

principles of trust accounts. These principles are now part of the legal training for
soicitors in England, and it is the intention of the Council of Legal Education to take
steps to bring about a regular training in trust accounts among students desiring to
enter the proctor’s branch of the legal profession in Ceylon. 1 trust, therefore, that it
will be realised that this is a point which this Court regards as being of very great im-
portance, and it is, after very careful consideration that we have determined in the
present case’to exercise our discretion in favour of the present applicant: We should be
sorry to create a precedent w hich would make it an easy matter for a man to be once
more restored to the legal profession. We are entitled to act the present instance,
because on the facts of the case the present applicant has made out a right to petition
the Court for suchrestoration. The application is therefore allowed.

(1) (1869) L. R.C. P.350.
(2) (1917) 4 C. W, R. 370.

ENNiS, J.
I agree,
SCHNEIDER, J.
I agree.
GARVIN, J.
1 agree,
Present : FERNANDO, A J,
SAaLVA vs. MURPHY
M. C. Colombo 724, *
Argued on 27 & 28th October, 1936.
k Decided on 30th October, 1930,

&Appeal under Section 24 of Ordinance No. 60 of 1935.)

: Colonibo Municipal Couneil (Constitution) Ordinance No. 60 of 1939
‘Secmar?h,?}. 23 (4) and 28 (6)—Application to have name placed in the lists.
ST e appellant, on ::.1 notice from the Commissioner acting under Section 21 of
v;'temant;efo.bﬁt) of 1935 in the.preparation and revision of lists of persons qualitied t0
Commz.li]; LaiRing f%lectedt applied to have his " name placed in both lists. The
el insill?:ser orgltfed his name on the ground that the application was improperly
o Onimu(? as the number of the appellant’s residing house was not correctly
i a;certt .nqilllrly, presumably at the instance of the Commissioner, his rates clerk
the appli = e cormeot n_umber which was 66/10 and annual rate Rs. 40/- whereas

Pfqlc;atlon form gave 10/66 and annual rate as Rs. 80/- .

e 4eld; (i), That a mist . et :
cation form does not eni;it]elisghc:lz'i:.sud.l . the one made by the applicant in his appli-
e Commissioner to reject i S
the ground that it is improperly filled in. £ threelets T urid e Section 2L LU
i : . ;
appellant of (hizs riTllllitt e error was not of such a character as to deprive the
ght to vote inasmuch as he had the requisite qualifications,



J. R. Jayawardena tor Claimant-appellant.

L. 4 Rajapalse for Commissioner-respondent. 1?_‘3-’_6:
FERNANDO, A. J. Ferﬂaj sy

This is an appeal from the order of the Chairman of the Municipaj S'l_- .

Counci}, acting presumably under Section 103 of Ordinance No. 60 of 1935 L:a
Murphy

and performing the duties of Commissioner nnder Section 21 of that Ordi-
nance. It would appear that the Chairman as such Commissioner gave due
notice of the preparation of the lists of persons qualified to vote and to be
elected, and called upon all qualified persons to apply to him before the
31st of May 1936. The appellant applied to have his name inserted in
both lists, and his application form appears to have been received in the -
Office of the Chairman on the 30th of May, 1936. The Chairman however e
omitted his name from the list and the appellant then claimed under
Section 23 to have his name placed in the list for the year, and to have his
name markad \_\{itll the double qualification mark, In a letter addressed to the
Registrar of this Court the Chairman states that the claim was not enter.
tained as provided in Section 21 (i) h, because he thought the appellant had
not made due application under Section 21, and that therefore the appellant’s
application was omitted from the list prepared by him under Section 23 (4)
. he also states that there was no adjudication under Section 23 (6).

I am ass iming for the purpose of this order that an application wag
necessary in response to the notice under Section 21 (I) f. The question
that then arises is whether that application was improperly or incompletely
filled in, in terms of Sub-section (g). I see no reason for suggesting that
the application was incomplete. In the Cha:rman’s letter of the 9th of
October 1936 Le states that the application form gave an incorrect number
as the number of the house in which the appellant resided. He also states
that no house of that number was traceable or existed, in the locality and he
therefore treated the application as improperly filled in. The word
“improper” is not defined in the Ordinance, and Stround in hig Judicial
Dictionary states that * improper " s the same as ' wrongful . The appli-
cation form itself has been sent up, and at the fLoot of it there is a rubber
stamp for certain details to be filled in apparently by the rates clerk of the

Municipal Council and on this rubber stamp there is an entry to the effect
[10 and the annual rate

but

that the assessment number of the applicant was 66
was Rs. 40[-. These entries are initialled presnmably by the rates clerk,
se entries have been struck ous, and 'another entry
the form, to the effect that

it would appear that the
appears to have been made on the side of
No. 10/66 Temple Road is untraceable. Now Sub-section 2 of [Section =21
empowers the Commissioner in preparing such lists, either by himself or by
any officer appointed by him for the purpose to make such en-
quiries as he shall deem necessary, and presumably these entries
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were made by the rates clerk on requisition by the Commissioner
that he should inguire. Quite apart from the enquiry made by the
rate Clerk the Chairman might himself have made such inquiry, and if
he did so there is little doubt~hat the facts which have "een struck out of
the form could have been ascertained by h.m.

Counsel for the appellant cited an authority from the Knglish
reports which is not of much assistance in as much as the statute under
which that case was decided gave express power to the revising Barrister

to amend the list in certain eases, apparently on information supplicd to him

in the course of his inquiries. There is no such section in this Ordinance, so
that that authority does not apply, bunt the question for me to decide is
whether the Chairman was right in holding that this application form had
been ‘"improperly filled in”. In deciding this question I have to bear in
mind that the right of a person to exercise his vote had been treated as a
matter of great importance, see the well known case of Asbhy vs. White., and
that an interpretation of thesection in the manner snggested by the Chairman
would deprive the appellant of his 1'igl:l' to vule In view, therefore, of the
absence of a definition of the word “improper ” and in view of the fact that
rates clerk did ascertain the correct number I hold that the application form
was not impropely filled in, The Application form gave the number 10/66
whereas the proper number was 66/10 and I am not prepared to hold that this
obvious mistake is of such a character as to deprive the appellant of his
right to vote.

In the application form itself the appellant states that the annual
rate which was paid in respect of the property of which he was a tenant was
Rs. 80f-. If the entry made by the Rate cleik is correct then the rate
would appear to be Rs. 40[-. In either case the appellant was qualified
to have his name in the list of voters ander section 14, and under section 19,
it wonld appear that he his also entitled to have the double qualification
mark referred to in section 21 (1) d. Counsel for the Chairman did not
suggest that in fact these qnalifications did not exist. T would accor-
dingly brder the appellant’s nafne to be inserted in the list of voters and
I wounld farther order his name to be marked with the double qualification
—mark rveferred to in section 21 (1) d. In the circumstances of this case
I make ovder that each party should bear his own ¢osts ol this appeal.

Present : MOSELEY, J. & FERNANDO, A. P. J.
SEETHANGAINAMMAL vs. V. ELIYAPERUMAL.

185—D. C. Jaffna 6739.
Argued : 295 October, 1936,
Decided : 26th October y 1936,

Thesaiw
wesawalamai Ordinan ce T ar 19”_5'9[;,'”” 91— Does Thediathetam

inelude « JT“““!U
th money paid to a pers . : : o
- : L PeTSul o 18 1@ el Jroi
Government Seyvice. ? on his retivement J

s
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Held. That a gratuity in money paid to a person on his
Government Service is not Thediathetam within
Ordinance 1 of 1911,

retirement from
the meaning of Section 21 of

Nadarajah with Kumarasingham for plaintiff-appellant.

Weerasuriya with 7. S. Fernando for de['en(lat.]t-respnndent.
FERNANDO, A. P. J. SEE

The plaintiff appellant sued the defendant respondent for a divorce,
and a decree nisi was entered in her favour in D, C. Jaffoa 1416 on the
13th February 1934, The decree also provided for alimony to be paid by
the respondent, and presumably the order for alimony was based on the
salary that was then drawn by the defendant who wag in the service of the
District Road Committee of Mullaitivu.  On the 1st April 1934, the
defendant retivred from Government service, and on the 16th February 1934,
he drew asum of Rs. 1060/- which admittedly was paid to him as a gratuity
on hig retirement. On the 3vd September, 1934, the plaintiff filed this action
claiming half tne gratuity as her share of the defendant’s acquired property
and in the plaint she stated that in the Divorce action, a division of th;
acquired property was orvdered as between the plaintiff and the defendant

whose rvights with regavd to property are governed by the Thesawalamai.

When the case came up for trial in the District Court, no evidence
was led, but ccrtain admissions were made, and on these admissions the
learned District Judge dismissed the plaintiff’s action with costs, and he
made that order on the footing that the plaintiff admittedly could not claim
a half share of the salary earned by the defendant between the date of action
and the date of decree, and that for the same mwason, the plaintiff was not
entitled to claim a half share of the gratuity which was given in lieu of
the salary which the defendant might have earned if he had continued
in service. '

The learned Distriect. Judge appears to have thongflt that
in the case of Thamotheram v. Nagalingam 31 N. L. R. 257 Drieberg J.
held that the salary of the hushand was acquired property
within the meaning of Section 21 of Ordinance 1 of 1911. An
examination of that judgment, however, will show that although Drieberg, J.
was, of opinion that money which a man had saved from professional earn-
ings, which he had set aside or invested, and which is not needed for his
ordinary expenditure, could be regarded as acquisitions or as acquired
property, he proceeded to suy that he did net think that these expressions
were applicable to the salary of the appellant in that case. 1 do not thi_:}k
that this judgment in any way disturbs the principles definitely. laid down
by a Bench of three Judges of whom Drieberg, J. was one. In the case of
Auvecheli Chettiar vs. Rasamma 35 N. L. R, 313, Garvin, A. C. J., who deli-
vered the judgment in that case in which hoth the other Judges concurred

1936
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gaid, “The question bafore ns must be gettled by interpratation of the lan-

gnage of the legislature,” and he referred to that portion of Section 21

which is the provision un ler which the appellant claims a half shave of the
gratuity. The words of that gaction ave as follows .—‘property acquired for
valuable consideratibn by a husband or wife during the subsistence of the
marriage.” If regard be paid to the scheme and purposes of the Ordinance
it seems to me that it has provided a definition of “Thediathetam” in
Qection 21, and it has done so not only for the purpose o° inheri-
ance, but generally for the purpose of the Ordinance. He held
that in the case before him, the premiges were acquired for valu-

able consgideration during the subsistence of the marriage and therefore fell

3

within the definition of “thediathetam.

The property in question in this case is admittedly a gratuity in
money paid to the defendant on his retivement from service, and it is
impossible to hold that this gratuity is property acquired for valuable con-
sideration.. As Counsel for the respondent gubmitted the words “ for
valuable consideration Y must be interpreted as that would be under the
English Law,and even if it can be argued that this gratuity is something paid
to the defendant for his past gervices, then they would not be paid to him
for valnable consideration. But it is impossible in my opinion to bring
galary as such within the definition contained in Section 91, and all that the
Supreme Court held in Thamotheram vs. Nagalingam was that an invest-
ment of money saved from professional earnings might be regarded as
acquired property. I would therefore, hold that the gratuity in question is
not thediathetam within the meaning of Section 91 of Ordinance 1 of 1911.

In view of this position, it is not necessary to discuss the other
guestion, namely, whether plaintiff can still claim this property in view of
the ord:n' made in the Divorce action. The order made in thalt case is nof
in fact before us, although the %roceedings of the 3rd April 1935 appear
to indacate that the plaint and decree in that action were in fact produced,
but they are not in the record in this case.

The appeal therefore, fails and must be dismissed with costs.
MOSELEY, J.

I agree.

Present : ABRAHAMS, C.J., KocH, and MOSELEY J. J. o

In the mfztte?' of a contempt of Court punishable under Section 51 of
th's C’oz_wts Ordinance No. 1 of 1889 in regard to the non-summary proceé:
dings in the Police Court of Avissawella in Case No. 12421

S. M. ABDUL WAHAB vs. A. J. PERERA and OTHERS.

Heard and Decided on 12th October, 1936.
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Contempt of Cowrt—Cowrts Ovdinance No. 1 of 1889 —Section 51—
non-summary proceedings pending— Notice of meeting having veference to a =
pending non-summary case— Meeting held in pursuance of such notice - Abrahams,

1936

Discussion of the cgse wn public caleulated to prejudice the fair hearing of the C—'—]‘
said case. " gl % Abdul
*The petitioner Wahab and seven others were charged witn hasing been members 1?:.1'31)

of an unlawful a'ssembly and with abduction and rape. While the non-summary procee- - J. Perera
dings were pending before the Police Court, a notice convening a meeting and having and others.

reference to the non-summary proceedings was published, the translation of which is to
the followmg effect.
NOTICE.

A serious and frightful crime which has been committed on a young respectable
Sinhalese lady who is a stranger, by arich landed proprietor of Kanontota called Wahab
Mudalali with his henchmen is now being enguired into at the Police Court of
Avissawella.

As this is an unheard of and frightful crime which has never taken place in
these parts before, a public meeting will be held on the 9th instant at 4 p.m. at the
Avissawella Public Market under the Chairmanship of Proctor Mohandas de Mel Laxa-
pathy,and all are requested to be present without fail.

We the sympathisers.
A.J. Perera

R. A, Charles
N. D. S. Abeykone
D. P. Amandakone,

In pursuance of this notice a public meebing was held at Avissawella
public market whre the contents of the said notice were read out and the charges
against the petitioner were publicly discussed.

On the application of the petitioner arule was issued by the Supreme Court on
the signatories to the said noti®% to show cause why they should not be punished under
Section 51 of the Courts Ordinance 1 of 1889 for contempt of the authority of the
Supreme Court ou the grounds that the publication of the said notice and the public
discussion of the case were calculated to prejudice the fair hearing of the said case
before the Supreme Court.

The respondent appeared before the Supreme Court and submitted that they were
not actuated by any malice against the petitioner or other accused and that they has
no intention in any way prejudicially to _affect the proceedings in the said case or to
commit any contempt of court and as they had been sdvised that the terms of the said
leaflet are inconsistent with their intention they humbly apologised to their Lordships
for having published and read the said leaflet at the said meeting.

Held. That the publication of the leaflet and the discussion of the case ata
public meeting while it was still pendi;g constituted a contempt of court.

H. V. Perera with K. A. P. Wijeratne and R. G;. C. Pereira ftor the
petitioner. .

M. T. de S. Amaraselkesa with 7. 8. Fernando for the respondents,

J. W. R. llangakoon, Attorney-General with S. J. C. Schokman

L

Crown Counsel forthe Crown.

ABRAHAMS, C.J.
There is no doubt that this
used in the leaflet, which was 'appavently widely

ig 2 bad contempt of Court. The language
distributed, can only be
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interpreted in one way and that is that the person n_mned therein is guilty of
the offence with which he was charged. Further, the language used is mest

jnflammatory. It is calenlated to excite racial feeling and also social indigna-

S.MﬂAbdul tion, a Sinhalese lady being sgjd to have been outraged by a rich man

Wahab
vS.
A, J. Perera
and Others

belonging to some Mohammedan sect.

It is havdly necessary for usto enlarge on the mischievousness of such
a pamphlet. In a country where trial by jury for serions offences is the rule
jurymen may be deterred from doing their siriet duty by a knowledge that
in the minds of the people of the distriet in which the erime has been com-
mitted the accused person was regarded as gnilty long before he wasbronght
{0 trial and in a more subtle way posgibly witnesses for the prosecution and
(he defence may be in the one case influenced to exaggerate their evidence
and in the other actnally deterred from giving it. As to whether the res-
pondents actnally intened to prejudice a fair trial or not, we are of the .
opinion that they never stopped to think about it. As is unfortunately not
seldom the ways of men in gnch matters they assumed the guilt of the
accuged and could not contemplate any other conclusion to the trial than
lLis conviction, But they had acted with deliberate malice against the accused

:s a matter which we do not hold to be proved.

This, we nunderstand, is the first case of its kind that has occurred in
ihe Island. We hope that it will be a very long time before taere isanother.
The pelopie of this country have travelled far along the road which leads to
the management of their own affairs. They have also travelled very fast along
that road and must realige that these people who have the privilege of making
the laws which govern them #ave also the stern obligation of obeying those

f

laws.

We have hesitated whether it is not our duty to mark our disapproval
of the action of the respondeuis I.)y sending them to prison. But as this is
the first case of its kind, as we have already said, and the respondents have
not dfspnted the facts and not raised any technical points but have
submitted themselves fully and humbly to the judgment of the Court, we

have no desire in this case to be harsh. We fine them each Rs. 200/-, or in

default sentence them to nndergo 3 monthsg simple impriseonment On the

application of Mr. Amarasekera the respondents are granted 10 days in which
to pay the fine,

F. H. B. Kocn.

I agree.

F. A. MOSELEY.
1 agree.
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Present : MOSELREY J. and FERNANDO, A. J.

PERIYACARUPPAN CHETTIAR wvs. THE COMMISSIONER
OF STAMPS®

S. C. No. 8: D. C. Colombo 6441%.
Argned on 8th October, 1936.
Decided on 23rd October, 1936.

Estate Duty Ordinance No. 8 of 1919— Eslate duly payable on death of
a person domiciled in India and subject to Hindw Law— Hindu undivided
family —Joint property.

Held : (i) That even where it is admitted that a Hindu merchant of Indian
domiecil trading in Ceylon is a member of a Jjoint Hindu family the burden of proving
that the assets of such person is Joint property is on the person who alleges that it
is Joint propertv.

(ii) That in order to establish that the property of a Hindu member
of a Joint family is Joint property it must be proved either that the property was
purchased with Joint family funds, or that it was produced out of Joint family
property.

(iii) That money received from an ancestor by way of a gift or a loan
is not ancestral property within the meaning of the expression in Hindu Law,

(ivy That the conduct of the deceased member of a Joint Hindu family
and his surviving heirs can be taken into account in considering a claim that the pro-
perty standing in the name of the deceased is Joint property.

Nadaraja with Wickremanayake tor Administrator-appellant.
Basnayake, Crown Counsel for thec Commissioner of Stamps.

FERNANDO, A, J,

This is an appeal against the assessment of estate duty made by the
Commissioner of Stamps, on the estate of M.. R, P. L. P. R. Muttu Kgguppan
Chettiar who died in India on the 9th February, 1933. He lelt an estate
consisting of movable and immovable property and hig heirs are said®*to be
hig own sons, Periyacaruppan Chettiar the administrator, and Kumarappan
Chettiar. The deceased carried on business in Ceylon and it was stated by
the appellant that he was entitled to a one-third share of the business
carried on in Colombo under the vilasam M, R. P. L. P. R. and to one-sixth
of the business carried on in Kandy under the vilasam M, R PTe M TS
and the cage for the appellant was that the deceased was a member of a
Hindu undivided joint family, whereas the Commisgsioner of Slamps appears
nt on the footing that the deceased was the sole
bo and had a half shave in the busi-

to have made his assessme
proprietor of the business in Clolon

ness carried on in Kandy.

The two firms M. R. P, L. P, R.and M. R.P.L.M.T.T. owned pro-
egard to the

perty in Ceylon both movable and immovable and with »
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1935 interpreted in one way and that is that the person named therein js guilty of

v the offence with which he was charged. Further, the language used is mogt
Abrahams, - e eyl : ; N e

Gk jnflammatory. 1t ig caleulated to excite racial feeling and also social indigng-
S M_Abdul tion, a Sinhalese lady being sagjd to have been outraged by a rich map

Wa:“‘b belonging to some 1_\.'Iohammednu gect. -
A-J-ti?;?fefa 1t is hm-d.]y necessary for us to enlarge on the mischievousness of such
a-nd e a pamphlet. In a country where trial by jury for serions offences is the ryle
jurymen may be deterred from doing their siriet duty by a knowledge that.
in the minds of the people of the district in w hich the e¢rime has been com-
mitted the aceused person was regarded as gnilty long before he was hrought
to trial and in a more snbtle way possibly witnesses for the prosecution and
- {he defence may be in the one case influenced to exaggerate their evidence
and in the other actually deterred from giving it. As to whether the res-
pondents actually intened to prejudice a fair trial or not, we are of the
opinion that they never stopped to think about it. As 18 unfortunately not

seldom the wayse of men in such matters they assumed the guilt of the

accused and could not contemplate any other conclusion to the trial than
Lis conviction. Bat they had acted with deliberate malice against the accused '
is a matter which we do not hold to be proved.

This, we understand, is the first case of its kind that has occurred in
the Island. We hope that it will be a very long time before taere is another.
The péople of this country have travelled far along the road which leads to
the management of their own affairs. They have also travelled very fast along
that road and must realise that these people who have the privilege of making
the laws which govern them #ave also the stern obligation of obeying those
laws. ;

We have hesitated whether it is not our duty to mark our disapproval
of the action of the respondents I..)y sending them to prison. But as this is

the first case of its kind, as we have already said, and the respondents have

not dfspnted the facts and not raised any technical points but have

submitted themselves fully and humbly to the judgment of the Conrt, we
-

have no desire in this case to be harsh. We fine them each Rs 200/-, or in
S Ta

default sentence them to nndergo 3 months sim ple impriseonment On the '

are granted 10 days in which

application of Mr. Amarasekera the respondents
to pay the fine,

RoH, B Koc_H. : '

I agree.

F. A, MOSELEY.
I agree.
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Present : MOSELEY J. and FERNANDO, A. J.

PERIYACARUPPAN CHETTIAR wvs. THE COMMISSIONER
' OF. STAMPS®

S. C. No.8: D.C. Colombo 6447,
Argued on 8th -October, 1936,
. Decided on 23rd October, 1936.

Estate Dutly Ordinance No. 8 of 1919— Eslate duty payable on death of
a person domiciled in India and subject to Hindu Law— Hindu undivided
family —.Joint property.

Held : (i) That even where it is admitted that a Hindu merchant of Indian
domicil trading in Ceylon is a member of a Joint Hindu family the burden of proving
that the assets of such person is Joint property is on the person who alleges that it
is Joint property.

(ii) That in order to establish that the property of a Hindu member
of a Joint family is Joint  property it must be proved either that the property was
purchased with Joint family funds, or that it was produced out of Joint family
property.

(iii) That money received from an ancestor by way of a gift or a loan
is not ancestral property within the meaning of the expression in Hindu Law.

(iv8 That the conduct of the deceased member of a Joint Hindu family
and his surviving heirs can be taken into account in considering a claim that the pro-
perty standing in the name of the deceased is Joint property.

Nadaraja with W'ez,k; emanayake for Administrator-appellant,
Basnayake, Crown Counsel for the Comamissioner of Stamps.

FERNANDO, A. J.

This is an appeal against the assessment of estate duty made by the
Comumissioner of Stamps, on the estate of M. R, P. L. P. R. Muitu Karuppan
Chettiar who died in India on "he 9th February, 1933. He left an estate
consisting of movable and immovable property and his heirs are said " to be
his own sons, Periyacaruppan Chettiar the administrator, and Kuomarappan
Chettiar. The deceased carried on business in Ceylon and it was stated by
the appellant that he was entitlegd to a one-third share of the business
carried on in Colombo under the vilasam M, R. P. L. P. R. and to one-sixth
of the business carried on in Kandy under the vilasam M. R. P. L. M. T.T._
and the case for the appellant was that the deceased was a member of a
* whereas the Commissioner of Slamps appears

Hindu undivided joint family,

to have made hig assessment on the footing that the deceased was the sole

proprietor of the business in Uolombo and had a half share in the busi-

ness carried on in Kandy.
s M. -R: . L. P. B, and M. R. P. L. M. T. T. owned pro-

immovable and with regard to the

The two firm
perty in Ceylon both movable and

)
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immovable property it was admitted in appeal that that property would
devolve on the heirs of the deceased according to the law of Ceylon and the
claims that the deceased was a member of a Hindu joint family was
pressed only with regard to the movable property of the deceased which it
was submitted would be governed by the Hindu law.

At the inquiry in the District Court, it was proved that there was a

f business in Ceylon carrvied on by the deceased’s father under the vilasam

M. R. P. L. and that that business was wound up in 1913. The p-oprietors
of that business according to the appellant were Periannan, the father of the
deceased, and three uncles of the deceased, named, Muttn Raman, Muru-
oappa, and Muttu Karuppan and the appellant’s case is that in 1913 the
business of M. R. P. L. was wound up and the four brothers started foar
geparate firms one of which M. R. P. L. P. R, was started by
Periannan, the father of the deceased. The appellant then submits that the
fiem: of'M. R, B. L, P.R. started business with capital derived from the
firm of M. R. P. L. and the assets taken from the firm of M. R.P. L. were
ancestral property in the hands of the deceased with the result that the
business of M. R. P. L. P. R. wust itself be regarded as ancestral property.
He then submitted that Muttu Karuppan was the manager of a Hindu
joint family and that Lis two sons the administrator and Kumarappan
became entitled to shares in the joint family business not by succession to
Muttu Karuppan, but immediately on the dates of their respective births,
that is to say, long before the death of Mutta Karuppan. At the time
Muttu Karuppan died there were not only the two sons, the administrator
and Kumarappan but three grandsons of the deceased namely, the sons of
the administrator and Kumarappan who on this footing would all be

entitled to shares in the business from the time of their respective
births.

.‘Even if we were to agsume that Muttu Karuppan was a e oinber ol B
Hindu joint family it does not follow that all his property must necessatily
].-’e the property of that family for it is admitted that a member of a Hindu
]oin.t family can carry on business by himself in such a way as to make that
bllSlness. 0"_Ule profits of it his own pronerty as distinct f'.rom the property
?Ifi;eﬂ;:s::urnl‘ylaml -1t was for this purpose that the appellant contended that
PR 2 with which the deceased started business in Ceylon as M. R. P. L.
ar;(i £11::;f(i'1(; EII{I;GE;.[II‘J';[L?‘T' T were assets derived hy him from his father
Commissioner of C_;,t- ilODelty‘ It was contended on the other hand for the
e e »C(;tl n:)f; ‘tl.lat the appellant himself in his m-ig'mfﬂ
not suggest that the 1;1 ,O,l the grant of sole testamentary jurisdiction did
family, and that the de;%d?d. e member of an undivided joint Hindu
ok N ase 11.1mselt had transferred the business in Kandy

1e footing that it \.vas his sole property. It was also proved
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t in D. C. 49541 the appellant himself had given evid ¢ on the footing
that the business of M. R. P. L. P. R. was (he sole business of his father and
it w contended for the Commissioner of Stamps that the conduct of
tl  appellant an® of his father indicated that the business in Ceylon
vas the sole property of the™ deceased. As far as the appellant was
concerned, his Counsel relied on certain returns made bg.r‘ the deceased to
the Income Tax Department in India during the years 1927 to 1934. After
consideri.ug all the evidence placed before him the learned District Judge
held that the deceased was the owner and proprietor of the business carried
on in Colombo under the vilasam M. R. P. L. P. R. and of a half share of the
business carried on in Kandy under the name M. R. P. I.. M. 1. 'I. He then
proceeded to hold that the immovable property in Ceylon passed to the
heirs of the deceased on his death in accordance with the law of Ceylon
and that the estate was liable to pay estate duty on the full value of the
immovable property owned by the deceased. With regard to the movable
property, he held that estate duty was payable in respect of the entire interest
which stood in the name of the deceased at the time of his death in the two
firms M. R. . L. P.R.and M. R. P. .. M. T, T.

With reard to the Law that governs an undivided Hindu joint family
submissions were made by Counsel for the appellant in the District Court
based on Gowr’s commentary en the Hindu Code, and Counsel for the
Commissioner of Stamps appears to have relied on certain passages in
‘Mulla’s Hindu Law. At the same time an objection appears to have been
taken under sections 38 and 45 of . the Evidence Ordinance. Section 38
provides that when the Court has to form an opinion as to the law of any
country any statement of such law contained in a book purporting {o be
printed or published under the authority of the Government of such country
and to contain any such law, as well as any report of a ruling of the
Courts of the such country comtained in a book purporting to be a report of
such rulings is relevant, and section 45 provides that with regard to foreign
law, the opinions on that point of persons gpecially skilled in such foreign
law are relevant facts. Counsel for the appellant referred to the cases of
Anamali Chetty v. Thornlill, 29 N. L. R. 225 and Adaicappa Chetty v. Cook
and Sons 31 N. 1. R. 385. In Anamali Chetty v. Thornhill, Schneider J.
deals with some aspects of a Hindu joint family and at page 229 he says that

a Nattu Kottai Chetty is born into business and for business alone.

At Dbirth he acquires rights in his father’s business as a member

of a joint Hinduo family. At an early age he takes an active
part in the old business, and often also when quite young slarts

In Adaicappa Chetty v. Cook & Sons, Drieberg J.
also appears to have recognised the existence of the joint Hindu family
Chettiars. “They are Hindus from South

a business of his owu.

system among the
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“among whom joint family system prevails. It is

India,” he 82§, |
and his father do not constitute a firm as it ig

clear that the respondent
defined in the Ordinance that is to say, two
entered into partnership with one another w
for profit. Sucle interest in the business as the respondent has was acquived

or more individuals whe have

ith a view to carrying on business

at birth. It cannot be said that he and his father entered into partnership,”
In view of the provisions of the Evidence Ordinance and of these decisions
and having regavd to the fact that the learned District Judgeappears to have
examined the authorities that were cited before him, we indieated to Connsel
during the argument that we would allow the passages in Gounr and Mulla,
which had been referred to in the Disteiet Court and the reports of any
cases in the Indian Courts on the joihl Hindu family system to be cited
hefore us for the purposes of this case, becinse it appeared to us necessary
ihat we should consider the Hindu Law on this point in order to see whether
the appellant 18 entitled to succeed in his contention that the movable
property in Ceylon of the deceased was not his sole property but the
property of the joint Hindu family of which heis gnid to have been a
member. ‘

Now the. contention for the appellant is that the deceased was a

member of a joint undivided Hindu family. The learned District Judge

whilst helding that the burden of proving that he was a mensber of a joint
family was on the appellant, appears to have held or perhaps assumed that
the deceased was a member of a joint Hindu family. The next question
that arises is whether the property”in guestion in this case, that is lo say,
the movable property of the'firm of M R P LP Rand a halt share of the
property of the firm M R P L M T T was the property of that joint Hindu
family and on this it is clear from the anthorities that there is no presump-
tion . “ Assnming " says Gour " that a family is normal, and that as sueh
it is pre‘sumbly joint it does not thence follow that it has joint property since
there imno presumption that every joint family necessarily possesses joint
property. Consequently unless the nucleus of family properly is admitted
or proved, the burden of proving the existence of joint properly lies on the
claimant. If in any case, the plaintiff alleges that any property is joint
it is for him to prove it, which he may do either by direct evidence proving
that fact, or by the indirect evidence of establishing a' nueleus and by the
application of the rule of the Hindua law that whatever has l_)e;-_‘en acquired
with the help of the nucleus becomes impressed with itg own character.”
(P:}ge 685, para 1375.) Mulla adopls the same view at page 256. “There 18
no presumption that a family because it is joint puﬁm-m«'cg joint propevty oOv
any property. The burden of proving that any particular property
is joint family property rests on the parly asserting it To render
the property joint the plaintiff must prove that it was purchased with
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joint family funds, or that it was produced out of the joint family property
or by joint labour. None of these alternatives is a matter of legal presump-
tion.” He also states at page 257 that “4 member of a joint family who
engages in trade .c;m make separate :1cql1is.!1tions of property for his own
benefit ; and unless it can be shown that the business £rew from a nuclené
of joint family property ov that the earnings were blended with joint family
estate, they remain his self-acquired property.”

Assuming then that the deceaged was a member of a joint Hindu
Family, the burden is on the appellant to show that the property in question
was joint property and for this purpose he must prove, either that it was
purchased with joint family funds, or that it was produced out of the joint
family property, Connsel for the appellant contended that there was proof
in this case that the business of M. ] 2 L Y 2 R. was started with funds that
the deceased oblained from his father and that the nucleus of the business
was therefore émcestral property. The evidence seems to show that there
were four brothers, Periannan, Muattu Raman, Murngappa and Muttu Karup-
pan who at one time carried on business together in Ceylon nnder the vilasam
M. R. P. L. Of these four, Periannan was the father of the deceased Muttu
Karuppan and the evidence indicates that the joint business of the four
brothers was wound up in 1918.  Muttu Karuppan then started the business
of M. R, P. L.%P. R. by himself and Clounsel algo referred to the fact that in
the account books of the firm, there is an entry dated 1st February 1919,
gshowing a sum of Rs. 31,05_31]45 a8 “credis from M. R. P.L.” He argued
from this that M R P L was a business of four brothers who were all sons of

Palaniappa Chettiarand that the property with Which Muttu Karappan started '

business was his ancestral property; but the appellant himself in his evidence
stated that his grandfather died 10 or 12 years ago either in 1923 or in 1924,
and left no property in Ceylon, 8o {hen when Muttu Karuppan started the
business of M, R. P, L. P, R. i® 1918 his father Periannan was alive, and even
assuming that Periannan allowed some of the money helonging to him as a
member of M. R, P. L, to be ased for this business that money must have
heen given to Muttu Karuppan by Periannan as a gift or possibly as a loan.
In either event it is clear, that it ,2was not ancestral property as that term
is understood in the Hindu lasy. after considering the anthorities, Gour at
page 610 submits that an acquisition by gift from the father can no more be
reagsonably regarded as ancestral property than an acquisition from a stranger,
and such an acquisition should then be presumed {o be the son’s self-acquired
property unless the gift is merely a mode of partition of the patrimony.
According to Mulla, it may e said that the only property that can be called
ancestral ig property inherited by a person from his father; father’s father; or
father’s father’s father excluding the doubtful case of property inherited from
a maternal grandfather. I would therefore hold that the appellant has failed
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to prove that the money with which the business of M R PL PR was started

was ancestral property within the meaning of the Hindu Law.

It seems also clear that both the appellant and his father dealt with
the business in Kandy as the «81ls and exclusive property of Muttu Karoppan,
The appellant i 33¢years old and has l:)een"in Ceylon since 1918 excopt for
several short periods in which he went back to India, but he says, that he
came to know that he and his father were members of an undivided joint
family only recently within the last year. Itistrue that on bein~ pressed
on this point he said “a11 along in India I knew that my father and graund-
father were members of an andivided joint family”, but it 18 significant that
in the application for letters of administration he set out the details of the
property of his father on the footing that property was his sole property.
Questioned with regard to his application and affidavit in connection with
the testamentary case, he said “1 did not disclose that my father was a mem-
ber of a joint Hindu family. I was not aware of itat that time.” It is also
admitted that the deceased Muttu Karuppan shortly before his death trans-
forred his shares of the business in Kandy to his two sens, a {ransaction which
is inexplicable if Muttu Karuppan himself believe that that was the property
of this joint family. As I have already stated there was nothing to prevent
Muttu Karuppan carrying on business by himself, and if he did so that busi-
ness would be his sole property. Tt is impossible to believe tlLat his son who
was hie attorney in Ceylon for a pumber of years was not aware that the
business was a joint family business if in fact that was its character. Nor is
it possible to understand how Muttu Karuppan could have dealt with his
share of the Kandy business Before his death unless it is that he realised
that the business was his sole business and could be dealt with by him at
his will.

The documents A to A; 12 are copies issued by an officer of the
Income Tax Department in India over certaill assessment orders made in
India Wwith regard to the deceased Muttu Kuruppan. In each of these copies
there is statement with regard to the status of Muttu Karuppan and thke
status is given asa Hindu undivided family. The documents have been
tendered in the District Court on the footing that they were statements made
by Muttn Karuppan himself, but an examination of the documents show
conclusively that those were not statements of Muttu Karuppan. Counsel in
appeal suggested that they were admissible as statements made by the decea-
sed against his own interest and therefore admissible under Section 32 of
the Evidence Ordinance but I cannot see how these documents can be prov-
ed under Section 32, It was then suggested that they were copies of a pub-
lic record, and that the statement with regard to the Hindu andivided family
must have been taken from a statement made by Muttu Karuppan but there
is the difficulty that assuming the statements to have been made by Muttu
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Karuppan there is no proof that the statement was against his interest at the
time e made it.  We are not in a position to say whether in fact such a
statement it made by Muttu Karuppan would or would not result in the tax
payable by l“i“_l_.il'l-"diit being reduced becausze the property assessed was the
property of a Hindu undivided fmmily and if the position is that by sueh a
gtatement Muattu Karuppan tried to secure a lower rate of tax than otherwise
then the statement if made by him would be in his own interest and not
against it, It is extremely doubtful whether the documents are admissible
at all buweven if they are admissible they only prove that the immovable
property in India in respect of which certain figuves are entered as income
for a year was the property of a Hindu undivided family, and that certain
remittances made from Ceylon to India have also been accounted for as part
of the income of that family. They do not in themselves enable us to decide
whether in fact the bnsiness in Ceylon with which alone we are concerned
was itgelf the property of a joint Hindu family or not.

Considering all the evidence in the case and the authorities I come to
‘e conclusior that the conduct of Muttn Karuppan and of the appellant
himself proves conclusively that the business of M. R, P. L. P. R. and a
nalf share of the business of M. R. P. I.. M. T. T. was not a joint family
business of Muttu Karnppan but his sole business. I would accordingly
dismiss this appeal with costs.

MOSELEY, J.
? agree.

Present : MAARTENSZ, J.

L]
PIYADASA vs. HEWAVITARNE.

In the matter of the KElection Petition against the return of Mr. R.
Hewavitarne as being duly elected for the Matara Electoral District,
Argucd on 16th and 17th November, 1936.
Decided on 2.0th Novembeyr, 1936. 1)

Cleylon (State Cowncil Blections) Order in Council 1931—Rules 18
and 19 of the Election (State Council) Petition Rules 1931 — Effect of non-

compliance with requirements of the rules.

Held. (i) That notice of presentation of an election petition published in the
following form in the Gazette withig ten days of the presentation of the petition did
not constitute sufficient notice of the proposed security as required by rule 18 of the
Election (State Council) Petition Rules, 1931,

« Notice is hereby given under Section 18 of the rules made under Article, 83
of the Ceylon (State Council Elections) Order in Council, 1934 and 1935 and that an
Election) Petition has been preseﬁted by Hewa Lunuwillage Piyadasa of Meddawatta in
Matara, against the election of Raja Hewavitarne as member of the State Council for
the Blectoral District of Matara at the election held on March 5, 1936. A copy of-the
said petition together with connected papers may be obtained by the said Raja
Hewavitarne, the respondent to the said petition, on application to the Office of the

Registrar of the Supreme Court.”
8 H. L, PIYADASA,

Colombo 31st March 1936. Petitioner,
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(ii) That a letter to the Registrar of the Supreme Court in the following form
by the Respondent to an Election Petition does not amount to an appoint ment of the
person named therein as agent of the Respondent.

The Registrar,
The Supreme Court, °
Colombo.

SIR, 7
I have the honour to requesi you to hand over to my Agent Mr. Fred G, de

Silva, Proctor S. C. a copy of the charges framed against me inthe election petition filed

Piyadasa of Matara. '
ks I beg to remain,

Your obedient Servant,
RAJA HEWAVITARNE,

(iii) That the service of a notice, required to be served on the Respondent to an
Election Petition, on his agent’s clerk is not sufficient service of such notice.

(iv) That the fact that the Respondent to an Election Petition has entered an
appearance cannot cure any defect in the service of the prescribed notice.

(v) That an Election Petition is liable to be dismissed where notice of the
proposed security is not given as required by rule 18 of the Election (State Council)
Petition Rules 1931,

The decision in 3 C.L. W, 51 [In the matter of the Election Petition filed
in respect of the Dedigama Electoral District] followed.

Francis de Zoysa, K. C. with Canakaratne, . A. P. Wijeratne and
A. L. Jayaswuriya for petitioner,

R. L. Pereira K. C. with H. V. Perera, M. C. Abeywardena and
A. E. R. Corea for respondent.

E. A. L. Wijeyewardene, Solicitor-General with Crossette-Thambyah,
Crown Counsel for Attorney-General.

MAARTENSZ, J.

The question for decision in these proceedings is whether the
petitioner has given the respondent notice of the nature of the proposed
security.

Notice of the presenlation of the petition was served by a notice
publishgd in the Government Gazette of the 3rd April 1936, within ten days
of the pregentation of the petition.

The notice is dated the 31st of March and js as follows :

NOTICE is hereby given under section 18 of the riules made under
Article 83 of the Ceylon (State Council Electiong) Order in
Council, 1934 and 1935 and that an Election Petilion has been
presented by Hewa Lunuwillage Piyadasa of Meddawatta in
M.atam against the election of Raja Hewavitarne as member
of the Stale Council for the Electoral District of Matara at the
election he.ld on March 5, 1936, A copy of the said petition
tog'ether w1t1.1 connected papers may be obtained by the gaid
Rn]a‘ erwavﬂm'ne, the respondent to the said petition, on
application 1o the Office of the Registrar of the
Supreme Court, ”

H. L. PIYADASA,
Colombo, March 31st, 193¢ Petitioner.

.
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The notice makes no reference to the proposed security. The gecurily

was given on the Ist of April by a recognisance signed by the petitioner and
two sureties,
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The petitiongr contends that where service of the notice preseribed by Piyaaasa

rule 18 is effected by a notice in tke Government Gazette the notice need
only state that a petition has been presented and that a copy of the same may
be obtained by the respondent on application at the office of the Registrar,
and that the respondent by inquiry at the office of the Registrar should as-
certain foy himself the nature of the proposed security.

Rule 18 enacts that ““notice of the presentation of a petilion, and of
the nature of the proposed security, accompanied by a copy of the petition,
shall, witbin ten days of the presentation of the petition, be served by the
petitioner on the respondent”. It then goes on to prescribe the mode of
gervice thus: “Such service may be effected either by delivering the
notice and copy aforesaid to the agent of the respondent or by posting the
same in vegigtered letter to the address given under rule 10 -..... s or, if no
agent has been alu.ppoirlted, nor such address given, by a notice published in
the Government Gazette, stating that such petition has been presented, and
that a copy of the same may be obtained by the respondent on application at
the office of the Registrar,

I am unable to accept this contention that the words unnderlined dis-
pense with notice of the proposed security where service is effected by a
notice in the Goxernment Gazette.

Rule 18 enacts in unmistakable terms that notice of the presentation
of the petition and of the proposed security must be given to the respondent
and I cannot agree that that glirection is superseded by a provision regarding
the mode of serving the notice, The object of the words underlined is to
give the respondent notice that a copy of the petition may be obtained at
the office of the Registrar so that the notice in the Governhment Gazette
might not ba encumbered by the petitioner having to annex to it a copy
of his petition, which must accompany the notice when service is effected in
one of the other ways prescribed by the rulc. That gervice of the *notice
of the nature of the security is necessary is shown by rule 19 which e_}mblvs
a respondent where security is given wholly or partially by recognisance
within (ive daysof the service of the notice of the petition and the mnature of
the security to object in writing to the recognisance on the grounds set out
in the rule. It will be difficult to determine the day from whieh the five
days is to be caleulated if a notice a8 to the nature of the security left at the
office of the Registrar is to be deemed service of the notice, Under Rule 12
(1) security must be given within three days of the presentation of the peti-
tion, but notice of the natupe of the securily may be given within
ten days of the presentation of the petition. Thus if a notice
of the presentation of the petition is published in the Goverw-
ment Gagzette three days after presentalion, as was done in this case,
the respondent will have to visit the office of the Registrar daily lo see
whether notice of the nature of the proposed security has been given.

As a2 matter of fact a notice of the natare of the proposed security
was not left at the office of the Registrar. The petitioner only sent to the
Registrar through hig agent inter alia a copy of therecognizance to be handed

’

vs.
Hewa-
vitarne
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to the respondent on application. Technically therefore there wag ng
gervice of the notice of the propesed security on the l'esl_)nllde.aIL But it ig
or me to determine whether a formal notice should have been
left at the office of the Registrar in view of the opinion I huve‘ come 1o that
notice of the proposed security should have been set out in the notice
published in the Government Gazette, or by another notice published in the
Government Gazette within the time prescribed by rule 18.

T accordingly held the objection that notice of the proposed security
was not served on the respondent by the notice published in the Government
Gazette of the 3rd of April.

The petitioner appeared to have been of the same opinion for Mr, J,
G. de S. Wijeratne purporting to be his agent served on Mr. F. G. de Silva’s
clerk on the 3rd ef April copies of the petition and recogunisance. The
service on Mr. de Silva’s clerk is not a compliance with the terms of rule 18
for two reasons. First, Mr. de Silva was not duly appointed agent of the
respondent. The letter relied on by the petitioner as constituting Mr. de
Silva the respondent’s agent runs as follows : —

The Registrar, Colombo, 31st March 1936.
The Supreme Court, Colombo.
SIR,

not necessary f

I have the honour to request you to hand over to my Agent Mr. Fred
G. de Silva, Proctor S. C. a copy of the charges framed against me in the

election petition filed by one Piyadasa of Matara.
I beg to remain,
Your obedient Servant,
RAJA HEWAVITARNE.

The respondent in this letter refers to Mr. de Silva as his agent but
the letter certainly does not amount to an appointment of Mr. de Silva as
agent of the respondent. In. the second place service on Mr. de Silva’s clerk
is not service upon him, If the respondent had not taken objection to the
sufficiency of the security within five days of the service of the notice on
Mr. de Silva’s clerk and latter contended that he had not been duly served
with service of the proposed security, I should have been bound to uphold
hig cogtention on the ground that notice had not been served upon him or
his agent as required by Section 18. The fact that he has entered an appea-
rance cannot cure the defect in the service of the notice.

T need not in these proceedings determine whether the document
appointing Mr. Wijeratne the petitioner’sagent is chargeable with stamp duty.

I hold that notice of the nature of the proposed security was nol
served on the vespondent. There remains the question whether the petition
should be dismissed. On this question I bhave the advantage of authority.
In the matter of the KElection Petition filed in respect of the Dedigam®
Electoral District, 3 Ceylon Law Weekly, 51, it was held by Akbar, J. (I
qliote the head note) * That failure to give notice of the presentation of the
petition and of the nature of the gecurity in the manner required by rule 18
of the Election Petition Rules 1931 is a fatal defect for which the petition 5
liable to be dismissed.”

I respectlully agree with the opinion of Akbar J. and with his reasons
for coming to that opinion. !

I accordingly dismiss this petition with costs
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Present :  ABRAHAMS, C. J. & SOERTSZ, A, J,

ABEYDEERA vs. RAMANATHANCHETTIAR.

S» C. No. 139 (F)—D. C. Galle No. 33428.
Argued on 22nd September, 1936.
Decided on 30 October, 1936

-

Money lending transaction — Promissory note given in satisfaction
of money SHorrowed and money due on goods purchased— Is note fictitions—
Componund interest— When may it be charged.

The defendant gave the plaintiff a promissory note for Rs. 20000/-, The sum
included the capital sum previously lent plus interest thereon and moneys due on rice
purchased by the defendant. To cover the previous loans the defendants had given two
cheques, which were returned on the execution of the promissory note for Rs. 20000/-.

At the trial the defendant took the following objections.

(a) That the note was not enforceable as the capital sum actually borrowed did
not appear on the face of the note as required by the provisions of Section 10 of the
Money Lendingbrdinance No. 2 of 1918.

(b) That the note was void as the capital sum of Rs, 20000/- appearing on the
note included compound interest,

(c) That the note came within the ambit of Section 13 of the Money Lending
Ordinance as it was a fictitious note within the meaning of the expression in Section
14. At the trial it was admitted that the sum of Rs. 20000/- included interest on the
money lent previously., The trial Judge did not uphold the defendants objettions but
held that the plaintiff was not entitled to recover the full amount claimed on the note
as compound interest was not in law recoverable. The defendant appealed.

Held: (i) That compourd interest may be lawfully charged in Ceylon where
there is a definite contract to pay such interest.

(ii) That'a transaction, in which the promissor, in lieu of cheques already issued
by him to the promisee, gives a promissory note for moneys already borrowed plus
interest accumulated thereon, and for moneys due on account of goods sold and expenses
incurred in connection with the transactions between the promissor and the promisee,
does not cease to be a money lending transaction merely because the promisee does
not at the time of execution of the note physically lend the money to the promissor.

(iii) That a promissory note given in consideration of .

(a) money lent to the promissor previously together with interest thereon

(b) goods sold to the promissor

(¢) travelling expenses incurred in connection with the transactions between
the promissor and the promisee is nov a “ fictitious note " within the meaning of the
expression in Section 14 of the Money Lending Ordinance,

[Editorial Note. In the case of Obeyesekera vs. Fonseka, 2 C. L. W. 349, a different
view appears to have been taken on the question of compound interest.]

N. K. Weerasooriya with J. R. Jayawardene for defendant-appellant,

H. V. Perera with I, B, Wickremanaike for plaintiff-respondent.
ABrAHAMS, C. J.

"T'his is an action for the recovery of a sum of Re. 992,099/97 alleged to
be due on a promissory note dated the 19th of July 1932, made out for
Rs. 20,000/- with interest thereon at the rate of 14% per annum, The plaint
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gtates that this sum was “ the amount found to be due from defendant to

plaintiff npon an account slated between them on the said date in respect
of their prior dealings.” The plaintiff is amoney lender and he also appears
to he a dealer in rice. On the 15%h of May1931,the defendant gave the plaintiff a
chcque for Rs.'400@[- in payment for rice purchased from him, with ‘nterest
on the amount owed. There had also been money lending transactions
between the parties, and on the 6th of February, 1932 the defendant gave
the plainliff two cheques for Re. 14,000/~ and Rs. 1000[- respeetively to
cover cerlain advances made and interest charged on the amounts due. On
the 19th of July, 1932, the promissory note, which is the subject matter of

the action, was given by the defendant to the plaintiff,and the three cheques

previously mentioned were returned.

It was objected at the trial, on behalf of the defendant, that the
capilal sum actually borrowed does not appear on the face of the note as
required by the provisions of Seetion 10 of . the Money ILending Ordinance
No. 2 of 1918 and therefore the note was not enforceable. It was further
objected by him thal the capital sum of Rs. 20,000[- appearing on the nole
included compound interest, and that, therefore the note was void, and also
that it was a fictitions note wilthin the meaning of Section 14 of the Money
Lending Ovdinance and that it came under the provisions of Sections 13 of
ihe Ordinance. At the trial it was admitted by Counsel lor the plaintiff
that in arriving at the sum of Rs. 20,000/- compound interest was charged.

The following were the issues at the trial :—

1. Does the capilul sum of twenty thousand rupees, appearing
-

on the note include interest on interest on previous transactions ?
9 If so is the note void ?

3. Does the capital sum appearing on the note represent the

ac.lual sum dne to plaintiff*ht the date ol the note ?
g 4. 1f not, is the note enforceable ?
5. What amount if any is due on the note ?

6. Was the defanlt if any, incorrectly setting out the capital
sum borrowed due to inadvertence'and not due to an intention to
evade the provisions of the Money Lending Ordinance ?

In view of what I am about te find in this appeal, there will be 1o
reason to digcuss the learned Judge’s finding on the 6th issue. He answered
tlle other five as follows.— The 1st in the affirmative, the 3rd in the negative,
the 2nd and 4th in favour of the plaintiff and on the 5th he held that the
plaintiff was not entitled to recover the full amount claimed on the note

ag compound interest was not permissible, and that the claim must be deleted.
The decree was formulated accordingly.
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I am of the opinion that the 1st issue was properly answered in the 1936

affirmative on the admission of the plaintiff’s counsel, that in the note is Abra_i;ams,

included the interest on a sum of Rs. 284/- which was itself interest, Then
comes the Q!lestmn as to whether lhe note was void on that account as issue Abeydeera

2 suggests it might be. The ]earned Distriet Judge so“far-as I can gather Ramandthan

from the judgment has held that compound interest is not legally chargeable, Chettiar.
but he appears to consider that the note is not voided thereby because it was

not givengon a purely money lending transaction amounting as it did to an

account stated which incorporated loans of money, sales of rice, and a few

rupees representing plaintiff’s travelling expenses. I propose to say some-

thing presently on what I take to be true nature of the transaction for which

the promissory note was given but for the moment, dealing with the question

of compound interest T am of the opinion that compound interest, may be

lawfnlly charged. 'The Money Lending Ordinance does not suy that com-

pound interest may not be charged. The only section in that Ordinance

which has any reference to interest is Section 4 which provides that rates

above the rates mentioned in it are malters to be considered when a trans-

action is under review for the purpose of agcerlaining whether it is harsh and
unconscionable. Under the Roman Duteh law although it is not legal to

charge compound interest when there has been undertaking to pay such

interest or whege there is a recognised custom to charge compound interest

or where the contract between the parties sanctions it, unless the amount

charged can be said to be usurious. (See Manfred Nathan, Common Law of

South Atrica, Volume 1I,"pp. 667-670. In Ramasamy Pulle vs, Tamby

Candoe (Ram, 1872-1875. p. 189) it was held that the Duteh usury laws were

purely local enactinents and were not introduced into Ceylon. Section 3

of Ordinance 5 ot 1852 as mnem[ed by Section 97 of the Bills of Exchange
Ordinance No. 25 of 1927 enacts ** that no person shall by prevented from
recovering on any contract or engagement aay amount of interest expressly

reserved thereby, or from recovering interest at the rale of nine per cent

per annum on any contract or engagement in any case in which interest is

payable by law and no different rate of interest has been specially agreed

.upon between the parties,” but the amount recoverable on account of interest

“or arrears of interest was allowed Dy reason of the custom of the Banks and

the acquiescenes of the defendant. In the present cise there is no doubt

that the defendant did agree to pay intevest upon interest. " He says in his

answer that he was compelled to grant the note because he was hard pressed

and was afraid that the plaintiff wonld put him in Court.

It follows then from the foregoing view that the 3rd issue ought to .

have bheen answered in favour of the plaintiff and that the appeal onght to
be dismissed at this stage althongh as the plaintiff has not appealed against
the finding that he is not entitled to recover the full amount, claimed on the
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note he cannot of course claim any further benefit from this finding than

the mere dismissal of the appeal. :
As I said earlier in the judgment I purpose to say something about the

true nature of the transaction ®or which the note was given, because both at
{he trial and atethe appeal it was contended by the defendant that as the
actual amount due did not appear on the note the note did not comply with
the provisions of Seclion 10 of the Money Lending Ordinance and was not
enforceable and that for {he same reagon the note was a fictitious note within
the meaning of Section 14 of the Money Lending Ordinance and was not
onforceable. The plaintiff on the other hand contended that the Money
Lending Ordinance did not apply as the transaction was not a purely money
lending transaction, involving as it did a multiplicity of dealings between
the parties only some of which were concerned with  the
lending of money, The learned District Judge said “the Note was not given
on a purely money lending transaction, 1t includes a large sum on account
of the sale of rice. Also a few rupees representing plaintiff’s travelling
expenses, in connection with the transactions. The accounts were looked
into between the parties and it was agreed that the sum of Rs. 20,000[- was
due. There wasin fact no loan of money in the note. It created a novation
of a pre-existing debt”.

I am of the opinion that the note was given for a purelr money lending
transaction although no money actually passed bet ween the partiesat the time
the note was given. The plaintiff’s Manager, giving evidence said that no
money was lent on the note ilselt. The learned Judge accepting this which
meaning as it did that no meney actually passed between the parties physi-
cally, came to the conclusion that no money was actually lent and thereby
overlooked the implications which arese from the return of the three cheques
and th.e conseqnential giving of the promissory note. The obligation to pay
the sums represented by the cheques were ex.nguished when the promissory
note was given for valuereceived. What is the actnal analysis of that tran-
gaction ? The cheques, by being returned, were deemed to have been paid.
The defendant had no money to pay them, and the payment was, therefore,
made by the plaintiff notionally lending the defendant the money to pay the
gums due and the defendant notionally handing back the money to the
plaintiff and securing the repayment, of the loan by the promissory note the
value received being the money which was notionally received by the defen-
dant and notionally returned to the plaintiff. The fact that the plaintift did
not physically lend the Rs. 20,000/ to the defendant and the defendant hand
it back to him does not make any difference to the substance of the transac-
tion, The facts of Lyle v. Chappell (48 T. L. R. 119) bear a substantial

resemblance to the facts in this case. In that case a loan secured by a pro-

missory note was extingnished and a fresh promissory note given for a larger
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amount the lender handing to the borrower a cheque for the amount! due
which the borrower endorsed and handed back to the lender who treated it

as settling the first transaction. GreerI.. J. said “In my view, the documents

creneddS an omreement by him to discharge
whatever was due on the promisory note of April 25

signed by the defeadant.........

the plaintiffsa sum of £ 200 and authorizing them instead of physically
handing over the money to the defendant to pay themselevs the £ 200. The
money lenders seem to have thought it necessary oc desirable that they
should ph‘ysically hand over a cheque for £200 to the defendant and get it
back again, but there is nothing in the agreement to the effect that this
should be done and in my judgment it was not essential that the agreement
should be carried out in that way. If the money to be borrowed was inten-
ded to be used, for the extinetion of the debt agreed by the parties at £ 200
it seems to me unnecessary that the parties should go through the idle form
of passing the cheque backwards and forwards”.

With regard to the alleged fictitiousness of the note that contention
also fails Section 14 of the Money Lending Ordinance defines fictitious pro-
missory notes as one ‘given in respect of a loan in regard to which a dedune-
tion was made or a sum paid at or about the time of the loan in respect
of interest, premium or charges payable in advance, without snech dedaction
or payment being set forth upon the document in accordance with Section
F0 e st andany promissory note in respect of a loan with regard to which
at or about the time of the loan any payment was made opr any collatera)
transaction entered into witha view to disguising the actnal amount™, In
this case it was stated that a sum of Rs. 237/3% was paid in advance as one
month’s interest on the sum of Rs. 20,000/-. That sum was set forth pon
the decument in accordance with Section 10, therefore the note is not ficti-
tious within the meaning given in the first part of Section 14 of the word
“fictitions” nor is it fictitious «within the m®aning of that word in the second
part of Section 14, because neither party has submitted that any payment
was made or any collateral transaction entered into to disguise the actual
amount advanced.

In my opinion this appeal fails, and should be dismissed with costs.
Soertsz, A, J.

I agree. g

20 by J)orrowmg from Rom
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ABRAHAMS, C. J., MAARTENSZ, J. & MOSELEY, J.

PRESES——

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL vs, M. DE MEL LAXAPATHY

Present :

In the matter of @ contempt of the wuthority of the Supreme Court
committed in re&pect of P. C Avissawella Case 12421,
Argned & decided on 26th October, 1936.

Contempt of Cowrt—Section 51 of the Clowrts Ordinance No. 1 of 1889
— Publication of notice convening a meeting for discussing a pending case—
Meeting held in pursuance of such notice.

The respondent, a proctor of the Supreme Court practising at Avissawella, was
by a rule nisi called upon to show cause why he should not be punished for contempt of
the authority of the Supreme Court.

(a) In that he did on or about the 9th July, '1936, at Avissawella, cause to be
printed and published a notice to the following effect : —

A serious and frightful crime, which has been committed on a young respectable
Sinhalese lady who is a stranger, by arich landed proprietor of Kanantota called Wahab,
Mudalali with his henchman, is now being inquired into at the Police Courf at
Avissawella,

“As this is an unheard of and frightful crime which has never taken place in those
parts before, a public meeting will be held on the 9th instant at 4 p. m. at the Avissa-
wella Public Market under the Chairmanship of Proctor Mohandas de Mel Laxapathy
and all are requested to be present without fail.”

Which said notice had reference to the non-summary proceedings there pending
before the Police Court of Avissawella in case No. 12421 wherein one Seleka Marikkar
Abdul Wahab alias Wahab Mudalali of Pelangoda Estate, Hanwella, with seven others
was charged with having on or aboutithe 19th June, 1936, committed the offence of being
members of an unlawful assembl; with intent to cause hurt, robbery, and rape ona
woman named Mentho Nona, which said publication was calculated to prejudice the
the fair hearing of the said case before the Snpreme Court.

(b) Inthat he did on or about the 9th July, 1936, preside at a public meeting
held neat the Public Market at Avisswella in pursvance of the said notice whereat he
caused t}w said notice tv be read out to the public assembly at the said meeting, which
said act was calculated to prejudice the fair hearing of the said case before the
Supreme Court.

The notice was published in Sinhalese and the proceedings at the meeting was
conducted in the same language, .

At the hearing the respondent showed no vause , but explained his position by an
affidavit in which he pointed out that he was taken by surprise and that he did not
kuo.w S-inhalese quite as well as he might, and that he would not have approved the
no.tlcellf he had appreciated its force, and that he had no intention of prejudicing the
fair trial of the case.

Hzig B:::i‘; tl;:f;:’{:;‘;“‘;:f’f(t:m fC.SDDIl:'l_ent_ (,:onstitutcd a contempt of Court.
C. L. J(byawm'den; I'm: t‘l g with J. R. Jayawardena instructed by
( en 16 Respondent

T8 J. 3" - B. Hangakoon Attorney-General witly B. A. L. Wijeyewardend
Solicitor-General and M, F, S, Pulle Crow

n Counsel in support,

IR,
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As we said in the previous proceedings where the conveners of this Abrahams
meeting and the authors of the handbill were concerned,” this is a bad con-
tempt of Court because it tends to interfere Svith the due administration of A;ngney
justics, The respondent in this case has explained his pasition. He says General
ihat he was taken by surprise, that he does not know Singhalese quite as M. 32 Mel
well as perhaps he might, and he submils that the vernacular words are Laxapathy.
somewh~t ambiguous and that they indicate not that a crime has been com-
mitted by a particular person but that it is alleged to have been committed.
He also says that he had no ill-feeling against the accused persons and that
it did not occur to him in all the circumstances that it was likely to be
thought that the accused were regarded as guilty by the persons whose names
appeared in the handbill as the conveners of the meeting, or by himself, or
by anybody else.

We are prepared to believe that he did act without due care and
attention, althongh we do not think that he was quite in such a hurry as he
would have us believe as he was careful to strike out cerlain compromising
words from the handbill—the reference to the race of the accused person,
and he also struck out his name as one of the conveners of the meeting. We
are prepared to ibelieve, however, that Lhe had no intention of prejudicing
{he fair trial of this case, but we are bound to point cut to him and to
anybody else that when offences are alleged to have been committed a little
more diseretion and a little less zoal on the part of people who want to see
the law upheld is the right cause to pursue. There is no doubt that his
name appearing in this handbill a name which is honoured in this distriet,
and for a very good reason—and his professional designation, are some
guarantee of the truth of the fact that the handbill appears to indicate, and
that the ignorant people who convened llmt meeting were encouraged by
the attitude that he took up to go on with \Vllclt they were doing.

We have no desire to be unduly, severe, but we can hardly treat him on
tlie same fooling as we treated the conveners of the meeting whom we fined
Rs. 200/-. We must mark our disapproval of his conduct by imposing a fine
of Re. 500]-, ov in default 3 months’ simple imprisonment.

(Snd) L. M. MAARTENSZ,

Puisne Justece.

(Sgd.) F. A. MOSELEY,

Puisne Justice.

............... P L

*becb O L W, p 130(1de]
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Present : ABRAHAMS, 0.,

J. ¢. A. DUNUWILA, (Excise Inspector,) vs. M. UKKUWA,

S. C. 809, > C. Gampaha, No. 10363.
Argued and Decided on : 16.h November, 1936.

Judicial Notice— Evidence Ordinance Section 57—1s a notification
published under Section 16 of the Kxcise Ordinance No. 8 of 1912 a publication
of which a Court shall talke judicial notice.

Held, (i). That anotification under Section 16 of the Excise Ordinance No. 8 of

1912 is not a form of legislation of which the Courts must take judicial notice.
(ii). That such a notification must be proved by the production of the

Gazette containing the Notification.
Y B. S. Ferera, tor accused-appellant,

ABRAHAMS, C. J.

In this case the accused appellant was convicted of possessing 7 drams
of toddy in excess of the quantity permitted by law. The charge states that
he committed the offence in breach of Sec. 16 of the Excise Ordinance No. 8
of 1912, read with Excise Notification No. 264 published in the Government
Gazette of 22nd June 1934. He was also charged with transporting 7 drams
of toddy in excess of the quantity allowed without a license in breach of
Section 12 of the same Ordinance read with the same Notlification.

It is objected that the conviction ought not to be allowed to stand
because there was no proof of publication of the Notification. I think that
{hig submission must prevail. A Notification is not a form of legislation of
which Courts must take judicial notice, and as a zonsequence it is a part of
the case against the appellant which onght to have been proved by the prodnc-
tion of the Gazette containing the Notification. The impropriety of such an
omission has been pointed out more than once in this Court, and in parti-
cular by Macdonell C. J. in Marambe v. Kiviappu, Vol. 2. Ceylon Law
Weekly, p. 122,

Tt has also been submitte® by CounselZor the appellant that apart from
the omission to prove the Notification, the evidence against the appellant 18
so unsatisfactory as to justify an interference with the conviction. The
principal witness against the appellant is stated to have been corroboraled by
Mr. Yates, who has been given certain informalion relative to the offence,
through an interpre.ter, It is obvious thak the interpreter ought to have heen
c:xlle_d, becanse Mr. Yates was not in a position to say any more than what
the interpreter had told him, which was of course inadmissible.

.There \ms further some question of the possibility of the excessive
duant e .tt)d(ly having been foisted upon the :1cc11se.d by some oulside
person. It is very difficult for me to gather from the 1'0(:&1‘(1 wlmt' actually
had happened, but it seems to me that that was a posgil)ilit that was not
l;;.opef'ly -expl(n'ad by the Court, and I certainly am unable loy&w cthat if Mr.
Ofa:ise :;;t:;t:{z l]':l](] lx?tt 1)8\'?1] accepte;.d and the qlfesliou of the introduction

quantity of toddy had beeun considered, the Magistrate would
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have convicted. Inany event, however, the failure to prove the notification
must vitiate the proceedings., I can orderthe retrial of the case, but I do not
propose to doso. It has not been the practice in this Court to direct a new trial
unless the circumstances are most exceptional, and I set the conviction aside
and acquit the accused. 1 understand the accused was unable to pay the fine
of Rs._50/- inflicted on him and is already serving his seategce of 6 weeks.
He will therefore be released immediately.

Present : MOSELEY J. & FERNANDO A. P. J.

ARUNACHALAM CHETTIAR wvs. A. D. PAULIS APPUHAMY.

S. C. 142, D. C. Colombo, No. 51848.
Argued : 3rd November, 1936.
Delivered :10th November, 1936.

Mortgane Decree—Can court stay execution of decree—Civil Procedure
Code, Section 343. '

In a mortgage action, of consent’a decree was entered directing that order to sell
the mortgaged property was not to issue either until the defendant made default in the
payment of certain sums which he agreed to pay on certain dates, or till a period of
two years from the date of the decree had expired. The consent motion provided that
in the event of the full claim not being paid within the period of two years, commission
to sell was to issue forthwith without notice to the defendant, but this condition was
not included in the decree’ After the expiry of that period the plaintiff applied for an
order to sell, and the defendant applied for a further period within which he might pay
the money, The trial judge held that it was not open to him to enlarge the time fixed
in the decree. The defendant Zppealed from this decision.

Held. That in a mortgage action the Coart }%as power under 343 of the Civil
Procedure Code to stay execution of the decree for good reason.
Decision in Ramanathan v. Ibrahim 4 C. L, W, p, 14 considered.

H. V., Perera with - Wickremanaike for defendant-appellant.

Nadarajah for plainti{f-respmndent..
[ ]

FERNANDO, A. P. J. g

In this cage a decree was entered on 28th March, 1934 directing that
order to sell the mortgaged property was not to issue either until the defen-
dant malkes default in the payment of certain sums which he agreed to pay
on certain dates, or till a period of two years from the date of the decree has
~expired, That period having expired in March, 1936, the plaintiff applied for
an order to sell, and defendant applied for a further period within which he
might pay the money. The learned District Judge held it was not open to
him to enlarge the time fixed wn the decree itself. It is true that the decree
was entered of consent, but although the consent motion provided that in the
event of the full claim not being paid within the period of two years, cof-
mission to sell was to issue forthwith without notice to the defendant, that
provision was not entered in the decree, and I tale it that this was omitted
advigedly.
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The District Judge relies on the judgment of this Court in Rama-
nathan v. Ibrahim 36 N. L. R. 445" where Akbar J. setiaside the order of the
District Court allowing the judgment creditor 9 months’ time to pay, because
ag he said “ the proper course would have been to fix the conditions under
which the section was to be catried out, and in those conditions to fix the
period within whieh the balance due to ‘the judgment creditor was to be
paid.” The case was therefore, sent back in order that the District Judge

might fix a period after which the sale is to be carried out.

The direction thus given appears to my mind to be inconsistent with
the earlier portion of his judgment in which he states that the conditions of
sale must be with reference to the original decree, and mnst not have the
effect of altering or contradicting or varying the period fixed by the Court
in the original decree. Nor is this case any authority for the proposition
that in the case of a mortgage decree the provisions of section 343 of the
C. P. C, do not enable the court for good reason to stay executfion of the
decree. That section was held in 26 N. L. R. 449 to apply to sales under
mortgage decrees entered under Sec. 201 of the C. P. C., and I see no reason
for doubting that the section applies in all cases of execution of decrees
entered by Court. It is true that in the ordinary course, execution of a
decree will he allowed by Conrt unless due cause is shown why execution
should in any particular case be delayed, and in this case the evidence led
for the defendant does indicate that the plaintiff placed certain objections in
the way of the defendant raising a loan on the mortgaged properties, and
the learned District Judge found that the plaintiff was probably irritated by
the fact that the defendant had filed an action against him. In the circum-
stances of this case we ordered that an order to sell should not issue for a
further period of six months from the date of the receipt of the record in
the District Conrt and that tae title deeds and plans of the mortgaged lands
should be deposited by the plaintiff within a week of the record reaching
that Conrt with the Secretary, in order that the defendant’s proctor might
have access to them in order to apply for a loan, or to forward them to the
State Mortgage Bank or to apy other likely creditor. It will be clearly
nnderstood that the defendant’s proctor, if he takes the deeds from the
Secretary will be personally responsible to see that the same are returned to
the Secretary within a reasonable time, and in any event before the ex-
piration of the period of six months already referred to. As execution has
been stayed as an indulgence to the defendant, he will not be entitled to the

co-st.s of this appeal or of the application to the District Court, and each party
will bear his own costs of these proceedings.

Moseley J.

I agree

*4C, L. W. 14.
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